HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (5)

Friday 27th January, 2017

10.00 am

Rooms 1A, 1B & 1C - 17th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6 QP

Councillors:

Angela Harvey (Chairman)
Susie Burbridge
Murad Gassanly

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. RAH RAH ROOMS, 215-217 PICCADILLY, W1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. St James’s | Rah Rah Full Review | 17/00074/LIRE
Ward / not | Rooms, VX
in 215-217
cumulative | Piccadilly,
impact w1l
area

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
20 January 2017

(Pages 1 - 410)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Wk Executive Summary
City of Westminster and Recommendations

17/00074/LIREVX Licensing Sub-Committee Report

Date: | | Friday 27" January 2017

Subject: Full Review of the Premises Licence for:

Rah Rah Rooms
215-217 Piccadilly

London

W1J 9HF
Licensee: Ward: Cumulative Impact Area:
Mr Tony Flynn St James None

Summary

An application was made by the Metropolitan Police Service on 4" January 2017 to
review the premises licence for Rah Rah Rooms, 215-217 Piccadilly, London, W1J
9HF under the Section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with
serious crime or disorder).

A Licensing Sub-Committee was convened on 6™ January 2017 to consider whether it
was necessary to take any interim steps pending the determination of the Review
applied for. The Sub-Committee decided to suspend the premises licence.

On 10" January 2017 a representation was received from the Licence Holder against
the interim steps to suspend the premises licence as they did not believe them to be
appropriate or necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

A further Licensing Sub-Committee was held on 12" January 2017. The Sub-
Committee upheld the decision to suspend the Premises Licence. '

page 1




Options

The Sub-Committee, after considering this report and the evidence present at
the hearing, may take such steps (if any) it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The options are:

(a) modification of the conditions of the premises licence (modify, delete or add
conditions);

(b) the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor,

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) to revoke the licence

Where the Sub-Commitiee can take a step within (a) or (b) above, it may decide that
the modification or exclusion is to have effect for a specified period not exceeding 3
months.

Interim steps were taken on 6" January 2017 to suspend the premises licence. The
purpose of this Licensing Sub-Committee is to carry out a full review of the premises
licence pursuant to Section 53C of the Licensing Act 2003.

page 2




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Summary of review application

On Sunday 1st January 2017, New Year's Day, at approximately 00:33
hours, serious crime and disorder took place at the Rah Rah Room,
whereby three males sustained serious stab wounds.

Disorder broke out when two males began to dance with a female on the
dance floor. Another male, who was in a group with this female punched

. one of these males.

CCTV shows for the next two minutes people from both groups moving
around and interacting with each other. At 00:36 hours, another fight
begins between the two groups. The groups are seen using bottles to
assault each other.

Security arrive and manage fo separate two groups from one end of the

club to the other.

Approximately ten minutes later two unknown males approached one of
the groups and anocther fight starts. These two males use bottles to
assault the group. Both groups disperse all over the venue with people
running to escape and with others fighting back. The males fighting back
are seen on CCTV using bottles, tables and other items of furniture to
throw. This fighting continues up the stairs as people are trying to escape.

It is at this point that the first male who threw the punch in the initial
altercation is seen clutching his abdomen. He sits down in the seating
area where some females assist him. He lifts his shirt and takes it off to
reveal blood on his back and his shirt.

The two unknown males that attacked the group in the second incident are
seen on CCTV running up the stairs and into the fire escape. They then
leave the club via the back door onto Jermyn Street, V1.

Approximately seven minutes later, the male with blood on his back is
seen with security being led out the back exit onto Jermyn Street where he
is treated by paramedics who arrive. Another male is also led out fo be
seen by paramedics.

Many Police units soon arrive and it is confirmed that both these males
received stab wounds to their abdomens.

There was a third male who was injured and his injuries were treated by
staff at the venue.

page 3




1.11

112,

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

No arrests were made at the time as security did not detain anyone long
enough. Police were called at 00:50 hours. The first incident happened 17
minutes previous. This was sufficient time for Police to arrive on scene,
which could have prevented the serious disorder and injuries that were
sustained.

One of the males injured was 17 years old and therefore should not have
been inside the venue.

On the 3rd September 2016 Rah Rah Room there was more serious crime
and disorder at the venue, whereby a male was stabbed in his leg. There
were failings by the venue in terms of searching, detfaining people and
crime scene preservation. CCTV footage showed staff cleaning the scene
and mopping up blood.

Police Licensing engaged with the venue and took a stepped approached
to work with them in order to prevent further incidents. This resulted in
Police Licensing offering a number of conditions to go on their premises
licence.

The venue refused to accept some of the conditions asked for, namely an
ID scan system and search arches. Had this measure been accepted, it
could have prevented this disorder from happening.

Since this incident occurred Police Licensing have had no contact with the
DPS, Tony Flynn. On New Years Eve when Police arrived on scene, there
was no sign of the DPS and the Operations Director, Arran Curtis was the
point of contact.

The nature of this crime and disorder is so serious that it represents
significant failings in upholding and promoting the Licensing objectives.
This incident posed great risk to members of the public within the venue
and it's members of staff. CCTV shows staff jumping over the bar to hide
and protect themselves.

Copies of the application and evidence have been served on responsible
authorities, the licensee and their representatives.

CCTV of the incident will be made available at the Committee Hearing.

page 4




2.1

2.2

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.4

4.5

Submissions from Licensee

The submissions from the Licence Holder in support of the
representations against the interim steps and which were considered at
the Sub-Committee on 12" January 2017. These are attached to the
report at Appendix 3.

At the date of publication of this report no further submissions have been
received.

Response to Consultation

No representations have been received in relation to the review
application.

Interim Steps

Under the provisions of section 53A(2)(a) of the Act the Licensing
Authority must within 48 hours of receiving the review application consider
whether it is necessary to take interim steps pending the determination of
a full review of the premises licence.

The Licensing Authority held a Licensing Sub-Committee on 6™ January
2017 to consider whether it was necessary to take any interim steps
pending the determination of the full review. . The Licensing Sub-
Committee decided that it was necessary to suspend the Premises
licence. Please see the decision attached Appendix 4.

A representation was received from the Licence Holder against the interim
Steps imposed at the Licensing Sub-Committee. Please see the email
attached at Appendix 5.

A Licensing Sub-Committee convened on 12 January 2017 to consider
the representation. They considered the application and heard evidence
and submissions from the applicant and Licensee. The Licensing Sub-
Committee decided that it was appropriate to uphold the decision to
suspend the Premises Licence. Please see the decision attached
Appendix 6.

page 5




5. Appendices

51  Appendix 1 — Premises Licence (16/12870/.IPVM)
Appendix 2 — Review Application form and additional evidence

Appendix 3~ Submissions from the Licence Holder considered by the
Licensing Sub-Committee on 12" January 2017

Appendix 4 —~ Decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee 6" January 2017
Appendix 5 — Representation against the interim steps

Appendix 6 — Decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee 12" January 2017
Appendix 7 - Premises Licence History

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact Miss Heidi Lawrance on 020 7641 2751,
or email hlawrance@westminster.gov.uk.

Background Papers

Licensing Act 2003

Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006

The Licensing Act 2003 (Summary Review of Premises Licences) Regulations 2007
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (March 2015)

Home Office Summary Review Guidance 2012

page 6




Appendix 1

Schedule 12 WARD; 5f James’s
Part A UPRN: 010033541003

Cily of Westminster
64 Victoria Streef, London,
SVWHE eQP Premises licentce-

Regulation 33, 34

Premises {lcence number: 1612870/LIPVM

05/10870/LIPN

Original Reference:

Part 1 ~ Premises deta)ls

Postfal address of premises:

Rah Rah Room
215217 Piccadilly
London

WH1J OHF

Telephone Number: 0203 88 1111

Where the licence s time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Fetformance of Dance

Performance of Live Muslc

Playlng of Recorded Music,

Anything of a slmilar deseription ta Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the lcence authorises the carryling ouf of Heensable activities:

Performance of Dance
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04:00

Performance of Live Music
10:00 o 03:00

_ Monday to Sunday;
Playing of Recorded Music
, Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04:00
Anything of a similar desciiption fo Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dag/?c?nday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04,00

| Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 04:00

| Sale by Retail of Alcghol

page 7’




Mongay to Sunday: 10:00 {6 03:00

The opening howurs of the premises:

Monday o Sunday: 09:00 to 04:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of aleohol, whether these are on and/or off
supples:

Algohol is supplied for consumption on the Fremises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holdar of
premises Jicence!

Mr Tony Flynn

15 Plymouth Grove
Tattenhoe

Milton Keynes
Buckinghamshire
MK4 3BP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity numnber {where
applicable) .

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises superyvisor where the
premises licetice authorises fhe supply of alcahol:

Name: Mr Anthahy Fiynn

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

Personal licence number and Issuing authority of parsanal Jicence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises llgence authorises for the supply of aicohol:

Licence Number: 05/01 7TA0/LAPER
Licensing Authority:  Chiltern District Council

Date: A" Janmary 2017

This licence has been authorised by Niss Yolanda Wade on behaif of the Director -
Public Protection and Licensing.

PRaGE'4




Annex T —Mandafory conditions

No supply of alcohal may ba made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respact of this ficence,

No supply of alcohol may be made at a lime when the designafed premises
supervisor daes not hold a personal licence or the personal licance is suspanded.

Every supply of aleohol under this ficence must be miade or authorlsed by a person
who holds a personal lisencs, :

n

@

(@)

(b)

{0)

(&)

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arcange or pariicipate in any liresponsible promotions In relation to

the premises.
In this paragraph, an itresponstble promotion theans any one or maore of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the

premises—

games or other activities which reguire of enicourage, or are designed fo
require or encourage, individuals to]

t)) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink
aleohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cassation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sall or supply

aleohol}, or

() diink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a pariicular
characteristic in @ manner which carrles a significant risk of undermining a

licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcoho! or any ofher thing as a prize o
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of aleohol over & perlod
of 24 hours o less in a manner which carrles a significant risk of undermining

& licensing objeclive;
selling ot supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers

on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be consldered o
condone, encourage of glamorise anti-soclal behaviour or fo refer to the

offocts of drunkenness in any favourable manner,

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that ofher person is unablo fo drink without assislance by reason

of a disabilily).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers whers it is reasonably available.

(1

The premises Hicence holder or club premises certificate holder must ehstire
that an age vetification policy is adopted ir respect of the premises b relation

to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ansure that the supply of alcohal at the premises is carred on it accordance

wlth the age verification policy-

page &




i,
w

P

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible persen o

3
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specifled in the
policy) fo produce on request, before being served alcohol, idantification
hearing their photograph, date of birth and efther—

{a)  a holographic mark, or
{b) an ultraviclet featurs.
7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the followlng alcohdlic dinls is sofd or supplied for
consumption on the premises {other than alcoholle drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securaly
closed contalner) itis available to custamers in the folfowing measures——

{ beer or cider: ¥z pint;
{il) gin, rurn, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 mi; and
(i) stifl wine in a glass: 125 ml; '

(b} these measures are displayed in a menu, prce list or other printed material
which is available o customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not I relation to a sale of alechol specify the quantity

of aleohol to be sold, the customear is made aware that these measures are
available,

A responsible person In relation to a licensed premises means the holdsr of the premise
ficence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (If any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by elther the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For promises with a club premises cerlificate, any membsr or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to pravent the supply of

alcohol,

Bl A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohel is sold or supplied for consumption on
ot off the premises for a price which is less than the permitied price.

8(iy  For the purposes of the condition set out In paragraph 8(i) above -

(@

(k)

©

"duty" Is to be construed In aceordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Dufles Act
1979,

“nermitied price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D4{Dx\V)
Where -

i P is the pemiitied price, .
(i) D is the amount of duly chargeable in refation to fhe aleohol as If the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,

and
(i) V Is the rate of value added tax chargeable Ih relation to the alcohol

as I the value added tax were charged on the data of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person’ means, in refation fo premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

(i the holder of the premises licence,

page 16




A

Peal

8(if).

8(iv).

()

()

(] the designated premises supervisor (if any) In respect of such a

licence, of
(il the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply af

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relalion fo premises in respect of which there is
In force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacily which enables the membar or officer to prevent

the supply in question; and

walue added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994, '

Whers the permitied price given by Paragraph 8(ji)(b) above wolld (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennles, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by thal sub-paragraph rounded up to the

nearest penny.

(1)

2

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(li)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to

the rate of duty or value added tax.
The permilted price which would apply on the first day applies to seles or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14

days baginning on the second day.

ar accupation or against

oulhreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the
Securily Industry Authority.

page 13




v

Annex 2~ Candifions consistent with the operating Schedule

10.

11.

12,

13,

14,

16,

16.

17.

18.

Frotmn 21:00 untit 30 minules after close of business, a minimum of 2 SIA ficensed
door staff to be stationed at the entrance on Piceadifly whose fasls will include:

" Reminding customers that this is a resldential area and fo respect the needs of

neighbours
To maintain an orderly queus where hecessary
To ask customers leaving the premises to do so guickly and quletly

No nolse shall emanate from the pramises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise {o a nuisance,

'The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not
excesd the following:

Mexzzanine ~ 100
Baserrent Auditorium - 300,

With a maximum capacity of 400.

A staff merber from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
systern shall be on the premises at all fimes when the premises is open. This staff
membar must be able to pravide a Police or authorised councl officer copies of
recent CCTV Imagss or data with the absolute mininsurt of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Gity Councll or the Palfce, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reporled lo the venue

(b) any complaints recelved regarding ctime and disorder

{c} any Incidents of disordar '

{d) any faulls in the CCTV system

(e} any refusal of the sale of alcohol

{f) any visil by a relevant authority or emergency service

The premises shall install and maintain & comprehensive CCTV system as per the
raintmum requirements of the Westiminster Pollce Licensing Team. All eniry and exit
points will be coverad enabiing frontal identification of every persen entering in any

" light condition. The CCTV system shall continuafly record whiist the premises Is open

for licensable activifies and during all imes when customers remain on the premises.
Alf recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time .
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made avallable Immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised offlcer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

After 23.00hrs all persons entering of te-ehtering the premises shall be searched by
an SlA-trained member of staff and manitored and recorded by the prerises CCTV
system. The seatching will be supplemented by the use of two functional metal

detacling wands,

After 23.00his all security employed at the premises shall wear high viz Jackets or
tabards

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re~enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be pemiitted to take diinks or glass containers with them.

R 16




18.

In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears fo have
been committed) the management witl inmediately ensure that:

(a) The Pallce (and where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are called
without delay, using emergency telephone number 999;

{b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any
suspects pending the arrivat of the Police;

(c) Aw is reasonably praciicable, the crime scene is preseived so as (o enable a full
foransic investigation to he carfied out by the Polics; and

{d) Such other measuras are taken {as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all

persons present on the premises.” .
'Sarfous assaulf includes (but is not limited to) any assault In which emergency

medical freatment Is required and any assault in which a weapon |s used.




20,
21,
22,

23,

24,

25,

26.

27

28.

28.

30,

31,

Annex 3 — Conditions atfached after a hearing by the licensing authorty

There shall be no admissions to the premises affer 02:30 hours,

No chitdren under the age of 16 shall be pernitied on the premises after 21:00 hours.
Mo children undat the age of 14 shall be admitted on the premises,

No striptease, no nudity and &l persons to be decently attired at all times.

The highway in the vicinity of the premises shall be swept at regular intervals and
also at the close of business, Litter and sweepings collected shall be stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangement,

No unauthorlsed advertispments of any kind ghall e nsoribed or affixed upon the

surface of the highway, or upon any huliding, structure, works, street furniture, tree or
any other properly, or Is distiibuted fo the public, that advertlses or promotes the I
establishment, its premises or any of ils events, facilities, goods and services.

No payment shall be made by or on behalf of the premises for distribution of flyers or
tickets within public areas in the Licensing District of Westminster.

An attendant shall be on duty in the cloakroom during the whole time that itls in use.

A daily log is to he maintalned to ensure that any capacily limit set for the varfous
fioors and the overall capacily of the premises is recorded hourly and can be properly
manitored, Information regarding the capacity will be given to an autherised officer or

Police Officar on request,

On any evening where the premises or part of the premises are open for public
rousic, dance and entertainment, alcohol ray not he sold or suppiied to persons

admitted after 23:00 other than to:

(&) Persons faking a table meal; or
(h) Persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of at least £5 for music, dancing

and enterfainment {not to be eradited against consumables) .

{¢) Persons who have paid a minimum annual membership fee of at least £160
payable in advance for music, dancing and entertainment (not to be credited against
consumables) and their bona fide guests, A list of all people who have paid an annual
membership fee and thelr guests will be held at reception for Inspection by relevant
authority; or

(d} Persans given free membership and thelr bona fide guests where there has hean
an intorval of at least 24 hours between application for membership. A list of all
persons who have free membership will be held at reception for inspection by the

relevant authority; or
(e) Persons who are bona flde guests of the license holder or management, & list of

whom shalt be kept at reception for inspection by the relevant authorities; or

{f) Arilates and persons employed by the premises; or
() Persons aftending at private function; the function organiser's name and address

to be kept at reception for inspaction by the relevant authorities

Substantial food and non-intoxicating baverages, including water, shall be évai[abie
throughout the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is

sold and supplied for consumption on the premises.

The sale of intoxicaling liguor must be ancii]a\y to the use of tha premises for music
and daneing and substantial refreshment.

Bage 1%




ld

32,

33,

34,

35,

a8.

37.

38.

38.

40,

41.

42,

43,

44,

45,

No payment shall be made by ar on behalf of the licensees to any persons bringlng
customers [nfo the premises.

A noise IImiter located in a separate and remote lockable cablnet from the volume
contro] must be fitted to the musical amplification system set af a level determined by
and to the satisfaction of an authorisad officer of the Environmental Health Service's
Community Protection Depariment so as fo ensure that no nolse nuisance is caused
to local residents or businesses. The oparational panel of the noise limiter shall then
he sacured to the satisfaction of officers from the Environmentat Health Sewvice. The
keys securing the nolse limiter cabinet shall be held by the applicant only, and shall
not be accessed by any other person, The limiter shall not be aftered without prior
agreement with the Environmental Health Sapvice.

No alteration or modification to any existing sound system{s) should be effected
without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Health Service.

Any additional sound genemting equipment shall not be used on the premises without
being routed through the seund limiter device,

All enfrance doors to be kept closed except for people's Immediate access and
egress.

No speakers shall be Jocated in the entrance area,

Alt refuse will be paid, properly presented and placed on the street 30 minutes hefore
any agreed collection time. Every endeavour will bs made to prevent refuse being left

on the straet for more than 2.5 hours.

No botiles will be moved, removed or placed In outside areas between 23:00 and
08:00.

No persons shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or petformance
of hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which produces or is intended

to produce in any other person any form of induced sleep or trance in which
susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction is increased or

Intended to be increased,

NOTE: This rule doas not apply o exhibitions given under the provisions of Section
2{1A) and & of the IHypnotism Act 19562,

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions,
fire warning and fire fighting equipment, the elecirical Installation and mechanical
aquipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full working

order.
The ceriificates listed helow shall be submitted fo the Licensing Authority annually.
(@) Am.( ameargency lighting baltery or system

{b) Any slectical installalion
{c) Any fire alann system

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobsiructed,
freb of trip hazards, be immediately available and dlearly identified in accordance with

the plans provided.

Al exit doors shall be available at all times without he use of a key, code, card or
similar means,

All fire doars shall ba maintained sffectively self-closing and not haif open other than
by an approved device.

Page s




.

46

47,

48.

49,

50. .

51,

Fire doors to ducts, seivice shafls and'cupboardg shall be kept locked shut.

" The etges of the treads and steps and stairways shall be malntalned so as to be

conspicuous.

Only hanhging, curtains, upholstery and temporary decorations, complying with the
relevant British Standard shall be used, Where necessary these shall be perlodically
tested for flame resfstance and re-treated as neceseary.

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct fire safely signs, fire
extinguishers ar other fire fighting equipment. '

Staff with specific responsibifities in the vent of fite or other emergency, together with
depuities, shall raceive training and written Insfruction appropriate to their rofe.

Any specidl effects or mechanical Installations shall be arranged and sorted so as fo
minlmise aty risk to the safely of those using the premises. The following special
effects wil only be used on 10 days prior nolice being given to the Licensing Authority

where consent has not previously baen given.

- dry ice and cryogenic fog

~ smoke machines and genetators
-~ pyrotechnies and fog generators
- firearms

- lagers

- explosives and highly frammable substances
- real flame
- strobe lighting

52,

53,

Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the premises will not be permitted
to cause a nujsance lo neatby properties (save insofar as they are necessary for the

prevention or crime}.

After 23:00, at least one Parsonal License Holder shall be on duly on the premises
while intoxicating liquor is being sold or supplied,

page 1%




ey

Annex 4 Plans

Aftached

page 17




WO Sl B e
uRiEfzes 3 prcustng (SR
RIS 5 oy ez S
(3 AZ) apaang wuEy tay auenses @
P=po) dugy Joop iy @
VP iy eop wn TG
e pusgoony «fRE
Befmyfe) o
IR I T B Yo o anes Sdvasz oy 2R
Wik 2z gl sbroy ]
uambutia wpied Ky TF
my e buniom moma ead o

228D A1

4505 B Uy oNaB el jo pang  2n
ADIOHLY ’ dily 658 vox
Tl T HIDA NOUWIIOSNGO NI S 01 3L S Zrauions pace tgpdiml; 66
" KILGANSCO/ SaUESY . TIEVSNEDR 203

esnfpn uBE uRase
Feg.?._un__ﬂ:s_nu‘_ﬁ .

m: x n. :
LT A v

ISIR0Ip 383y SRS Aq LoD oty m

AT WRUE Stowmnm A pastacs oaay _.l.m

BRID DLy -
SN I 304 Sunil S50 Mol
IR R
SENELGH DL PO wORWDY ¥
1one] do0kS JuBasey

hgamianee ey meoy . W
wousmsup- op e, 7

= ON3ZF

YR
GO}

00-0000 | apyy
WABY [uaquing Bupmelq Faieos

it
PR 2

F102 aNNP

N




S5y PEZIOOVE bt ALITPL

HedELrdreaed WANH S ptALdRIE Pl

IS 1

o

AlTHLT
Tld JHL KM NOLY.
BE LN 9 2 of L
NAGHS S¥ 5| ININGIND3 ALTYS Tt JO HOWSDd S

NOLJHNSHOD/STIAY S SSYSNIAN wod
43sa 3F m._‘_. YAYY SHEION3G 3N gEY

Wiz i) poty

uBE/50q yeu prysipite  BSRY

e 1 o e NS

20 M2} JEpURGS uuny oy BueHIoTy @
Fe20] Shay, s00p M TS

I duay sovp g Ry

*aug puompeln «EE

3 o
MBp 24 I8 5F EUAL o Buma:smﬁ_wmdmpwﬁ B

W e B "ebegan iF]

aominbupzn supead A1g ﬁ_
dA

Wy e SUAe [oossans
Jcp 0y Bt S

aineja
SREUBSI Thmae Bunnihins T_um.m vas

tEuRiD) o Lmly anay e gy

WO ubik weRse
WE WA Jejed o Ulmg ﬁ..m E

AR,

00-0000

oy {nagqump Bumelg | rejpog

#LOC ANNI

3 ooy ELICTIO BTN
£,
ey LY
z P o apmse Jd paives sy [
aw ATINEP INRUR JRRWES S PR Desy E
) pup
ey .@ﬁpﬁaﬂ:. e |
SSAENSLPE By ppl vogoy o W
HEEOumE y wasy nt%
N
w b M . Aubimes Y B"nﬁ%
» ' —: =
I ERE
231+
w. mwnM_u..m
B )
2 Q!
g
0.
o
£c
iio
P TEUDSEG 0F wcp mp
£
Im —
S
i

page 19




g,

/-"‘1.

. Schedule 12 ' WARD: St James's |
X Part B UPRN: 010033541003

Clty of Westmimster Premises lcence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Streef, London, SWIE 6QP slmmary

16/12870/LIPVM

Premises licence number:

Part 1 - Preinises details

Postal address of premises:

Rah Rah Room
215-217 Piccadilly
London

W1J gHF

Telephone Number: 0203 588 1111

| 'Where the licence is time iimited, the dafes:

Not applicable

Licensable activitios authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance

Performance of Live Muslc

Playing of Recorded Music

Anything of a similar description to Live Musle, Recorded Music or Petformances of Dance
Late Night Refreshment

Sale by Retall of Alcohol

The times the lcence authiorises the earrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04:00

Pearformance of Live Music
Monday o Sunday: 10:00 to 03:00

Playving of Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04:00
Anything of a similar description to Live Wusic, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04:00

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 fo 04:00

Sale by Retail of Alcoho!
Monday to Sunday!

10:00 fo 03:00

page 2b




The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 09:00 {o 04:00

Where the licence authotises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on andlor off
supplies:

Aloohol Is supplied for consiimption on the Premises.

Name and (reqistered) address of holder of premises licence:

Mr Tony Flynn

15 Plymouth Grove
Taltenhoe

Milton Keynes
Buckinghamshire
MK4 3BP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicahle)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence anthorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Anthonhy Flynn

State whether access to the premises by children fs restricted or prohibifed:

Restricled

Date: A" January 2017

This lfcence has been authorised by Miss Yolanda Wade on behalf of the Director -
Puhll¢ Protection and Licensing.

BagR A




Appendix 2

CONTENTS

REVIEW APPLICATION

Review application submitted by PC Adam Deweltz
2556CW . S

SECTION 53 CERTIFICATE

Certificate signed by Police Superintendent Rogers

CRIS SUMMARY

Break down of Crime reports for Rah Rah Room
and Penthouse

CRIS REPORTS

CRIS 650004417 GBH
CRIS 6539297/16 GBH (Previous incident in Sept)
4 previous CRIS reports

CAD REPORTS

CAD 544 01JAN17 original call

CAD 684 01JAN17 LAS request — male stabbed
CAD 788 01JAN17 LAS request — male stabbed
CAD 879 01JAN17 Male found stabbed

CAD 1020 01JAN17 Call to LAS

CAD 1630 01JAN17 Officers requesting assistance
at St Mary’s.

CAD 1573 03SEP16 — Male stabbed in leg

STATEMENTS

MG11 statement from PC Adam Deweltz
MG11 statement from PC Reaz Guerra

MG11 statement from PS Paul Hoppe

MG11 statement from PC Sandy Russell

MG11 statement from PC Arron Lewars

MG11 statement from Hitesh Lakhani

MG11 statement from PC Will Heaton

MG11 statement from PC Grant Churchill

EAB from Lawrence Serrano — Door supervisor
EAB from Rebecca Francis — VIP manager
MG11 statement from Alessando Andolina
MG11 CCTV statement from Joseph Boyle
MG11 Cordon control statement from PC Espirito-
Santo

MG11 Cordon control statement from Ponitka
SOCQ examination report

CCTV TRANSCRIPT

Break down of CCTV cameras and times

EXHIBITS

Email chain and SIA records exhibited

LAS PATIENT REPORT FORM

3 PRF's for each casualty

ONLINE CLUB REVIEWS

Trip Advisor, Design my Night.com, Facebook
customer reviews from NYE

W M|~

VENUES INCIDENT LOG

Incident log provided by venue with their action on
the night.

EMAILS FROM PC GUERRA AND 5GT
HOPPE TO ALAN DUGARD

Email chain from PC Guerra and SGT Hoppe to Alan
Dugard

11

CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE

Rah Rah Room Premises licence — 16/12870/LIPYM

12

Le Pigalle premises licence — 12/10870/LIPN

13

SHADOW PREMISES LICENCE
MINOR VARIATION '

Minor Variation of new conditions

14

LSC MINUTES FROM 1°" HEARING

Decision to suspend the premises licence by LSC

15

UNUSED MATERIAL

Licensing Sub Committee hearing for Le Pigalle

16

page 22




REVIEW APPLICATION

page 23




PROTECTIVE MARKING
Form 693

~%z. | METROPOLITAN -

L IRCCYETENE 1o7a1 PoLicivg

Form for Applying for a Summary Licence Review
Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. if you are completing the form by
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in

blackink——Mm— - .
Use additional sheets if necessary.

Westminster City Council
7

4th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64 Victoria Sireet,

SWH1E 6QP

! London

i
b
!
i

I PC Adam Deweltz
on behalf of the chief officer of police for the Metropolitan Police area apply for the review of a premises

licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2603.

1. Premises details

W1J 9HF

)

page 24




PROTECTIVE MARKING

4. Details of association of the above premlses with serious crime, serious disorder or both

(Please read guidance note 2)
On Sunday 1st January 2017, New Years Eve, at approximately 00:33 hours, sefious crime and disorder took place at

Rah Rah Room, whereby three males sustained serious
stab wounds.

Disorder broke out when two males began to dance with a female on the dance floor. Another male, who was was in a
group with this female punched one of these males. '

CCTV shows for the next two minutes people from both groups moving around and interacting with each other. At
00:36 hours, another fight begins between the two groups. The groups are seen using bottles to assault each other.

Security arrive and manage to separate two groups from one end of the club to the other.

Approximately ten minutes later two unknown males approached one of the groups and another fight starts. These two
males use bottles to assauit the group. Both groups disperse all over the venue with people running to escape and with
others fighting back. The males fighting back are seen on CCTV using bottles, tables and other items of furniture to

throw. This fighting continues up the stairs as people are trying to escape.

Itis at this point that the first male who threw the punch in the initial altercation is seen clutching his abdomen. He sits
jown in the seating area where some females assist him. He lifts his shirt and takes it off to reveal blood on his back

and his shirt.

The two unknown males that attacked the group in the second incident are seen on CCTV running up the stairs and
into the fire escape. They then leave the club via the back door onto Jermyn Street, W1.

Approximately seven minutes later, the male with blood on his back is seen with secunty being led out the back exit
onto Jermyn Street where he is treated by paramedics who arrive. Another male is also led out to be seen by
paramedics.

Many Police units soon arrive and it is confirmed that both these males received stab wounds to their abdomens.

There was a third male who was injured and his injuries were treated by staff at the venue.

No arrests were made at the time as security did not detain anyone long enough. Police were called at 00:50 hours.
The first incident happened 17 minutes previous. This was sufficient time for Police to arrive on scene, which could

have prevented the serious disorder and injuries that were sustained.
One of the males injured was 17 years old and therefore should not have been inside the venue.

Jn the 3rd September 2016 Rah Rah Room there was more serious crime and disorder at the venue, whereby a male
was stabbed in his leg. There were failings by the venue in terms of searching, detaining people and crime scene

preservation. CCTV footage showed staff cleaning the scene and mopping up blood.

Police Licensing engaged with the venue and took a stepped approached to work with them in order to prevent further
incidents. This resulted in Police Licensing offering a number of condmons to go on their premises licence. ‘

| The venue refused to accept some of the conditions asked for, namely an ID scan system and search arches. Had this
measures been accepted, it could have prevented this disorder from happening.

Since this incident occurred Police, Llcensmg have had no contact with the DPS, Tony Flynn. On New Years Eve when
Police arrived on scene, there was no sign of the DPS and the Operations Director, Arron Curtis was the point of
contact.

The nature of this crime and disorder is so serious that it represents significant failings in. upholding and promoting the
Licensing objectives. This incident posed great risk to members of the public within the venue and it's members of

staff. CCTV shows staff jumping over the bar to hide and protect themselves.

The Metropolitan Police request the Licensing Sub Committee consider immediate suspension of the premises licence
nending a full hearing where the police will seek full revocation of the premises licence. _

Signature of applicant

page 25




PROTECTIVE MARKING

L/ 04/01/2017

M/(/C £ 2Te e

Police Officer

Contact details for matters concerning this application

Westminster Police Licensing unit, Westminster City hall, 4th floor, 64 Victoria Street,
SW1E 6QP

adeweltz@westminster.gov.uk

London

020 7641 1709

.Notes for guidance

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order for if to be valid under the
terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must explicitly state the senior officer's opinion that the premises

in question are associated with serious crime, sericus disorder or both.
Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. In

summary, it means:
conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has attained the age of
eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for
a term of three years or more; or

conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of violence, results in substantial
financial gain or is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning.

Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above premises are associated with serious
crime, serious disorder, or both.

Retention Period: 7 years
MP 146112

page 26




PROTECTIVE MARKING

METROPOLITAN | Form 693A
TOTALPOLICING

POLICE

Certificate under Section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003

Metropolitan Police Service | New Scotland | Yard 8-10 Broadway | London | SW1H 0BG

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises descfibed below are associated with:
both serious crime and serious disorder

Premises (Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details):

R R 25 A5

. Rah Room, 215-21

EEs v S e T

7 Piccadilly

Eeatiii

16/12870/LIPVM

I am giving this certificate because I am of the opinion that other procedures under the
L.icensing Act are inappropriate in this case because:

page 27




PROTECTIVE MARKING

On Sunday 1st January 2017, New Years Eve, at approximately 00:33 hours,' serious crime and
disorder took place at Rah Rah Room, whereby three males sustained serious

stab wounds.

Disorder broke out when two males began to dance with a female on the dance floor. Another
male, who was in a group with this female punched one of these males.

CCTV shows for the next two minutes people from both groups moving around and interacting
with each other. At 00:36 hours, another fight begins between the two groups. The groups are seen

using bottles to assault each other.
Approximately ten minutes later two unkriown males approached one of the groups and another
fight starts. These two males use bottle$ to assault the group. Both groups disperse all over the

venue with people running to escape and with,others fighting back. The males fighting back are
seen on CCTV using bottles, tables and other items of furniture to throw. This fighting continues

up the stairs as people are trying to escape.

It is at this point that the first male who threw the punch in the initial altercation is seen clutching
his abdomen. He lifts his shirt and takes it off to reveal blood on his back and his shirt.

The two unknown males that attacked the group in the second incident are seen on CCTV running
up the stairs and into the fire escape. They then leave the club via the back door onto Jermyn

Street, W1,

Approximately seven minutes later, the male with blood on his back is seen with security being led
out the back exit onto Jermyn Street where he is treated by paramedics who arrive. Another male

is also led out to be seen by paramedics.

Many Police units soon arrive and it is confirmed that both these males received stab wounds to
their abdomens.

There was a third male who was injured and his injuries were treated by staff at the venue.

No arrests were made at the time as security did not detain anyone long enough. Police were
called at 00:50 hours. The first incident happened 17 minutes previous. This was sufficient time for
Police to arrive on scene, which could have prevented the serious disorder and injuries that were

sustained. :
_ c

One of the males inj'ured was 17 years old and therefore should not have been inside the venue. .

The Level of the disorder and violence during this incident is so serious that it represents a
significant breach of the Licensing Objectives .

"] 0a/01/2017

Retention Period: 7 years
MP 14712

page 28




CRIS REPORT SUMMARY

page 29




R S AP

CRIS REPORTS FOR RAH RAH 215-217 PICCADILLY - 18 JANUARY 201 5 - 18 JANUARY 2016

CRIS NUMBER

(Most recent

TYPE OF OFFENCE

DETAILS OF INCIDENTS

first) ,

6500044/17 GBH Serious disorder inside venue involving several groups
that have attended to celebrate New Years Eve. During

DATE: 01/01/17 the disorder males fight each other using bottles as

TIME: 0030 weapons and 3 males receive stab wounds.

6559032/16 GBH Male victim was standing outside the venue at closing
time when he was hit on the head during a commaotion.

DATE: 30/12/16 He received a cut to his head which had to be treated by

TIME: 0350 the London ambulance service.

6551933/16 ABH Female victim alleges as a result of an altercation inside
she was dragged from the venue and punched on the

DATE: 20/11/16 right side of her head causing her to hit her head.

TIME: 0130 CCTV shows the victim instigating the incfdent by
slapping a member of security.

6551709/16 ABH Male victim who is a promoter alleges that he was

DATE: 18/11/16

TIME: 2330

refused entry for being drunk and when he tried to talk
to security he was punched in the face by one of them

causing an injury to his lip.

6551708/16

DATE: 18/11/2016

TIME: 2320

Common Assault

Male victim who works as security at the venue alleges
he was head butted and then spat on after he refused
entry to a male for being drunk. This is linked to CRIS

6551709/16

6539297/16
DATE: 03/09/16

TIME: 0344

GBH

During disorder inside the venue between a group of
males, a male has received an injury consistent to a stab
wound to the inside of his thigh.

page 30




6518727/16
DATE: 30/04/16

TIME: 0300

GBH

Male victim was ejected from the venue for being
drunk. He then alleges that he was punched in the face
while waiting outside and sustained an injury to his lip.

pagé 31




Penthouse, 1 Leicester Sqaure. Crimes, 2011 (100 reported crimes at the

venue)

Common Assault=6 ABH =9 GBH = 2 Public Order Act =3 Assault on
police = 1 Possession of an offensive weapon = 1

Crimes of note:

« ABH (6502662/11) 15th Jan 2011 02.45hrs Male aged 22 year involved in an
altercation inside the club whereby he was stuck in the head with a bottle or
glass, unknown which. Reported later, unclear as to whether anyone | the venue

was made aware of the incident.

. ABH (6509333/11 & 6509336/11) 18th Feb 2011.0230hrs. Group of 18-22 yera
old males involved in a fight outside the venue whereby a door man was also

assaulted. 3 males charged

+ GBH (6520137/11) 12th April 2011 02.25hrs. Fight by the lifts, male victim
sustained a broken nose and shoulder blade.

. GBH (6529719/11) 28th May 2011. 03.00hrs. Large fight inside the venue.
Serious injuries caused. Venue described by the Detective Sergeant involved in

the case as having a ‘history of violence’

. OffWeap (6546805/11) 16th Auqust, 2011 02.30hrs. Male employed by the
venue involved in an altercation with one of the door men. Found to be in
possession of a metal bar that he said was for ‘his own protection’

page 32




Penthouse, 1 Leicester Square. Crimes, 2012 (88 reported crimes at the

venue[

Common Assault =1__ABH = 6 GBH = 2 Public Order Act = 3 Assault on
police = 1 Possession of an offensive weapon =0

Crimes of note:

ABH (6531211/12) 9th June 02.20hrs Fight involving small group of males.
Belts were used and a male sustained a head injury believed to have been

caused by a belt buckle.

ABH (6539217/12) 9th July, 2012 0210hrs. Fight inside the venue
predominately involving a group of 18 year old males. Door staff were also

assaulted.

GBH (6518498/12) 31st March 2012. 02.30hrs. Highly intoxicated 26 year old
male left the venue alone after losing his friends. Was beaten and stabbed

nearby

GBH (6529719/12) 2nd June 2012. 02.30hrs. Male punched in the face buy a
male in an unprovoked attack. Door staff ejected the victim, they did not detain
the suspect, did not call police, did not put in a crime scene and did not give the
victim any kind of 1st Aid treatment. Victim took himself to hospital where he was
diagnosed with a broken jaw in 2 places and he needed surgery and stitching to
the inside of his mouth. Victim unable to eat solid food for 6 weeks.

AFFRAY (6558542/12) 28th October 01.52hrs. Large fight inside that escalated
outside once parties were all ejected at the same time. Belts used.

page 33




N

ACommon Assault =1

Penthouse, 1 Leicester Sgaure. Crimes, 2013 (103 reported crimes at the

venue)

‘ ABH = 5 GBH = 4 Public Order Act =0 Assaulft on
police = 0 Possession of an offensive weapon = 0 Sexual Assaulf =3

Crimes of note:

ABH (6516065/13) 31st March 2013. 02.30hrs F/ight involving small group of
males. Police were not called the venue, the victim sustained moderate injuries -

and was given first aid by staff but then able to leave, the suspect was not
detained or identified

ABH (6521387/13) 1st May, 2013 0130hrs. Fight inside the venue involving
group of females. Suspect able to leave without being identified. Poor quality
CCTYV that did not cover the area in which the assault took place.

ABH (6530247/13) 22nd June 2013 01.50hrs. Male ejected for being drunk and
disorderly inside the club. Ejection turned into a mass brawl involving the males

group. 2 people arrested. Group aggressive towards police.

GBH (6523301/13) 12th May. 03.45hrs. Large fight inside involving a mixed
group but mainly females, Injuries sustained but all parties, including the
suspects were ejected by the venue onto the street where they continued
fighting. Female sustained a life changing eye injury that needed surgery and
may affect her sight for the rest of her life.

GBH (6530438/13) 23rd June 02.15hrs. Fight between large group invoiving
females. Plastic cup thrown at the victim from a distance. Nasty facial injury

caused. Parties detained and police called.

ABH (6500078/13) 1st January 2013. 03.40hrs. Bottle collector was attacked by
a customer and head butted in the face 3 times. Police called and suspect

arrested

RAPE (6558520/13) 23rd November, 2013. 02.00hrs. Female made an
allegation of rape against a doorman. Sex did take place inside the venue
between the victim and the doorman whilst he was supposed to be on duty. A
long enquiry revealed that the sex was consensual and the allegation was false,
however, concerns were raised by police as to how this could happen.

page 34




Penthouse. 1 Leicester Square. Crimes, 2014-2015_(98 reported crimes at

the venue)

Common Assault =7 ABH = 5 GBH = 4 Public Order Act Offences = 4
Assault on Police = 1 Sexual Offences = 3

Crimes of note

6529906/14- ABH 05/07/14 @0300 30yo Male alleged he was put in a head
lock kicked and generally man handled in the lift before being led out down
the staircase, CCTV viewed and shows Victim lunging towards the lift-
report describes reasonable force being used, however CCTV did not cover
staircase and on this basis was dealt with as an ongoing investigation

6538738/14 - GBH/INTENT_01/09/14 @ 0302hrs Police called to venue by
staff stating large fight involving 10 males using weapons, on arrival police
found a male with 3 stab wound to leg believed to be by a bottle from the
venue -taken to hospital and also appeared to have the top of his right ear
missing arrests made at the venue, also appears to be related disorder

outside venue

- 6515844/14 SIASS Touching 05/04/14 0100- Female approach Police In
Leicester Sg- stating that a male inside the venue had put his hand up her
skirt and grabbed her bum, she approached staff and was ejected after
confronting the suspect staff state that she was confrontational and did not
make any allegations to them, she asked to speak to the manager at the
front door who stated there was nothing they could do and would not allow

her back in the venue.

page 35




CRIS REPORTS

page 36




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6500044/17 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/ GLU:CW

Screening Decision: IN

Main

I

Crime Type:

Allegation (Prefix):
Allegation:

Committed on/from Date:
Committed to Date:
Reported Date:

How Notified:
Restricted? By:
Restriction Reason:

Flags
cw

Borough

Service

NY New Year related-Westminster
VR Body Worn Video Devices

OIC

Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?
Investigating Officer's Rank:
Surname:

Warrant Number:

Duty:

Station/Branch:

Allocated Date/Time:

Allocation Noted?

BWYV Noted?

Previous OIC Details

Usual Duty

Relief

PC 241853 J ESPIRITO SANTO
S AA Borough Uniform

OIC Supervisor:
Press

Suitable for Press?

Restrictions:

Is this a Specrim?

Date/Time:

Was a Firearm Used?

Was other Weapon Used?

Are there Terrorist Implications?

Was a Suspect present on Police arrival?

* No. of Suspects Present:
Was the Suspect(s) arrested?
No. of Suspects Arrested;

04/01/2017 10:33

General Information

CW WESTMINSTER
C

H/O Crime Type:

SUN 01/01/2017 00:30

SUN 01/01/201701:01

NP Phone Call to Police

Branch

Date:

GA Offence gang activity related

Area (Historical}

Pagelb&fd% 3

7

Dc
BRADSHAW Initials; J
232970 Div/D Number: 1710CW Usual Relief: B
AA Borough Uniform
CW WESTMINSTER
01/01/2017 14:03
Y Noted Date/Time: 01/01/2017 17:25
Y BWYV Noted Date/Time:  01/01/2017 17:26
Station Allocated Date/Time  Noted Date/Time BWYV Noted
Branch Date/Time
1926CW
Cw 01/01/2017 04:31 01/01/2017 04:31  01/01/2017 04:49
DS/231742 O MAK
N
N
N
Y
N
N
N
CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6500044/17 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/I GLU:CW

General Information :

Source System References

Source System Source System Entered Date/Time  Entered By

Name Reference

CAD 000684/01JANT7 01/01/2017 04:29 PC  1926CW/241853 ] ESPIRITO
SANTO

Totals

Total Values:

Stolen £: Outstanding £: Damaged £:
Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:
Total:

VIW(s): 9 Property 0 Vehicles(s):
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s):
Drugs/Fraud

Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?

If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N

DV/Hate Crime

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse? N

Domestic Incident? Forced Marriage?

Honour Based Violence? - . Hate Crime?

Carer Abusc?

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?
Compieted by:

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Form 124D Completed?
Completed by:

Form124D Supervised?
Completed by:

Received by the CSU? CSU Reference
Completed by:

LGBT Relationship?
Category of Hate Crime

Race? ‘ .
Faith/Religion/Belief? Religion Name:
Homophobia?

Transphobia?

Disability?

Targeted because of Vulnerability?

04/01/2017 10:33 PRatyE!88

= o

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6500044/17 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/l GLU:CW
General Information

Digital Evidence

Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y

Audio/Visual Content

# AV Type WiNo Exhibit No  Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows

1 BWV Footage 241261 N https://met.uk.eviden Post-incident, creating
ce.comvaxon/evidenc cordons and MOPs
elevidence id=7e92 approaching cordon
3cb080c249a3bfals
09fc7a517b6&partne
1_id=85575¢0c71814
dbbBe4al073265aa3
Ge

04/01/2017 10:33 _ Pageﬁafgé 39 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6500044/17 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/I GLU:CW
Venue

Lecation

OMPD?
Address:
Rah Rah Room,215-217,PICCADILLY,

LONDON,W1] 9HN
Location Text:

GLU: CwW Local Id: CWI15s Grid Ref:  529520,180609
Watch Area: :

Main
Location Type(s): JE Licensed Club

Is the Venue covered by CCTV or ina CCTV Area? Y
CCTV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point;

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname:

04/01/2017 1¢:33 Paﬁe 40fl6 CRIS Live
age 40




AT STID 9130 ¢ o3eg €01 LTOT/T0/40

:AouedaIas1Cy JUMOY) WO A
NOSANHVd 985¢S/ AID g
SEP1 LIOT/TO/I0 =0 A SO

1 X 10/500S zoo
[ A 10/500S 100

umen  wnoIA apo)
ISHONBIYISSE) AIRIPISqNS

uorsuagarddy
18183 01 20 919 WIRH A[IPOY STIOASKLY) Op 03 JUSIUT im 030 Surpuno M/SINVISENS :uonduosa(y
SEPT LIOT/TO/0 A 10/600S SusLms)
6C-¥0 LIOT/T0/10 A 10/8008 ‘enmy

Neq WA poD
THOT)RIJISSEB]D) UTeTA
Apisse[)

Ry

e oo

LI Aq 338 wonedyIssel)

STOIA qBIs 0) Juswa[det waowum Susn wmomun spoadsns Ag POYRIN
PRUISSE[D ) OISO JuLIm)

POYI_IA
UOTIEIYISSELD)

AO-TTO VAN HED/SSSEID NI'SSa1d [)SMElS [-N:IOMQ/SJIN/AIqeyRoN D:edA 11 L1/FF000€9°dD

SL1STT MDSLTT SHANVI 91 Od

SISe M [PRUSPYUOD) SV JO 9sodsIT - 10V U n01g eyt

page 41



NOSang

Vd 985£¢/ AID
NOSanH

Vd 986¢</ AID
NOSANH

Vd 985¢s/ AID
Ag[ paSuey)) s

00:SE 1
LI0T/TO/10
00:8€° vl
LT0T/T0/10
00:6€ %1
LTOT/TO/10
pasuey) ise ]

SAIT ST

9130 9 adeyg

00:8E %1
LT0Z/10/10  Swmpuag swosng o0
00641
L10Z/10/10  Swmpusg swong o
00:6e w1
L10Z/10/10  Smpusd swommngy g0
uosedyy aduey) paduey)) swonng swoano
o]
pofuen)) ise]

TOTYEIISSE[)

€01 LTIOZ/10/40

M0 Tered [BOUSHEIS
NOSANH Vd 98¢5/ AID g psuuguo)
SEHT LIOZ/10/10 98 pomuguo)
n I A 10/500S 200
n I A 10/500S 100
n _ X 10/S00S e
SMEIS  JUNOD  WIIA P KO
TOREBIGISSE[) [BWISLIO)
mmoseay dp)-paresyn
JWILLY) PRIOISPUL] [ SMelg JueImy)
oJuy [Eo1sHEIS
Ag
Byeq SUIIGOD)
{wusprouy
wecy parey sw
Ag
1:7g | LULIIuo))
osesy
e OWILID) ON
AUWLL) ON

MDD T/ HED/SSSBID NISS9IJ N1:8ElS 1-NHRYIO/SJAYRIqenoN D:edh 110 L1/¥F000£9°8D
9LI9TT MOSLTT SANVI 9L Od
JIseM [ENUSPHTO)) §V JO 9sodSI(f - 10y U noIg e

page 42



AT STID 91 30 £, 98eg €L:0T L10T/T0/70

Ag TIYAN uosedy AwoNNO SIS  JUnoD  WIDIA apoD ‘BO
Lxo)sty
iq ON MIA 2ty paaowy e
Ag ON AAIA UL, PIPPYV 2E(
SIUSWPUIULY WILIINA
SISATETY 4O
XOPUL POpIeI
0], 18903307 3O
Ag
Sreq ‘pagsnes sjuswmannbayy
204JQ SWOY JusIm)) [V
830N Lxojeuerdyg
Ag
=g |
3]y S0UJO SWOY

STOT)INI(] AL BNSTUTPY
UON BIYISSE]D)
MOYTD UM HED/S SB[ NSsaXd (1:S13eIS [-NSWI0/SJASTQRINON 944110 L1/4+00059780

SL19TT MOSLTT SANVI g1 24
IS M TETUSPYUOD SV JO asodsT - 1oy w  301g BIp

page 43



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

© CR:6500044/17 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH W/ GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

01/01/2017 04:29

PC 241853 1926CW J ESPIRITO SANTO

Service Flag VR added

01/01/2017 04:33

PC 241853 1926CW J ESPIRITO SANTO

Service Flag VR deleted

01/01/2017 04:49

PC 241853 1926CW ] ESPIRITO SANTO

Service Flag VR added

01/01/2017 05:44

DC 216406 GJI HILLSDON

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS :
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS :

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS :

FRT attended.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS :

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS :

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS

04/01/2017 10:33

1 Immediate action
2 Scene

3 Forensics

4 Victims/Witnesses
5 Suspects

: 6 Other evidence

Pseigll 44

CRIS Live




CRIS 6500044/17

PAGES 9 - 16 REDACTED DUE TO ONGOING
INVESTIGATION

page 45




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6559032/16 CrType:C Notifiab

Screening Decision: OUT

le/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:1} Press: Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
General Information

Main

1U: CW WESTMINSTER

Crime Type: C H/O Crime Type: ]
Allegation (Prefix):

Allegation:

Committed on/from Date: FRI 30/12/2016 03:50

FRI
FR1

Committed to Date:
Reported Date:
How Notified:
Restricted?
Restriction Reason:

By:

Flags
CwW

Borough

Service

OIC

Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?
Investigating Officer's Rank:.
Surname:

Warrant Number:

Duty:

Station/Branch:

Allocated Date/Time:

Allocation Noted?

BWYV Noted?

Y
PC

Y

Previous OIC Details
Usual Duty
Relief

Station
Branch

OIC Supervisor: PS30

Press

Suitable for Press?

Restrictions:

Is this a Specrim?

Date/Time:

Was a Firearm Used?

Was other Weapon Used?

Are there Terrorist Iimplications?

Was a Suspect present on Police arrival?
No. of Suspects Present:

Was the Suspect(s) arrested?

z zZZZZ 2 <

04/01/2017 11:15

JONES
236383
AA Borough Uniform
CW WESTMINSTER
30/12/2016 05:20

30/12/2016 03:55
30/12/2016 03:57

NP Phone Call to Police

Date:

Branch

Area (Historical}

Initials:

Usual Relieft S

Div/D Number: 1667CW

Noted Date/Time: 30/12/2016 05:21

BWYV Noted Date/Time:

BWYV Noted
Date/Time

Allocated Date/Time  Noted Date/Time

74CW/230381 P WALKER

CRIS Live

"Pdge 46




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6559032/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other;N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
General Information

No. of Suspects Arrested:

Source System References
Source System Source System "~ Enfered Date/Time  Entered By

Name Reference :
CAD 0008380/30DEC16 30/12/2016 05:19 PC 1667CW/236383 A JONES

Totals

Total Values:

Stolen £: Outstanding £: Damaged £:
Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:

Total:

VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0
Aceused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0

Drugs/Fraud

. Is this CR for an arrest for possession ete. {not theft) of controlled drugs?
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N

DV/Hate Crime
Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse? N

Domestic Incident? Forced Marriage?
Honour Based Violence? Hate Crime?
Carer Abuse?

Initial Risk A.ssessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?
Compieted by:

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Form 124D Completed?

Completed by:

Form 124D Supervised?
Completed by:

Received by the CSU7 - - CSU Reference
Completed by:

LGBT Relationship?

Category of Hate Crime

Race?

Faith/Religion/Belief? Religion Name;

Homophobia?
Transphobia?

: CRIS Li
04/01/2017 11:15 Pageﬁafd% 47 ive




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6559032/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
General Information

Disability?

Targeted because of Vulnerability?

Digital Evidence

Is there Body'Wom Video content in this case? N

Audio/Visual Content

# AV Type WiNo Exhibit No  Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows

04/01/2017 11:15 Pa&dg@048 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6559032/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU:.CW
Yenue

Location

OMPD?

Address:

/8 215-217,PICCADILLY,
LONDON,W1J 9HN
Location Text:

GLU: CwW Local Id: CW15
Watch Area:

Main
Location Type(s): FA Street

Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? U
CCTV Options:

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point;

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

Date/Time Transferred By

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname;

04/01/2017 11:15 Pageﬁa@@; 49

Grid Ref:  529520,180609

Previous GLU Previous IU

CRIS Live




9ATT §TID 0130 G 9%eq SLET LT0Z/T0/P0

:Komredarosi(] 1m0y WA
TIIMAOA TS €€017T/ dL6ES  Od Agq
6%:80 910Z/21/0€ =g X LWIGUoD

oy WHRIA apo)
ST EIYISsR)) AIRIpISqng

(uodeop JNOHIA IO YA TIREY
Arpog Sunorguy) HEO SundNu] 10 HED 0} Somunowy SupEoM/ INVISENS  wondussaq
0£:$0 9102/T1/0¢€ A © T0/8008 - amaLngy
61:50 910Z/T1/0€ X 10/8008 ‘Tenru]
e wWOIIA po) ’

THONBILJISSEL) WEJA]
Apisser)

Ag
) Tg oIy
1LID Aq 19§ HOnEILISSELD

UMOWY JIAPIOW JO
S[IEISp O ‘qNIONY31 SPISING peatjaiof o 0} o doop [[ews B pauTesns ey I MIA POPSIN
POTISSELD D HONISOJ jueim))

POURIN
uonesgIsse[)
MDD PUNOM/HED/SSSE[D L8831 (1SRG [-N-IO/SIN/AIGRERON D:2dA 11D 91/7£06SS9:40)
SLISTT MDELTT SENVI 91 0d
¢ ATeNuephuo) §V 1O 350dsi(] - 10V UonIN0IJ BIR(]

page 50



SALT STIO 0130 9 98eq © ST LI0T/ 1040

D JURTR] [BONSHEIS

TIHMACYE IS €E01TT/ d16ES  Dd ‘Ag peuIguo))
6+:80 910Z/T71/0¢ @Y pauyuo)

. paseq
TIEMA0Y 00-0£:80 00:06:80 wWHIA SaNNOFIp :
IS ¢e01TL/ dLl6gs  Dd 910Z/21/0t 910T/T1/0¢8 [enueplAY #1 n A 10/8008  URly
Ag paSuey) 1se] pasuey)) 1sef uesedy 3Buey) padurvyD) AWONRQ AWOINMO) SIS JUNOD  WIDIA apo)) HO
TONBILISSE]) [BUWISLIO
e Twoseay dn-paresy)
;peBuey) 158 SUILLY) PRIOARPU N STYR)S JUaIm))
opuJ [BIHSPEIS
KXg
B¥eg SUHLROD
{asprou]
e patey oW
Kg
e 1 1g | , LSOOy
mosesy
28] LOTILITy ON
LIy B3]

UOTIBIIJISSELD)
AMDUYTD PUNOM/HED/S SSEY X881 (1:SMIBYS [-N-I9010/SIN/RIqeTHON :2dA 11D 91/2£0655974D
9LI9TT MOSLTY SANVI 1 Dd
€\ [ERUSPIUOY) SV JO 9sodst(q - 19V uonosjoL] ere(]

page 51



igq

SATT STED 01 Jo L 93eg . ST-1T L102/10/%0

USYAA uosesy uwoMNN)  SWEIS  JWNeD) THONIA apo) ‘HO
Axo381
Aq ON MIA S  DPRACUIY e
X | ON MIA 2umiIy PapPY eq
SJUIWPURITIY WIOIA
SISATRUY 40
XSpT] POt
0], 152a930] IO
g
5 Tq | poysnes sjustarmbay
201y)() SWOY lwarmy) IV
8910N] Arojeue[dxyy
Agq
ave(]
2]y 201F0) SWOH

SUON23)3(] FARENSIUIUPY
UOTEDLISSE[)

MDUTTO PUNOM/HED/SHSSRID X:$S01d [): SIS [-NIoWQ/SJIN/RIqeIMoN DadA 11y 9T/TE065E9°ED

~
v

SLISTT MDSLTY SANVI 91 Od
Y\ [BIUSPYU0)) S JO 280dSI(] - 10V UOBOS)01] ere(

page 52



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6559032/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU.CW
Details of Investigation

30/12/2016 05:49
PC 236383 1067CW A JONES -

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
Immediate Actions

CW21E - PC 1667CW and PC 1168CW
CAD 880/30DEC16
VIW1 taken by officers to ST THOMAS’

Account from Victim (Informant)

On FRIDAY 30th DECEMBER 2016 at 03:57 hours police were informed by LAS that a male had
sustained a head injury on REGENT ST, SW1, Officers attended and found VIW1 in TESCO,
REGENT ST, SWi. VIW] stated that he had been involved in an incident outside RAH RAH ROOM,

PICIDILLY, W1. VIW] stated that he does not know how he received the injury, he stated there was a
commotion outside, he was hit and then he walked away, then realised he was bleeding from the head.

VIW1 then asked his friend to call LAS.

VIWI stated he does not know how this happened and who was responsible. He does not wish to assist
police in an investigation. Form 172 declined, photos/ swabs declined.

VIW1 signed a statement saying he declined to assist police in an investigation.

Scene Management

No Scene - VIW1 stated injury occurred outside RAH RAH bar but police found him at TESCO,
REGENT §T, SW1. Exact scene unknown and VIW1 did not wish to provide information. The incident
occurred at closing time of the club so there were 100’s of people on the streets making it difficult to

find a scene.
Physical Evidence (including forensics) |

VIW1 refused to allow officers to take swabs/ pics / sign form 172
VIwl’s also refused to allow officers to seize clothing

CCTV

None

Local Enguiries
None

Suspect Management
_ No Suspect Identified
Other

No

04/01/2017 11:15 Pagq3atye 53 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6559032/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
PRIMARY IWESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

04/01/2017 11:15 3@@@(91(54 | CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PCTB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6559032/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

30/12/2016 06:02

PC 236383 1667CW A JONES
HAVES RISK ASSESSMENT
History

None

Aggravating Factors

None

Vulnerability

None

Escalation

None

Steps

CID informed - DC JAMES

30/12/2016 08:49

PC 221033 539TP SL RODWELL

Screened Qut

30/12/2016 08:49

PC 221033 539TP SIL.RODWELL

Classification confirmed

04/01/2017 11:15 Page OGS DO

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
General Information

Secreening Decision: IN

Main

U CW WESTMINSTER _
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: l
Allegation (Prefix):
Allegation:
Committed on/from Date: SUN 20/11/2016 01:30
Committed to Date: SUN 20/11/2016 02:06
Reported Date: SUN 20/11/2016 02:06
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police
Restricted? By: Date:
Restriction Reason:
Flags
CwW
Borough Branch
Service Area (Historical)
OIC
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?
Investigating Officer's Rank: DC
Surname: GRANT Initials: RA
Warrant Number: 187411 Div/D Number: Usual Relief: i
Duty: OB Other duty (CID)
Station/Branch: CW WESTMINSTER
Allocated Date/Time: 20/11/2016 19:03
Allocation Noted? Y Noted Date/Time: 211172016 10:02
BWYV Noted? BWYV Noted Date/Time:
Previous OIC Details
Usual Duty Station  Allocated Date/Time  Noted Date/Time BWY Noted
Relief ) Branch Date/Time
OTHER A650002 XX CW MAJOR CRIME ‘
AA Borough Uniform Cw 2001172016 17:34
PC 235122 M YILDIRIM 730SX
2 OA Other duty(Uniform) SX 20/11/2016 12:43 20/11/2016 12:43
OIC Supervisor: DS/229464 A DE VILLIERS
Press
Suitable for Press? Y
Restrictions:
Is this a Speerim? N
Date/Time:

04/01/2017 10:29 Paﬁdg@556 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW

General Information

Was a Firearm Used?

Was other Weapon Used?

Are there Terrorist hnplications?

Was a Suspect present on Police amrival?
No. of Suspects Present:

Was the Suspect(s) arrested?

No. of Suspects Arrested:

Z z2z2zZ=Z

Source System References
Source System Source System Entered Date/Time

Name Reference
CAD 000839/20NOV 16 2001172016 12:42

Totals
Total Values:

Stolen £: Outstanding £:

Entered By

7308X /235122 M YILDIRIM

Damaged £:

Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:

Total:

VIW(s): 3 Property
Accused: 0 Suspect(s):

[T

Drugs/Fraud

Is this CR for an arrest for possession efe. (not theft) of controlled drugs?
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used:

DV/Hate Crime

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse? N
Domestic Incident? Forced Marriage?

Honour Based Violence? Hate Crime?

Carer Abuse?

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised? -
Completed by:

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Form 124D Completed?

Completed by:

Form124D Supervised?
Completed by:

Received by the CSU? CSU Reference
Completed by:

LGBT Relationship?

Category of Hate Crime

04/01/2017 10:29 Page Iybi§e 57

Vehicles(s): 0
CAIT Subject(s): 0

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:.CW
General Information

Race? .

Faith/Religion/Belief? Religion Name:
Homophobia?

Transphobia?

Disability?

Targeted because of Vulnerability?

Digital Evidence
Is there Body Womn Video content in this case? N

Audio/Visual Content

# AV Type WiNo Exhibit No  Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows

04/01/2017 10:29 Pﬁaf’gé158 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Venue .

Location

OMPD?
Address:
RAH RAH ROOM,215-217, PICCADIILY,

LONDON,W1J 9HN
Location Text:

GLU: Ccw Local Id: CW15 Grid Ref: 529520,180609
Watch Area:

Main
Location Type(s): JE Licensed Club

Is the Venue covered by CCTV orina CCTV Area? Y
CCTYV Options: CE CCTYV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Fxit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

- Received By:-
Rank;
Number:
Surname:

04/01/2017 10:29 Pagpag]é 59 CRIS Live




3ATT STHD $130 g adeg 62-01 L10Z/10/%0

T Aouedardsi(T Juno)) wImoip
OQ¥INOY ¥ ££10LT/ 4190 Dd Agq
YELL S10E/1T/0C =ed A& EUUTUOT

umoy . wWhmIA aPpo)
:suonedyIsse[) AIepIsqng

WeH AIpog [P0V STMIOISEI0Q) SHNessy/ INVISENS  vonduossq

PE:L1 910Z/11/0T A 90/800S I
TrCl 910T/11/0T A 10/5018 Jenmy
B WA CoepoD

{HODBILISSEL) WIRTA
Agisserd

Ag
)i-lg ool
1LID Aq 395 woneIYISSE[D

e alom AST qnio 1gSra ot
Jo 1euosiad Ay1moos a1y Aq peymesse A[restsdyd 112 sXom €A IA PUB ZAMIA “TMIA POTISIA

POYISSE[D D) HOWISOJ Juaim))

PORIY
UONEINISSB[D)
MONTO HAV/SSSeID AS831d (1:$THRIS [-NIO/SIN/SIqEYRON d:9dL 11 91/e€615S9UD
SLISTT MDSLTI SANVI 9104
AISe M [RHUSPYUOY) S JO) 950dsi(] - 10V TONO3I01  "E(]

page 60



OdIN0oY
d £C108T/ 190 24
A¢f paguey)) )se]

C00pELT
910Z/11/0T
pasueq)) Jse]

3ATT STHD S130 9 93eg 6201 L10Z/H0/40

:$2j0N Aroeueldxy
Ag
eeg
19]Y 99O SWOH

SUOBINA( FADBISIUNITDY

g0 Wared [eonsnelg

O¥dNOY ¥ £210€7/ d190E Od :Ag pauLIyuos)
PELL O10T/IT/QT  :S1eQ pauLguoy)

00 peL]
910ZT/TIAT  Surpueq amodn( n A 90/8008 W
uosey asuvy) paSuey)) suwroon(Q JWONNO SMEIS 1ANOD)  WHIIA apo) ‘BHO
WORBIYISSE]) [eWELI0
wreg nosesy dn-perear)
;paBuey)) 18T AL P210YepuUN 1} MG Juenm)
OJuy [eonsNElg
g
=l1g | SURITTOOD)
Fusprouy
=11 | Ppateloy S
Agq
#eq A
| mosesy
g LAWY ON
AWLLY ON
TONEINISSEL)

MOTTD HEV/SISSE[D Arssaid (1SS [-N-I9MO/SIN/AIGRIHON :2d4 110D 91/¢£61559740)

9LI9TT MOSLTT SANVI 9L Dd
9ISE A [ENUSPLTO)) S JO 950d8I(] - 10y Uonaaler (|

page 61



SAT STHD S1Jo L oBeg 6T:01 LTOT/T0/%0

Agq U AA ToSEdY M0IN()

UOLIBITJISSE[))

SmE)g  Jumoep  wWyPdIA AP HO
AX0ISTH
A9 ONMIA W) pesounay e
Ag ON MIA suif, PIpPY 9eq
SIESWPUITNY WA
SISATRUY J0
IXapU] PO
01 15313} JO
Ag
@eg ‘pegsueg samannbay
90UJO SWOH WL [V

MDYTD HEV/SSSB[D L8801 (1:SMI8IS [N ISWO/SIN/RIGeFRON g:2dAY 1) 9T/€€6155970D

9LIOTT MOISLTT SANVI G1 2d
JISe M [RIURPTIIOY) SV IO 9sodsi(] - 10V monosior  Me(

page 62



Data Proteciion Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

20/11/2016 13:22
PC 235122 730SX M YILDIRIM

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
1.) CAD 839/20NOV16 - SK18E
PC YILDIRIM 7308X

2.) An unknown female bumped into@jwho was at the VEN with her friends (jiiiiliiand

QR o colebrate Alexandra’s birthday. As a result of this bump-in a verbal altercation ensued
between the female and SNl On realising what was going on, both (p.nd @R:tood up
to calm the other female and Jessica causing a crowd to gather around {jiijjpher friends and the other
female.

At this point, the VEN security arrived and grabbe4llPand @) cfore dragging them into
the corridor leading to the exit.

AsQUEMricd explain to security what happened one of the security officers grabbed her from her
back causing her to sustain back and abdominal injuries causing severe discomfort to her. A<l
was dragged out she saw SUS3 draggingijjji»who was on the floor. When she looked around she
also noficed that the SUS2 was trying to take off Alexandra’s shoes whilst dragging her. Once they

were outside the VEN, SUS! punche (il on the right side of her head causing her to hit her head
on the floor. :

tated that, as they were outside she noticed a lot of security guards from the VEN and saw the
three (3) suspects go back into the VEN.

tated that another male who she believed to be the head of security who was in a suit was
also pushing her.

3.) All injury descriptions have been entered into the individual VIW page. All three (3) VIWSs have
been advised to attend A&E or their GP for further consultation as they all complained of pains which
sounded like muscular injuries as aresult of

04/01/2017 10:29 Pag{Faffe 63 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act ~ Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

20/11/2016 13:22

PC 235122 730SX M YILDIRIM

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : I immediate action

pulling-pushing and restraining. VIW1 has been advised fo attend Barnet General Hospital A& as she
complained of hed injury.

4,) N/A e

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene
1.} VEN is a night club in. CW. It is unknown if a crime scene log was created by the officers attending.

2) N/A
3.) N/A

4) NA

5.) It is unlikely if any forensic examination of the scene was carried out by the attending officers as all
VIWs left prior to Police attendance.

6.) N/A

73 NA

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
LYN/A

2)N/A

3)N/A

4)N/A

5.) N/A

6.) N/A

T)NA

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
1.) please see rlevant VIW pages for details.

2.} No enquiries carried out by the HO.

3) N/A

4.y All three (3) VIWs stated that they felt really valnerable and intimidated by the way they were
handled. They were very upset and injured as a result of unnecessary force used on them.

S5)N/A

04/01/2017 10:29 P@aﬁg:e164 . CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

6.) N/A

7.) All the VIWs have been provided with a Victim Care Card containing the initial CAD number and
will be updated with the CRIS reference on completion of this report,

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects
1.) first description of all three suspects have been enetered into the relevant sections of this report.

2.) N/A
3.) N/A
4)N/A
5.) N/A

6.) N/A

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

1.) It is beleieved that the VEN is covered by CCTV both internally and externally. CCTV has not been
viewed or obtained by the [10O.

2.) N/A ‘

JIN/A

4,) Research to follow,

5.} PS PEYTON 70SX appraised and aware.

6.) N/A

20/11/2016 13:31 -
PC 235122 730SX M YILDIRIM

RESEARCH:

There are a number of CRIS entries in relation to the VEN, most of which are Thefi related offences.
Please see following CRIS reports for details;

6548920/15 - Theft
6556301/15 - Theft
6556529/15 - Theft
6500683/16 -

04/01/2017 10:29 Pag3AGE 65 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

20/11/2016 13:31

PC 235122 7308X M YILDIRIM

Thett

6515756/16 - Theft
6523163/16 - Theft
6537199/16 - Theft
6537227/16 - Theft

6518727/16 - GBI
6539297/16 - GBH

6551708/16 - Common Assault

20/11/2016 13:34
PC 235122 730SX M YILDIRIM

HOT RISK ASSESMENT FOR ALL THREE (3) VICTIMS
SRR R R R R Rk bk ok sk R o kROl R s ook ok ok

VICTIM

Hdokokdokkokd

Clear risk of further offending against victim:
NOT KNOWN

Substantial financial loss:
NO.

Disability/Mental health issue:
NO

Public Servant on duty:
NO

Close relationship to offender:
NOT KNOWN

Evidence of victimization:
NO -

Substantial age difference to offender:
NOT KNOWN

OFFENCE

ok Ak kR Rk Rk

Complexity of investigation:
NO

04/01/2017 10:29 rapaAQE 166 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW

Details of Investigation

Risk of high commumity impact:
NO

Evidence of corruption:
NO

Media interest:
NO

MPS Mandatory Crime:
YES

Crime scene & forensic opportunities identified:
NO

Sensitive material/ information involved:
NO

Hazardous materials involved:
NO

OFFENDER
I

Iikely to commit further offences:
NOT KNOWN

Mental health issues:
NOT KNOWN

Repeat offender against same victim:
NO

Position of trust:
NOT KNOWN

Relevant offending history:
NOT KNOWN

Part of organized crime gang/MPS gang matrix:
NOT KNOWN ’

Borough target/Prolific priority offender:
NOT KNOWN

20/11/2016 17:33
PC 230133 306TP R ROMERO

Screened In

04/01/2017 10:29 Pagep& 67

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

20/11/2016 17:34

PC 230133 306TP R ROMERO

Classification confirmed

20/11/2016 17:34

PC 230133 306TP R ROMERC

OIC Changed

20/11/2016 19:02

DS 206866 DM WILTSHIRE

Allegation of ABII, victim's have received injuries following a disturbance in a club. It is not clear to
me if the victim's are alleging that the suspects for the assault are door staff/security or other patrons of

the club.

Allocated for further enquiries, OIC to:

L

04/01/2017 10:29 P4l 168 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other;N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GL1U.CW
Details of Investigation

20/11/2016 19:62
DS 206866 DM WILTSHIRE

Contact victims and obtain further details of incident and any injuries

2. Complete CCTV enquiries at venue

3. Liaise with venue with regards any incident logs that may have been completed and staff on duty

20/11/2016 19:04

DS 206366 DM WILTSHIRE

OIC Changed

21/11/2016 08:08

PC 200892 4161CW BG LEWIS

Licensing aware

21/11/2016 14:07

DC 187411 RA GRANT

Update
Called venue spoke with receptionisMiTclephonc (MBI She has passcd my details on to
theANNNNENND : il call me back. ‘

24/11/2016 12:42

DC 187411 RA GRANT

Update

CCTV has been collected and will be viewed in due course.

04/01/2017 10:29 Pagd)AGf@S 69 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551933/16 C1Type:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

01/12/2016 00:32
DC 187411 RA GRANT

Dec Chadee has viewed the footage and it shows the victims instigating the incident by slapping a door
staff and the staff using reasonably means to escort the victims away from the premises.

07/12/2016 19:53

DC 187411 RA GRANT

Update
I will view the footage accordingly.

16/12/2016 15:41
DC 187411 RA GRANT

Update

Footage has been viewed and shows a female being dragged from the club, however she does not leave
at the point but instead goes up and approaches various door staff.

18/12/2016 20:53
DC 187411 RA GRANT

I am out of the office until 4th Jan 2017 at 8am. Any enquiries please call Ds Adrian deVillers ol
4

04/01/2017 10:29 : rpage 50 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other;N-1 Status:U Press:N Class S/ABH GLU:CW

Screening Decision: IN

Main

General Information

Iu: CW WESTMINSTER
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1
Allegation (Prefix):
Allegation:
Committed on/from Date: FRI 18/11/2016 11:30
Committed to Date: FRI 18/F1/2016 F1:30
Reported Date: FRI 18/11/2016 23:30
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police
Restricted? By: Date:
Restriction Reason:
Flags
Ccw
Borough Branch
Service Area (Historical)
OIC ‘
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?
Investigating Officer's Rank: DC
Surname; RIAZ Initials: J
Warrant Number: 226622 Div/D Number: Usual Relief: 3
Duty: AB Borough CID
Station/Branch: CW WESTMINSTER
Allocated Date/Time: 23/11/2016 08:58
Allocation Noted? Y Noted Date/Time: 23/H172016 09:16
BWYV Noted? BWYV Noted Date/Time:
Previous OIC Details . : )
Usual  Duty Station - Allocated Date/Time  Noted Date/Time . BWYV Noted
Relief Branch Date/Time
ADS 221843 ] HINCHLIFFE
2 AR Borough CID Cw 23/11/2016 08:51 23/11/2016 08:55
DS 200866 DM WILTSHIRE
5 AB Borough CID cw 22/11/2016 15:11 23/11/2016 08:49
OTHER A650002 XX CW MAJOR CRIME

AA Borough Uniform cw 22/11/2016 13:43
DS 206866 DM WILTSHIRE

CRIS Live

04/01/2017 11:07

Pagehefdy 71




Data Protection Act ~ Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU.CW
General Information

5 AB Borough CID CwW 19/11/2016 19:05 19/11/2016 19:05

OIC Supervisor: DS/206866 DM WILTSHIRE

Press

Suitable for Press?

Restrictions:

Is this a Specrim?

Date/Time:

Was a Firearin Used?

Was other Weapon Used?

Are there Terrorist Implications?
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival?
No. of Suspects Present:

Was the Suspect(s) arrested?

No. of Suspects Arrested:

Z—Z2Z Zz Z

Source System References
Source System Source System Entered Date/Time  Entered By

Name Reference
CAD 009905/18NOV 16 19/11/2016 01:44 SC /526992 B VIGNESWARAN

Totals
Total Values:

Stolen £: Outstanding £: Damaged £:
Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:

Total:

VIW(s): 2 Property 0 ' Vehicles(s):
Accused; 0 Suspeci(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s}: 0

Drugs/Fraud

Is this CR for an arrest for possession eic, (not theft) of controlled drugs?
If Fraudulent Use-ltem Used: : N

DV/Hate Crime
Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse? - N
Domestic Incident? Forced Marriage?

Honour Based Violence? Hate Crime?
Carer Abuse?

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?
Completed by:

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Form 124D Completed?
Completed by:

04/01/2017 11:07 ’ PWQ@W 2 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW

General Information

Form124D Supervised?
Completed by:

Received by the CSU? CSU Refercnce
Completed by:

LGBT Relationship?
Category of Hate Crime

Race?

Faith/Religion/Belief? Religion Name:
Homophobia?

Transphobia?

Disability?

Targeted because of Vulnerability?

Digital Evidence
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N

Audio/Visual Content

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No  Evidential

04/01/2017 11:07 Pagepage 73

Master

Link/66

Content shows

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU.CW
Venue

Location

OMPD?
Address:
RaRa Room,215-217,PICCADILLY,

LONDON,W1J 9HN
Location Text:

GLU: CwW Local 1d: CW15 Grid Ref:  529520,180609
Watch Area:

Main

Location Type(s): AW Privately Owned JE Licensed Club

Is the Venue covered by CCTV orina CCTV Area? Y
CCTV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Eniry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Infernal Transfer

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname;

04/01/2017 11:07 PaAQEI7 4 ‘ CRIS Live




8AI'T STD

FT0OW 00-TF €1 00:Th el
L 19PRCT/ 419y Dd S10T/11/2C 9102/11/2C
&g pasuey)) 3sey pasueyn) 158§ Uoseay AZURY)  pasuey)) aWeNNQO

”vomnﬁo ¥R

UOT)ZIYISSEL)

0T 30 9 adeg LOPTT LTOT/T0/70
180100 Atojeuerdxg

Ag

ey
19[ty 20WJO SWOY

SUO19313(] FANBLSIUTWPY

ID Juared [eonsTEIS

AN FA 0088/ AID ‘A powgmoy)
61-:61 GL0T/TT/61  ‘e1B(Q PoULIgUOD)

3urpus g AU0AINg O n A 90/800S  WEW
AMONN) SMIBIS  JUNOD  WILMA apo) HO
UOHBIYISSE]) [BUISLIO
‘nosesy dny-pamesn
SUILL) PRIOSISPUL 1 | 1SMElS JURIm))
ofu] Te2BsREIS
Ag
Beg GULIZUOD)
{uepioay
1878(] PaTR[SY SwIID)
Kg
H=iv1q | JUmgEoD)
uosey
Rait1g (ST ON
AMILID) ON

MDUYTO HEV/SISSEID NISSalq [1'SHEIS [-NHOWO/SIN/AI9eEnoN g:2dK 110 91/6041559°9D

9LT9TT MDSLTT SANVI €L Dd

AIsEA [EUUSPYUO)) S JO 950dsy( - 10V uonemold eleg

page 75



SATT STED 0T Jo § 38eq LOSTT LTOZ/TOM0 -

:AouedaIds1(] 1unoy) Wy A
HIIAW IA  0£058/ AlID Ag
611 910Z/T1/61  =1BQ A LUHLEOD)

june)  wgoIp apo) ,
SUOREIJISSE[)) ATRIpISqng

uLeH AIpog] [emoy SUINOIsEo0( SESSY/ INVISEANS  uonduosa(y

61:61 910T/T1/61 A 90/800% UL
P10 9102/11/61 A 10/5011 ‘Jeny
e WA apo)
{TONEIYISST]D) UIeIy]
ApIsse[)
Ag
@1e(] 1o |
111D Aq 319 UCNEBIIASSE)
painesse IPOISIA

POQISSE[D ) mONISOJ JURIm)

POYIRIN
TONBIYISSE]D)
MOYTO HYV/SSSEID NISSAIJ NSRS [-NIRQ/SJN/RIqeYnoN g:odA 11 91/60L1559°4D
QLI9TT MDSLTT SANVI 91 Dd
SISEM [BHUSPLUO)) S JO 250d81(] - 10V UOW- 14 wre(]

page 76



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other;N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
' Details of Investigation

19/11/2016 01:44

8C 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

Service Flag VR added

19/11/2016 01:47

SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

Service Flag VR deleted

19/11/2016 05:21
PC 241793 1943CW L STAPLES

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
VIW1 has attended CHARING CROSS POLICE STATION and wishes to proceed with this allegation
of assault however there are no details on the cris for me to see. VIW1 stated a statement has been

taken at the time of reporting by SC VIGMESWARAM 5158CW. Please finish CRIS and update dets.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

19/11/2016 09:56

04/01/2017 11:07 Pag{3R(pO Va4 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

NARATIVE INVESTIGATION

Fok ok ok ok ke kb ko sk sk A ok ok ok sk ook sk ke ek ok o kol ok e ook

Immediate actions

The incidence was found via phone call to police and located on 217 PICCADILLY CIRCUS at 2338
hours on the 18th of NOVEMBER 2016 by A/SPS BROWN 5121CW and SC VIGNESWARAN

5158CW. ‘
CAD:; 9905/18NOV16
Call sign: CW89N

Suspect is:
See detailed Suspect page

First Aid was not required as the level of injury was very minor. VIWT1 claimed lips were bleeding at
the time of the incidence. Unable to see current bleeding.

Officers dealing:
BROWN 526740 (Lead Officer)
VIGNESWARAN 526992 {Assisting Officer)

Account from the victim
(Give a DETAILED account of what the victim says happened, if there is no victim then do as below)

- VIW1 stated that he is an Events promoter and was leading a group of 17 females and males to various
clubs in central London. However, while he was attempting to get these people into a different club, the
crowd decided to attend the Rah Rah club on Piccadilly instead. However, VIW tried to convince his
clients outside the premise (behind the barriers) to come with him to a different club. Apparently Rah
Rah club has suffered various serious incidences and Westminster City council has been reviewing
their licence. VIW1 also stated that while he was trying to

04/01/2017 11:07 P4RERER’ 8 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PCTB JANES 1275CW 226176 .
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

19/11/2016 09:56
SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

convince them, a member of security staff (known as SUS1) approached him and refused him any
entry. SUS1 believed that VIW1 was drunk and asked him to leave the queuing area. VIW1 claimed
that he was just trying to talk to the security staff but was very unfriendly and not approachable. He
then stated that the security staff allegedly punched him into the face and upon this his lips were
injured. VIW1 further added to this that he did not spat at the security staff at all but was furious about
the way he was treated. VIW1 stated that he did not wish to substantiate an allegation at this point in
time over the incident. SUS1 also did not wish to substantiate an allegation of assault at this point over

the incidence.

Account from witness / informant
As above,

Scene management

No scene management was required as no forensic opportunities were identified.

Physical evidence (incl forensic)
No evidence identified.

CCTV
CCTV is located within the premises. It was viewed by officers and matched account of VIW1, CCTV

was not available to download. As VIW1 does not wish to substantiate an allegation, no follow up
appointment will be made.

Local enquiries

5121CW conducted local enquiries among security, however was unable to obtain any substantiating
evidence due to an unwillingness to substanfiate a complaint.

Suspect Management

Suspect was informed that no complaint was being substantiated and no further action would be taken
due to lack of evidence.

Other {relevant line of enquiry i.e vehicle , property, phone)

N/A

RISK

04/01/2017 11:07 Page Yo 79 CRIS Live




HTHAN YA 08058/

AN EA 02068/

SAFT STHD 0T 30 £ 98eg

LOTT L10T/10/40

"SonMOLNIP
[ENUaplAS
“wroddns jou
AID 00:CH 80 910T/11/0T A ‘prdsag - 91 n I A 90/8008 TWEAL
Smpuag
AID 00-61:61 9T0Z/11/61 swoXngd - 00 n 1 A 90/8008 uregA
Ag WIYM UOSEIY AMONRO smyeig 1ane)  WINIIA ¥poD) ‘HO
. A103sTlY
ig ON MIA dWIL  poAomY AeQ
igq ON MIA U], PAPPYV 31eq
SIOATIPHAUTY WDIIA
SiEAfEEY 40
TX3pU] POTRIN
0], 13190y JO
Ag
il peysneg syusmambay
PO SWOY WALM) [V

UONRIYISSE[)
MDD HEV/STSSBD N:SSI] [1:SIIBIS 1-NH9GI0/SIN/AIqeINON €:9dK 110 91/60L1$59°4D
9LIOTT MOSLTI SHNVI 91 Dd
3ISEM TERTIPHUO)) §V JO 9s0dsI( - 10V uonselo1g e

page 80



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
' Details of Investigation

19/11/2016 09:56

SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

FRAMEWORK.

ook of o oo o o ok ok ko o e ool o o o o ke o o e ok sk skt s ok s e ek ke ok

History
N/A

Aggravating factors
N/A

Vulnerability

There do not appear to be any vulnerable persons linked to this offence
Escalation

N/A

STEPS
N/A

SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT

ok o ool ok o ok ol sl sk ol el ok ok ok skoR R ok Rk B R Rk ok ok sk kR R R K
Based on my assessment of material available it is unlikely that this crime will be solved.

The reason behind this is: —
The reason behind this is that VIW1 did not wish to pursue an allegation at that point and no forensic

opportunities and no identified witnesses. Furthermore, he was advised if he wishes to make an
allegation of assault to come to the police station and provide a victim statement.
CWRIN was unable to complete at that time CRIS due to a life threatening RTC call.

See CRIS report: 6551708/16 regarding counter allegation made by SUS1 but who did not wish to
substantiate the allegations.

19/11/2016 15:18
CIV 85030 VR MYRIE

Screened In

04/01/2017 11:07 Pagep]ag@ 81 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176 -

CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW

19/11/2016 15:19
CIvV 85030 VR MYRIE

Classification confirmed

19/11/2016 15:19

CIv 85030 VR MYRIE

OIC Changed

16/11/2016 19:05

Details of Investigation

DS 206866 DM WILTSHIRE

Cross allegation of assault, linked to 6551708/16. Neither party wishes fo assist further, very minor

injuries

Complete, outcome code 16

19/11/2016 19:05

DS 206866 DM WILTSHIRE

OIC Changed

20/11/2016 08:41

CIv 85030 VR MYRIE

Screened Out

(4/01/2017 11:07

PagaﬁéZB 2

. CRIS Live




Data Protection Act -~ Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

21/11/2016 07:38
PC 200892 4161CW BG LEWIS

Noted by Licensing

21/11/2016 11:17
CIV 83314 SE CLARK

CR Re-Completed

22/11/2016 13:42

. PC 228441 246TP T MOLE

Screened In

22/11/2016 13:42
PC 228441 246TP T MOLE
CR Re-Opened, previously marked as Complete by CIV /83314 SE CLARK 21/11/2016

11:17:00
CR Re-Opened, previously marked as Ready for Completion by CIV /83314 SE CLARK

21/11/2016 11:17:00

22/11/2016 13:43

PC 228441 246TP T MOLE

OIC Changed

22/11/2016 13:47

04/01/2017 11:07 Pagepﬁ»@f@ 83 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

PC 228441 246TP T MOLE

1. CMS ENTRY;

VIW1 has contacted the victim focus desk. He has asked what the situation was with his crime
allegation and it was explained that it had been screened out and closed due

04/01/2017 11:07 Pagsd by 284 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MP8/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

22/11/2016 13:47

PC 228441 246TP T MOLE

to reluctance to substantiate from either party at the time of reporting.

VIW1 states that this is, and never has been the case and that he finds this strange.

Looking at the report, it would seem that becasue there was a delay in the DETS being entered on to
the cris, the oppening paragraph of the DETS is actually the more up to date information and that

VIW1 did wish to substantiate which is why he made a follow up at CW front desk.

1 have explained that I will re-open this to be looked into. I have allocated this back into the CW major
crime allocation account at this time rather than leave with the current OIC to manage any on-going

risk should the current OIC not be on duty today.

22/1172016 15:11

DS 223417 EJ SOMERVILLE

OIC Changed

22/11/2016 15:25

ADS 221843 J HINCHLIFFE

SUPV -

OIC to speak to victim and ascertain full circumstances, review statement and update report.
Obtain the CCTV and obtain suspect details.
Complete a arrest strategy caution +3 if necessary.

Complete veop and vps.

23/11/2016 08:54

DS 206866 DM WILTSHIRE

OIC Changed

04/01/2017 11:07 Page [Fa(pe 85 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

23/311/2016 08:58

ADS 221843 J HINCHLIFFE

OIC Changed

23/11/2016 10:00
DC 226622 I RIAZ

Update by DC Riaz

dok ok b ok ok kRt ok ok dok gk ‘
1 have seen and noted all the comments on this report. I have also seen a cross allegation report form
SUSP1 (6551708/16 - common assault).

On this cris, VIW alleges that he was assaulted by SUSP1 who was working at the venue working as a
door staff. In the cross allegation ctis, SUSP1 said he was spat and head-butted by VIW 1.

SUSP1 does not wish to take this matter any further; however, VIW1 does.
I have called VIW1 to s-peak to him and gather more Info,

Investigation plan

1) VCOP / VPS - I have decided NOT to complete an MG11 from the victim at this stage. 1

04/01/2017 11:07 Papag@286 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

23/11/2016 10:00
DC 226622 J RIAZ

will complete the CCTV enguiries and speak to independent witnesses and establish the facts of the
incident. I called VIW. NRRR. Left a voicemail. Awaits.

2) There are currently NO witnesses; however, 1 will liaise with the club and update.

3) Arrest strategy - Both parties are making allegation against each other. I will review the evidence
and update. '

4) There is CCTV at the venue, I will contact the venue and make a request.

5) The risk is considered to be LOW,; however, I speak to VIW1 and re-assess,

6) No forensic.

7) Injuries are minor,

23/11/2016 17:17

DC 226622 J RIAZ

VIW called the office and fully updated.

23/11/2016 17:18

DC 226622 J RIAZ

VIW said he had a swollen face. He attended a hospital but due to a long wait he left. He said he would
go back this afternoon. :

24/11/2016 11:29

DC 226622 J RIAZ

I have spoken to the club{ NI - | h-ve passed over my details and they are

dealing with my request. Awaits CCTV.

04/01/2017 11:07 PagepAGS 87 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notiftable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

29/11/2016 12:52

DS 206866 DM WILTSHIRE

Cross allegation, awaits CCTV and accounts from independent witnesses

08/12/2016 12:03

DS 206866 DM WILTSHIRE

OIC update required

09/12/2016 08:49

DC 226622 J RIAZ

1 haven't heard anything from the venue. I wili chase them up today and update.

09/12/2016 15:58

DC 226622 J RIAZ

I called the venue agam - No answer I will try next week:

13/12/2016 21:41

DC 226622 J RIAZ

04/01/2017 11:07 Pap:ag@Zg8 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

T haven't had a chance to work on this cris.I will complete my enguiries tomorrow.

16/12/2016 16:16
DpDC o 226622 J RIAZ

1 attended the venue and spoke to VIW?2 who burnt the provided the footages. I was unable to watch
them in their system, CCTV exhibited as CHN/1. I was unable to play footages on the Aware system. I

will try in VIIDO next week.

I also requested VIW?2 to provide details of the security who witnessed the incident. Awaits contact

04/01/2017 11:07 ragaBg & 89 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551709/16 CiType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:CW
’ Details of Investigation

03/01/2017 09:20

DC 226622 J RIAZ

i

Due to a busy festive period, I have been unable to view the CCTV footage. I will get this done by end
of this week and update.

03/01/2017 16:19

DC 226622 J RIAZ

I watched the footages in the VIIDO. They are 33 minutes long. I have not seen any altercation
between the parties. I will contact the venue an clarify,

I have not heard anything from the venue re witnesses.

04/01/2017 11:07 rapaQ@ 280 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PCTB JANES [275CW 226176

CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Common Assault

Screening Decision: IN

GLU:CW
General Information

Main

Tu: CW WESTMINSTER

Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1
Allegation (Prefix): '
Allegation;

Committed on/from Date: FRI 18/11/2016 23:20

Committed to Date: FRI 18/11/2016 23:21

Reported Date: FR1 18/11/2016 23:30

How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police

Restricted? By: Date:

Restriction Reason:

Flags

cw

Borough Branch

Service Area (Historical)

oIC

Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer 7

Investigating Officer's Rank: PC

Surname: . HEATON Initials: w
Warrant Number: 239969 Div/D Number: {274CW Usual Relief; S
Duty: AA Borough Uniform

Station/Branch: . CW WESTMINSTER

Allocated Date/Time: 22/11/2016 10:55

Allocation Noted? Y Noted Date/Time: 23/11/2016 07:01
BWYV Noted? BWYV Noted Date/Time:

Previous OIC Details

Usual  Duty Station  Allocated Date/Time  Noted Date/Time BWYV Noted
Relief Branch Date/Time
PS 201755 SP JACKSON 170CW

A AA Borough Uniform CwW 20/11/2016 08:22 22/11/2016 10:55

OTHER A650001 XX CW VOLUME CRIME

AA Borough Uniform CwW 19/11/2016 15:22
SC 526740 P BROWN
0 OA Other duty(Uniform) CW 19/11/2016 01:45 19/11/2016 01:47

OIC Supervisor:

i

04/01/2017 10:26

PSITOCW/201755 SP JACKSON

CRIS Live

Pagpage 91




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Common Assault
GLU:CW
General Information

Press

Suitable for Press?

Restrictions:

Is this a Specrim?

Date/Time:

Was a Firearm Used?

Was other Weapon Used?

Are there Terrorist Implications?
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival?
No. of Suspects Present:

Was the Suspect(s) arrested?

No. of Suspects Amested:

ZomxZEzZz 2 <

Source System References
" Source System Source System Entered Date/Time Entered By

Name Reference
CAD 009005/18NOV16 19/11/2016 01:44 sC /526740 P BROWN

Totals

Total Values:

Stolen £: QOutstanding £: Damaged £:
Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:

Total:

—

Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0

VIW(s):
CAIT Subject(s): 0

Accused: 0 Suspect(s):

—_—

Drugs/Fraud

Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N

DV/Hate Crime
Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse? N

Domestic Incident? Forced Marriage?
Honour Based Violence? Hate Crime?
Carer Abuse?

Initial Risk Assessment {SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?
Completed by:

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Form 124D Completed?

Completed by:

Form124D Supervised?
Completed by:

Received by the CSU? CSU Reference

04/01/2017 10:26 Pga@él D2 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose'Of As Confidential Waste
PCTB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:3/Common Assault

GLU.CW
General Information

Completed by:

LGBT Relationship?
Category of Hate Crime

Race?

Faith/Religion/Belief? Religion Name:
Homophobia?

Transphobia?

Disability?

Targeted because of Vulnerability?

Digital Evidence

Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N

Audio/Visual Content

# AV Type WiNo Exhibit No  Evidential

04/01/2017 10:26 Pagﬁaglé 03

Master Link/66

Content shows

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Common Assault

GLU:CW
Venue

Location

OMPD?

Address:

Rah Rah Room,215-217,PICCADILLY,
LONDON,W1J 9HN

Location Text: ‘

GLU: CwW Local Id: CWwWl15s Grid Ref:
Watch Area:

Main
Location Type(s): JE Licensed Club

Is the Venne covered by CCTV or ina CCTV Area? 'Y
CCTV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

529520,180609

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Sumame;

04/01/2017 10:26 Pﬁﬁg)élgél_

CRIS Live




8ATT STHD 7130 ¢ 93eg 9701 L10Z/10/%0

:Aouedarasi(] JUNOY) WIOTA
HTEAW ¥A  0£058/ AID Ag
12-:61 910Z/11/61  =1BQ A SULILUOTy

juncy WA PoD
ISUORRIJISSED AIRIpIsqng

ATuQ AJremumg - ressy Towwo), INV.ISENS wondussacg

£1:80 910Z/11/61 A 10/501s LMY .
PP IO 9T0C/T11/61 X 10/6018 ‘[enray
Av@  WINIA apo) _

TUONEINJISSB]) UIRTA]

AJISSE[D)
Ag
= 11:Tg Moo
tLID Aq 13§ HOTIBIYGISSB[D
"298Y STMIA U0 SuIpue] ‘I MIA ¥8 1eds AppeBopre 15N ‘pomeIN

DOYISSEID) D) UOTISOJ JUALIn-

PO
UOTJEIYISSB])
ADYTO NNBSSY VOTUIOD/§ 58] X851 [):SIBIS [-NISYIQ/SIIN/AIqeTNoN €:9d4110) 91/804 1559790
9L19TC MOSLTT SHNVI 91 0d
IS, [BHUSPLUOY) S JO 950dSI(Y - 10V UONIS0Ig Ble(]

page 95



SHENOI
V vLOLOZ/ 4186F Od
&g peduey)) 1seT

00:LZ90
910T/21/10
pasduey) IS8T

AT STED 7130 9 o8eg . 9T-01 L10T/10/4#0

say0N Asojeuedxy
Ag
= g |
2[my 32O WO

SHON2933( FANEL)SIUNUPY

T80 WaIed [eORSHEIS

AAXNIA  0€0S8/ AID 'Ag pemiguoy)
1TST 910T/T1/61  :Se( PALLIgUO)

00:LT:90 pt dsns ou

ST0C/TI/T10 :101dmos Jsaaty gy n A 10/S018 el
uosedy adusy) paduey)) swronnQ AMGNNG  SIYBIS  JUNO])  WIDITA apo) ‘BO
- UOPBOILISSE]D [BWSLIQ
=ii-1g moseyy dn-psIesd)
‘paduey)) 188 SWILID) PIIOSISPUN) N IR JUALIN)
oju] [eansnely

Ag
be-11:7g | Plidinnivigh
' HUSprU]
ore(] pore[ey sunIy

Ay
9req GEOILUOT)
moseay
K=li-g jawmy oN
LI ON

UOT}EDNJISSE])

MDYTO NESSY TOWWOD/FSSe[]) X881 ()5S [-NI9MO/SJNRIqeynoN q:odi 110 w: 80L1559°dD

OLIOTT MDSLLY SANVI €1 0d
ASBA [eTUSPYUO]) SV JO ssodsi(] - 10 nonoolgd Be

page 96



AW YA 08058/

AT STID : TI 3o L 95eg 9C-01 LI0T/T0/P0

Smpuag
ADD 00:1T:S1 9107/11/61 , aWoANNQ - ()0
Agq WA A POTEED | WO

HONEIYISSE[))

n I A 10/501S ey
SIBS  JUne) WA apo) ‘BO
L10381y
iq ON MIA Sull],  paaomay aeq
Aq ON MIA duny, PIppPY Ae(
SHRWPUWIWY UIHIA
SIS0 ID
IX2pu] poaIAl
0], 15313307 JO

Ag
_eec POIISTIRS SJuaTraNmbay
SO SWOH 0oL [V

MO[YTD Anessy ncEEoU_\m SSBID X:$9914 [1:STIEIG [N PO/SN/CIGETRON o%nhuo 91/80L1669°ID

9LI9TT MDSLTT SHNVI 91 0d
SISEM, [ENUSPIUOY) SV JO 950dSL(J - 10V TONOS NI BIB(]

page 97



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Common Assault
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

19/11/2016 08:11
SC 526740 P BROWN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
NARATIVE INVESTIGATION

dokeak b ok ok e b skok sk ok okoskok okl b ok sk kb sk ok sk b sk dok dboskok o Rk s el dolok ko

Immediate actions

MSC BROWN 5121CW and MSC VIGNESWARAN 5158CW on duty as CW87N were notified by
met control via personal radios of an outstanding I-Grade incident that needed atfending to at Artillery

Place, SW1.

Suspect is:
Detailed under SUSI,

First Aid was not required

Officers dealing:
BROWN 5526740
VIGNESWARAN 526992

Account from the victim .
VIW] states that at approximately 2320, SUS1 attempted to drag women away from the line of the
nightclub he worked at, listed under venue. VIW1 believed SUS1 was drunk and harassing staff,
refusing him entry. SUS1 briefly left with an unknown male before returning to the club and speaking
to the security staff. VIW1 stated SUS] used language and behaviour he believed was threatening and
stepped outside the roped off area to speak to him. When VIW stepped out SUS1 moved into very
close and it is alleged by VIW1 that SUS1 then went to headbutt him and spat in his face. No physical
contact was made, however some of SUS s saliva he believes hit his chin. VIW1 then raised his hands
and pushed SUS1 away. The two were then split up. VIW1 stated that he did not wish to substantiate

an allegation at this point in time over the incident,

Account from witness / informant
As above.

Scene management

No scene management was required as no forensic opportunities were identified.

Physical evidence (incl forensic)
No evidence identified.

CCTV
CCTYV is located within the premises. It was viewed by officers and matched account of VIW1. CCTV
was not available to download. As '

04/01/2017 10:26 Ppeiyel08 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press: Y Class:S/Comimon Assault
GLU:CW
Details of knvestigation

19/11/2016 08:11
sC 526740 P BROWN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
VIW1 does not wish to substantiate an allegation, no follow up appointment will be made.

Local enquiries
5121CW conducted local enquiries among security, however was unable to obtain any substantiating

evidence due to an unwillingness to substantiate a complaint.

Suspect Management
Suspect was informed that no complaint was being substantiated and no further action would be taken
due to lack of evidence.

Other (relevant line of enquiry i.e vehicle , property, phone)

n/a

RISK FRAMEWORK

Aok ok sk koo ok sl ok oboloR ok s koR Bk ok R ok ok ok ok Sk ok Aokl ook ok ok

History
1/

Agppravating factors
n/a

Vulnerability

There do not appear to be any vulnerable persons linked to this offence
Escalation

n/a

STEPS

na

SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT

sk oo o o ok ok e o ok sk bk o ok ok sk e el e ko o ek etk ok sk ok ok
Based on my assessment of material available it is unlikely that this crime will be solved.

The reason behind this is: —
The reason behind this is that VIW1 did not wish to pursue an allegation and no forensic opportunities

and no identified witnesses,

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene

04/01/2017 10:26 PagpyRQE 90 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Common Assault

GLU:CW

Details of Investigation

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

19/11/2016 08:12

SC 526740 P BROWN

Correction to IMMEDIATE ACTIONS - call was S-Grade to RAH RAH CLUB, Regent Street

19/11/2016 15:20
CIvV 85030 VR MYRIE

Screened In

19/11/2016 15:20
CIv 85030 VR MYRIE

Classification confirmed

19/11/2016 15:22
CIV 85030 VR MYRIE

OIC Changed

04/01/2017 10:26 page 400

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:5/Common Assault
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

20/11/2016 08:23

APS 231517 1262CW P SANGHERA-

OIC Changed

22/11/2016 10:55
PS 201755 170CW SP JACKSON

OIC Changed

22/11/2016 10:55

PS 201755 170CW SP JACKSON

Delay in altocating OIC as report has been sent to the wrong supervisor at the time of allocation.
Oic to complete action plan as follows:

1. Make contact with Victim

2. Ascertain if there is any CCTV/forensics opportunities

3. Update report with engs made

170CW

22/11/2016 10:59

PS 201755 170CW SP JACKSON
Victim is unwiiling to substantiate allegation.
This report is therefore to be closed.

Outcome 14

04/01/2017 10:26 - '. ragepage 101 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6551708/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Common Assault
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

23/11/2016 07:04
PC 239969 1274CW W HEATON

~1274CW- As noted by PS 170CW, Victim not willing to substantiate any allegations, therefore cris
can be closed.

Cris can be reopened again if necessary

OUTCOME 14 applies.

23/1172016 07:04
PC 239969 1274CW W HEATON

Cris will be closed once Victim has been spoken to

25/11/2016 20:37
PC 239969 1274CW W HEATON

Victim not willing to substantiate any allegation. CRIS CLOSED

OUTCOME 14 applies.

29/11/2016 18:10

PS 226199 304CW NJ CLARKE

Qutcome 14 agreed

04/01/2017 10:26 ' pagec1i? CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:.CW
General Information

Screening Decision: IN

Main
TL: CW WESTMINSTER
Crime Type: C H/O Crime Type: 1
Allegation (Prefix):
Allegation:
Committed on/from Date: SAT 03/09/2016 03:44
Committed to Date: SAT 03/09/2016 03:50
Reported Date; SAT 03/09/2016 03:52
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police
Restricted? By: Date:
Restriction Reason;
Flags
CwW
Borough Branch
Service Area (Historical)
oIC
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?
Investigating Officer's Rank: DC
Surname: ROBERTS Initials: J
Warrant Number; 229617 Div/D Number: Usual Relief: 5
Duty: OA Other duty{Uniform}
Station/Branch: CW WESTMINSTER
Allocated Date/Time: 03/09/2016 13:31
Aliocation Noted? Y Noted Date/Time: 03/09/2016 13:59
BWYV Noted? BWYV Noted Date/Time:
Previous OIC Details
Usual Duty Station  Allocated Pate/Time  Noted Date/Time BWY Noted
Relief Branch Date/Time
SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN
OA Other duty(Uniform)} CW 03/09/2016 06:33 03/09/2016 06:33
OIC Supervisor: DS/223417 E] SOMERVILLE
" Press
Suitable for Press? Y
Restrictions:
Is this a Specrim? N
Date/Time:
Was a Firearm Used? N
Was other Weapon Used? N
Are there Terrorist Implications? N
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N

04/01/2017 10:22 ragpage 103 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CtType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU.CW
General Information

No. of Suspects Present:
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N
No. of Suspects Arrested: .

Source System References
Source System Source System Entered Date/Time

Name Reference
CAD 001573/03SEP16 03/09/2016 06:32

Totals
Total Values:

Stolen £: Outstanding £:

Entered ﬁy

SC /526992 B VIGNESWARAN

Damaged £:

Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:

Total:

VIW(s): 5 Property
Accused: 0 Suspect(s):

oo

Drugs/Fraud

Is this CR for an amest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?

If Fraudulent Use-Item Used:
DV/Hate Crime
Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?

Domestic Incident? Forced Marriage?
Honour Based Violence? Hate Crime?
Carer Abuse?

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?
Completed by:

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):
Completed by:

Form 124D Completed?

Completed by:

Form124D Supervised?
Completed by:

Received by the CSU? CSU Reference
Completed by: )

LGBT Relationship?

Category of Hate Crime

Race?
Faith/Religion/Belief? Religion Name:

04/01/2017 10:22 page104

Vehicles(s):
CAIT Subject(s):

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CtType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
: GLU.CW
General Information

Homophobia?

Transphobia?

Disability?

Targeted because of Vulnerability?

Digital Evidence

Is'there Body Worn Video content in this case? N
Audie/Visual Content

# AV Type WiNo Exhibit No  Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows

04/01/2017 10:22 Pagp g e 105 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU.CW
Venue

Location

OMPD?
Address:
Rah Rah Room,215-217,PICCADILLY,

LONDON,W1J 9HN
Location Text:

GLU: CwW Local Id: CWis Grid Ref:
Watch Area:

Main

Location Type(s): AW Privately Owned JE Licensed Club

Is the Venue covered by CCTV orin a CCTV Area? Y
CCTYV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security: .
Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

529520,180609

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname:

04/01/2017 10:22 . pagefl06

CRIS Live




SAL'T STID L130 ¢ oFeg TC0T LI0T/10/40

:Aotredarssi] MO THNSLA
NVOVH 7T §998C¢/dA65C Od g
0E¥1 ST0T/60/€0 @@ X {uuguod

junesy  wmWmoiA po)
ISUODENJISSE[) AXeIpIsqng
{wodeap MO A IO QL TIRE]

Aqrpog Sunoryul) HYD Sunoryu] 20 HYD 0} Supunowy Swpunopm/INVISENS  wonduosaq
0Lk 910Z/60/€0 A 10/8008 ueImy)
€890 9102/60/£0 A 10/800S ennyg

Neq WHNA 2poD
TUOTIBIIJISSE) WIRIA]
AQISse[)
gt
H=1olg | oo

~ 1LID 4q 39§ woneaLIsse]D)

o) wr paqqers “pomSIN
PaYIsSse[D ) OIS0 WALy

POWRIA
UOTIRIIISSBL)
MDUYTO PUROM/HED/SSSBID K851 (1SS [-NISPO/SIN/AIQeRNON D:0d4110) 91/4676£59°MD

9L19CT MDSLET SANVI 41 Od
3Ise M [RRUSPTUOD) SV JO 9s0dsi(T - 19y wonostol] -

L

page 107



X0d
AV 6508/ AID
Ag paduey 3587

SAI'T STIO L1309 3%q 01 LTOT/TO0M40

NI eTed TeonsHEg

NVOVH T §99387Z/ HX652 Od Ag pswguo)
0P 9T0T/60/60 @Y PIULIFUOD

paseq
00-6+°C1 00-6+-C1 WHJIA SONTOYFIP _

910T/60/71 910Z/60/71 [EHUSPIAY 1 n A 10/8008  WEW
paSuey:) isey uosedy a3uey) padury) awoNNQ AWOMNNQ  SMIBIS  JUBOD  WHIIA apo) ‘HO
| uonedyIsse]) [eUISLI)
e moseay dry-paresy)
:paBuey)) 158 STHLIY) PSI0SISPUN) N $IB)G JUeImMy)
ojuy [eansnelg

Ay
=g HUIHUCT
{rusprouy
R=i1-1g ) pate[ey awuy)

Ag
Qg HUIGUOT
uosesy
K310g SO ON
SUILL) ON

TOYBIISSLLD)
MOYTD PUROA/HED/SISSED A:SS21d [1:SWEIS [-NISTIO/SIN/AIGRTHON D:adA 11D 91/L626€59°HD
9L19TZ MDSLTI SANVI €1 0d
ISB M ﬁmﬁﬂoﬁw«ﬁOU m< IO Owomw..nQ -0y .EOWODHOMAH .m,A.

page 108



SATT STID L1J0 [ o8eg 0L L10T/10/%0

Smpuag
NVOVH T 99877/ dA65C Od 00:08-¥1 910T/60/£0 . SWOAMNEG - )
Ag WIYAN HOSBIY 0NN

uwonEIyIssE[)

n 1 A 10/8008 e
ST NmMo)  WRIIA 3po) pily)
AroysTly
iq ON MIA SUNL  poaoway d)eq
iq ON MJA 2y, PapPYy 3jeq
SHIWP WY WA
SISATERY 40
-XOPU] POTISIA
0], 153133U] JO

Ag
HtTq IS Sjuamonnbay
90§ SLZON JULM) [V
810N Arorewerdyy

Ag

<1:-lg

:3[y SOIFO WO

SUODINI( FANEI)STUIIPY

ADYTO PUNCM/HED/SSSE[D) X:18891d [1:SWEIS [-N:IPTIO/SJIN/SIGEYRON D:adA 11D O1/L6T6E59°MD

9LI9TT MDSLTT SANVI dY Dd
SISEM [BUUSPHUO)) SV JO 950dSI(T - 10V UOR00I]

1

page 109



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other;N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

03/09/2016 08:23
SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
NARATIVE INVESTIGATION

sestesk g e o e of e oo s ofe ok o s o oo o B ek ofe fe e e b ek o ek st b ke s o ok st okl o o

Immediate actions

The was found on the private premise at 0352 hours o the O3rd of SEPTEMBER 201 6:and
attended by PC 2190CW and 5158CW (call sign CWSON) aj
CAD: 1573/0358EPT16 B

. Suspect is:
No suspect details available.

is right leg. According to
ive blade.

First Aid was required as the victim had a wound on.hi
consultant at St.Mary’s the wound was most likely p
Incidence attended by LAS 1_13330. .

E;StMary’s T ospltal, W2 1INY.
48HRS until 0451HRS and then stitched up.
30His. ©

Officers dealing:

A/PS Brighton 2190CW (CW2)

SC Vigneswaran 5158CW (526992) (CW80)
PC Hamilton 1868CW (CW80)

pPC 1403CW

PC NEWMAN 1538CW

SC George (8527278) 5109CW

SC Bhatti (528249) 5169CW

Account from the victim ‘
The victim stated that his friend had an argument with one of the other group members, Upon this he

tned to separate both of them out. At this time hc saw an IC1 MALE approachmg, who crouched down
. L

However, victim was not ready to provide any more details on the initial account and just wanted to
leave.

Account froq witness / informant
{Duty manager) stated that he saw on the basement level of the dance floor an

argument between two groups. Therefore, his

04/01/2017 10:22 page.dil0 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU.CW
Details of Investigation

03/09/2016 08:23
SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
security crew members stepped in and separated both groups apart. Only then the victim made aware
thathis leg hurts and that it was bleeding. He was not able to identify who actually injured the victim as
there were too’ many people. Upon this they decided to call police and ambulance.

account recorded by 5109CW: * I was in the office when security called over
radio two groups are fighting. I said calm down, calm down and stood between both groups. I was next
@ (Head security). Fr with the trouser down and being

LT focused onthe other group:tried to-g ; and’ get out the of the front exit;

G (i:rketing manager): ‘1 was downstairs and saw two groups facing each other. While
security was separating the groups I heard a smash of glass and someone fried to grab the barrier robe. 1
then stopped him. Security separated the victim from the group who then indicated onto his lég. He

then went through the fire exit and sat down.’

G (V1P Manager): ‘Heard a call on radio. Saw a group facing each other. One group went
towards exit and the other to fire exit. I then checked staff welfare and tried to go to the fire exit but it
was way too packed. Shortly after I was told to call an ambulance over the radio.’

{Head of security): ¢ I was called by bar staff who saw two groups males who
threatened each other. One of the friends was pointing at the victim who was bleeding.

Scene management
The scene was at PICCADILLY CIRCUS —~ dancc floor of the venue- and the offence required

04/01/2017 10:22 ragage 111 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176 _
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU.CW
Details of Investigation

03/09/2016 08:23
SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
scene management as it was a GBH incidence, which involved spillage of blood and a potential bladed

article,

Crime scene was managed and basement dancefloor level was cordoned off to ensure a sterile area.
Crime scene log created and recorded but unknown on current location of document.

unable to:preserve scen: ound staff members removed potential evidence by cleaning

fitaminating W

Physical evidence {incl forensic)

Clothing seized by 1403CW
Exhibit (N/K) Jeans and a cloth with blood stains have been seized and packed up into a bag. Taken to

West End Central for drying and CRIS to be updated with exhibit numbers and 105 Ref by early tum

ERT.
Unaffected T-shirt and trainers were refurned to victim.

CCTV
CCTV was reviewed at location as unable to playback due to technical issnes. Thus, duty manager

provided with contact details for next day duty manager in order to review CCTV. Footage has been
recorded. '

Following cameras should be viewed:
Camera 03, 06, 08 and 13 would provide different views of dance floor on basement level.

This CCTV has not been seized due to technical difficuliies.
Contact duty manager iy (Mobileliiimmg o 1400HRS on 038EP]16.

Local enquiries
Not necessary as officers found the offence at location and witnesses at secene.

Suspect Management
No suspect.

Other (relevant line of enquiry i.e vehicle , property, phone)
N/A

RISK FRAMEWORK

et e steste e ofe o o o ook oo ok o o ok ok ok ek o sk ool o o ok ook o o ok ok o o ok o ok ok ok ok o

History
N/A

Aggravating factors
N/A

Vulnerability
There does not appear to

04/01/2017 10:22 bgg @of]l1 2 _ CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

03/09/2016 08:23

SC 526992 B VIGNESWARAN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : | Immediate action
be any vulnerable persons linked to this offence

Escalation
CWS5 has been informed and is aware of situation.

STEPS
My assessment of the sifuation is that there is no evidence of clear risk of harm for any member of the

public, police officer, or the SUSPECT in relation to this offence. This incident only required the
attending unit, I have passed this investigation to CWS5 and CW2 have briefed them about the
circumstances. CCTV needs to be reviewed at location on the 03SEPT16 from 1400HRS onwards.

SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT

sk e ok ok ok ook sk ook o ook ok ok sk ok ok ok sk obolok b goloR ok R R ok ok kol ok ek
Based on my assessment of material available further investigation is required.

The reason behind this is:
No SUSPECT has been arrested for the offence. The object in question (exhibit of jacket and cloth)

will require DNA testing as this is necessary for the offence to be made out. CCTV needs to be
reviewed, VIW1 has refused to provide any further informations. Investigation continues.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETMLS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

03/09/2016 09:30

04/01/2017 10:22 Pag{da6e7 113 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act -~ Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:8/GBH/Wound -
GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

DS 223417 EJ SOMERVILLE
Noted in CID
GBH review completed

Allocated to DC Roberts to progress

03/09/2016 13:19

DC 229617 J ROBERTS

OIC Update:

I have read the previous details and I am noting this report as OIC:

1. Victim. The victim was téated at St. Mary’s Heéspital fot a puncture wound to his upper right’
thigh! The victim was released after receiving stitch@s and has refused to make an allegation thus the
injuries are not believed to be life threaiening/changing. I have made to several attempts to contact the
victim without success. I will continue to try and make contact.

2. Witnesses.

{Duty Manager) - witnessed the aftermath of the incident but

04/01/2017 10:22 hadk114 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other;N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

03/09/2016 13:19
DC 229617 J ROBERTS
would not be able to identify a suspect.

QRIS (11 koting Manager) - witnessed a standoff between two groups but has not provided
any descriptions.

dERNe (V1P Manager) - witnessed two groups facing off against each other. No descriptions
provided.

ORI (11cad of Security) — Saw two groups standing off against each other and then
saw the victim, Did not see the suspect.

3. Suspects. No known suspects. Victim has refused to name a suspect.

4, Scene The scene was preserved and visited by the OIC and a SOCO. G b staff had alréady begun
clea mmed'atel after the incident prior to police securing the sceng. The Club floor had

ipe exit Had a pool of blood by the door which had multiple footprints
There were no signs of a weapon.

5, Forensics, SOCO took photographs however, there are no forensic opportunities at the scené. The
victims clothing has been seized and is currently at in the drying room (to be packaged by ET IIO and
details amended to CRIS).

6. CCTV. There have been issues with regards to the CCTV. I have advised the club to make the
CCTV available ASAP or receive a licensing visit.

7 Intelligence. No known intelligence between victim and suspect.

8. Phones. No phone data.

9. VehiclessANPR. No vehicle/ANPR data.

10. Community. No identified community issues identified at this time.
11. Press. No press lines have been formulated at this time.

12. Housekeeping VCOP VPS8 SO Page, Suspect pg. Attempts have been made to contact the victim

04/01/2017 10:22 ragfdager 115 ‘ CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176 .
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:Uf Press: Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLI.CW
Details of Investigation

03/09/2016 13:19

DC 229617 J ROBERTS

who is not currently responding to calls.

(3/09/2016 13:30

DC 229617 J ROBERTS

OIC Update:

I have phoned the victim's mobile and I have spoken to his mother. Tam awaiting a call back from the
victim,

03/09/2016 13:31

DC 229617 J ROBERTS

OIC Changed

03/09/2016 14:30

PC 228665 259YE L HAGAN

Screened In

03/09/2016 14:30
PC 228665 259YE L HAGAN

Classification confirmed

04/01/2017 10:22 p@geoﬂ_llfs CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
. PCTB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

04/09/2016 07:26

PC 240414 1309CW C DARLINGTON

EVIDENCE

Black (Torn) Trousers caked in blood, were booked in at West End Central. They were placed in the
drying room cabinet on the forth floor,

Book 66/20479

Black Trousers....
Book 105/3487
Serial Number MPSS01528014

Lighter found in pocket....
Book 105/3488 (a lighter with skulls, guns and cannabis was found in the pocket of the trousers)

Serial number: MPSA21657664

(4/09/2016 09:07
CIV 79989 VM HUGILL

Scene/Victim photography completed.

Working CD has been sent to IPT at Lambeth.

The viewer and master CDs have been sent to DC Roberts via despatch.

CDs from volume crime must be retained for a minimum of 7 years, and for serious crime for a

minimum of 30.
Photographic albums should only be requested if absolutely necessary and NOT automatically on

receipt of this note. ‘
If albums are required please complete Form 48135D and e-mail to ‘CSE Repeat order requests -

SCD4’. Allow a minimum of 21 days for delivery — (include photographer’s surname and examination
report number’),

04/09/2016 13:59

DC 226617 J ROBERTS

OIC Update:

I have made several attempts to call the victim, Having spoken to the victim's mother and the complete
lack of response and or acknowledgement from the victim, it is ¢lear that the victim does not want to

proceed with the investigation,
1 will review the CCTV in due course however, there is little or no evidence at this stage with regards

to identifying a suspect.

04/01/2017 10:22 Pagelil)%fég 117 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU.CW
Details of Investigation

05/09/2016 09:29
PC 204897 2556CW A DEWELTZ

Rtk R ok kbR k] joensing Unit aware® ks kbbb s

There seem to be several failings from the venue. Enquiries are in hand to meet with the DPS/GM to
discuss what happened. Update in due course,

13/09/2016 14:38
DS 223417 EJ SOMERVILLE

DS Supv

I have spoken to QIC; if VIW unwilling to assist police, then no meaningful investigation can take

place
Licensing Unit progressing issues with venue

OIC to update VIW ctis will now be closed as he has refused to assist

13/09/2016 14:43

DC 229617 J ROBERTS

OIC Update:
1 have made several attempts to contact the victim to no avail.

I have spoken to the victim's mother, who has stated that the victim does not want to engage with
police.

Given that.there is no evidence in this case due to the Rah Rah room's perceived obstruction;:I am
submiiting this investigation for closure pending supervision.

I will pass on the CCTV to licensing for their enquiries.

14/09/2016 08:36

DS 223417 EJ SOMERVILLE

‘DS closing review

04/01/2017 10:22 pagec11s CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6539297/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

VIW in not engaging with police

CRIS will be closed at this time as no suspect identified

Outcome 14
Evidential difficulties victim based — named suspect not identified — The crime is confirmed but the

victim declines or is unable to support further police action to identify the offender.

(4/01/2017 10:22 Pageﬁﬁéé 119 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PCTB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound™

Screening Decision: QUT

Main

1u;

Crime Type:
Allegation (Prefix):
Allegation:
Committed on/from Date:
Committed to Date;
Reported Date:
How Notified:
Restricted?
Restriction Reason:

By:

Flags
cw

Borough

Service

oIC

Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer 7
Investigating Officer's Rank:
Surname:

Warrant Number:

Duty:

Station/Branch:

Allocated Date/Time:

Allocation Noted?

BWYV Noted?

Previous OIC Details
Usnal Duty
Relief

OIC Supervisor:
Press

Suitable for Press?

Restrictions;

Is this a Specrim?

Date/Time:

Was a Firearm Used?

Was other Weapon Used?

Are there Terrorist Implications?

Was a Suspect present on Police arrival?

No. of Suspects Present;
Was the Suspect(s) arrested?

18/01/2017 12:57

GLU:.CW
General Information

CW WESTMINSTER

B H/O Crime Type: 1
SAT 30/04/2016 03:00

SAT 30/04/2016 03:26

SAT 30/04/2016 03:27

NP Phone Call to Police
Date:

Branch

Area (Historical}

Y
PC
MITCHELL Initials: B
240302 Div/D Number; 1335CW Usual Relief: S
AA Borough Uniform
CW WESTMINSTER
30/04/2016 06:15
Y Noted Date/Time: 30/04/2016 06:15
BWYV Noted Date/Time:
Station  Allocated Date/Time  Noted Date/Time BWYV Noted
Branch Date/Time
PS3061CW/204555 A BRYCE
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
CRIS Live

Pager120




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound

No. of Suspects Arrested:
Source System References

Source System

Source System

GLU.CW
General Information

Entered Date/Time Entered By

Name Reference

CAD 001417/30APRI6 30/04/2016 06:15 PC  1335CW/240302 B MITCHELL
Totals

Total Values:

Stolen £: Outstanding £: Damaged £:

Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:

Total:

VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0
Drugs/Fraud

Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?

If Fraudulent Use-Item Used:

DV/Hate Crime

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse? N
Pomestic Incident? Forced Marriage?

Honour Based Violence? Hate Crime?

Carer Abuse?

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):

Completed by:

Initia] Risk Assessment Management Supervised?

Completed by:

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):

Completed by:
Form 124D Completed?
Completed by:

Form124D Supervised?
Completed by:

Received by the CSU?
Completed by:

LGBT Relationship?
Category of Hate Crime
Race?
Faith/Religion/Belief?

Homophobia?
Transphobia?

18/01/2017 12:57

CSU Reference

Religion Name:

Pagfﬁafgé 121 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:.CW
General Information

Disability?

Targeted because of Vulnerabilify?

Digital Evidence

Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N

Audio/Visual Content

# AV Type WiNo Exhibit No  Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows

18/01/2017 12:57 _ pager122 CRIS Live




IATT STED : Z13o v odeq L&TT LT0T/10/81

:KouedaIssi(y JunoD) WHdIA
FEANANL AS #5861/ od  Ag
6C°01 910Z/S0/4T  oreQ A SUHHUOD

anoy  wWndLA 3poD
ISUONEBIYISSE]) LIBIPISqNG

_ (wodea g\ INOIIA IO I ULTRE]
Afipog Sunoryuy) HEDH Sunolyul 10 HED 01 Sunmmory Swpunom/ LNV LSENS ruondussacy
LT-01 910Z/50/4T A 10/8008 JUsLmy
S1-90 S10Z/¥0/0¢ A 16/5018 -[enm]

e)e( WDOIA 30D
THOTBOIJISSE])) WIRIA]
AQsSerD

Ag

g oo
111D Aq 138 monBILISSEL)
"QnIo HvY HY ¥ 9pisine aoey 61 payound sem 3 5931s [ MIA IPOOIN

PRUISSE[D D IDONISOJ 1USIINT)

POSIA
TONEIYISSBLD
MDNTD PUNOM/HED/SSSE[D NISSaI] (1:$MIBIS [-NIOMQ/SIIN/21qeEnoN g:adA 11y ST/LTLRISONMD
SLISTT MDSLTI SANVT 9L Dd
ST TeHUSPLUO)) SV JO 950dSI(] - 19V TOR010T * #ie(]

page 123



AANANL
as +<zgel/ od
Ag paduey)) ysey

006201
910T/50/%T
paduey)) Jse

2ATT SO Z1 30 g ofeg LETT LIOT/T0/8T

:8o10N A107RTRIdYgy
Ag
g
29[y 99LI0 SWOY
SUONI)I(] FABENSTUNNPY
S ored [BoUSTmG
HHNENL ds ST86t/ od ‘A paTLIYuO))
6C-01 910T/S0/¥T  :°¥R(] PatLIyue))
00:L0°TT pr dsns ou

910T/%0/0t r31e1dwoo 1sean] g1 a A 10/8008  mEW
uosedy aduey) paduey)) swonng AUWCNRO  SWIBIS  JaR0D  TUNDIA ApoD ‘O
WONBIYISSELD [eWSLIO)
B=xi:1q | mosesy dn-pares)
:pafueyy 152 SUILYY) Paloslapun N $TRIQ JWALINT)
ojuf rednsnelg

Ag
ered UIIROD
cHuaprouy
eyl:lg | P3TE[ey St

Ag
H=11q SULIIUOD)
‘ {UosBY
=1:Tg | Py ON
JWLID ON

UOLFRJISSE[)

AITD PUNOM/HED/SSSE[D NISSIIJ (1SS [-NISWI0/SJIN/S[GRTHON g:9dA13D 91/LTLBTSOTD

9L19TT MDSLTT SANVI 91 Dd
QASEA) [BRUAPLUCS) SV 3O 950dSK( - 10 UONI3I0LY BYR(]

page 124



HIZAVO VY £0L9%/

HZAVI VY €0L9%/

SATT STID Z1Jo 9 o3eq

pt dsns

ou :aje1dmos

AD 00-L0CT 910T/4+0/0€ ‘1saAl] - 81
Burpuag

AID 00:90:TT 910T/+0/0E swodng - Q0
Aq WIYAN uosedY ALCANR)

UGTIBITJISSE)

n

n
smyeg

Agq

Ad

LSTT LTOT/10/81

1 A L10/5018 UIBTA
1 A L10/S01S 2541
unoey)  WIIA po) ‘BO
Kioysry

ON MIA PWIL  pasomay NEQ

ON MATA ouny PappYV e
SPIIWUPUITNY WA
SIsA[Eny 45
Xapu] poaN
0], 1s214] JO

Ag
@R patysueg sjustmannbayy
2003 FWMOY 1USLIN) [V

MOTTO PUROM/HED/SSSE[D NS (1SS [-N:ISRO/SIIN/AIqeynoN g:adA 11 OT/LTLBTSOED

9L19TT MDSLTT SANVT 91 Od

QISEA\ TRIUOPIUOD) S JQ 250dSI( - 10V TOHISIOLY Ble(]

page 125



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

30/04/2016 06:56
PC 240302 1335CW B MITCHELL

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
1/

#4:4THIS IS A SKELETON CRIS REPORT*###%
CAD1417/30APR16

Reporting Officer - PC 1335CW Mitchell
Assisting Officer - PC 1529CW GEORG

2
VIW1 is the victim Ryan BEERY.

3/

Above officers attended the RAH RAH ROOM CLUB at 217 PICADILLY W1 at 0345 hours on
SATURDAY 30th APRIL 2016 in response to an alleged assault on VIW1 outside the club.

Upon arrival to the club, there was approximately 15-20 people outside the venue in the smoking area,
When officers spoke to the security staff at the club, they stated that there had been 2 or 3 gjections
from the club due to drunk and disorderly behaviour. One of these males, pointed out by the security
staff was VIWI.

When officers spoke with VIW 1, he stated that he had been punched in the face by a male outside
the club. VIW1 was rude, confrontational and uncooperative with police at the scene. He was also
unable to provide a description of any SUS and exact place of offence due to his aftitirde and ievel of
infoxication.

VIW1 was asked time and {ime again to accompany police to Charing Cross police station to take a
report of the matter however VIW | stated his friend was inside the club and he was adamant that he
was going to wait outside for her. When given CAD reference number and advised to go CX front
office to report the matter once he found his friend, VIW1 became even more confrontational stating
"NOBODY IS DOING FUCK ALL TO HELF ME". Despite this, VIW1 was still very uncooperative

with police and stated he wanted to go home.
Before police departure from the scene, VIW1 then became very argumentative with the security

18/01/2017 12:57 Pager126 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

30/04/2016 06:56

PC 240302 1335CW B MITCHELL

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action

staff at the club because they would not let him back into the venue to find his friend, due to his earlier

drunken behaviour. VIW1 came very close to being arrested for drunk and disorderly conduct and
following strong words of advice from police, VIW1 left the area with his friend who by this point had

left the venue.

4/ FIRST AID

LAS was requested following initial call to police. VIW1 declined medical attention on scene and LAS
was cancelled. VIW1 suffered minor cut to bottom lip only.

5/ SCENE

The exact location of the offence could not be ascertained however it is believed alleged assault has
occurred outside the RAH RAH club just beyond the smoking area.

6/ SUSPECTS

Due to VIW 1s uncooperative behaviour, he did not provide any descriptions of any suspects.

7/ WITNESSES

Officers spoke with a number of clubgoers outside of the venue who stated that a number of unrelated
arguments had been occurring outside the venue however no assaults against VIW1 could be verified.

8/ CCTV

There is CCTV coverage outside the venue and this can be made available to police upon request. It is
advised that the CCTV is to be looked at if VIW1 does contact the police to substantiate any

allegations.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene .
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

18/01/2017 12:57 _ Pagfatje 127 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:.CW
Details of Investigation

30/04/2016 06:56

PC 240302 1335CW B MITCHELL

*;k**********HOT RISK ASSESSMENT *###k#soksdok

#hEFEFIT Yeg (o any of these questions detail required on Detg**#%##
VICTIM

Clear risk of further offending against victim. NO

Substantial financial loss. (Proportionate to victim'’s circumstances}. NO

Disability/Mental health issue. (Relevant to offence &/for relevant risk/vulnerability identified). NO

Public Servant on duty.

18/01/2017 12:57 pagaeoflzs CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176

CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

30/04/2016 06:56

PC 240302 1335CW B MITCHELL

NO

Close relationship to offender. {(Relevant to the offence). No
Evidence of victimization. NO

Substantial age difference to offender. (Relevant to the offence). NO
OFFENCE

Complexity of investigation. NO

Risk of high community impact. NO

Evidence of corruption. NO

Media interest. NO

MPS Mandatory Crime. NO

Crime scene & forensic opportunities identified. NO

Sensitive material/ information involved. NO
Seek advice prior to entering detail on CRIS

Hazardous materials involved. NO

OFFENDER

Likely to commit further offences. NO

Mental health issues. (Relevant to offence &/or relevant risk/vulnerability identified). NO
Repeat offender against same victim, NO

Position of trust. NO

Relevant offending history, NO

Part of organized crime gang/MPS gang matrix. NO

Borough target/Prolific priority offender. NO

30/04/2016 06:57

PC 240302 1335CW B MITCHELL

18/01/2017 12:57 Pagepa& 129

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLICW
Details of Investigation

CRIS to CAD

30/04/2016 06:58

"PC 240302 1335CW B MITCHELL

Outcome 18
Investigation complete — no suspect identified. Crime investigated as far as reasonably possible — case

closed pending further investigative opportunities becoming available

30/04/2016 12:04

CIV 56703 AA CAYZER

Screened QOut

30/04/2016 12:07
CIV 56703 AA CAYZER

Classification confirmed

24/05/2016 10:27

PC 193254 SD TURNER

Crime reclassified

24/05/2016 10:28

PC 198254 SD TURNER

TP CMU entry -
Class stats reviewed as level of injury (FIC) shown with common assault therefore stats info amended

to comply with HOCR/NCRS and amended to 008/01 GBHs20 -
VIW1 suffered minor cut to bottom lip only

18/01/2017 12:57 ﬁﬁg@f]%O CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC TB JANES 1275CW 226176
CR:6518727/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:CW
Details of Investigation

24/05/2016 10:29
PC 198254 SD TURNER

Classification confirmed

18/01/2017 12:57 PageRiee 131 CRIS Live




CAD REPORTS

page 132




C)él“}f{hgvrkﬁ SeTTUING

PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD  DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No, 544:01JAN17
INCIDENT No. 544 entered at 68%50%on Ofsgd7 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :E (Emergency)
Call Tel 1
Call Namd
Call Type! W
Call Mail:

Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :217 PICCADILLY, W1:RAH RAH ROOM

Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529520, 180609
GPA :CL {Division: AD:EK]
Inc Locn :217 PICCADILLY, W1:RAH RAH ROOM
Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529520,180609
GPA :CL [Division: AD:EK]
Call Locn:217 PICCADILLY, W1:RAH RAH ROOM
Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529520,180609
GPA :CL [Division: AD:EK] )
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)
2:607 (Weapon - not knife/blade/firearm)
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referred)

VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 00:52/01JAN17):

CW21L CW8B3N CWB4L CW84N 2332CW 1642CW 1683CW 149CW 3119CW
Assigned : i

DeAssign :

TOA

DO Name

DO Tel

CRIS H

Class 1 :506 (Duplicate)

Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Reguested / Rendered)
Res 1 :720 (Linked)

Clo Text :SNL 684

O Dealing:

Metops .

CHS Demid:20170101025519

Linked :explicitly to  684:01JAN17. 2531:01JAN17 7
Linked  :implicitly to  788:01JANL7  879:01JAN17 1020:01JAN17 1408:01JANL?
1625:01JAN17 1630:01JAN17 2532:01JAN17 2588:01JAN17

CONTINUED

SUBJECT 70O FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 133




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD  DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 544:01JAN17
2684:01JAN17 2863:01JAN17 4342:01JAN17

(May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF;SPECARCHIVE}

Gazetteer Comments

A

Location‘g{ed Comments

** Atten ce. and Incident and Caller,vLocation **

PICCADILLY, Wl (201 - 229)

AG: UNDERPASS + N0.149 - "APSLEY HSE" OHNLY.

CM: ALL REMAINDER

**ENTER "PICCADILLY UNDERPASS" FOR ADDRESS COMMENTS**

NOTE: NUMBERS RUN CONSEC ON NTH SIDE FROM PICCADILLY CIRCUS TO 149,APSLEY HSE
AT HYDE PARK CORNER AND RETURN ON SOUTH SIDE TO 229 AT JUNCTION WITH HAYMARKET

"NEAR ROYAL PALACES: CONSIDER PI/PAL"
213 PICCADILLY - SEE "BRITISH AYRWAYS" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

IN OR NEAR THE GOVT SECURITY ZONE CONSIDER PI/GSZ

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

e e e o s

01JAN17 CHS CHS {pre 1st routing)
CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2017-01-01 00:50:29 CAD AT: 2017-01-01 00:51:13

ENTERED BY: CHS (c0B81636 ) AT: 2017-01-01 00:51:13
FIGHT AT LOCN MTF.
00:51:23 O01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081636 ) AT: 2017-01-01 00:51:24
CALLER STATES THAT AT LEAST ONE PERSON HAS BEEN BOTTLED.
00:51:36 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081636 )} AT: 2017-01-01 00:51:36
LAS BEING REQUESTED...I WILL CALL THEM.
00:53:22 01LJAN17 191938 H2725
“AD PR CIRC
00:53:46 01JAN17 CHS

LAS~MPS
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action : AMBULANCE
Error 1 TOR REQUEST FROM CHS FAILED
CHS WILL CONTACT AGENCY BY TELEPHONE

00:54:01 0lJANL7 092447 H2724
'~ GSZ - 2 IC3 MALES ARGUING WITH BOUNCERS

. 00:54:12 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081636 ).AT: 2017-01-01 00:53:47

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 134




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 544 01JANLY

Time Date Opid Termid

Supervisors alerted: Export to Agency to London Ambulance Service via
CAD failed - check CAD LAS interface

00:54:13 01JAN17 CHS #
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081636 ) AT: 2017-01-01 00:54:01

Ekport to Agency cancelled. .

00:54:13 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081636 ) AT: 2017-01-01 00:54:13

AD”OP - WON'T LET MEB CALL LAS.
00:56:14 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081636 ) AT: 2017-01-01 00:56:12

SMF AMB (Ambulance)
This format sheould only be used when the LAS interface is unavailable.

The following information is required by the LAS to prioritise their
response,

Exact location of where the ambulance is required
(1f different to the location field): RAH RAH ROOM - 217 PICCADILLY,

Wi
No of casualties: 2
Casualty 1
Chief complaint: HEAD INJURIES....4 MALES...BOTTLED...ONE UNCONCIOUS
Approx age: 25
Sex: Male
Conscious: No
Breathing: Unknown
Chest pain: Unknown
Severe bleeding: Yes
Shot / stabbed: No
Casualty 2
Chief complaint 2: HEAD INUIES - 4 CASULTIES
Approx age 2: 25 .
Sex 2:
Conscious 2:
Breathing 2:
Chest pain 2:
Severe bleeding 2;
Shot / stabbed 2:
Contact the LAS direct using the "urgent"” button
00:56:32 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS ({c081636 ) AT: 2017-01-01 00:56:32
DI10~0OP - LAS PLEASE. ’
00:56:58 01JAN17 CHS

on your touchscreen.

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NG UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 135




R - _M._m.ﬂzéijojmﬁb.. 6i§£g16§“mm___m”

" PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4
INCIDENT No. 544 :01JANL7
Time Date Opid Termid
ENTERED BY: CHS (c08l1636 ) AT: 2017-01-01 00:56:59
AROUND 20 MALES FIGHTING . .MOSTLY BLACK...SOME BLACK.
01:03:33 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c068090 ) AT! 2017-01-01 01:03: 32
Task completion notes: updatas noted
03:01:59 01JAN17 071402 H2629
AS PER COMMENTS ON CAD 684
0135 ~ CWIN ALL LINKED TO THE STABBINGS ON NL CAD
04:44:22 O01JANLT 071402 H2661
QK ~ AD
CAD 684 IS THE CRIME SCENE RE YOUR CAD 2684
04:44:49 01JAN17 720803 H2669
~QK1IN AWARE
Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION
. SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
00:51:13 01JAN17 CHS CCC:CCB  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
1] ” i1 " PI
00:51:23 " "o " PI
00:51:36 " " " 0O{001) QO01:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON, &
" " ' " 0& 607:WEAPON - NOT KNIFE/BLADE/FIREARM
- L L1} L1 n PI
00:52:35 " 191938 DIV:AD  AK
00:53:44 " " r AV/SL718B
00:53:46 " CHS CCC:CCB PI
" " " " NA/EXPORT TO LAS
00:53:54 " 191938 DIV:AD AK
00:54:12 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI
00:54:24 " " " CR{)
" " " " cr ( )
1} L] n " PI
00:54:25 w 191938 DIV:AD  AK
00:56:14 " CHS CCC:CCB PI
00:56:32. " " " PI
" . " I " PI / DI 1 0
00:56:58 " " " PI
060:58:24 " 081629 CCC:IR LG/ (AUTOCM)
01:01:08 " SYSTEM SYSTEM PI/EK

01:01:22 " 7093%2 DIV:EK AK
CONTINUED ..

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE,

page 136




~ PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No., 544:01JAN17
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
01:01:24 01JAN17 " DIV:EK  PS/CM
01:01:57 " 092447 DIV:AD AK
01:03:33 " CHS CCC:CCL ,PI
01:05:28 " 206990 DIV:AD AK
01:07:12 " 716814 PIVIEK CM. v
01:16:34 " 202039 CCC:CADL VI/p202039
01:24:46 " 092447 DIV:AD AC()
02:10:48 " 206930 " bA/SL718B(CU}
02:10:49 " " n PS/CM
02:10:54 " " " CTX ()
03:02:02 " 071402 o GF{T)SUIT
03:02:15 " " " AQ(}’
" - n T n AR()
n L1 1] L} CM
04:44:24 " " " PI/QK
04:44:40 ™ 720803 DIV:QK &K
04:46:22 " " " PS/CM
04:47:09 = " 191938 DIV:AD BAK
04:50:40 " 622562 DIViQK  CM
05:14:21 " 206990 DIV:AD PS/CM
06:09:32 " 085509 " oM
09:07:54 03JAN17 204897 CCC:CADL VI/p204897
09:09:26 " " " IP//PC Deweltz/1/p204897@met.police.uk
17:01:17 " 231707 DIV:DD PLI//REQUEST BY OFFICER/1/P234357@met.polic

e.uk
END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NG UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-PISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 137

231707 DD DIVISION

5




[AS (el
MAaLE SFraiBeD,

PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 684:01JAN17

INCIDENT No. 684 entered at 0#§01¥on 03JAN17¥by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT IS "TAGGED"

Rec By :E (Emergency)
Call Tel : .

Call Name:J&@s ¥

Call Type:T {(Third Party)
Call Mail:

Cntct Tel ]
Att Locn :¢ " ST, "SW1;6LT:EISEC: No result

Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,1B0486
GPA :CL [bivision: AD:EK}
Inc Locn :0/S8 16 JERMYN ST, SW1:;6LT:EISEC: No result
Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,180486
GPA :CL {Division: AD:EK]
Call Locn:0/3 16 JERMYN ST, SW1;6LT:EISEC: No result
Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,180486
GPA ;CL [Division: AD:EK] :
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)
2:633 (Knife / Bladed Article)
Open Text:
Urgency :I {Immediate)
VRMs
Proposal :(BOCU at 01:04/01JAN17):
CW21L CWB3N CWB4L 2332CH

42CW 1683CW 149CW 3119CW 2639CW
i

Assigned
DeAssign
TOA

DO Name
DC Tel
CRIS © :6500044/17

Class 1 :001 (Violence Against The Person)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :710 {CRIS Entry/Updated)

Clo Text

O Dealing:1840CW

Metops ‘

CHS Demid;20170101025642

Linked rexplicitly to 544:01JANL1T 788:01JANL7 879:01JAN17 1020:01JAN17
' 1408:01JAN17 1630:01JAN17 4342:01JAN17

- CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 138




PRINTED AT 17:01 (03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 684:01JAN17

Linked timplicitly to 1625:01JAN17 2531:01JAN17 2532:01JAN17 2588:01JAN17
2684:01JAN17 2863:01JAN17

(May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Gazetteer Comments

Location Based Comments
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

JERMYN ST, SW1
JERMYN ST - SEE "CRITERION CCMPLEX" FCOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

IN OR NEAR THE SESSIONAL AREA - CONSIDER PI/POW

NEAR ROYAL PALACE;CONSIDER PI/PAL
TN OR NEAR THE GOVT SECURITY ZONE CONSIDER PI/GSZ

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
01JAN17 CHS CHS {pre lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2017-01-01 01:01:59 CAD AT: 2017-01-01 01:03:01

ENTERED BY: CHS ({(c081919 } AT: 2017-01-01 01:03:02
male stabbed in the stomach

01:03:25 01JANLI7 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081919% ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:03:24
las are on paper ’

01:03:39 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081919% ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:03:39

vic is 24 yom called‘

01:04:06 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081919 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:04:05

caller tel number is NN i
WD

01:04:25 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081919 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:04:25

2 stabwounds

01:04:40 01JANL17 CHS .
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081919 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:04:41

the attacker is gone and the pat is aggresive

01:04:56 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c081919 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:04:56

loc is ofs in the street

01:05:01 01JAN17 079891 L6164
' *%%%+ SEEN AND NOTED CCCSI - PLEASE UPDATE AS NECESSARY *##*

01:05:04 01JAN17 079891 Lelée4
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHCRISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 139




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 684 :01JAN17

Time Date Opid Termid

~ 8I - Name and number of Duty Officer in relevant fields on Cad
please and time informed.
01:05:51 01JAN17 711516 L2929
SEEN & NOTED TC
01:06:03 01JAN17 071402 HZ661
PH CW1l
01:06:38 01JAN1T 071402 H2661
CWIN DEALING WITH A STOP - CALL BACK IN A MINUTE

01:07:24 Q1JANL17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS ({c0B1919 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:07:24
~op, 1've put the caller's tel number in the add tel field

01:08:10 0G1JAN17 CHS

: ENTERED BY: CHS (c081919 )} AT: 2017-01-01 01:08:10
~op, tel not known to c¢chs in the last year

01:09:23 01JAN1I7 194326
ENTERED BY: CADI, (pl194326 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:09:23
Op Teal - Seen and noted await update on victim details

01:13:29 01JAN17 191938 H2725
~AD PH LAS BEING HELD IN A LONG QUEUE.

01:14:04 QLlJAN17 071402 H2661 '

CW5N - ON FOOT TO LOCATION

01:14:18 01JAN1T 234252 0582C '
“"CWGPC - CWOHN DS KENT AWARE

01:14:23 01JAN17 071402 H2661
~TJIN X2 VICS HERE

01:14:24 01JANL7 206990 H2722
ATJIN - 2 MALES STABBED, WE NEED MORE OFFICERS FOR CRIME SCENES ETC

01:14:45 01LJANL17 071402 H2661
PR CW1 NO REPSONSE

01:16:14 01JANL17 071402 H2661
NP RESPONSE TROJAN UNIT ON

01:16:45 01JAN17 071402 H2661
~LAS
NEED UPDATE PLSE RE INJURIES

01:16:54 01JAN17 205865 1803C
~“CWGPC - CW5N DS KENT AWARE - OFFICERS EN ROUTE

01:17:01 01JANLIT7 071402 HZ661
NO RESPONSE FROM TROJAN
01:18:16 01JAN17 071402 H2661
' PH CWIN
01:19:01 O1JARN17 226488 H2736

CONTINUED

SUBJECT T¢O FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 140




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 684:01JAN1Y

Time Date Opid  Termid

~HENDO,SEEN AND NOTED AWAITS UPDATES
01:19:17 01JAN17 092447 H2724
~ TJIN BOTH VICTIMS CONS AND BREATHING., STABALISED BY OFFICERS.
01:20:17 01JAN17 071402 H2661
CWIN GOING TO SCENE
01:21:27 01JAN17 191938 RH2725
~AD LAS UPDATED, REF 19172 NO ETA
01:21:55 01JAN17 235155 INTO7V
~QP TEARL .. CAD NOTED,
01:22:55 01JAN17 191938 H2725
~AD CW1N UPDATED.
01:24:17 OLJAN17 092447 HZ2724
~ LAS AND HEMS ARRIVING ON SCENE - THIS IS LINKED TO RAH RAH
01:24:42 QLJAN17 071402 B2661

~“CWIN
I NEED SOME ASSISSTANEC HERE

CAN I HAVE A SERIAL PLSE

01:27:16 OLJANL7 709391 L2940
AD~SI - APPRECIATE YOU ARE VERY BUSY, WHEN ABLE PLEASE COULD YOU

CLARIFY HOW MANY *SEPARATE* INCIDENTS AND VICTIMS YOU HAVE, OR IF
THESE ARE DUPLICATE CADS FOR THE SAME INCIDENT WITH 2 VICTIMS IN

TOTAL? THANKS
01:28:48 01JAN17 Q00075 L3127

~ CCCGT: NOTED AWAITS UPDATE
01:30:45 01JAN17 206990 H2722

~TJIN - NO SUSPECT DESC

01:32:20 01JAN17 709391 L2940
~ST - REMS ON LINKED CAD 879 CONFIRMING IDENT WITH THIS CAD NOTED,

JUST WAITING FOR CONFIRMATION WHETHER THIS IS IDENT OR ADDITIONAL TO

RAH RAH ROOM CAD
01:35:00 01JANL7 071402 H2e6l
~CWLN
LONKED TO THE RAH RAH INCIDENT
01:36:22 01JAN17 206950 H2722
~150CW - SOCO PLS
02:01:16 01JAN17 206990 H2722
~150CH = 2 VIC ---> ST MARYS 171KF WILL BE CONTINUITY

02:01:51 01JAN17 235155 INTO7 .
: ~QP TEAL .. PLEASE ADD VICTIM DETAILS TC CAD, THANKS

02:07:58 OLJAN17 092447 H2724 _
~ CW332 CWSN 3 PERSON STAB INJURIY TO LOWER ABD - IC3 MALE A/A 25.

AWAITS VICTIM DETAILS OF ALL INJURED PARTIES

-

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT T¢ FREEPOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 141




PRINTED AT 17:;01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER

231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT PAGE 5
INCIDENT No. 684:01JAN17
Pime Date opid  Termid

02:

03:

03:

03:

04

04

G4:

04

04:

04

04:

04:

04:

1i:

14:

53:

:59:

59

102

102

063:

:03;

04:;

04

05:

05:

33:

26

31

03

158

0z

19

36

48

0%

123

00

39

37

WILL REQUIRE ANOTHER UNIT TO SCENE OR OFFICER FOR CONTINUTY
01JAN17 064523 L2940

"~8I : DCI WEST {(BX TP) - I HAVE INFORMED THE ON CALL DI HARRIES

WHO WILL CONTACT THE CID,
01JANL17 092447 H2724
~ 1237CW L720C LAS CALLSIGN

01JAN17 709391 L2940
AD~SI - PLS ADD VICTIM DETS To@siEneMwASAP AS THESE ARE NECESSARY TO

ESTABLISH WHETHER THE INCIDENT GHAMRENMNSSEMNNY 7ND THEREFORE FOR THE

DCB. THANKS

01JAN17 204801 H2734
~168KF - VICTIM IS AT ST MARYS ARRIVING AT 0230, DR DANNY SHARP STATED

POSSIBLY LIFE CHANGING IF ANY OF THE GLASS HAS GONE INTO HIS BOWELS.
THEY WILL NOT KNOW UNTII AFTER SURGERY THIS WAS AT 0312

01JAN17 205865 1803C
~1840CW - THIRD VIC STAB WOUND TO LOWER ABDOMEN - (s

04/10/19%2 IC4 - TO ST MARYS & CONTINUITY OFF 168KF

01JANL17 709391 IGRdfumemass
ADASI - THIS INCIDENT IS BEING ADDED TO THE DCRwsE@EaBEEwUPDATE WITH

CRIS REF AND OIC DETS ASAP, ALSO CONFIRM 3 STABBING VICTIMS IN TOTAL?
THANKS : ’

01JAN17 205865 1803C 7
~1840CH 18T VIC 2 STAB WOUNDS TO LOWER ABDOMEN - i diNENNENDS
DOB - TO ST MARYS CONTINUITY PC250KF WU

01JAN17 092447 HZ724

~ AD CHECKING CRIS

(010AN17 092447 HZ724

~ AD 11840CW WILL BE CREATING CRIS
01JANL17 092447 H2724

~ AD 1840CW

01JAN17 205865 18B03C
~1840CW — 2ND VIC HAD LACERATION TO BACK, WALKING WOUNDED - JlwliE ‘

poB A 1C4 - ST MARY CONTINUITY PCl71KF BUSS
01JAN17 235155 INTO7

~op TEAL .. O AND GUEEENANEES /R- NSNS RE THERE
ANY MORE VICTIMS?

01JAN17 235155 INTO7 )
~OP TEAL .. THANKS, @SR Is ALSO GAENMEENMSRSNE 1.OCAL BOCU TO DEAL

01JANL7 205865 1803C
~1B840CW - I WILL GO BACK & PUT CRIS ON NOW

01JaN17 709391 LZ940

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 142




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 6
INCIDENT No. 684:01JBN17
Time Date Opid Termid

AD”S8I - THANK YOU FOR THE UPDATES, ARE ANY OF THE INJURIES DEEMED LIFE

CHANGING/THREATENING?
04:36:11 01JAN17 709391 L2940
SORRY - REMS AT 0353 NOTED. I THINK THE OTHER TWO ARE LESS SERIOUS?

05:04:46 01JAN17 722761 H2731
~8L702C - CRIME SCENE CLOSED, AUTHORISED BY DC KAPP AT 0458

05:35:03 0IJAN17 702968 H2732
684KF; AS OF 0455HRS DR" HAS CONFIRMED VICS INJURIES ARE NOT
LIFE THREATENING (oaecm %G ., HE HAS BEEN MOVED TO....

05:36:;21 0L1JAN17 702868 H2732
AD"SUPP; PLS SEE ABCOVE FYI...684KF WAS IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ABOVE
UPDATE THEN LOST CONNECTION...PLS EITHER GET HIM TO RETURN TO SUPPORT
OR COMPLETE THE REST OF THE UPDATE ON CHANNEL ONE..HE WAS GOING TO
ADVISE THE NEW WARD VIC WAS BEING MOVED TOO..

05:38:05 01JAN17 702968 H2732
% RECTION, . 168KF., .,NOT 684KF.

06:28:33 01JAN17 722761 H2731
~250KF - AT THE HOSPITAL WITH VICTIM - HE HAS BEEN SCANNED
- DR AN CONFIRMED INJURIES ARE SUPERFICIAL, NOT LIFE
CHANGING OR LIFE THREATENING, CW5 HMAS BEEN INFORMED AND HAPPY FOR ME
TO LEAVE - WAITING AT THE ROSPITAL FOR UNIT TG COLLECT ME.

Time Date  Opid Termid ACTION Y

SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
01:03:01 Q1JAN17 CHS CCC:CCH ©Of() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON, 633:KNI
FE / BLADED ARTICLE

n " . " P1
01:03:18 " " " CR()
" " " " or ( }
g W, " " BT
01:03:25 " " n PT
01:03:39 " " " PI
01:04:086 M R AR e x o PT
01:04:25 " " " CON{)
n " I " PI
01:04:29 " M R A =i _
. " " " DI(ALL LOGGED OFF @D1)/(DEFAULTED TO SI)
L1} n " " Tc
" " " " PI

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NG UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 143




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT

INCIDENT No. 684:01JAN17

231707 DD DIVISION

PAGE

/ (DEFRULTED TO 35I)

/ (DEFAULTED TO ST}

SW1;6LT:EISEC: No re

UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED

Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION
01:04:40 01JAN17 " CCC:CCH ST
" " " " DI{ALL LOGGED QOFF @D1)
n " " " TC
” " n n PI
01:04:56 " " " 51
" " " w DI {ALL LOGGED OFF @D1)
n " [1] " TC
" n " " PI
01:05:00 " 206990 DIV:AD AK
01:05:01 " 079891 CCC:IR PI
01:05:04 " . " w PI
01:05:05 " 206990 DIV:AD AK
01:05:06 " 078891 CCC:IR TI/CCCSI
01:05:07 " " " TI/CCCCIT
" n n ” TI /CCCLOG
01:05:21 " 206990 DIV:AD CI/TJIN
01:05:23 " " " AV/TJIN
01:05:24 " " " AK
01:05:26 " 071402 " DO{)
" ' 203283 CCC:MDT MA/MDT APPLICATION NOT AVAILABLE
01:05:31 " 206990 DIV : pDusrltuemmssrgemy: -
01:05:34 " 071402 " DN{}
01:05:51 " 711516 CCC:TC PI/ (AUTOCM)
01:05:57 " 206990 DIV:AD AK
01:06:29 " 071402 " LOCA(O/S 16 JERMYN ST,
sult) (CL)
01:07:24 " CHS CCC:CCH &SI
i (1] 1 o DI
n " L1} " TC
" 11 " " PI
01:07:26 " 206990 DIV:AD CI/TJIN
01:07:27 L] n " AK
01:07:29 " 203283 CCC:MDT MA/DELIVERED TC TJIN
01:07:37 " " " MA/ACCEPTED BY TJ1IN -
01:07:56 " 206990 DIV:AD AK .
01:08:10 " CHS CCC:CCH CN(02079228600)
[1] " " " S I
(1] 1 " " DI
L] L1} " " TC
1L} " 1] " PI
01:08:37 " 206990 DIV:AD AK

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 144

7




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 8
INCIDENT No. 684:01JAN17
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
01:08:41 01JAN17 ™ DIV:AD  RK
01:08:57 " 194326 CCC:CADL VI/pl94326
01:09:21 " 081677 CCC:IR LG
01:09:23 " 194326 CCC:CADL PI
01:09:24 " " " VI/pl94326
01:09:41 " 092447 DIV:AD AK
01:10:59 " 711516 CCC:TC LG
01:11:01 » 191938 DIV:AD MA/PH LAS
01:11:21 " 202039 CCC:CADL VI/p202039
01:11:24 " 208098 CCC:IR LG/ (AUTOCM)
01:11:25 " 203283 CCC:MDT TOA/TJLN
01:12:11 " 071402 DIV:AD  TI/CCCHENDO
01:12:41 " " " AV/CW5N
01:12:56 " 223484 CCC:MDT VI/CW2N
01:14:29 " 092447 DIV:AD  SI
" " " " PI
01:14:30 " " " AK
01:16:03 " 050257 CCC:IR  TI/TRIDENT
01:16:08 " " " LG/ (AUTOCM)
01:16:19 " 192000 CCC:CADL VI/pl92000
01:17:50 " " " 1P/ A= / | /1 92000@met .police.
uk ‘
01:19:52 " 206990 DIV:AD  AV/1926CW
" " " " TOA/1926CH
01:20:01 " " " AV/1846CH
" " " " TOR/1846CH
01:20:21 " 071402 " AV/CWLN
01:20:24 " " " LOCA( {CWIN) O/S 16 JERMYN ST, SW1;6LT:EISEC
) : No result} (CL)
01:21:55 " 235155 CCC:IR  PI/(AUTOCM)
01:22:15 " 191938 DIV:AD  AK
01:24:35 " 206990 " PR/CIRC CH1 SERIAL
01:24:38 " 092447 " LI/544
01:24:45 “ 071402 o PI/GT
01:24:48 " 191938. " 2K
01:27:16 " 709391 CCC:IR  PI
01:27:22 " 206990 DIV:AD  AK
01:28:23 " Q00075 CCC:0P LG/ {AUTOCM)
01:28:29 " 206990 DIV:AD  AV/CW2N

‘ n " AV/CW3N
” " " " TOA/CW2N CW3N

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 145




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

684:01JAN17

Opid

Termid

REQUEST BY OFFICER

ACTION

04:03
04:04
04:04
04:04
04:05
04:05
04:05

:32 01JRN17
"

: 40 "

123 "

+ 52 "

1 55 "

114 "

124 "

148 "

:13 "

125 "
: 33 "

146 "
: 04 "
122 "
133 "
;35 "
157 "

:41 "
114 "
128 "
+31 "
;38 "
:18 "
:58 "
106 "
27 0"
115 "
123 "

124 "
124 "
:25 "
;38 "
101 "
102 "
:09 "

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

092447
n
080956
206990
235155
206950
092447
206673

"

092447

"

064523
092447

206990
SYSTEM
022495
206990

"

226894
227723
709391
058715
092447
709381
052447
709391
092447

"
235155

"
206990
235155

206990

DIV:AD
"
CCC: IR
DIV:AD
CCC:IR
DIVAD

"

CCe:MDT

DIV:AD

SYSTEM
CCC: 0P
DIV:AD

CCC:CADL
DIV:DD
CCC: IR
DIV:AD
CCC:IR
DIV:AD
CCC: IR
DIV:AD

CCC:IR
"

DIV:AD

CCC: IR

n

DIV:AD

AV/TJI3N
TOA/TJI3N
TI/CCCDY -
AK

PI/ (AUTOCM)
AK
TOA/CWSN
VI/TJ400A
VI/TJ400A
PI/GT

PI

AK

PI

LOCA(O/S 16 JERMYN ST,

sult) (CL)
AK

PI/AD

LG/ (AUTQCM)
AK

AK

231707 DD

SWl;6LT:EISEC:

DIVISION

PAGE 9

No re

DA/TJIN CW5N 1926CW 1846CW CWIN CW2N CW3N T

J3N(CU)
AV/SL720C
VI/p226894

1P/ /daieesentlll)/ | /P216416@met .police.uk

PI/ (AUTOCM}
AK

LI/1630

PI/ (AUTOCM)
AK
XT/CCCLOG
oD ()

AC()

AQ()

AR}

PI/ (AUTOCM)
ST

AK

ST

PI

AK

page 146

CONTINUED ...




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17

REQUEST BY OFFICER

231707 bD DIVISION

PAGE 10

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDERT No. 684:01JAN17

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

04:08:44 01JAN17 235155 CCC:IR XT/TRIDENT

04:23:30 " 081677 " LG/ (AUTOCM)

04:24:58 " 241853 CCC:CADL VI/p241853

04:33:37 " 709391 CCC:IR  PI/ (AUTOCM)

04:33:46 b 206990 DIV:AD AK

04:58:19 " 226488 CCC:IR XT/CCCHENDO

05:04:50 " 722761 DIV:AD PI

05:08:08 " 206990 " AK

05:08:11 " v " DA/SLT20C{CU)

05:08:12 " " " PS5/CM

05:20:58 " 071402 " AWT/CRIS :

05:21:04 " " " LOCA((*SCENE*} 0/S 16 JERMYN ST, SWl1;6LT:EI
SEC:; No result} (CL)

05:32:03 " 050257 CCC:IR XT/CCCST

05:36:21 " 702968 DIV:AD PI

05:38:05 " " " PI

05:;38:54 " 092447 " AK

05:39:07 " " " PS/CM

06:09:39 " 085509 v AWT/CRIS

06:28:54 " 7227161 " PI

06:29:13 " 206990 " AK

06:29:15 " " " PS/CM

06:35:25 " 055664 " LOCA((1840) 0/S 16 JERMYN ST, SW1;6LT:EISEC

. No result) (CL)

06:35:30 " " 1 .

06:48:26 " 195763 CCC:IR XT/CCCCE

10:09:04 02JAN17 072013 DIV:AD ACR/6500044/17

10:09:09 " " " LOCA((1840CW) ©/S 16 JERMYN ST, SW1;6LT:EIS
EC: No result) {CL)

10:09:10 " " " CM

17;01:17 0309AN17 231707 DIV:DD IP{PLI)//REQUEST BY OFFICER/1/P2343578met.p

olice.uk

END OF PRINT .

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 147




Les O,
MmALe FTA88eD .

PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY QFFICER 2317067 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 788:01JAN17

INCIDENT No. {88 entered at 01i10+on O0LJANL1® by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :E {Emergency)
Call Tel )

n—
Call Name :g; %,,
Call Type:0 (Other Agency)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:

Att Locn i CIERMYN ST, Sl
Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,180486
GPA :CL [Division: AD:EK]

Inc Locn :0/8 16 JERMYN ST, SW1
Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,180486
GPA :CL [Division: AD:EK]

Call Locn:Q/S 16 JERMYN ST, SW1
Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,180486
GPA :CL {[Division: AD:EK}

Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)

2:633 (Knife / Bladed Article)

Open Text:

Urgency :R (Referred)

VRMs

Proposal :(BOCU at 01:12/01JANL17):
CW21L CW83N CWB4L 2332CW 1642CW 1683CW 149CW 3119CW 2639CW

Assigned :

DeAssign :

TOA

DC Name

PO Tel

CRIS

Class 1 :506 (Duplicate)

Qual 1 WEEIi%dstance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :720 (Linked)

Clo Text :S8NL 684*TJIN IDENT - 2 MALES ON NIL CAD
0 Dealing:

Metops .
CHS Demid:20170101025742

Linked rexplicitly to 684:01JAN17
Linked timplicitly to 544:;01JANL7 879:01JAN17 1020:01JAN17 1408:01JAN17
1625:01LJAN17 1630:01JAN17 2531:01JAN17 2532:010AN17

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NG UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 148




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 788:01JAN17
2588:01JAN17 2684:01JAN17 2863:01JAN17 4342:01JAN17

Phone Field : (For previous Incidents from this phone use
action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)
Location Field ¢ {For previous Incidents at this location use

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to exteMiieE

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Lecation **

JERMYN ST, SW1

JERMYN ST - SEE "CRITERION COMPLEX"™ FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS
IN OR NERR THE SESSIONAL AREA - CONSIDER PI/POW

NEAR ROYAL PALACE:CCNSIDER PI/FAL

" IN OR NEAR THE GOVT SECURITY ZONE CONSIDER PI/GSZ

Remarks: )
Time Date Opid Termid

01JAN17 CHS CHS {pre 1st routing}
CREATED IN: CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (p232140 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:12:04

~“LAS - old male stabbed in stomach.
01:12:57 01lJAN17 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (p232140 } AT: 2017-01-01 01:12:25

~inft- we are using paper at the moment., im unsure if LAS are on scene
01:12:58 01JAN17 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (p232140 } AT: 2017-01-01 01:12:57

~inft- OQur paper ticket ref is AA34627
01:13:48 O1lJAN17 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS {(p232140 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:13:47 : ‘
~inft -~ caller phone number who called in incident - NN unknow

caller
01:14:34 01JAN17 CHS -

ENTERED BY: CHS (p232140 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:14:34

Ab™op - LAS literally have no more than this im afraid

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 149




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 788:01JAN17

Previous Actions:
Time

REQUEST BY OFFICER

231707 DD DIVISION

PAGE

ACTION

SYSTEM {EXTERNAL)
©() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON, 633:KNI
FE / BLADED ARTICLE
PI

AK

pI

T1/CCCHENDO

AK

LI/684

CTX ()

GF(I)LINKED

AC()

AQ()

AR{()

PI

PS/CM

BK

PI

BK

XT/CCCHENDO

CTX (SNL 684)

CM

VI/p241090
IP{PLI)//REQUEST BY OFFICER/1/P234357@met.p

Date Opid Termid

:04 Q1JAN17 CHS CCC:CCL

1 L1} L1}
125 o 206990 DIV:AD
157 " CHS CCC:CCL
116 " 071705 DIV:AD
:29 " 206990 "
: 3 9 L1 " n
: 45 n " "
146 " 071705 "
:48 " 206990 "

" n "

n " n

" CHS CCC:CCL
:49 " 206990 DIV:AD
. 5 1 L1 n” "
:34 i CHS CCC:CCL
136 " 206990 DIV:AD
:19 " 226488 CCC:IR
152 " 071402 DIV:AD
:53 . " 1] n
: 01 " .241090 CCC:CADL
:18 Q3JAN17 2321707 DIV:DD

olice.uk

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHCORISED DISCLOSURE-

DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 150

3




e orevesn

“FEanét? S?1tk{5fgfi>
MA LA .

PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 879:01JAN17Y

INCIBENT No. 879 entered at 01i1l.on 01JAN1? by OPS/OPS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT IS "PRICRITY"
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT IS "TAGGED" 2 TIMES

Rec By :0 {Ordinary)

Call Tel

Call Name:OPS/78/01012017/E0194
Call Type:

Call Mail:

Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :JERMYN ST:NR J/W REGENT ST - STABBING

Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,180486
GPA :CIL [Division: AD:EK}

Inc Locn ::0PS MESSAGE 78
Map
GPA

Call Locn:GT,SEl1
Map :Page 161, Grid Reference 530770,178987
GPA :XX (Division: XX |

Opening 1:503 (Police Generated Resource Activity)

0 5 20PS a5 Rl
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs

Proposal :(BOCU at 01:22/01J3AN17):
CW21L CW84L 2332CW 1642CW 1683CW 149CW 3119CW 2639CW 2102CW

Assigned :

DeAssign :

TCA

DO Name

DO Tel

CRIS

Class 1 1506 (Duplicate)

Qual 1 :701 {Assistance Requested / Rendered)

Res 1 :720 (Linked)

Clo Text :SNL 684*DEALING FULLY NIL CAD - IDENT

O Dealing:

Metops : 78/01JANLT (Event Number: 194)
CHS Demid:
Linked rexplicitly to 684:01JAN17
788:01JAaN17 10620:;01JBN17 1408:;01LJAN17

Linked :implicitly to  544:01JAN17
CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDRCOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 151




" PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

- SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 879:01JAN17

1625:01JAN17 1630:01JAN17 2531:01JAN17 2532:01JAN17
2588:01JAN17 2684:01JAN17 2863:01JAN17 4342:01JAN17

Phone Field : {For previous Incidents from this phone use

action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)

(For previous Incidents at this location use

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since IrRSTCHEMMSRRGENe
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Field :

Location Based Comments
** Attendance Location **

JERMYN ST, SW1
JERMYN ST - SEE "CRITERION COMPLEX" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

IN OR NEAR THE SESSIONAL AREA - CONSIDER PI/POW

NEAR ROYAL PALACE:CONSIDER PI/PAL
IN OR NEAR THE GOVT SECURITY ZONE CONSIDER PI/GSZ

** Caller Location *¥

GT, SE1
SPECTAL OPERATIONS ROOM

CCC LAMBETH, 109 LAMBETH ROAD, SEl
«7EL, — I ::TERNAL N 0T FOR PUB) *GT ADMIN - Sy

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

01JaN17 QPS OPS {pre lst routing)
CREATED IN: OPS AT: 2017-01-01 01:11:00 CAD AT: 2017-01-01 01:21:07

ENTERED BY: OPS (Q00075 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:21:00
% %% *EXP/CAD REMARKS* * % :
LAS REQ

01:21:08 01JAN17 OPS _
ENTERED BY: OPS (Q00075 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:11:00

*kkkx*PRE 15T ROUTEING REMARKS*****
811KF - I HAVE COME ACROSS A MALE WITH A STAB WOUND
HE IS CON AND BREATHING -~ LAS PLS ON HURRY

01:21:08 (01JAN17 OPS
ENTERED BY: OPS {(Q00075 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:14:00

*# %% ¥ ¥*OTHER REMARKS***¥*
LARGE WOUND TO LOWER ABDOMEN
01:21:09 01JAN17 OPS

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TC¢ FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA- PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 152




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 879:01JAN17

Time Date Cpid Termid

ENTERED BY: OPS (Q00075 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:15:00

LAS DEALING

01:21:09 01JAN17 OFS
ENTERED BY: OPS (Q00075 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:15:00

LAS DEALING -~ NO CAD AVAILABLE

01:21:09 01JAN17 OPS
ENTERED BY: OPS (Q00075 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:19:00
~B19KF CAN I HAVE A UNIT TO ASSIST WITH CRIME SCENE

OPS PLS CREATE CAD - OUTSIDE THE FOOTPRINT

01:21:09 01JAN17 OPS
ENTERED BY: OPS (QO00075 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:20:00
“BRI1 NOTED AWAITS UPDATE
01:22:22 01JAN17 050257 L2931
SEEN & NOTED BY PAN LONDON SUPERVISOR - PLEASE UPDATE AS REQUIRED

01:24:39 01JAN17 235155 INTOQ7
~OP TEAL .. CAD NOTED, AWAITS VICTIM DETAILS

01:25:01 OLJANI7 710309 L2956
~DI10 IS THIS A NEW VIC OR IDENT TO LINKED?? LAS ALREADY AWARE AND UP

TO DATE ON LINKED - DO THEY NEED ANOTHER CREW DOWN THERE?

01:25:47 01JAN17 710309 L2956
~DI10 LAS NEW REF 16308 WILL TREAT AS NEW CALL

01:26:32 01JAN1T 092447 H2724
~ TJIN WITH MALE WITH LOWER ABDONMEN STAB WOUND
01:28:25 OLJAN17 071402 H2661
~DD
I HAVE ASKED TJIN TO TRY AND CONFIRM IF THIS IS IDENT AND TO TRACK
DOWN B811KF
01:268:38 01JAN17 071402 H2661
CW2 AND CW3 ON SCEEN AT JERMYN ST
01:29:14 01JANL17 071402 H2661
TJIN ARE CHECKING
01:29:40 01JAN17 071402 H2661

TJTIN
THIS IS5 ALL LINKED TO THE NL CAD
THIS IS ONE INCIDENT AS PER NL WITH 2 MALES STABBED

01:31:34 01JAN17 232960 1399C
“GPC - DO WE NEED A FORENSIC TENT FOR LOCATION???

01:35:11 O1JAN17 T83626 L2934
~GT NOTED

CONTINUED .

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 153




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SEINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4
INCIDENT No. 879:01JANL17
Previous Acticons:
Time Date Opid = Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)

01:21:07 QlJANl? OPS . CCC:0PS 0O{) 503:POLICE GENERATED RESOURCE ACTIVITY

fr L1 [1] " PI/GT
01:21:26 " Q00075 CCC:0P LOCI () { )
01:21:31 " " " LOCTI (:0OPS MESAGE 78) (}
01:21:54 " " " PI
01:22:01 " " " PI/DI1C
01:22:06 " 050257 CCC:IR LG
01:22:08 " 710309 " . AK
01:22:14 " " " LG/ (AUTOCM)
01:22:21 " Q00075 CCC:0P SI
01:22:22 v 206990 DIV:AD AK

" " 050257 CCC:IR PI/ {AUTOCM)
01:22:24 " " " TI/CCCSI
01:22:25 " " " TI/CCCCIL

L] " L] [} TI/CCCLOG
01:22:26 " Q00075 CcCcC: 0P TI/TRIDENT
01:22:37 w 092447 DIV:AD LI/684
01:22:39 " 206990 AK
01:22:54 " 092447 " PI/GT

" n " n PI
01:22:55 " " 1] AK
01:22:58 " 710309 CCC:IR LG
01:23:01 " Q00075 CCC:0P LG
01:23:02 " 710309 CCC: IR TI/CCCD10
01:23:;03 " 050257 " LG/ (AUTOCM)
01:24:40 " 235155 " PI
01:24:53 " 092447 DIV:AD AK
01:24:55 " 191938 " AK
01:24:58 " 079891 CCC:IR PI/ {AUTOCM)
01:25;01 " 710309 " PI
01:25:02 " 206990 DIV:AD AK

" " 710309 CCC: IR PI
01:25:03 " " " PI

" " ” H PI

" " 191938 DIV:AD AK
01:25:04 = " 710309 CCC:IR PI
01:25:06 " 191638 DIV:AD AK
01:25:07 " 710308 CCC:IR P1/GT
01:25:08 " " " AK

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 154




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 bD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT PAGE 5

INCIDENT No. 879:01JAN17

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
01:25:08 01JANL17 050257 CCC:IR LG
01:25:09 " 710309 " LG
01:25:28 o 206990 DIV:AD  CTX{)
01:25:31 " " " AC()
" " " n AQ ( )
" " 1] 1] AR ( )
01:25:40 v " " 2K
01:25:48 " 710309 CCC:IR  PI
01:25:51 " 206990 DIV:AD BAK
01:25:54 " u " AK FON,
01:26:00 n 081674 CCC:TC LG - .
01:26:30 " 235155 CCC:IR  XT/TRIDENT
01:26:33 " 092447 DIV:AD PS/CM
01:26:34 " 050257 CCC:IR 1G
01:27:54 " " " XT/CCCST
01:28:52 n 000075 CCC:0P LG/ (AUTOCM)
01:29:43 " 071402 DIV:AD- PI/GT
01:29:45 " 206990 " BK
01:29:59 " 071402 " CTX (SNL 684)
01:30:33 " 709391 CCC:IR LG
01:30:41 " 079891 n MA/SEEN AND NOTED CCCSI REBECCA GEDDES
01:31:35 " 232960 DIV:AD PI/AD ' :
0D1:31:37 " 206990 " AK
01:31:47 " n " BK
01:35:13 " T83626 CCC:0P  TI/CCCGT
01:35:25 " " “ LG/ (AUTOCM)
01:56:16 " 709391 CCC:IR  XT/CCCCI
01:56:19 " " " XT/CCCLOG
02:12:35 " 085509 DIV:AD CM . '
02:28:13 " 226894 CCC:CADL VI/p226894
02:30:29 " " " VI/p226894
04:20:48 " 235309 " VI/p235309
05:42:50 " " " VI/p235309
07:33:16 02JAN17 228304 " VI/p228304

IP(PLI)//REQUEST BY OFFICER/1/P234357@met.p

17:01:18 03JAN17 231707 DIV:DD
‘olice,uk

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 155




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 1020:01JAN17

LaS CAlevL,
Jeaman §TneeT,

231707 DD DIVISION

PAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 1020 entered at §1:30 on 01JAN17¢by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :
Call Tel
Call Name:
Call Type:
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn
Map
GPA
Inc Locn
Map
GPA
Call Locn:
Map :
GPA :
Opening 1l:
Open Text:
Urgency
VRMs
Proposal

Assigned
DeAssign :
TOA :
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS
Class 1
Qual 1
Res 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops

CHS Demid:

Linked
Linked

E (Emergency}

s
O (Other Agency)

:0/5 16 JERMYN ST, SW1l
:Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,180486

:CL [Pivision: AD:EK]

O/S 16 JERMYN ST, SWl

:Page 141, Grid Reference 529422,180486
:CL {Division: AD:EK]}

507 {(Contact Record)

:R {Referred)

: {BOCU at 01:33/01JAN17):

CW21L CW2IN CW84I 2332CW 1642CW 1683CW 149CW 3119CW 2639CW

1506 (Duplicate)
:701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

:720 ({Linked)

20170101025970

texplicitly to 684:01JAN17
rimplicitly to 544:01JAN17 788:01JANL7

1625:01JAN17 1630:01JAN17
2588:01JAN17 2684:01JAN17

879:01JAN17 1408:01JAN17
2531:01JAN17 2532:01JAN17
2863:01JAN17 4342:;01JAN17Y

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 156




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No., 1020:01JAN17

Phone Field : (For previous Incidents from this phone use
action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)

(For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

{(May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) L i

Location Field

Gazetteer Comments :

Location Based Comments
** Attendance and Incident Location **

JERMYN ST, SW1 :
JERMYN ST - SEE “CRITERION COMPLEX" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

IN OR NEAR THE SESSIONAL AREA - CONSIDER PI/POW

NEAR ROYAYL PALACE:CONSIDER PI/PAL _
IN OR NEAR THE GOVT SECURITY ZONE CONSIDER P1/GSZ

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

01JAN17 CHS CHS (pre 1st routing)
CREATED IN: CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c724034 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:31:03
~“OP CALLER IS LAS CALLING RE 788 O0lDEC

01:33:23 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (¢724034 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:32:17
~0P ‘CALLER WANTS TO KNOW IF POL ON SCENE
01:33:24 01JAN17 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c724034 ) AT: 2017-01-01 01:33:23
~OP ADVISED CALLER UNIT TOA'D AT 0111 ACCORDING TO LINKED CAD 684

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION

: SYSTEM {(EXTERNAL)
01:33:23 01JAN17 CHS CCC:CCH ©{)} 507:CONTACT RECORD

" " " " PI
01:33:27 " 058715 DIV:AD AK
01:33:41 v " " Ac()

n " 1" " AQ ( }

" : L] L] n AR ( )
01:33:45 " " " PS/CM
01:34:41 " 709391 CCC:IR LI/ 684
01:36:35 " 071402 DIV:AD CM

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TOQ FREEDOM OF INFORMATICON ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 157




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 1020:01JAN17
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

17:01:18 O3JAN17 231707 DIV:DD  IP(PLI)//REQUEST BY OFFICER/1/P234357€met.p
olice.uk

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT ‘PO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 158




6% MeSiwtne.

!
Bsun " vicTims !

PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 1630:01JANL7

INCIDENT Ne. 1630 entered at 02:24 on 01JAN17 by OPS/CPS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT IS “TAGGED"

Rec By 1O (Ordinary}
Call Tel AEENNEN
Call Name:OP5/155/01012017/FE019%4
Call Type:
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :S8T MARYS HOSP PRAED ST
Map :Page 140, Grid Reference 526773,181477
GPA :CA {Division: DD:CL]
Inc Locn
Map : -
GPA N A R e
Call Locn:GT,8E1
Map :Page 161, Grid Reference 530770,178987
GPA :X¥X [Division: XX ]
Opening 1:503 (Police Generated Resource Activity)
Open Text:~0PS
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs
Proposal : (BOCU at 02:28/01JAN17):

CWS0N 2332CW 1642CW 1683CW 149CW 1269CW 1776CW 1174CW 1126CW
Assigned :
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel

CRIS
Class 1 ;503 (Police Generated Resource Activity)

Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

Res 1 :720 (Linked})
Clo Text :DEALING ON LINKED

O Dealing: ) .
Metops : 155/01JAN17 {Event Number: 194)

CHS Demid:
Linked rexplicitly to 684:01JAN17 1625:01JAN17
Linked rimplicitly to 544;01JAN17 788:01JANL7 879:01JAN17 1020:01JAN17
' 1408:01JAN17 2531:01JAN17 2532:01JAN17 2588:01JAN17
CONTINUED

SUBJECT ‘TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 159




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1630:01JAN17
2684:01JAN17 2B63:01JAN17 4342:01JAN17

{(For previous Incidents from this phone use
action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search}
(May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Phone Field :

Gazetteer Comments
By P

Location Based Comments
**% Attendance Location **

No Comments for this Location

** Caller Location *¥*
GT, SE1
SPECIAL OPERATIONS ROOM
CCC LAMBETH, 109 LAMBETH ROAD, SE1l
*GT ADMIN - TEL 796513

*pr7, — Y > rERyA L GRS 10T OR PUB)

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

01JAN17 OPS OPS (pre lst routing)
CREATED IN: OPS AT: 2017-01-01 02:24:00 CAD AT: 2017-01-01 02:27:59

ENTERED BY: OPS (T83517 ) AT: 2017-01-01 02:27:00
%% % ¥ *EXP/CAD REMARKS*** %% '
LOCAL UNIT TO ASSIST ON HURRY UP

02:28:00 01JAN17 OPS
ENTERED BY: OPS (T83517 ) AT: 2017-01-01 02:24:00
*% %% *PRE 15T ROUTEING REMARKS** %%
CAN WE HAVE MORE UNITS TO ASSIST PLS
WE HAVE A VICTIM OF STABBING
RESUSP A AND E

02:28:00-01JAN17 OPS
ENTERED BY: OPS (T83517 )} AT: 2017-01-01 02:26:00

kakxFOTHER REMARKS * ***>
2 VICTIMS OF STABBING BECOMING AGGRESSIVE IN A AND E
THIS IS LINKED TO OPS MESSAGE 78 JERMYN ST

02:28:00 01JAN17 OPS
ENTERED BY: OPS (T83517 ) AT: 2017-01-01 02:26:00
~GT13 NOTED NO DEPLOYABLE UNITS - NOT IN FOOTPRINT

02:28:01 01JAN17 OPS
ENTERED BY: OPS (T83517 )} AT: 2017-01-01 02:26:00

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTICON ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 160




PRINTED AT 17:01 (03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER 231707 DD

SINGLE INCIDENT FPRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 1630:01JAN17

Date Opid Termid

02;

02:

02:

02:

02:

28:

31:

37:

38:

47

36

i5

30

03

02

Previous
Time

02:

27:

59

:05
:14
124
137
1 47
127
146
;48
: 04
;08
:09
118

:23
125
1 Q3
128

~GT14 - NOTED, UNABLE TO ASSIST WE ARE TSQ ONLY

01JAN1T7 OPS

ENTERED BY: OPS (T83517 ) AT: 2017-01-01 02:27:00
ABX7 ~- 7227, 722B AND 722C ON ROUTE

01JANI7 022495 L3127

~GT - LOCAL UNIT REQUIRED ON THE HURRY UP TO A&E
01JAN17 206381 H2720

GT ~ DD .. WE HAVE SEVERAL UNITS RUNNING ON CAD 1625

01JAN17 206381 H2720

~DD, . BELEIVED THIS IS LINKED ONE OF OUR UNITS WILL CONFIRM

01JAN17 206381 H2720
~1423CW,, THE TWO CALLS ARE THE SAME AND LINKED

'
01JAN17 071402 H2629
NL AID SERIALS ON SCENE

Actions:
Date Opid Termid ACTION

SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)

01JAN17 OPS CCC:0PS

n H n PI /GT

" 783517 CCC:0P PI/ (AUTOCM)

" " " TI/CCCGT

" 206381 DIV:DD AK

" 022495 CCC:0R PI/ (AUTOCM)

" 058715 DIV:DD  AK

" 206381 " LI/1625
" 671705 " PI/AD
" " L1} AK

" SYSTEM SYSTEM  PI/DD
" 085509 DIV:AD AK

n 206381 DIV:DD AK

" t ) " AC ( )

” " L1} AQ ( )

H n n AR ( )

" " " CTX ( }
n 113 " PS/CM
" (71402 " cM .

" 085509 DIV:AD CM

MALE HAS CALMED DOWN SOMEWHAT HE IS STILL A BIT AGGITATED

DIVISION

PAGE

0{)} 503:POLICE GENERATED RESOURCE ACTIVITY

:19 03JAN1T7 231707

DIV:DD

TP{PLI)//REQUEST BY OFFICER/1/P234357@met.p

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 161

3




PRINTED AT 17:01 03:JAN:17 REQUEST BY OFFICER
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 1630:01JAN17

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

17:01:19 03JAN17T 231707 DIV:DD olice.uk

231707 DD  DIVISION

.

.

PAGE

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 162

4

.




eCaDdewt e SECy

PRINTED AT 11:21 19:0AN:17 2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556C 193714

STNGLE INCIDENT PRINTQUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. E573:038EPL6”
INCIDENT No. 4578 entered at $8144 on $@88EPY¥6 by LAS/LAS in CCC/IR
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
Rec By :0 (Ordinary)
Call Tel 3
Call Name:LAS/008569/03092016(Time:034101]
Call Type: '
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :215-217 PICCADILLY, WlJ
Map :Page 141, Grid Reference 529520,180609
GPA :CL [Division: AD:EK]
Inc Locn
Map
GPA
Call Locn:
Map :
GPA :
Opening 1:001 {(Violence Against The Person)
2:633 (Knife / Bladed Article)
Open Text: LAS
Urgency :S (Significant)
VRMs
.Proposal :{(BCCU at 04:02/03SEP16):
CW20N CAL18E CWBON 2344CW 2490CW 2316CW 1247CW 3199CW 150CW
Assigned :
DeAssign :
TOA :03:52:40/038EP16
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS - 16538297/16 :
Class 1 :001 (Violence Against The Person)
S Qual 1 :633 {(Knife / Bladed Article)
Res 1 :710 (CRIS Entry/Updated)
Clo Text
O Dealing:1311CW
Metops
CHS Demid:20160903027359
Linked rexplicitly to 1599:038EPl6
« Linked timplicitly to (none}
CONTINUED

SUBJECT 70 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPCSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 163




PRINTED AT 11:21 19:JAN:17 2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556C 193714
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1573:03SEP16

{For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
(May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Field :

Gazetteer Commants

Location Based Comments

** Attendance Location **

PICCADILLY, W1 (201 - 229)

AG: UNDERPASS + N(C.14% - “APSLEY HSE" ONLY.

CM: ALL REMATINDER
**ENTER "PICCADILLY UNDERPASS"™ FOR ADDRESS COMMENTS**
NOTE: NUMBERS RUN CONSEC ON NTH SIDE FROM PICCADILLY CIRCUS TO 149,APSLEY HSE

AT HYDE PARK CORNER AND RETURN ON SOUTH SIDE TO 229 AT JUNCTION WITH HAYMARKET
"NEAR ROYAL PALACES: CONSIDER PI/PAL"

213 PICCADILLY - SEE "BRITISH AIRWAYS" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

IN OR NEAR THE GOVT SECURITY ZONE CONSIDER PI/GSZ

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
03SEP16 LAS LAS {(pre 1lst routing)
MPS~LAS REFERENCE:LAS/000589/03092016(Time: 034101}
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE Assistance:POLICE
Location: Mapref:528524180602
215-217, PICCADILLY, W1J "RA RA CLUB -~ AT THE BACK"
Contact :LAS
Number 102079215197
Caller:*MOB* VODAFONE ,99%,20160903034050,0 ,DAT
Number: 07469210597
i Mins

Unit: Assigned:Y (Y/N) On Scene:N (Y/N)} Attending:Y (Y/N/U) ETA:

Remarks : B
METROPOLITAN POLICE: HE reguested for ASSAULLLEL BS
B REDE ! NG 2nel

03:46:57 03SEP16 098162 H2724
~AD - CWIN AWARE
03:47:51 03SEP16é 098162 HZ2724

LAS"MPS
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action : INFORMATION

UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N} ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y/N/U} ETA: MINS
REMARKS :

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 164




PRINTED AT 11:21 19:JAN:17 2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556C 193714

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 1573:038EP16
Time Date  Opid Termid
ANY FURTHER DETAILS? WHERE IS YOUR RVP?
03:48:24 03SEP1l6 082068 L6164
~"CCCSI SITREP REQUIRED WHEN AVAILABLE..
UPDATE ON EXTENT OF INJURIES WHEN KNOWN
03:48:36 03SEP1l6 098537 H2722
LAS"MPS
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE
Action : INFORMATTION
UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (¥/N/U) ETA: MINS

REMARKS :
WE HAVE UNITS RUNNING - CONFIRM THIS IS AT THE RARA CLUB?

03:49:04 O03SEP16 LAS

MPS~LAS Reference: T TTAS/589/03092016
Organisation:LAS

Action :POLICE

REMARKS

METROPOLITAN POLICE: POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW

+ YES CONFIRMED

03:49:10 (03SEP16 235155 L2970
~OP TEAL .. PLEASE ADD VICTIM DETAILS WHEN ABLE TO DO S0, THANKS

03:50:05 03SEP16 LAS

MPS*LAS Reference:[IT1T1.A5/589/03092016
Organisation:LAS
Action : POLICE

REMARKS
METROPOLITAN POLICE: POLICE regquested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW

CW HAS MOVED FORWARD CAN OTHER CREWS MOVE TO SCENE

03:52:24 03SEP16 LAS
‘ MPS~LAS Reference: TII1.AS/589/03092016
Organisation:LAS
Action :POLICE

REMARKS :
METROPOLITAN POLICE: POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW

rARE YOUR OFFICERS ON SCENE PLEASE UPDATE

03:56:54 03SEPL16 098162 H2724
LAS"MPS
Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE
Action : INFORMATION
UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:Y (Y/N) ATTENDING:Y

REMARKS :
PARAMEDIC ON SCENE HAS NC SIGNAL,

(Y/N/U) ETA: MINS

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 165




PRINTED AT 11:21 19:JAN:17 2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556C 193714

PAGE 4

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No, 1573:038EPlé6

04:

04:

04:

04

04:

04:

04

04:

04:

04

04:

04:

01:

12:
112:
16?
32:
:35:
36:
37:
:40:
40:

49:

33

: 04

09

48

47

37

27

01

05

21

53

34

MPS~LAS Reference: ITTTAS5/589/03092016
Organisation:LAS

Action +POLICE

REMARKS

METROPOLITAN POLICE: POLICE reguested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW
CH MOVED TO SCENE WAS AWAITING YOUR UPDATE POLICE WERE ON SCENE AS
AMBULANCE WAS STANDING BY FOR YQUR UPDATE THEY ARE APPROACHING SCENE

NOW
03SEP16 098537 H2722
5109CwW ~

ONLY DESC WE HAVE OF SUSP
WHITE TSHIRT - STARS PATTERN
038EP16 098537 H2722
2190Cw - - CONC: BRE,
LASLPERE

THIS T8 LINKED TO THE JERMYN STREET FIRE ALARM. AS THE BACK DOCR LEADS
TO THAT AND IT SET OFF THE ALARM

HASSBEENINDEKEDH

LFB ON SCENE AND CONFIRMED NO FIRE

03SEP16 098537 H2722

1403CW ---> ST MARYS WITH VIC AS CONTI QFFICER
03SEP16 098537 H2722

1403CW - NON LT / LC INJ

03SEP16 205865 1803C

“"CWGPC ~ CW5N DS ALLUM AWARE & OFFICERS EN RQUTE TO SCENE
03SEP16 100374 H2725

~1329CW CW5 ARE ON SCENE

03SEP16 235155 L2970

~OP TEAL .. PLEASE ADD VICTIM DETAILS TQ CAD,

03SEPle 098162 H2724
“AD - PR ALL UNITS AT THE LOC - THERE IS NO SIGNAL IN THE CLUB

035EP16 100374 H2725
~1868CW - NOT GANG RELATED, JUST 2 DIFF GRPS AT 2 DIFF TABLES

038EP16 235155 L2970
“0P TEAL .. NOTED, MANY THANKS
03SEP16 057021 L2940
ASI..._UPDATE NOTED. ..THANKS.
03SEP16 098162 H2724

IS THIS GANG RELATED?

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 166




PRINTED AT 13:21 19:JAN:17
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

TINCIDENT No. 1573:035EP1l6

2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556C

193714

PAGE &

Time Date Opid Termid
“CHW2N - 3 SPECIALS STARTED CRIME SCENE, CID ATTENDED, 1403CW =-~-> HOSP
AS CONTINUITY.
05:49:53 03SEP16 098537 H2722
1311CW - VIC AT ST MARYS HOSP BEEN DISCHARGED, REFUSING TO GIVE MUCH
08:33:39 035EPl6 722304 H2725
~1165CW COMS ARE BAD
10:32:03 03SEP16 103411 H2724
~“CSE102....COMPLETE
11:52:50 03SEPl6e 722304 R2725
~1721CW CRIME SCENE CLOSED AT 11:35
Previocus Actions:
Time Date Opid  Termid  ACTION
] SYSTEM (EXTERNAIL)
03:44:53 038EP16 LAS CCC:LAS ©f() 701:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED / RENDERED
03:44:53 v " " PI/CL
03:45:09 " 098537 DIV:AD AK
” " " n AK )
03:45:34 " " " PR/CIRC
03:45:36 " " " BK
03:46:14 " 098162 " AV/5277CW
03:46:27 " 098537 " AV/5109CW
03:46:32 " " " AV/5169CW
03:47:10 " 098162 " CI/CW86N
03:47:12 " 240523 CCC:MDT MA/DELIVERED TO CWB6N
03:47:13 " 098537 DIV:AD AV/CW86EN
03:47:51 " 098162 " EXP/LAS/INFO
03:47:53 " LAS CCC:LAS AK
" " 098162 PIV:AD AK
03:47:56 " " " SE
n n " " AK
03:48:24 " 082068 CCC:IR PI/ (AUTOCM)
03:48:27 " " " TI/TRIDENT
03:48:31 " " " TI/CCCSIT
03:48:36 " 098537 DIV:AD EXP/LAS/INFO
03:48:37 " " " AK
" " LAS CCC:LAS AK
" " 098537 DIV:AD AK
03:48:39 w " " AK
03:49:04 " LAS CCC:LAS 1IMP/INFO

CONTINUED ..

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 167




PRINTED AT 1l:21 19:JAN:17 2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556C 193714

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 6
INCIDENT No, 1573:03SEPlé6
Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION
03:49:09 03SEP16 098162 DIV:AD AK
03:49:11 " 235155 CCC:IR P1
03:49:13 " 098162 DIV:AD AK
" 098537 " AK
n " 1l AK
03:49:14 " " " AK
03:49:17 " 082068 CCC:IR AK
03:49:23 " " " PI/ (AUTOCM)
03:49:24 " 098162 DIV:AD AK
03:49:28 " 240523 CCC:MDT MA/ACCEPTED BY CWBGN -~ UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
" 098162 DIV:AD ST
n n " AK
03:49:30 " 082068 CCC:IR AK
03:49:31 v 226037 " LG/ (AUTOCM)
03:49:32 " 082068 " Ccp
03:49:33 " " " PI/ (AUTOCM}
03:49:34 " 098162 DIV:AD AK
03:50:05 " LAS CCC:LAS CP
(1] n 1 IMP / IN FO
03:50:06 " 098162 DBIV:AD AK
03:52:24 " LAS CCC:LAS IMP/INFO
03:52:32 " 098162 DIV:AD AK
03:52:40 " " " TOA/5109CW
03:52:48 " " " TOA/H277CW 5169CW
03:54:27 n " " AV/CWZN
03:55:37 " " " TOA/CWE 6N
03:56:54 " " " EXP/LAS/INFC
03:56:55 " LAS CCC:LAS AK
03:56:56 " 098162 DIV:AD AK
03:57:57 " LAS CCC:LAS IMP/INFO
03:58:00 " 098537 DIV:AD AK
n " " AK
ir n " AK
03:59:34 " 100374 " 0(701) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON, 633:
KNIFE / BLADED ARTICLE
04:02:17 " " " LOCA({215-217, PICCADILLY, W1J} (CL}
04:10:05 " 098537 " AV/CW20N
04:10:11 " " " LOCA(215-217 PICCADILLY, W1J) (CL)
04:10:17 " " " © T1/CCCHENDO
04:19:30 " 204055 CCC:CADL VI/p204055
04:19:33 " " " IP//ds allum/1/p204055@met.police.uk
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 168




PRINTED AT 11:21 19:JAN:17 2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556C 193714

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTQUT PAGE B

INCIDENT No. 1573:03SEP16

Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION

10:04:51 04S5EP16 " DIV:AD LOCA{{1311CW) 215-217 PICCADILLY, W1J) (CL})

10:04:52 " " " CM

09:17:39 055EP16 234357 CCC:CADL VI/p234357

09:19:24 " " " IP//PC Michael Day/1/p234357€met.police.uk

12:10:47 138EP16 200892 " VI/p200892

12:13:45 " " " IP//Bryan/1/p200892@met.police.uk

11:19:04 19JAN17 193714 " VI/pl93714

11:20:05 " " " IP//2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556CW LICENSING/1
/p193714€met.police.uk

11:21:32 " " " VI/pl93714

11:21:39 " " " IP//2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556CW LICENSING/1

/p193714@met.police.uk

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 169




PRINTED AT 11:21 19:JAN:17 2437CW PRINTO FOR PC 2556C 193714

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

6

Termid

CCC:CADL

”"

DIV:AD

CCC:MDT
SYSTEM
DIV:AD

”

L]]

CCC:CARM
DIV:AD
CCC:CADL

n

DIV:AD

PAGE

ACTION

AK

PI/ (AUTOCM)

AK

AK

PI

AK

XT/TRIDENT

cp

LG/ (AUTOCM)

MA/SEEN AND NOTED - EO PAUL ROTHMAN
XT/CCCHENDO

T1/CCCHENDO

XT/CCCHENDO

MA/SEEN AND NOTED - EO PAUL ROTHMAN
XT/CCCST

VI/3526992

VI/s526992

DA/CW86N

DA/CW20N

DA/CW2N

CI/CWBAE

MA/DELIVERED TO CWB4E
NA/CWS4E

AK

DA/5277CH 5169CW 5109CW (CU)
AV/1721CW 1165CW
CS/BOF/1721CW

AV/1721CW

VI/p229617

VI/p230178

DA/1165CH 1721CW(CU)

AC()

AQ()

AR()

oD()

LOCA ( {SCENE) 215-217 PICCADILLY, W1J) (CL)

PS/CM

INCIDENT No. 1573:035EP1
Time Date Opid
04:35:27 038EP16 235155
04:35:30 " 098162
04:35:33 " 082068
04:35:38 " "
04:35:40 " 100374
(4:35:41 " 098162
04:40:23 " 235155
04:40:25 " 098162
04:40:27 " 235155
04:40:48 " 057021
04:40:53 " "
04:43:12 " 011173
04:43:16 " "
04:43:48 " 622562
04:45:49 v 011173

n L1} L1
04:46:47 " 199323
06:09:11 " 526992
06:10:01 " "
06:37:25 " 100374
06:37:28 " "
06:37:35 " "
067:11:03 " 706820
07:11:10 " 239413
07:14:40 " SYSTEM
07:14:47 " 103411
07:19:00 " 722304
07:19:10 " "
07:36:06 " CARM
08:33:08 " 101849
08:37:28 " 229617
13:29:00 " 230178
14:00:45 " 722304
14:00:52 " "

" [1] m

n n "
14:01:00 " "
14:01:04 " "
14:01:06 " v
14:10:20 " 101849

10:04:47 043EPL6 072013

AWT/CRIS
ACR/6539297/16

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTICON ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

page 170

7




STATEMENTS

page 171




RESTRICTED :(“"hen complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2003, Rule 27.1
Statement of Adam Deweltz.............cccccoccvnniniincninnns URN:
Age ifunder 18 Over18............ (if over 18 inserl ‘ov;:r 18y Occupation: Police Officer 204897 ............

This statement (consisting of: ... 10 ..., pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it

which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true,

Signature: AT LN AR AT SN Date:  09/01/2017 woovvoeeorrerrrerenn

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

My name is Adam Deweltz and | am a Police Constable for the Metropolitan Police Service. | have been a Police
officer for 15 years and | am an experienced licensing officer currently working in the Westminster Police
Licensing Unit. { have been in this role since November 2014, Since then | have dealt with a wide range of
licensing matters including applications for new premises licences, licence committee hearings, licence review
hearings and a large number of licensing visits to a variety of licensed premises within the City Of Westiminster.
My unit is responsible for approximately 3,500 licensed premises in Westminster. When visiting these licensed

premises the aim is to work in partnership with them by making improvements and offering advice to ensure the

licensing objectives are achieved.

Summary

| submit the below information In regard to an appiication by the Westminster Police Licensing Unit, on behalf of
the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police, to review the premises Licence of Rah Rah Room Piccadilly, W1J

oHF. Premises licence number 16/12870/LIPVM. | exhibit the review application (form 693) as ASD/1.

The Westminster Police Licensing Unit seeks revocation of the premises licence on the grounds of Prevention of
Crime and Disorder and Public Safety. On Sunday 1st January 2017, New Years Eve, at approximately 00:30
hours, serious crime and diéorder took place at Rah Rah Room, Piccadilly, W1J 9HF. This resulted in three maies

being stabbed and sustaining serious injuries. Police have no faith or confidence in the operators of the premises

and | will explain this throughout my statement.

Signature: fi.... (152550 ¢ Signature Witnessed BY: oo

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTED Gwhen complete)




" RESTRICTED (when completed) bage 2 012

Continuation of Statement of  Adam DeWeEIZ ... e er e n e s e et anb e s s e s anas

Brief history of the venue

Rah Rah Room is a night club. Although the licence has been transferred to different licensees over the years, it
was named as Rah Rah Room on the 20th July 2016. The DPS, Mr Tony Flynn became the licensee on the 5th
August 20186. It curreﬁtly has a premises licence, which | exhibit as ASD/2.'The venue is situated in a busy part of
the West End. It is in the middle of Piccadilly Circus, an area frequented by millions of people. The venue is just
outside the Cumulative Impact Area. There is no doubt in my mind that when people leave the venue they enter

the Cumulative Impact Area to get food and look for ways to get home.

The venue has two floors - a basement floor level, which has a stage and bar, and a sub mezzanine floor, which

has a bar and kitchen area. From this level it is possible to look over the balcony to see the stage below.

The venue has different acts, which perform on stage. Rah Rah Room refer to these acts as Cabaret. Once the
Cabaret has finished, the night club starts. It closes at 04:00 hours, which is four (4) hours after core hours

defined in the Westminster City Council's Licensing Policy.

The operators were at another venue prior to Rah Rah Room. This venue was called Penthouse. its address was

1 Leicester Square, WC2. This venue is now closed.

Crime stiatistics

Crime statistics on the venue have been produced for the last 12 months. | exhibit the crime stats for Rah Rah

Room as ASD/3. A brief summary is below:
GBH 01/01/2017 - CRIS no. 6500044/17
GBH 30/12/2016 - CRISrno. 8559032/16
ABH 20/11/2016 - CRIS no. 6551933/16
ABH 18/11/2016 - CRIS no. 6551709/16

Commeon Assault 18/11/2016 - CRIS no. 6551708/16

Signature: Signature witnessed by: et s s

2003(1) page 173




N RESTRICTED (when conqﬂeted) :

Page 3of3

Continuation of Statement of  Adam DeWelZ ... e

GBH 03/09/2016 - CRIS no. 6539297/16
GBH 30/04/2016 - CRIS no. 6518727/16

Crime statistics on Penthouse have been produced for the last 4 years they were open. The dates were the 1st

January 2011 to the 30th Dec 2014. | exhibit the crime stats for Penthouse as ASD/4.

2011

ABH 15/01/2011 - CRIS no. 6502662/11
ABH 18/02/2011 - CRIS no. 6509333/11 & 6509336/11
GBH 12/04/2011 - CRIS no. 6520137/11
GBH 28/05/2011 - CRIS no. 6529719/11
Offensive weapon 16/08/2011 - CRIS no. 6546805/11
2012

ABH 09/06/2012 - CRIS no. 6531211/12
ABH 09/07/2012 - CRIS no. 6539217/12
GBH 31/03/2012 - CRIS no. 6518498/12
GBH 02/06/2012 - CRIS no. 6529719/12
Affray 28/10/2012 - CRIS no. 6558542/12
2013

ABH 31/03/2013 - CRIS no. 65616065/13
ABH 01/05/2013 - CRIS no. 6521387/13
ABH 22/06/2012 - CRIS no. 6530247/13
GBH 12/05/2013 - CRIS no. 6523301/13
GBH 23/06/2013 - CRIS no. 6530438/13
ABH 01/01/2013 - CRIS no. 6500078/13
Rape 23/11/2013 - CRIS no. 6558520/13
2014

ABH 05/07/14 - CRIS no. 6529906/14

GBH with intent 01/09/2014 - CRIS no. 6538738/14

Signature: AN TANGT T T ﬂ(?,.m' Lar.  Signature witnessed by:, ..o

2003(1) - page 174




B RESTRICTED (whéx_i conibleted)

Page 4 of 4

Continuation of Statement of ~ Adam Dewelz ... e —— e

Sexual Touching 05/04/14 - CRIS no. 6515844/14

This is an indication that Penthouse was not incident free and during this time frame, there were a series of

assaults.

Police incident - 1st January 2017

As mentioned above serious crime and disorder took place at Rah Rah Room on the 1st January 2017, which has

lead to the Metropolitan Police bringing an expedited review before the Licensing Sub Committee.
For clarity purposes | will explain that there are three different groups involved in the serious disorder.

Group 1: These are the males that initially dance with a female on the dance floor and where the entire incident

begins.

Group 2: This is the mixed group of males and females. Within this group, two males are stabbed; the black maie

with dreadlocks and the black male with a beard and white t-shirt.

Group 3: This group consists of the males with a puffer jacket with a fur lined hood and a white top with black

sleeves. This is the group that had a table booking on the basement floor level in the ‘L’ shaped seating area.

CCTV has been viewed. | will briefly detail what it shows. The times listed below are the times taken from the

cameras:

00:33:21 Main Dance Floor - The incident starts when a male and his friend begin to dance with a female on the
dance floor in the basement level. The female is in a group of males and females. Within this group is a black

male with dark dread lock hair wearing a shirt with a coloured pattern on it. This male is one of the victims that

sustains stab wounds to his abdomen and his back.

The female in the group .moves away from the male dancing. The female is with another white male, believed to
be her brother and he says something to the dancing male. A conversation occurs and a few seconds later the

black male with the dreadlocks is seen punching the dancing male in the face.

Signature: /X AAALSE T /C'ZLMCL" Signature witnessed by: OO RN e

2 ~ page 175




.'RESTI”{ICTI_E_D (whei_i compicted) Page 5 of 5

Continuation of Statement of  AQAM DEWEHZ ......ocovvii ittt e st

The door supervisor who is standing near is quick to react and intervenes. He is seen to take hold of the black

male with the dread locks, but no one is ejected at this stage.

For the next two (2) minutes people are moving around the floor and interacting with one another. [t is difficult to

ascertain who is in what group at this stage.

00:36:27 Main dance floor - The fight starts again and another tall black male is seen using a bottle to assault a
male. This black male is seen holding a bottle throughout the course of the night. Security arrive on scene and

altempt to separate the groups involved in the fight. They push people apart from one end of the room to the

other,

The Police have still not been called by this point. For approximately ten (10)- minutes the security and

management are {rying to ascertain what has happened.

00:43:54 Main Dance Floor - the two males from group 3 (puffa jacket and black sleeves) are seen on camera to
approach the group with the male with dread locks and attack them with hottles. Another fight ensues and the two

males that instigated this attack run upstairs, knocking people over and leave via the fire exit onto Jermyn Street

unchecked by SIA Security.

00:43:08 Bottom Of Stairs - While these two males are escaping, the fighting continues downstairs with people
picking up various items such as bottles, tables, a mop and a mop bucket accessory to use as weapons to inflict

injury. As customers are fleeing the scene they are being hit with these items. Customers are seen to run for the

stairs feading up to the exit onto Piccadilly.

00:44:00 Ramp - it is revealed a black male with a beard, wearing a white t-shirt has been stabbed, with what
police believe to be a knife or bladed article. No knife is seen but CCTV shows the male lifting his top up to show
his friends a stab wound. Another camera shows the black male with dreadlocks taking off his shirt to reveal

blood on it. We now know he was also stabbed. in this group is the tall black male still armed with a bottle.

00:44:02 Bar Front - CCTV shows staff climbing over the bar to hide. The fact that staff felt the need to hide

demonstrates they were in fear for their safety.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:- .. et e aens '

2003¢1) page 176




 RESTRICTED (when completed) Page 6 of

Continuation of Statement of  AGAIM DEWEILZ .............oo oo et e ca et a st e r e st e s e st e nere s reanaas

00:44:09 Bar Front - Door staff are seen to have no urgency about them when this is happening. There appears

to be no communication and no leadership.

00:44:52 Main Dance Floor - The black male with the dread locks is seen holding himself and being seen to by

his friends,

00:46:10 Main Dance Floor - CCTV reveals blood on the victim's shirt and an injury to hi-s back. His friends are

compressing the injury to his back and abdomen.

00:47.32 Mezzanine By Fire Doors - CCTV shows a third black male falking to the head doorman. He is led out of

the fire exit holding his side.

00:48:51 Rear Stairs Bottom - the same injured male is lead towards the exit with door staff still holding his side, It

is believed he is the third male to be stabbed in this disorder.

All these males are later led towards the fire exit on Jermyn Street and later joined by paramedics who treat them.

Police arrive on scene at 01:11 and once they liaise with the London Ambulance Service, it is confirmed all three

(3) males were stabbed.

23:01:30 - 23:05:59 Reception Entrance - Searching of customers was not done adequately enough. In this time,

females are not searched. This is a breach of condition 16 on their premises licence.

Police were e_véntuany called by a staff member at 00:50 hours. There is a delay in calling Police to the scene and
this is a clear breach of Condition 19A on the venues premises licence. Further Police units respond and arrive on
scene to implement a crime scene on Jermyn Street at the junction with Regent Street, W1. By this point there

are no suspects identified or detained on scene for Police to arresf.

Police licensing officers were on duty this night and once we were notified of the incident, we made our way to the
scene. | was with PC Day, PC Heaton and PC Churchill. We were met at scene with the Operations director Mr
Arron Curtis. The DPS, Tony Flynn was not present. This was a surprise for us considering it was New Year's

Eve - essentially one of the busiest nights of the year. The owner of Rah Rah Room is Afan Dugard. He was not

at the scene.

Signature: O B AST e N WC?S'C“C"‘ Signature witnessed by: ..., eteaeeeeeeeeanees )

2003(1)

page 177




.. RESTMCTED (whén completed) Page 7 of 7

Continuation of Statement of  AGAM DOWEIEZ ......covoeeee v e e et se e eeae e rea e e

There were still jots of people standing around the entrance trying to get bags and coats. At the time everything
seemed very unorganised and chaotic. Once inside we went to the fop bar and | took notes from Mr Curtis on
what happened. From looking over the balcony, | could see the crime scene. There were lots of people still down

stairs and at this time | was unaware if they were staff, door supervisors or customers.

We then viewed some CCTV footage of the incident and iried to piece together what had happened. While
watching the footage, PC Heaton and PC Churchill went to check on the condition of the causalities and liaised
with Inspector Ramsay who was in charge of the crime scene on Jermyn Street, W1. When they returned they

updated me that the casualties had been stabbed and were being placed in Ambulances to go to Hospital.

We were then joined by DC Graham Hillsdon from the Major Crime Unit and other detectives who attended to

investigate the offence.

Once we were satisfied what had happened | asked Mr Curtis to put aside all footage from ali cameras so we
could watch it ourselves to ascertain the sequence of events. Given the time of night, | told Mr Curtis | would pick

up the footage either Monday or Tuesday and then we would decide what action would be taken.

It has already been confirmed by the Westminster Gangs Unit that two members from the Mozart Gang were
involved in the violence and received stab wounds. | exhibit PC Lakhani's statement as ASD/10 and PC Lewars
statement as ASD/12. This also presents an opportunity for gang reprisals, which must be avoided at all costs.
The suspects who commitied these stabbings are stillloutstanding. This investigation is still live and ongoing but
presently the suspects, who tried to murder the victims, are still out there in the community. With the venue

refusing to have an ID scan system the Police are unable to identify the suspects with a view to arrest and

prosecute.

Police Incident - 3rd September 2016

On Saturday 3rd September 2016 at approximately 03:30 hours a fight occurred at the venue between two
groups whereby a male received an injury to his upper right leg. Police believe his injury was caused by a knife or
bladed article. The victim had to attend hospital and he received stitches. When Police spoke to the viclim he

stated that he saw the suspect crouch down in front of him and made a forward movement with his hand towards

Signature: N L T = .235¢cCgignature witnessed by: e et et se e en e

2003(1) : page 178




Page 8 of 8

thigh level, He also stated that the security did not check any guests for weapons.

Once again there were huge failings by the venue. This was almost an identical incident to the 1st January 2017
stabbings. People were not adequately searched, suspects were not detained, a crime scene was not put in place

and vital evidence was destroyed when blood was mopped up by staff.

The venue did not engage with Police and therefore this lead to the crime report being closed. There was a delay
in getting CCTV to Detective Roberls, the officer investigating the offence. He stated on the Crime repbrt (CRIS

6539297/16) that the club staff had begun cleaning up immediately after the fight prior to Pelice arrival. There

were multiple foot prints through bloed on the floor.

A Scenes Of Crime Officer (SOCO) attended and due to the cross contamination and cleaning up, no forensics

opportunity could be found. As stated on the Crime Report DC Roberts tells the venue to provide the CCTV as

soon as possible or Police Licensing will be informed.

CCTV was collected by me and a separate copy given to DC Roberts. Once this was viewed by Police Licensing,
PC Guerra and | visited Rah Rah room to discuss what had happened. We sat down with the operators to

ascertain the facts and agree what action could be taken to prevent an incident like this happening again.

The operators tried to convince us that they did everything they could have and stated they believed the red liquid

on the club floor, which was mopped up, was cranberry juice. We were clear to the operators that this was blood

given the nature of the victim’s injuries.

Quicome

It was decided to take a stepped approach and work with the venue so further incidents like this would never
happen again. 14 conditions were put forward by PC Guerra for the venue to accept. Out of the 14, only 7 were
accepted. A copy of an email from PC Guerra to Mr Alan Dugard is exhibited as RGG/05. Key conditions such as
Polycarbonate drinking vessels, an ID scan entry system, search arches and Body Worn Video Cameras were
not accepted. If these conditions had been puit on the premises licence, they could have prevented the incident on

New Years Eve from happening. Police Sergeant Hoppe completed a statement outlining his disappoinlment at

Signature: /A LS ”stx‘c"‘ Signature witnessed by: ... OOt

2003(1) . page 179




* RESTRICTED (when completed) . Page of9

Continuation of Statement of  Adam DewWellZ ... e e e

the venue for not taking the situation seriously. | exhibit his statement as ASD/9.

The operators clearly demonstrated they were not safeguarding its customers and its staff. i was explained to

them that if there was a repeat of this incident, the Police would be left with littie option than to censider taking

review proceedings.

As part of the process to improve how Rah Rah Room dealt with assaults and serious disorder, it was arranged
by them to have Crime Scene Preservation Training. They arranged this themselves using an external company

and PC Sandy Russell Police Licensing attended the training. | exhibit her statement as ASD/8.

Expedited review

On Friday 6th January 2017, the Licensing Sub Committee took interim steps to suspend Rah Rah Room’s
Premises Licence. It was felt that there was no confidence in the way the management dealt with the two
incidents on the 3rd September 2016 and on the 1st January 2017 and as a resuit the Licensi.ng Objectives were
nﬁt promoted. Several failings had been identified such as lack of urgency from security, failing to accept
conditions originally asked for following the September incident, failure to learn from that incident, failure to

preserve the crime scene on the 1st January and failure to control the incident as a whole. | exhibit the Licensing

Sub Committee minutes as ASD/6.

On Thursday 12th January 2017, a second hearing took place. After hearing six (6) and a half hours of evidence

a new Licensing Sub Committee suspended the premises licence for the second time.

| have also attached some online reviews; which | exhibit as ASD/11. These reviews were found online and
completed by independént people who had experienced the serious disorder on the 1st January 2017. These
reviews were written on Rah Rah Room's Facebook page, Trip Advisor and a website called Design my
hight.com. Each review was written by a different person but they all refer to how the venue lost control. It is

mentioned that someone was stabbed and how suspects used bottles as weapons to cause injury.

Conclusion

The nature of this crime and disorder is so serious that it represenis significant failings in upholding and

Signature: AefF st 0 pQZ'UG L Signature witnessed by

o | page 180




.. RESTRICTED ._(whéh Ebmpleted) Page 10 of 10

Continuation of Statement 0f  AaI DEWEIEZ ... oot et e et e e et e e eeeeetees bttt ensaessas s n st annny s e een

promoting the Licensing Objectives. The venue has already shown that they breached licence conditions and
therefore alternative action and other steps would not address Police concerns in regards to the prevention of

Crime and Disorder. The Police have no confidence in any of the operators or senior management at Rah Rah

Room.

Had it not been for the London Ambulance Service attending when they did, someone could have died. The

Police view this with such severity that the Premises Licence must be revoked to protect the public.

The Metropolitan Police are recommending full revocation of the premises licence at Rah Rah Room, 215 - 217

Piccadilly, W1J 9HF.

On Thursday 19th January 2017 at 12:25 hours, Police licensing received a phone call from Mr Mark Halton. He
.is a licensing consultant and working on behalf of the operators at Rah Rag Room. He spoke to PS Hoppe and |
was present for the entire phoné call. | could hear PS Hoppe telling Mr Halton that we will not be meeting with him
or anyone else from the venue to discuss the review proceedings. PS Hoppe stated that PC Guerra had already
engaged with the venue for the September incident and PC Deweltz and PC Day had already engaged with them

for the New Year's Eve incident. At this point any further contact would happen at the review on Friday 27th

January 2017. /@@(/W fie 25fce v

Signature: ﬂc?gc‘:“‘ Signature witnessed by: .

2003(H page 181




MG
Page 11 of

".RESTRICTED (wheli'cbm[.)lete) |

Witness contact details

THOME AAAIESS.  ovovvrvsvrsiiessrsesesssssesssnsesssesesssssesseesstesesssssessssese st s restsesaanssmcashe b st asaemim4ns 2000 os s e o e s et e b TR 4808 e b bbbttt
.......................................................................................................................................................... Postcode
Home telephone number .o Work telephone number v
Mobile/pager number Email address:  oovveveereerrine it

" PTEfEITEd MEANS OF COMIACE, .ovovvereieiste s ivestestensesevsansneor e s eeseeeecerds saeeresasahras o8040 402 e 8 S 18 £ LS FEE L LR L LRSS 1200 e SR e e s S e s S ba RS AL L st et
Male / Eemale-(delete as applicable) Date and place of DIth: oo
FOrmMEr NAME:  .oorvvviervreeeresieceniessiseresecnnens Ethnicity Code (16+1): .o, Religion/belief: ..o,
Dates of witness DON-AVAIHIADIEY  .oovevroeceeomrtiiiiisnin ety bR LT R PR E S A E RS nsents

Witness care
a)  Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? No. If “No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b)  What can be done to ensure attendance?
c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healtheare, childcare, tiansport, , language difficultics,
visually impaired, restricted mobilisy or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)
a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
.been explained to me
b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes No
c) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
d) 1 consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No NAT ]
{obtained in accordance with local practice)
e) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes [ ] No N/A
f) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No
care proceedings, CICA
g) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:
Signature of witness: . Print name:
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult: . Print Name:  ..ovcoveeeverecrenccrecamssinnsirnsinsrmseressines
Address and telephone number if different from above;
Statement taken by (print name): PC 2556CW 204897 Adam Deweltz.............. Station: Westminster City Hall ..................

Time and place statement taken:  11:50 hours at Westminster City Hall...........coonviniinns

2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTEL: (whex complete) -:-.:-!




'RESTRICTED (when complete)

. WITNESS STATEMENT
Ci Act 1967, 8.9; MC Act 1980, $5.5A(3)(a) and 58; Criminal Pracedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of Paul HOPPE PS 180CW...............cc........ URN:
Age if under 18 Overi8B............. (it over 18 insent ‘over 18°)  Occupation: Police Officer p216416............

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if [ have wilfulty stated anything in it

which I know 1o be false, or do not believe to be true,

MV(E ‘. WW Date:  11th January 2017...........

]

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visvally recorded {supply witness details on rear)

I am the person named above, Iam currently employed as a Licensing Sergeant for City of Westminster Police
based at City Hall 64 Victoria Road London SW1, responsible for supervising the Police Licensing Function in
Westminster. I have been this role since July 2015 and previous to this 1 was a licensing officer on Islington
Borough, I am qualified to BIIAB Level 2 Practitioner and before joining the Metropolitan Police I completed
door supervisors courses and have considerable experience as a nightclub doorman. 1am also qualified to BTEC
National Diploma in Hotel Catering and Institutional Operations (full catering/ food and beverage management
course).
This statement is made to assist the Court to rebut comments made by Mr Alan Dugard during the Licensing sub-
Conunittee meeting of the expedited review of Rah Rah Room Nightclub 215-217 Piccadilly London W1 on
Friday 6th January 2017.
I am aware of the reasons behind this review application made by PC Deweltz and shall not repeat the details of
the incident which led 1o this review. During the review meeting I have been informed by the Licensing officers
who attended that Mr Dugard, the owner/ operator of Rah Rah Room made a comment regarding Police
negotiations of a previous incident on 3rd September 2016 where a male was stabbed in the venue, Mr Dugard
apparently said something along the lines of ‘During negotiations PS Hoppe told me that Police suggested a wish-
list of conditions and they didn’t expect the premises to accept them all’. This statement is to clarify what was
" said and my position. I shall also exhibit the email chain where { clearly explain in writing to Mr Dugard that he
has completely mis-under-stood my conversation with him during an unexpected meeting at the end of September
2016.
After the reported stabbing at Rah Rah Room 215-217 Piccadilly W1, I tasked PC Guerta to carry out a
propotiionate licensing investigation and consider whether any Police action was required. As part of this
investigation be requested a considerable amouns of CCTv, which 1 agree to collect during routine licensing visis

in the West End area of Westminster. I do not recall the exact day, but while waiting for the CCTv to be supplied

A

! wglgol"\} Signature witnessed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Signature:

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)]

page 183




: iIEST.R.lC’I.‘ED (\\hen completéd) | Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  Paul HOPPE PS 1800V .. oot e e cee e e tsiecassans et s rcse s s s s aancaee et an

to me, 1 met, for the first time, Mr Alan Dugard. I spoke to him in general about Westminster Police Licensing
and how our transparent investigations were carried out. 1 explained that Police engage with venue operators very
quickly after incidents, and as required by the Westminster Licensing policy, we point out the issues of concern
and make suggestions on how the issues raised may be resolved. This may include premises license conditions
which are taken from the Westminster City Council ‘basket of mode! conditions’, bul as every condition must be
proportionate and appropriate to the incident, the wording may be adapted and the verme may of course chose not
to take Police advice. It appears from this conversation, Mr Dugard felt that he didn’t have to take police advice
and refused to consider some of the key premises license conditions PC Guerra was suggesting. [ exhibit ten (10)
pages of emails which refer to this conversational piece as PEH/1. They start with an email fiom PC Guerra on
29th September 2016 to both Mr Alan Dugard and Mr Arron Curtis where PC Guerra is very clear what he is
asking for by way of premises license conditions after this stabbing incident. Mr Dugard replies six (6) days later
on 5th October 2016, with the ‘wish list’ comment. 1 reply to Mr Dugard on 6th October 2016 rebuiting this
‘wish list’ comment stating that he (Mr Dugard) should contact PC Guerra to understand which conditions PC
Guerra feels are important to resolve the issues around the stabbing at this venue on 3rd September 2016. Mr
Dugard then replies to me on 7th October 2016; apologising for his mis-understanding. I re-iterate my position
later the same day on 7th October 2016 and Mr Dugard again apologises at 1539 hours the same day.

It can therefore be seen quite clearly that Mr Dugard understands my position and I cannot understand why he felt
the need {o repeat in a Licensing Committee meeting that he feels the list of suggested conditions from Police
after a serious incident were a *wish list”. It is also very important to note that the venue took a considerable
amount of time to make an application to vary the premises license after this stabbing. I am very sure that the
venue will say that there was no evidence a male was stabbed during this incident, and this is why they took time
to make an application to vary the premises license. As I oversaw PC Guerra’s licensing investigation, I can state
the following: .

1} The victim (wﬁo was known to Police) did not wish to substantiate an allegation.

2) The CCTv was in a poor position and Police could not identify who was fighting at the time of the male being

r

stabbed. Therefore the suspect remains at large.
3) There were two groups involved on the night and there were three (3) altercations between the two groups

before the male was stabbed. At no point did security attempt to eject either group until when the victim was

stabbed. ,

4) Bottles were thrown during the incident.

5) There was very poor crime scene management.
6) Security struggled to eject the fighting parties.

7} No suspects were identified.
All the above points are very similar to the incident on New Years Eve which triggered this expedited review.

L e/
Signature: ... ; U{ [,J ..... 0&‘) Y be Signature witnessed by: ... SN POSO cerrre e
¥

2003(1)

page 184




RESTRICTED (when completed) (SO

Continuation of Statemnent of  Pau] HOPPE PS 180CW oo ecnnrrrves s s o verannie

8) Staff at the venue fried to convince Police thai the large amount of blood clearly seen on the floor of the venue
was ‘Cranberry juice’. This was clearly not true.

9) The venue also tried (o convince Police that the male was injured by some sharp implement in his pocket and
no actual stabbing took place. Considering the amount of blood, the violent nature of the two warring groups and
the fact that the vietim did state to the initial investigating officer that a male from the other group made a
thrusting move fowards his thigh (where the wound was found), it is very likely that a knife or other intended

offensive weapon was used.
10) The investigating officer states on page four (4) of the Crime Report (6539297/16) “The victim was treated at

St Marys hospital for a puncture wound to his upper right thigh.”
11) The initial investigating officer writes on the Crime Report that the victim stated “He also stated that none of

the security checked any guests for potential weapons.”

Despite a thorough licensing investigation, Police could not find visual evidence on the CCTv supplied by the
venue of the victim being stabbed or a suspect leaving the venue with a knife. Due to comments made by the
victim, the initial investigating officer and continuity officer, 1 am convinced that the victim was stabbed in the
venue, but I could not provide evidence on CCTv to evidence it. The victim was not prepared to assist police and
neither would his friends. It is only for this reason that the venue was not reviewed for this incident to enforce the
conditions suggested by PC Guenra.

The incident on 31st December 2016 is very similar to the one on 3rd September 2016 and is now the second
incident where customers of the venue were stabbed. There have now been four (4) stabbings in this venue in less
than three (3) months, The venue appears to be in denial that there is a violence problem and it is for the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety that Police are requesting the premises license at this venue

is revoked, I shall attend the full Licensing sub-Committee meeting on Friday 27th January 2017 to answer any

/lZJtions the Committee may have in relation to the «contents of this statement.

Signature: m/ o, w IFO[""} Signature witnessed by: oo

2003(1)

- page 185




MGII
Paped ol 4

“RESTRICTED (when cdmplete)

o

Witness contact details

HOME AQAIESS.  coeeeeeciieir ettty e st e s arrrr s rre e ves o er ae e S S0 ba b eh b tdsesa st e Sa b sm et ens
. Posteoder e

Home tefephone number ceerereerene- Work teleplione number

Mobile/pager number wrevvenenennenennenre. B0 address:

Preferred means of contact:
Male / Female (defete as applicable) Date and place of birth:
Former name; Ethnicity Code (16+1): vnvrrerernenens REliglO/beliefl o

Dates of witness non-availability

T R R R T R L r N PR R R T P P U LY PP PP )

BT T S T T T T PPN

Witness care
a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes/ No. If “No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b) What can be done to ensure aftendance?

c)  Does the witness require a'Spccial Measures Assesstnent as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
Yes /No. If *Yes’ submit MG2 with file,

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No, If *Yes’ what are they? (Disability, iealthcare, childenre, tansport, . language
difiicubiics, visually inpaired, restricted mobility or other concorns?)

Wituess Consent (for witness completion)
Yes D No

a) The criminal justice process and Viciim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has

been explained to me
b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes D No

O

¢)  Ihave been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?  Yes D No

d)  Iconsent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this mafter: Yes D No D N/A L__i

{oblained in accordance with local practice)

) I consent fo my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes D No D N/A D

f 1 consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes D No

care proceedings, CICA
The information recorded above will be disclosed (o the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

orvveees PRIMEDAIIE! oo evesenosesvesss s seeseesasssesens

10

g)

NTTII PP

Signature of witness:

Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult:  .overcineerre i PHIENAME! et resnse s

Address and telephone number iF diffErent frOME ADOVE! uiiciiuoicirissirmissinrorssrsiiresstospegsoatosstonsset sassassansess sssaras s sones st sesssasenassssasresns oo anassssacss

Y

Statement taken by (print name):

PS 180CW p216416 Paul HOPPE ............... Station; Charing Cross.............cccoovovnns

T R Ry Ty L T P PP Ty R T T

Time and place statement aken:  ....oenii e e

2006/07(1 ) MG TI{T)




h RESTRICTED (w“l;en complete) .

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW ...................... URN:
Age if under 18 Over1s............. (if over 18 insert “over 187 Occupation: Police Officer.......c.coveevecireernnen,

This statement (consisting of® ... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidenee, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it

which I know to be false, or do not believe tobe troe.

-
Signature: ﬁ é) / _ Date: 18th January 2017 .......cuveen..

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am Police Constable Reaz Guerra, currently employed in the Westminster Police Licensing Unit.

I joined the Metroi)oiitan Police Service in 2002 and was posted to the Borough of Westminster in 2003,
working in numerous operational roles. I moved to the Westminster Licensing Unit in April 2011.

Since my appointment in the Licensing Unit I have dealt with a wide range of licensing matters
including applications for new premises licences, variations to existing premises licenses, licensing
committee hearings, licensing reviews and a large number of licensing visits to licensed premises within

Westminster.

This statement is provided in relation the application for a review of the premises licence for Rah Rah
Room, 215-217 Piccadilly, London, W1J 9HF

Following an incident at this premises on 3™ September 2016, as recorded on Crime report number
6539297/16, PC Deweltz arranged to visit the premises to meet with them to discuss the incident, We
attended the venue on Tuesday 6™ September 2016 at 1200pm and met with Mr Alan Dugard, Aaron

Curtis, Tony Flynn, Alessandro Andolina.
Alan Dugard provided an account of the incident, stating:-

o The incident only lasted 40 secs,

« There was no visible injury
¢ There was no build up to the incident, no crime scene to preserve

o Liquid on the floor was cranberry juice

Mr Dugard showed us footage of incident, however he only showed us footage of a small part of the
ihcident, again claiming the incident only last for 40 seconds.

. /é/% Signature witnessed by: ... et rerererer b neas

[2006707(1): MG 11(T] RESTRICTED #iten eomplete)

Signature:




RESTRICTED (when completed) _ I Page2 of 11

Continuation of Statement of PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW .......................................................................................

From the information that was provided to us, Mr Dugard, stated that the venue operateda
polycarbonate policy, however from the footage viewed customers could be seen drinking from beer
bottles, this was pointed out to Mr Dugard who stated that this was due to staff error.

Following this meeting at the premises, Mr Flynn provided police with the followmg by email (dated
7™ September 2016

¢ A typed incident report dated 3 Scptember completed by Tony Flynn and Arron Curtis

e A Hand written Accident and Incidert form completed by a person named Sunny (VIP
Manager), dated 3™ September 2016

¢ A handwritten TSS Security incident log completed by Lawrence Serrano, (head Doorman),
dated 3™ September 2016

o An Accident and Incident form completed by persons unknown as the handwriting is illegible,
dated 3" September 2016

e Accident and Incident form completed by a person named Allesandro Andolina (Manager)

dated 3" September 2016

The email and associated attachments are produced as exhibits RGG/01, RGG/01/a, RGG/01/b, .
RGG/01/c. RGG/01/d, and RGG/01/e respectively. A Further email was received from Tony Flynn
detail the CCTv was ready for collection and that the premises would be carrying out a CCTV suvery,
Email produced as exhibit RGG0O1/£.

The incident report was broken down into three main sections,

(1) Details of incident,

(2) Actions & recommendations, and

(3) Police/Council Licensing Recommendations & Requests
This incident report gave the following description :-

A fracas broke out between 2 groups of males on the ground floor. From reviewing the CCTV and
discussing with management and security it is mainly pushing and shoving but whilst this is
occurring one of the gentlemen falls to the ground onto a VIP Ice bucket containing a bottle of
spirits. Management and Security are very quickly on the scene and the disagreement is quickly dealt
with, The two groups are separated and on removing the gentle man that fell to the back exit he
complained that his leg was hurting. There was no damage to his jeans so he pulled down his trousers
* to reveal a cut just below his right hand trouser pocket (approx. 5 minutes after incident), impossible
to identify whether this has been caused by his fall or something within his pocket. First Aid was
applied, police and ambulance were called immediately.

20000 page 188

‘Signature witnessed by: et




RESTRICTED (when cox_iipleted) | | Page 3 of 11

Continuation of Statement of PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW ..., JSSTO T

The premises themselves proposed 6 recommendations on their incident report, detailing the following:-

‘e Security Positions and front door policy , continual monitoring of large groups of males,

reviewed on a nightly basis.
e Large groups of males to be monitored continually. Not allowing large group of males and VIP

tables should be mixed male/female groups.

¢ Searching to include wand and pat down and all re-entries for people leaving for cash
machine/cigarettes however long they are out of the building.

¢ Upgrade of CCTV hard drive.

The premises also noted the Police Licensing observations/recommendations as follows:-

o Police licensing suggest that looking at this incident the likelihood was that someone could have been
hurt and a crime scene should have been implemented until it had been established that this was not the

case.
o In any incident where a person has been injured both the police and ambulance services must be

requested at same time
o Guests should not be allowed to walk around with spirits or champagne in their hands. Beer boltles

decanted

These recommendations were based initial observations on the information provide and CCTV that had
been viewed at this meeting. Even at this early initial stage Police raised concerns over what had been

seen on CCTV and the way in which therincident had been dealt with.

We requested that CCTV footage be provided to us. This was provided on 9™ September 2016, I then
reviewed the CCTV provided and having viewed the footage it was apparent that the account provided
by the venue had clearly downplayed the incident and the level of disorder was far greater than that
initially portrayed by the venue. It was clear that blood could be seen on the floor within the club and
that one of the managers (Alessandro Andolina) gave instructions to staff to clear up the scene.

I then contacted Mr Flynn to arrange a meeting at City Hall to discuss the Police concerns. This meeting
took place on 16™ September 2017 at 0920 hours at City Hall and was attended by Mr Aaron Curtis, PS

Hoppe and myself. Mr Flynn was unable to attend to a train derailment.

Mr Curtis was shown CCTV footage from the incident. The failings and concerns identified by police
were discussed with Mr Curtis, When showed the footage the following was pointed out to him:-

o Level of disorder and violence
o Victim with trousers down identifying he has an injury
e Reaction of customers and in particular the reaction -of security . -

Signature: Mi/éﬁzh/ ‘Signature witnessed by: et r s

2003(1) _ page 189




RESTRICTED (\\hen completed) ) .. Paged of 11

Continuation of Statement of PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW ............................................... e

¢ The large amount of blood on the floor after the victim has been stabbed

¢ Actions of the manager Alessandro Andolina.
e Staff clearing up scene within minutes of incident.

Mr Curtis insisted the victim had not been stabbed, there was no crime scene as there was no obvious
injury and that it was Cranberry Juice that had been split on the floor.

At the meeting I requested the premlses pr0v1de an action plan to address police concerns. With the
information provided at the initial meeﬁng at the venue and the subsequent meeting at City Hall it was
clear to me that the venue were still insistent that the victim had not received any serious injury within

their venue.

Mr Curtis followed this up by email later that day with an action plan, a copy is produced as exhibit
RGG/02

Jack Neil (T'SS Security Operation Manager) provided Police with details of all SIA door supervisors
on duty, email dated 15™ September 2016, produced as exhibit RGG/03

Police have been provided accounts by email dated 15" September 2016 from two of the door
supervisors working on the night, these are produced as exhibit RGG/04,

The account provided by Gbenga Olajide is as follows:

My name is Gbenga Olajide. On the 2nd of September 2016, I worked at Rahrah Room night _
club. Around 03:20 am I notice there fighting on the ground floor of the club very close to the fire
exit where I manned. Myself and other security around were all around to address the situation. 1
managed o contained the group in which one of them was stab and asked one of the management
staff to asked the other group to out. But they refused to leave. One of the group I hold came from
now where with his trouser opened and I saw blood gushing out and all his mate are furious about
this. Security advice Manager to call for Ambulance which he did. Very shortly ambulance arrived
and later a group of police attended the incident. I did not see or identified the one that carry out the

stabmg Thank you.

The account provided Mr Gbenga Olajide was clearly contrary to what police had been to both by Mr
Dugard and Mr Curtis.

Given the information provided by security and the CCTV footage seen by police I suggested a number
of conditions to be added to their premises licence with a view to reducing the risk of similar incidents
re-occurring. Whilst some of the suggested conditions were agreed and accepted, Mr Dugard stated he
felt that some of the conditions were not appropriate nor proportionate. Further to his comments [

Signature: (d./[ é(%b\-‘ ‘Signature witnessed by: ............................... e —————
2000 page 190 A




Continuation of Statement of PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW

Page 5 of 11

~emphasized the importance and rationale-as-to why Police felt-theconditions were both necessary and -
entirely proportionate in preventing further crime or disorder.

-T'have summarized the email chain as below, and produce the entire email chain as exhibit RGG/05

Condition
No.

Final Qutcome

1

Condition as
requested by
Police

There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the
premises‘at all times when the premises are authorised
to sell alcohol. :

Response from My
Dugard

Condition 47 states the same after 23.00. Before this
time we trade as private functions and cabaret étc. The
incident occurred at the end of the trading and I do not
feel this is relevant.

Police Response

Condition 1 — Your comment is accepted, and is
covered by existing licence condition 43.

Police agree
covered by
similar
condition on
ficence.

Condition as
requested by
Police

The premises shall install and maintain a
comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing
Team. All entry and exit points will be covered
enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises.

All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of |
'31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of

recordings shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout

the preceding 31 day period.

Response from Mr
Dugard

Agreed

- Police Response

Agreed

Signature:

2003(1)

/%}‘%/éfé%/ 'Signature witnessed by:

page 191




Continuation of Statement of

* RESTRICTED (when completed)

| Page 6 of 11

PC Reaz GUEITA T8 140V oot s e r s it b s e e aa e ensaae e

I Condition as”

requested by
Police

“A minimum of two SIA staff shall be deployed with

Body Worn Video, capable of recording audio and
video in any light condition. All recordings shall be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and

| time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made

available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day
period.

Response from Mr
Dugard

As discussed we do not feel this is necessary at this
point in time. Our door CCTV has good coverage and
is HD quality. —

Police Response

Many premises are implementing body worn video
(BWV), particularly as it records audio and video,
captures best evidence, thus providing a further
safeguard for your customers and staff.

o A means of capturing audio recordings of any
threatening, abusive and insuiting language you
“are subjected to.
o BWV equipment generally has a deterrent effect
on abusive members of the public who otherwise
- may think '"its my word against theirs"'. Is
important to stress that legally persons you deal
with must be made aware that BWV is in use and
that it has been switched on and that the
evidence produced may be passed to the Police.
for them to consider prosecution.
o BWV captures very good facial images as it is set
at the perfect height and distance from the
suspect,

‘o BWV provides evidence that can be used in court

to achieve a successful prosecution.

‘o BWYV ensures that Door Supervisors exercise

more self control and decorum as they are being
recorded themselves,

|« BWV enable CCTV evidence to be captured in

areas where there is no fixed CCTV cameras

o BWYV provides a first person account as it Is what
the staff member is experiencing in audio and
visual terms.

In relation to this incident whilst I accept that it may
not have captured how the injury was sustained, it
could have shown how the premises dealt with the

Mi Dugard
refuses to accept
condition.

Signature:

2003(1)

page 192

‘Signature witnessed by: i




Continuation of Statement of

PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW

RESTRICTED (“ hen completed)

Page 7of 11

| afterimmtie= " -

~ Condition as
- requested by
' Police

A staff member from the premises who is conversant
with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or
authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV
images or data with the absolute minimum of delay

when requesgted.

Response from Mr
Dugard

Agreed

Police Response

Condition
Agreed by Mr
Dugard

Condition as
. requested by
Police

There shall be an electronic search arch installed and
every patron entering the premises when in use under
this licence shall pass through the search arch.

refuses to accept

Response from Mr
Dugard

This is a condition we would not be happy to add, they
are large object and we would have no room fo store
when not in use, we would prefer the use of search
wands as a compromise. As discussed & agreed, we do
not feel that this is an appropriate step at this point in
time. We have implemented wands as part of our
enhanced search policy. -

Police Response

I accept the rationale for not implement search
arches. It is essential that all customers are
searched upon entry/re-entry, and not just after
2300 hours to minimise the risk of any weapons
being brought info the venue. At our initial
meeting on 06/09/12 Police were told that all
persons entering the venue are searched with the
exception of customers who leave and return within
ten minutes. From viewing CCTV customers are
clearly not being searched. Allowing persons to
leave and re-enter without being searched negates
any previous searching that has taken place.

Mr Dugard

condition

Condition as
requested by
Police

All persons entering or re-entering the premises shall
be searched by an SIA-trained member of staff and
monitored by the premises CCTV system, All searches
must be recorded on the CCTV system, The searching
will be supplemented by the use of two functional
metal detecting wands operated by a male and female
door supervisor dedicated to that duty either until the
end of the permitted hours or until there is no further
admissions.

Response from My

Amended to:- After 23.00hrs all persons entering or
re-entering the premises shaIl be searched by an SIA-

Amended
condition
agreed.

Signature; @2@6/ CPCQ/ Slgnature witnessed by:

2003(1)

page 193




Continuation of Statement of PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW

RESTRICTED (when completed)

B Page 8 of 11

T Bk

“trained member of staff and monitored and recorded by -

the premises CCTV systém. The searching will be
supplemented by the use of two functional metal
detecting wands. -

Police Response

Condition as
requested by
Police

All security employed at the premises shall wear
yellow high viz jackets or tabards.

v

' Response from Mr

Dugard

Security outside will wear Yellow & inside wear black
high viz (This appears to work better with our CCTV)

Police Response

Agreed

Mr Dugards
amendment
agreed by Police

Condition as
requested by
Police

All customers entering the premises shall have their ID
scanned on entry, save for a when biometric scanning
system is in place (when fingerprint scanning will be
required for all customers who have previously shown
identification at the premises.), The details recorded by
the ID scanner system shall be made available to the
Police upon request.

Response from Mr
Dugard

As discussed & agreed we do not feel this is
appropriate step at this time.

Police Response

Specifically in relation to this incident. The victim
received a life threatening injury. No persons were
detained and subsequently any potential suspects
could not be identified. YD) scan systems provide
further safeguards by highlighting the following:-

s fake/fraudulent identification

e persons who have been barred from other
premises

¢ Persons ejected for violence/drunkenness
etc. and potentially pose a danger to others.

Such systems are being used by many venues, not
just Iate night venues allowing them to make a more
informed opinion about the customers entering
there venue,

Mr Dugard
refuses to accept
condition

Signature: %MIL[@[(F[N ‘Signature witnessed by:

2003(1)

page 194




Continuation of Statement of

PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW

RESTRICTED (when mmpleted)

' Page 9 of 11

——~Condition as

requested by
Police

All-drinking containers used within the premises shall

be polycarbonate. All glass bottles to be decanted into
polycarbonate glassware or polycarbonate glassware
carafes, with the exception of champagne and bottles
of spirits of @ minimum size of 70cl, supplied by
waiter/waitress service to tables. Staff will clear all
empty champagne and spirit bottles from the tables
promptly. Customers will not permitted to self serve or
remove bottles from the tables. Customers will not be
permitted.to drink directly from champagne or spirit
bottles.

Notwithstanding the above condition (Condition
XXX), with the written agreement of the Westminster
Licensing Police, a copy of which wiil be held at the
premises reception, glass drinking vessels may be used
for private or pre-booked events within the lounge/club
area.

Response from Mr
Dugard

As discussed we already as this and at this point in
time I would like to be given the opportunity to
continue without adding this condition to the licence. I
am-willing to provide a Policy document to confirm
how we trade with Polycarbonate. '

" Police Response

At the meeting, on 06/09/12 police were told that the
venue operates a polycarbonate policy, however
from the CCTV it is evident that customers were
not only drinking from beer bottles, but allowed to
drink directly frem champagne/spirit bottles and at
no time are they challenged or prevented from
doing so by staff. This condition looks to address
this issue by restricting ready access and
availability of such bottles.

“MrDugard - -~ | -}

refuses to accept
condition _

10

Condition as
requested by
Police

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made
available on request to an authorised officer of the City
Council or the Police, which will record the following:
(a} all crimes reported to the venue

(b) any complaints received regarding crime and
disorder

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency
service, .

Response from Mr

Dugard

Agreed

Mr Dugards
amendment
agreed by Police

Signature:

2003(1)

‘Signature witnessed by:

page 195




Continuation of Statement of PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW

" RESTRICTED (when completed)

iPage 10 of 11

" Police Response’

11

Condition as
requested by
" Police

No entry / Re entry (excluding persons exiting to
smoke) to the premises after 02:00 hours or such time
as agreed in writing by Westminster Police Licensing
Unit (and a copy of any agreement to be held at
reception) _

Response from Mr
Duygard

As discussed we do not feel it necessary to change our
last entry time at this point in time.
PR

Police Response

12

Condition as
requested by
Police

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-
enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall not be
permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Response from Mr
Dugard

Agreed

Police Response

13

Condition as
requested by
Police

There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the
licence holder to any person for bringing customers to
the premises.

Response from My
Dugard

As discussed this is not relevant to the incident that
took place and we trade as a cabaret that uses ticket
agents etc.

Police Response

One of the groups involved in this incident had been
touted prior to coming to you venue, further to this
they had been refused entry at two other venues
prior to being allowed into yours. '

Mr Dugard
refuses to accept
condition

14

Condition as
requested by
Police

In the event that a serious assault is committed on the
premises (or appears to have been committed) the
management will immediately ensure that:

(2) The Police (and where appropriate, the London
Ambulance Service) are called without delay, using
emergency telephone number 999;

(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are
taken to apprehend any suspects pending the arrival of
the Police; ' : :
(c) As is reasonably practicable, the crime scene is
preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation
to be carriéd out by the Police; and

(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to
fully protect the safety of all persons present on the
premises."

Agreed

Signature:

2003(1)

‘Signature witnessed by:

page 196




“RESTRICTED (when complétcd) - “ Page 1 of 11

Continuation of Statement of PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW ..., e

wamm e s - 'Serjous assault' includes (but is ot limited to) any
assault in which emergency medical treatment is
required and any assault in which a weapon is used

Response from Mr | As discussed, we confirmed and provided evidence
Dugard | that we did call the emergency services on the night of

the incident. We have also sent staff on an external

Crime Scene Preservation training. Held on 22/09/16..

Police Response

St

A minor variation application was submitted by the premises on 22" November 2016.

Summary of exhibits:~

RGG/01, RGG/01b, RGG/01c , RGG/01d, RGG/01e, RGG/01/f Email from Tony Flynn to PC Guerra
with attached incident reports. ‘

RGG/02 — Email from Aaron Curtis with action plan
RGG/03 — Details of security staff
RGG/04 — Accounts from two Door Supervisors

RGG/05 — Email Chain between Police and Alan Dugard

fonCiL e,

Signatore: ..., Signature witnessed by: ..

page 197

2003¢1)




RESTRICTED (when complete) .: Pagivgi)lf

Witness contact details

Home addresé:

OO SO PO P A OO OO POV S P DSOS IS Postcode: e,
" Home telephbne S S Work teleﬁhoue DUMDBEE e

Mobile/pager number ....................... Email address:

Preferred means of contact: .. SO .

Male / Female (delete as applicable) Dla\‘fe and pléce of birth:

Former name: ... ........................................ ]f%thnicity vCode (1641} v Religion/belief: ..o

Dates of witness non-availability

Witness care
a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b)  What can be done to ensure attendance?
c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file,

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes /No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Dlsabl]!ty, healthoare, childcare, transport , language
difficulties, visually impaired, resiricted mebility or otfier concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been cxplained to me )
b) 1 have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes No
c) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
d)  Iconsent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
(obtained in accordance with local practice)
e) 1 consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A
D I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child ~ Yes No
care proceedings, CICA :

g2 The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of witness: cereverrserren : o PHNENAME. (s
Signature of paren‘t/guardxan/appropnate adult: ,,‘ Print Name:  cooovevrenrevrvrsnes s esrssenteneins .
Address and telephone number if different from above:

Statement taken by (print name): PC1614CW P207028 PC GUERRA ............. Station: City Hall Westiminster ..................

Time and place statement taken: ...

2006/07(1): MG 11(T) STRILTLD (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complcte) .. '

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of ATon LewarS ..., URN:
Age if under 18 Over 18.....cveeeeee. (if over 18 inseri ‘over 18*) Occupation: Police Constable..............coevianen

This statement (consisting of: ..., 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosecutlon if T have wilfully stated anything in it

which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

-

/{ 1o - Y
S : Pate: 1970172017 i

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded {(supply witness details on rear)

I am a Police Officer based at Charing Cross Police Station on the Gangs Unit.

On Sunday 1% January 2017 at 2200 hours, | was on duty at Charing Cross Police Station when | viewed audio

footage of unidentified suspects

How Footage Was Viewed

| viewed moving audio footage from Body Worn Video which had been recorded by PC JOHNSTONE 1840 CW in
relation to a multiple stabbing. The offence location where the footage was recorded was RAH RAH ROOM, 215-
217 PICCADILLY, W1J 9HN. This footage lasts 13 minutes and 58 seconds starting from 0143 hours until 0157
hours on 01/01/2017. | was not told any names of the suspects prior to the viewing.

Persons Present When Images were Viewed

| viewed this footage on my own

Recognition Evidence

Male One (This is the black male of siim build 5 feet 11 inches in height with short black hair. He is
wearing a sand colour jacket, white shirt, white jeans and white trainers. When shown in the footage, he
- is talking to the police officers in what appears to be a fire escape. He is shown in the footage from 01:26

minutes to 09:06 minutes)

VSlgnature: 5{ s ) Signature wimessed by: .

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)| | RESTRICTEP fwhen complete)




RESTRICTED (when completed)

: ' Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  AITON LEWARS ... ceee e e e et enaas v reneian

| recognised this as( IRy

The reason | could recognise this suspect was because of his facial structure, skin colour, eye colour, nose,

mouth, hair colour, hair style, body frame and voice.

| have known subject for approximately 6 months whilst working on CW NORTH. | have had two previous
dealings with him during this time and most:,récently saw him at Westminster Magistrates Court on 15/12/2016.
He is a known member and associate of the Mozart Gang. This gang is frequent the W9 and W10 area of London

and are heavily involved in drugs supply and gang related crime.

| have no reason to doubt my identification.

| utilised Custody imaging to obtain his full name, Date of birth and PNCID number, which was shown as: dot’

-and'—l also viewed his most recent image present on the database, to confirm

my recognition and to prove or disprove his involvement in the offence. Upon doing so, this confirmed what | had
originalfy thought.

Male Two (This is the light skinned black male, of slim buiid with short black hair. When shown in this
footage he is topless laying down on the floor and being attended to by London Ambulance Service. He is

shown in the footage from 02:59 minutes to 03:14 minutes)

I recognised this as

The reason | could recognise this suspect was because of his facial structure, skin colour, eye colour, nose,

mouth, hair colour, hair style and body frame.

| have known of subject for approximately 6 years whilst working on CW NORTH. | have had no personal
dealings with him but have previously seen images of him on daily briefings and | have seen him on many
occasions whilst out on patrol. He is a known member and associate of the Mozart Gang. This gang is frequent
the WO and W10 area of London and are heavily involved in drugs supply and gang related crime.

| have no reason to doubt my identification.

I utilised Custody Imaging to obtain his full name, Date of birth and PNCID number, which was shown as: dob

D | oIso viewed his most recent image present on the database, to confirm

my recognition and to prove or disprove his involvement in the offence. Upon doing so, this confirmed what | had

originaily thought.
Male Three (Thié is the black male of stocky build, 6 feet 1 inches in height with short black hair and a

Signature: I/; o ) Signature witnessed DY: oo

2003(1) _ . page 200




..“ ..I..{ESTRICTED {(when completed)

Page 3 of 3

Continuation of Statement Of  ATON LE VAR S ... oot iits ittt a v e s e er e sear s ee b st st en e e as et eareanseres

black beard. He is wearing a black coat with buttons, a white shirt and blue jeans. When shown in the

footage he is talking with police officers in the street. He is shown in the footage from 09:51 minutes to

12:00 minutes)

| recognised this <IN

* The reason | could recognise this suspect was because of his facial structure, skin colour, eye colour, eyebrows,

nose, mouth, black beard, black hair style and body frame.

A

| have known of subject for approximately 6 yeéfs whilst working on CW NORTH. | have had no personal
dealings with him but | have previously viewed his custody images. He Is a known member and associate of the
Mozart Gang. This gang is frequent the W9 and W10 area of London and are heavily involved in drugs supply

and gang related crime.
| have no reason to doubt my identification.

| utilised Custody Imaging to obtain his full name, Date of birth and PNCID number, which was shown as: dob

G | :iso viewed his most recent image present on the database, to confirm

my reéognition and {o prove or disprave his involvement in the offence. Upon doing so, this confirmed what | had

originally thought.

e e e o ok R R e R R R A A R R R R AR W R R R R AR R AR R R TR R R R ARtk o de st e kA ok ek e e ok e i g dok e d ok o e g e ke s e o ol o e e ok e o S o e oo ok e e

| have previously participated in a controlled CODE D PACE viewing for the purpose of making recognitions of

unidentified criminal suspecis. As a result | have previously made positive recognitions. —

I made a record of my recognition evidence by sending this statement to PS COWEN 1004 CW via email.

{ am willing to attend court and give evidence.

YT

Signature: /f/ Signature Witnessed BY:  c.ooovieeerveeeiereeri e

4 j2aicd

20050 | ~ page 201




MGI11
Page4 of 4

RESTRICTED (wh.el.i conﬁ;lete)

P

Witness contact details

HOME 0ATEESI ... ceesi vt rtsaseees e see st aaeee s seene s e5b s e se ekt b e 14 s b eme b e B4 £ a0 050 Ra b S h e SRS R A4 e PRSP A e PR R P S EE R AT R AR R E T R R TR R e I
.......................................................................................................................................................... Postcode: .o
Home telephone number retrrrareersasasnassesennsseeraesnieeeerenneee. WOTK telephone nOmMber i
Mobile/pager BUMDbBEr .o e Email address:  .ooooccicineirorirnesirerrererresseee e s e se e sssasssenrsanes
Preferred means of contact:

Male / Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: ettt bbb e r s s e e e eee s nreas

FOrmer name:  ......coccoevcierenrensnensnrnssensneenns Ethnicity Code (16+1):  .cccceevcnrnen.. Religion/belief: oo,
Dates of witness DON-aVAHADIHIY oot ettt e e b e LSS e AR bbb kb en b erabanarann

Witness care
a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG®6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?
c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
Yes / No. If “Yes® submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Disabitity, healthcare, childcare, transpont, , language
difficultics, visually impaired, restricted mebility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent {for witness completion)
Yes No

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has
been explained to me

b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes No

c) 1 have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No

d) I consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A D
(obtained in accordance with local practice) _ :

e} I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A

1} I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child  Yes No
care proceedings, CICA '

-g)  The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer

help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of witness: veerenree. PTIOE NAIMNE:

Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult: ..o, Print name:

Address and telephone number if different from above:
Statement taken by (PIint DAMEY: ..o srsressiereresss e ssnsserennense S AHON

Time and place statement taken:

20060071 MGINT) | § RESTRICT ! (whes complete)




RESTRICTED (

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Crimina{ Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of Hitesh Lakhani PC 2131CW ..cnivinrevsruns URN:
Age ifunder 18 OVer coumsininsiinin (if over 18 insext over 18") Qccupation: Police Officer .,.urmmmmissiii i

“This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages reach signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
riake 1t knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which Iknow to be false, or do not believe ta'be true,

Signature: £ ATl Date:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded| ___ |  (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Police Officer based at Charing Cross Police Station and have worked on the Proactive Gangs Unit both
as a uniform and plain-clothes officer for approximately five years.

On FRIDAY 13™ JANUARY 2017 at approximately 0930 hours | was on duty in the Gangs Unit office when |
viewed camera footage obtained from a police body worn camera dated SUNDAY 15t JANUARY 2017.

| viewed the footage personally at Charing Cross Police Station on the second floor. | was informed of the
altercation concerning a group of MALES from PC DWELTZ, | was not told any names of the suspects prior to the

viewing.

Persons Present When Images were Viewed

| viewed these images on my own.

Recognition Evidence

Suspect One WNEINGEGEGEGNGEGDGEEEEEEE

I have viewed the footage obtained from a police officer's body worn camera and | can confidently fde"“fléi_.
— in the footage he reason | recognise? :
|| this suspect was because of | have executed numerous drugs warrants at his address and have had face 1o face]

discussions with him some of which have been extremely confrontational. | am familiar with this build, tone of

voice and in particular his beard along with his jaw line. -

{ have known~f‘o_r approximately four years and recognise him as a member of the Mozart Gang}
based norfh of Wesim‘inster-is knewn to have been concerned in drug supply and has adopted the role}
of an ‘enforcer’ in many cases. | have no reason to doubt that the MALE In the footage ish

= /8 ZSignature witnessed by B SR S W s e e T

‘ED (when complete)

~ page 203




‘REST RIC 'ED (\\"hé_:j mplete) Ry _ Pagel\;gfl?l:

Witnes! conalact details

Home 4ddress: B L S L L s Ter e, TP AT e TS E AR AR hreseia s setans thns Fasia chdateredsinsanesnessronras

T L T R L Ty T L L T Ly e I TS L) Postcode: e LE S o4 R R eG g AN

Home telephone number wn ks WOTK (E1EDRONE BUMBEL  cuiror et iersevsiecnssnssisioesersioricemeomssotyonsions

Mobile/pager number nstpsiseersipsrnssrssrensssse e DT BEATO88! - avsssvmvrinrtionsors s riressersrsssssaosossssesmssms revstbo mrmaressss

AT o R AR IS R R e d E AR LR DT il b

Preferred means of contact: S ARSI F e T P AR A e sn b S 465 vy S Eeda S R
Ma}e , Fﬂmale (delele as applicab!e) _,_Date and Place Ofbirth: REPALIINA NS VA RE 'l.'.%lﬁ?.!!'!,'.nifdt'u-c‘i'-'-hunouo-uo_-.-u'g_a;_v-;ﬂ-ujcii Ard Faakpmnnemry

Former name: Dy Y2 L R T T oc PN o EﬂmicﬂyvCOdc (16+]): VR TR R Rcligionfbclief: AR b s R i

A T e T P S S R N

N Verdireerens v aadEaiansiy AR T eak

Dates of witmess pon-availabili

ENERKINPA SRS IR v NI AR d

L L T L T L L O e T e e L R R DN PR PSR

Witness care .
‘a}  Isthe witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes/ No. If *No’, include reason(s) on MG,

b)  What ¢an be done to ensure attendance? !

¢}  Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
Yes / No. i ‘Yes' submit MG2 with file.

dy  Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If ‘ Yes’ what are they? isability, healtheare, childeare, fmnsport, , language
difficulties, viswally impaired, restricted mobility or other concems?) )

F Witness Consent (for witness completion) , .
Yes |

.8)  The eriminal justice pracess and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only} has
' been explained to me
I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes [

I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?’  Yes I

1NAT |

1 consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter:
{obtaired in accordance with local practioe)

gy I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence:

Yes

) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child
" care proceedings, CICA
g) . Theinformation recorded dbove will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick thls box to dccl_m_ their services:

Print name:

.
Slgnature Of Wlmess: CARAFER N PRI N R R RSV VR T e He e AT D R RO T

H i
COFRRRPORNRNRNINSRRRRNII ¢ 11175 111 - . [- L PR SOP TN ORI PREOTP PP

Signatore of parent/guardxan/approprmte adult: i
iane number if different from above. SR,

AR R S IR R b
hiChEd & 3 é

Station: SRV o s SR B it ap g

Statement taken by (Print DEME)T  svmsssperestrimmsesrepessas o

RS LIS ERLTEY R AR EA SU RS AR S SO AN A AR T R TN VG N

Frartassrisnsensanenay

‘Time and place statement taken:

2006070 MG 11D [




~ RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
~ Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
-Statement of: Grant Churchill i - P L o
Age if under 18: Over 18 . (if over 18 insert “over 18) . QOccupation: Police Constable 1748CW

This statement (c_onsi_siing of |  page(s) each signed by me) Is true to the bast of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in -
it anything which | knaw to_be false, or do not believe to be true. -

) 71’-% ¥ G4 Dale: 18012017

Witness Signature: (AL

This statement refers to-the incident on 1%t January 2016 at the RAH RAH ROOM, 217
PICCADILLY, W1J 9. | was working alongside the WESTMINSTER LICENSING team for
new years eve to help with the high demand of licensing checks needed during this time. |
was working along side PC ADAM DEWELTZ 2556CW, PC MICHAEL DAY and PC WILLL

HEATON 1274CW for the evening.

Earlier in the evening we had been to the RAH RAH ROOM venues and spoken to the
director ARRON CURTIS in relation to their licensing agreements and to ensure that they
were being followed appropriately. We were told that is was a ticketed event and the
numbers etc were all pre-arranged and were being monitored.

Whilst my colleagues and | were conducting a licensing visit on another venue on the WEST
END i was informed by my colleagues on the licensing team that they had just received a
call from their Sergeant stating that there had been an incident at the RAH RAH ROOMS
venue. Due to this we made our way to the venue, where we arrived at about 0110 hours.
On our approach from Piccadilly Circus it could be seen that the rear of the venue, JERMYN
STREET W1 had been cordoned off by police and | could see both police and LAS vehicles
the club cancellmg the event and everyone in the venue having to leave. We made our way
to the front of the venue where after speaking to the door staff we were met by the director
ARRON CURTIS and escorted into the venue.

We were taken to the first floor of the venue where there was a small office which contained
the CCTV facilities where ARRON CURTIS stated that he would show us the incident. At this
point we were speaking with ARRON CURTIS to find out the details of the incident and how
it occurred. ARRON CURTIS showed us where the incident had taken place that was on the
ground floor in the front corner nearer the stage. It seemed that the area had not been
properly cornered off and people could easily and were walking in and around the area.
ARRON CURTIS appeared to be shocked and kept stating to us that he didn’t understand
how the incident happened as it was a great evening and that it came out of no where.
ARRON CURTIS stated that the whole incident only lasted a few minutes and also stated
that to his knowledge there were no serious injuries, only one male with a graze looking
injury on his stomach/ abdomen, this description did not match the police scene and LAS
presence we had segn out the back of the venue and for this reason myse!f and PC

Witness Signature: é{w AAAANLD, 1 S AL,

SIGNALUre WINESSEU DY SIGNAIUIE . ....vvirvwns v in i copiaia s ciiiess sin 525 oo was eus s ains 505 bG8 50




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN
Statement of; Will Heaton
Age |f under 18 Over 18 {if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupatlon Potlce Constable 1274CW

- This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each slgned by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it

anything which | know to be false, or do not pelzeve o be frue.

Witness SignaturePC“M:”’\?-'{ct‘cw, Date: 18/01/2017

soohirm e

These are my otiginal notes, written at CHARING CROSS POLICE STATION on
WEDNESDAY 18" JANUARY 2017. My notes started at 1516hrs.

| am Police Constable Will Heatonj 1274CW and | am employed by the Metropolitan Police
Service since FEBRUARY 2016. | am based at CHARING CROSS POLICE STATION and

on WESTMINSTER BOROUGH, attached to MAYFAIR SNT.

These notes relate to an incident that | helped deal with on 15t January 2016 at the RAH
RAH ROOM, 217 PICCADILLY, W1J 9HN. During my shift, | was working alongside the
Licensing team as part of police aid for NEW YEARS EVE. | attended RAH RAH ROOM with
colleagues PC GRANT CHURCHILL 1748CW, PC ADAM DEWELTZ 2566CW and PC
MICHAEL DAY at 0122hrs after a call came out saying that there had been a double

stabbing at the venue.

We had previously been to this venue earlier that evening, following a licensing check to see
that the club was adhering to its licence and to speak with the manager about the event
which was occurring that evening. We spoke to the Operations Director, ARRON CURTIS,
who informed us that the New Year's event at the venue was a ticketed only event, it had
been self-promoted and that attendees were having their bags searched before entering the
club.

When we arrived at the venue at 0122hrs, | noticed that JERMYN STREET, which is at the
back exit of RAH RAH ROOM had already been cornered off by police on scene. | also
noticed that there were two males lying on the floor next to the back exit of the venue, being
treated by LAS. | was told by one officer standing by the crime scene that those were the
victims who were suffering from stab wounds. | walked with colleagues around to the front of
the venue on PICCADILLY. We spoke to bouncers and asked to speak to the manager.
ARRON came to meet us and took us down stairs to the first floor.

Firstly, ARRON showed us where the incident was said to have occurred which was on the
ground floor in the corner of the dance floor next to the seated area. A cornered off area
could visibly be seen when looking over the railings from the first floor onto the ground floor.
All Guests had been escorted out of the venue and the lights were on. | sat with Adam and
Michael while they spoke to ARRON about what had happened. ARRON seemed to be _
bewildered by what had occurred and i felt like he was trying to play the whoie incident down

Witness Signature: .. p2¢.V4 =N27 G

Signature Witnessed by SIgNature..........coooiii i e
' o e i e el e e ih w e P3991°f2; )

o -RESTRICTED (when complete)

page' 20'6




© RESTRICTED (whin complete) | 1 I8

Continuation of Statement of:_ 7 CUAC—==1R7lCv/
somewhat, | felt this because ARRON stated that he had seen a victim of the incident and

said that the only injury suffered was a graze on his side and that there was no blood.
ARRON appeared to be unaware of the crime scene and the state of the victims outside the
venue. ARRON also continually stated that he had no idea why or how the incident had
happened as the event was ticketed only and that it had been a lovely evening prior to this.

After speaking with ARRON, PC CHURCHILL and | went outside fowards the rear of the
venue on JERMYN STREET to the crime scene in order to get an update about the injuries

suffered by the victims.

PC CHURCHILL spoke to LAS while | spoke to two Detective Constables who were at the
crime scene. However, | cannot remember-their names. | was informed by one of the
Detective Constables that the incident was possibly gang related. | was then also informed
by LAS on scene that both victims were IC3 males. One was suffering from two minor stab
wounds and the other had a stab wound on the lower left hand side on his abdomen. These

were not thought to be life threatening at the time.

Upon heading back te the front entrance to RAH RAH ROOM, | spoke to PC DAY and
updated him on the status of the victims. During this time, PC DAY and PC DEWELTZ
began looking over CCTV alongside ARRON. Although | did not view all of the CCTV, | saw
at ene point that there appeared to be an IC3 male sat down on a chair with his top off being
treated by other attendees. It was believed that this male was one of the victims who had
been stabbed. :

‘Due to this, | went downstalrs to the ground floor where the incident had taken place and
towards the cornered off area. Looking into the crime scene, | could visibly see that there
were specks of red liquid on one of the chairs where CCTV had shown the victim sitting. |
believed this to be blood. | therefore went upstairs. to the CCTV room and told both PC
DEWETLZ and PC DAY. At this point, two detective constables also arrived and began

viewing CCTV as well.

| went downstairs again and saw that SOCO had arrived at the crime: scene on the ground
floor. At this point, | was then told by PC DAY and PC BEWELTZ to go back to CHARING

CROSS POLICE STATION as they were going to continue looking at CCTV footage. This
statement was completed at 1605hrs at CHARING CROSS POLICE STATION.

Peian==t27h 0N o

EATrE AL IEE R R AP TAE EE T AL E P TN S CEL AL S LT RRA DU AR SRR AR ORE SYFELS SRS

Witness 'Slgnaiure: JRCIET LERE s

Signature Witnessed bV Slgnature:_. Piie it n ¥ fie L SR VR SR Y KNS S AL R DAY ST AR RN AT AT LN,




LT

© RESTRICTED (whencomplety e

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.]

Statement of Sandy RUSSELL .............cooovevnveecvecreennn. URN:

Age ifunder 1§ Over18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 187) Occupation: Police Constable 4167CW
(195180) ....cooovvrirvvcrercricranen

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfuily stated anything in it

which I know to be false, or do not believe to be frue.

LI

Signature: /A’ L4 8200 eod 63 Date: SV2 1% A

v

Tick if witness evidence ,(! visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This statement relates to the day | was present during a training session for Crime Scene

Preservation Training at Rah Rah Rooms Piccadilly in September 2016.

| am a Police Licensing Officer and have worked as part of Westminster's Licensing team for 7
years. | am an officer of 23 years service within the Metropolitan police and have gained a vast

amount of operational and training experience in this time.

One of my responsibilities as part of my current role is to provide Crime Scene Preservation
training free of charge to Licensed premises. This would normally take place when requested
by a responsible operator or offered to venues where an incident of violence has taken place.
The training 'I offer is about an hour iong and involves the use of a power point presentation.
To date | have provided the training for many venues and to over 1500 members of staff. |
have received positive feed back and found that it is good for forming relations between the
venues, their staff and the police. My package includes covering what a venue is expected to
consider and implement once an incident occurs. | also cover the following:

How to deal with making a 999 call and when they should do this, what to do with the victim, a
suspect, a crime scene, any witnesses. We discuss the use of force, powers to detain a

person, how to avoid a detained person suffering with positional asphyxia and how to identify a

person who may be suffering from excited delirium and how to deal with it.

Signature: Q VM‘Q‘Q.,QW Signature witnessed by:

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTED fwhern complete)




- ..".]{_{:ESTRICTED (when :(;oﬁll).l.e.féd.) Page 2 of 3

Continuation of Statement of  SANAY RUSSELL ......oooo...osecoooororeeeeeoeereeseeessoeeseeseoeesreessereeseesseeseeesess oo

On Saturday 3rd September, 2016 there was an incident involving violence at Rah Rah Rooms
in Piccadilly. We believed that a male had been stabbed during a fight. | was asked by PC
Reaz GUERRA whether | would be willing to provide my training package to the venue, | said
that | would be happy to. Within a shqrt period of time | was told by the venue that they had
arranged their own training through ISS Security, the company who supply their door staff. |
contacted Tony FLYNN, the DPS of Rah Rah room and asked whether | could attend and sit in
on the training to ensure it was detailed enough, Mr FLYNN agreed. Mr FLYNN told me he

would see me there but he wasn't present at the venue when | arrived or make himself known

to me while | was there.

| attended the venue for the training on the evening of 23rd September and was shown o the
seating area where the training. was due to take place by Alessandro ANDOLINA, one of the
managers. | don't recall seeing any other member of the management team there during the
evening. | was soon infroduced to John FIELDS from Abacus Training Group who was the
trainer, 1 found him to friendly, professional and welcoming. He told me he would appreciate
my input into his training and explained his back ground, | was impressed with his experience.
When we started the session there were a good number of staff present including members of
the security team who were involved in the incident. | was say there were around 20 people |
present overall, maybe more. In the main | listened to Mr FIELDS and | found him to be a very:
knowledgeable, clear and professional trainer. As we went over the incident the effect it had on
staff started to become apparent and the session turned into a de-brief. The door staff stated
‘they did not feel there were enough of them to deal with the incident and contain parties. They
said they thought that the police should have been called sooner in the evening but they
weren't. They felt the groups who were verbally arguing to start with should have been ejected
earlier but ihey weren't as the manager had not given them permission to do this and the
groups would be monitored. As a resuit the incident escalated and became the large scale

violent disorder that it was They said bottles were used and there was a great deal of glass

2003(1)

Signature: ?QMMQ«Q,Q/ ........ Signature witnessed BY:  ..ococciiiniinene e

page 209




 RESTRICTED (when completed) | | Page 3 of 3

Continuation of Statement of  Sandy RUSSELL.............ooiviiiiiei et

and blood across the ﬂoor% that was quickly cleared away by staff. One doorman said that he
felt very vulnerable during the incident and they were unable to contain it and detain offenders
due to the level of violence. It was said that the cleaning staff were instructed to clean up the
mess very quickly, cleafly having no understandihg of crime scene preservation. Mr FIELDS
and myself went over, slowly and clegrly what we would have expected the venue to do, where
they went wrong and what they must do if anything similar were to happen in the future. The
input was detailed, accurate, reassuring and honest. The session went on for such a long time
| had to leave before it's conclusion. | left the venue confident that Mr FIELDS would end the

i with the staff being clear on police expectations should anything similar happe'n again.

Jocsn© QQ perelly™ (.

Signature:

WM,QQ s SIgNAtire WithesSed DY:  vevevvsiseseeeevecssensesserstsenseeseeesssesantassenes

page 210

2003(1)




N MGl
ete) Page 4 of 4

v I = s

| '.RESTRICTED (when compl

Witness contact details

Home address: ..o v s searssnsssssssssenens et oA PR R A A eSS b b E s RA e e e e et rrts
PSP Postcode:

Home telephone number .o Work telephone number ..o
Mobile/pager number rerrrerernirnrerrerenrinssenseessnessernnennnenere. EMAIl address:

Preferred MEANS Of CONMACE:  cviiciiiererstresere e cssssse st s sessear s s s sansssnsnsinsiebenan e ttete bt et eeat et st ee e a e eae b s ae e e st res
Male-/ Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of birth:

Former Dame:  .....cccocveovvmevirvrvnrveeerrsnereensonees E‘fhnicity Code (16+1):  .eevrvivrreveene.. Religion/belief: e
Dates of witness non-availability  ..iccccoviimimniennnneas T O A RSP R

Witness care
a)  Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MGS6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?
c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d)  Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If “Yes’ what are they? (issbitity, healthcare, childeare, transpart, , language difficulties,
visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion) '
Yes No

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme {(victims only) has
been explained to me
b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes No
c) Thave been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?” Yes No
T
i
d) I consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
(obtained in accordance with locat practice)
e) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A
f) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No
care proceedings, CICA - '
g) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer

belp and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of witness: SRURRPIN o5 y 111 1 351 - O PO ORI

Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult:  ......ccov e, PII Name:

-~

Address and telephone number if different from above:

Statement taken by (print name): PC 195180 Sandy Russell ............................ Station:  Westminster..........ccooveveveevirvrenen.

Time and place statement taken:

2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTLED (vlien complete)







.fil}’a '
“what firstAid was gwen

@ " [ferime slimmans pmcedur
® Remember to produce your exhibits.

If you made or witnessed'an arrest
‘¢ Record the words used fo tell the person they were u
page 2 {inside front cover).

o Record the grounds.
o  Recofd ihe offence.
#  Record the necessity for arrest;
¢ Please remaimber to cover points to prove th

o was adopted ratherthan affest, include Feasons,.

naér artest. The 'caution’ is on;

e offefice for which arrested.

MERLIN PAC
tncidents/arrests mvolvmg aparson wndler the age of 18

0
AL

s
[:] Yes D No - No furthar action necessary L

I MERUIN PAC Rif. Nogsissiassmusssesmmenmrsareré
et ~ Aclion taken to address concerns recordad in notes

MERLIN PAC has

MERLIN PAC thrashold not m

Supetvisors: To ensure that whare MERLIN threshold has been met 8
héen created.

WITNESS STATE
CJ Acet 1967, 5.8 MG Act 1980, ss EA{S](&) nutl ..\B MC Rules 1981, 70

"i‘hls smtams it (consns‘hnp 0 Bl
of page(s) wach signed hy me] is
tc{ tlie hest'ofray., kit pwiotigoiiid Delief afe:d ilce Hiiowing i, ﬁ‘ F’t
Ls}fientien e in-evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if  have wilfuliy
atad in it afiything: wihich | know 0 he false or do fipt bélidve v B

Hrije.

Bate:} f\ /‘2@ 5




iy

—"

it




K “. ge 215 ECHTaTT:) (O] ¢ KA. G




Signature

1y e AR L A A




& EVIDENCE & ACTIONS BOOK

- ST riepsaase

SSDI\Bday the

Warrant No l?%
OCU Code,. 57
“Email..




gz

® I physical fofce and/or officar safety equipment was used during the mmdamhrrest,
give a detailed description of the use [describe technique used) and the fBagols foF
use. You must ell the custody officer and, if approptiste, consull the il State
what firs( ald was given,

‘& if crime summons procedufe was adopted rather than grrest, include rpasnns.
% Remombet to pfoduce youf exhibits.
If you made or witnessuct an arrest

® Record the words used to leil the psrson they were under arrest, The ‘caution®is on
page 2 {inside ffont cover),

L Record the grounds.
@  Record the offence;.
©  Record the necessity for arfest.
%  Please remember to cover points to prove the offence for which arrested;

MERLIN PAC
Incidlants/arrests invelving a porsoit under the age of 18

s thers a concefd ahout the child/young péfson not achiaving one o1 more of the § ECM
key outcomes: Ba Healtlvy; Stay Safe; Enjoy and Achieve; Maldny a positive conttibution;
Economic Well-hotig. o

Yes D No - No further action necessary -

T MERLIN PAC Ref: N

|:| MERLEN PAC threshold nat met - Action taken to address concerns recorded in notes

Supervisors: To ensure that whers MERLIN threshold has been meta MERLIN PAC has
heen créatad.

wwmess SIA'FEMENT
e Act 1967, 5.9 MG Act 1980, ss 5AI3Na) and 58 MG Bules 1882, 70!

Statement of

0( cupation W

¥Fhis diiffaineit (qodsidking of pagels) anch sigted By e) is fye
tothebostof my: knowladge .?m;i beliaf aud | rnaks: krnglny ahat, A
igtendetad in guitertd, | 1 sl be llabBlgso Hrosgcdtion if | Have wilftlly
staved In ik anything whigh | know f0 ;m talseor do not believetg by

s







i/‘y“(‘ AL

Feot mc*ue* “%%oc*rﬁ
: '*%*‘(’M af\d

\f\,e; ..... VOSSR mcx(
e el WGBS

- «mr;; CONWE *ru F‘n,'xsa dancels

7,,}§_ ACLE w@‘i

RO i e e s b e




. :‘f age 221 Signature;

G ey b s Sl SR A e e




List details of othar o
dog section, ARY, tck

CHARGING/REPORTING NOTES

| PERSON 1

CHARGED[TOLD REPORTED Tin gy T T
AND CAUTIONED: —~

Place,,

OFFENCE{S) CHARGED/REPORTED,,,

e R ST T e

PERSONS PRESENT
PP st A 535

e P L L S S NS S T

SIGNED
PERSON CHARGED/REPORTED,cosmmsinamnsacns

. e ﬂ%ﬁwo‘mcen-




Form MG11 |

WITNESS STATEMENT

{CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3){a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2006, Rule 27.1)

iR

LG




o -4 Gt T

'RESTRICT

:hen complete

Form MG114

Page No. ....... of

e

el

I

i . u.‘ i
TR ] !

O LTSN

o T e, R B SRS TR




-

WITNESS STATEMENT

CT Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Slatement of Vi .

Age if under 18 @06&1& fif over I8 insert ‘over 18" Occupation: TR S SO

his statement (consisting of: .... 1...... pageé each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if 1 have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SV R EYR AN, and hold the position of

SR
-."ﬁ‘a‘:i:qr-_‘;“-S’-{’: W ¢ R AT T SR L TR R SR s S pa e

.....................................................................................

This provides 2+ 2. hours I-day{s)* of coverage. Recordings are kept for 3@ ....... -hoursf days*

......... Wasaran

and are stored Ioca!iy o at®. ='5.'.'-:.*;".13\.1;,*-.’.I-lfzizn-;(r’-‘x'-‘&e-‘!&-\-ﬁ-gﬁy-g \0"('9‘ S

has........ OHZ, ....... cameras | can confirm that the date & time shown on the CCTV productéfj

T aT IR The SVSte,m

W ......,.;lz“s‘idaY(S) srsisgereesanvanNOURS prsiirnnds i minutes. am aware that fOOtag ﬁ1ay
be used in the media to identify suspects. On.ﬁh’.‘.‘*.‘é‘qﬁ!)ﬁ‘}.‘!ﬁ*l handed the following items to

P S SToE ‘«3"\?(C-U | produce these items as exhibit(s) ._}56)7&'5\

| can confirm that the person (s) involved had no permission fo

PP PR BT R DT AR AR RN e 8

R T TR

T I RSP TN PO T S NS PR KRR S s R KR R

| estimate the * value / damage to b susi

{ am willing to attend court and assist police as necessary with this enguiry,

~

CF N EE Y R R AR I

R gt A T P e T

et o

s

R

G




0 R, 6357 |

Witness Statement

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 55.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
* Statement of @ L, Joman. CSP R ID SANTD 192.600)

Age If under 18 ‘over 18' Occupation Police Officer

f This statement {consisting of A page{s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge
1 and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if
| have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

A

Dated: @\]'0\\2,01} T

Signature: {_ i

GESPAATOSAMO NG (1

Tidn

{dats.in full), between O{LS/ hours and Q. 2hours, | was responsible

L O“WHBMWMJ

: for cordon controlath'g'%_%@}%_’ S w\}e\.%iﬁ“ Shasomses.. -'-'Ziﬂ‘jc_éﬁdi’)-

ii | recorded details of all persons seeking eﬁtry to the scene in a log book. At the conclusion of my ddty

I passed the log to A - LRNIEA D5 N\

-!w.

o ; oo, ’
e T )

Ay O W Y PR WS S s o R st s

RN s

; T et T e A R

T SRR R PR
- i EY et mad A b o A e e L L e (T L T3 e
A R A ERR N fissyisr - A I A 5 AR
eI ey s il i) e

LT

P R iy B S R R M T e e e ; : W

" E A A S e TS G S AT AT RN e

£

A R R L




Form MG11

Witness Statement
{CJ Act.”'1967, 5.9;: MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, .70}

Statement of FCHaR 6 (anyrien F85V

Age if under 18 ‘over 18' . Occupation Police Officer

f . This statement {consisting of page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge
| and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if
‘ | 1have wilfully stated in it anything'which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated: O} /o[ }2_@1;[

hours, | was responsible
' for cordon control at.... S GEAYN.... 3 T Lecan I S LAMER. I flocation).

- | recorded details of all persons seeking entry to the scene in a log book. At the conclusion of my diity

" | passed the 10g to s

Additional information (it applicable): . Q2.0 ... S2gk... Bute. autthavie of Thg..,
288 : J,L 1!'1':‘1"\,1;5;" ; _.4“ .ﬂi.. r:t';@;::) b ]

TN

; s
: ] T D
f
I i
{ ]
i 3 A R
( ;‘ ‘-1 R g ‘.r...".-‘.-i‘i”:%??_‘?“ A R
i Bl
a1
il
it
i

2y
P N T AL

o e U I b3 oo




METROPOLITAN POLICE SERVICE Form 5223
‘ EXAMINATION REPORT

_ .Ef Date(s)

| ... Allegation Tmes | Eeminer g

f .C\é,,h,, :"i‘liii"-}

_:Ve:‘_-ue/Property/Suspect CLF—\H . ﬂ@n—f

'SO3/Lab, Ref
Type of property :
Property examlned at o

Seai Nos

Exarnination date.:.....cmsmmblilalldmimmmmmio. STt tiMew C2.2 22w End time s g
Examined in presence of .l .. i dsded S oty b OOV G MVt i s S
Date. s

c kuf:&(a -~

Property received fi
perty ed from ’3¢ g’Af"r“’

Property returned to ;

(Sl i A

" wisis OBHF take Yes/No
NamesMWarrant NOS. PoNCE EHminatio it i i i s diilosab il 5o sl G b i s

Yy My ’) A4
Details Of relAted COITES . mousammesnm s e insaes o s g s wvs. - REPOTE Ne, Yy ar. ’j 5 g

Elimination: Nos, eliminated, ... ...

Signature,..
Wil A3G07

et i A page>62928 AT v Gont. sheet No.. NS




METROPOLITAN POLICE SERVICE Form 5223A

" EXAMINATION REPORT
_CONTINUATION SHEET/DIAGRAM

Venue/Property/Suspect/Vehiciei

Details of Examination o ] Located at

5

Report No. L) ?

p§9§ 229L} [ S— Cont. sheet No

........

Signaturﬁ | i
MP 437107

T ST TR e, g T R S, s e B, o

[rae—




METROPOLITAN POLICE SERVICE Form 5223A

EXAMINATION REPORT
o CONTINUATION SHEET/DIAGRAM

§VenuelProperty/SuspectNehlcle 2SO L

o
!

‘Exhibit No/URN/Seal No No. LS L3 ] Located at_

,_o-f=l ,3'0—‘2,,- Fnnpdl Q\,;:a.,{_l DA—A—Q_J i

Repart No. 908151

oot s pag@a%:%o\ Lt Asss  Cont. sheet No. A, 5

Signatureumaiias
BAP 437707




METROPOLITAN POLICE SERVICE Form 5223A
“ EXAMINATION REPORT
__CONTINUATION SHEET/DIAGRAM
Ve“UF{/F’rOIEﬁV/Suspet:Wehlcle")/\,\"“ R Examiner:__ S

| CRISRef:. )

-

d T e s T
e e o o

7 [Located at

' Details of Examination |

R =S N o %p\b -l‘-- Lh i

SiGNATUI s sommtpmedimmrersers
Me 432167

.




METROPOLITAN POLICE SERVICE Form 5223A

" EXAMINATION REPORT
CONTINUATION SHEET/DIAGRAM

) Exammer e
émshef

‘:_ VenueiProperty/Suspect/Vehlcle

Contmuad from Report No O\ ::a(; ‘S' ')_' Lﬁﬁé;gd at

q Detalls of Exammatlon

Hfbc’gg Lﬁ\'@ [&'C" L et M < ("‘Q" =i W“‘_E” %
Mff"b@ 'L_L c.,::wsn e

Raport No. 9361:3
Signature? — A :_'__.‘:_.“ ot bR i paqe}gﬁz [ {(!’&‘a)— . Cont. sheet NO-...,I """" ’f‘“"

MP 437/07




CCTV TRANSCRIPT

page 233




Camera No.

Location

New Years Eve - Cris6500044/17
. _DVRZ . e

Office

31_01_M_012017015535

0158:00 PC Dewewlt PC Day in office with Aaron Curtis

Rear Stairs

290_02_M_012017004112
0044.:40 Suspects leaving

Rear Stairs Bottom

510_03_M_012017003559

-10044:45 Suspects go to enter the club then use fire escape, concealing

bottie under coat
0048:51 Head Doorman with injure person

0050:;16 Victim Leaves
0053:59 Suspect holding mop buck arguing with Security

0055:10 Doorman struggling with male
0055:55 Male trying to get back in

Rear Fire Escape

§96_04_M_012017002858 :
0029:05 Table placed there later causes obstruction and fire dorr left
open.

597_04_M_012017004455

0045:05 Suspects leaving

601_04_M_012017005018

0050:25 Victim Leaves

604_04_M_012017005508

0055:10 Male escorted out knocks over table
605_04_M_012017010142

0102:06 Table is put away

VIP Area by Stage

638_05_M_012017000000

0036:58 - Customers looking at incident
0043:57 - Incident

0059:16 - Customers dispersing

VIP Area

668_06_M_012017000000
0055:00 - Man arms himseif with carafe

Ramp

693_07_M_122016230000
2341:52 Suspects Arrive

694 _07_M_012017000000

0036:31 - Male hoiding bottle

0036:43 - Male being hit with something, falls over on ramp.

0039:565 - Aggressive towards security

0043:42 - two males attack the group

0043:53 - arms raised/fighting _

0045:00 - second victim shows his stab wound, and male armed with a
bottle.

0046:16 - Clean up

0047:10 Crime scene is cleared up.

page 234




700_08_M_ 012017000000
0034:45 - Incident Sia Intervene, Aaron arrives

DJ Booth towards dance |0036:42 Man with bottle
fioor . |0036:30 Bottle Thrown? & Kick
0036:42 picks up something from table and throws it.

0043:42 Suspects apporach

708_09_M_012017000000

0043:57 Incident - crown fleeing

004402 - Staff climbing over bar to hide.

Bar Front 0044:05 Mop being used as a weapon

0044.09 Security showinhg now urgency

0044:15 - victim with stab injury (male with dreads)

10

715_10_M_012017000000
003324 - Dancing (top Right)
0034:08 - Punch infront of SIA
0036:23 - Incident

Seats 0043:50 - incident

0044:04 - Mop Bucket
0044:086 - Victim on floor
0046:43 - Victim Leaves

11

769_11_M_012017000000
0036:56 - Staff hiding behind bar

Bar back 0043:57 Incident - crown fleeing
0044:03 - Staff climbing over bar to hlde

0044.05 Mop being used as a weapon

2

Bar Till

13

No footage

14

Stage

15

802_15_M_012017000000

0033:21 - two males dance with female

0034:09 - IC3 Male (subsequent victim) punches male
0034:47 - IC3 male in white shirt hoidmg bottle
0036:27 - Fight begins

0036:30 - Bottle Strike

0037:14 Security arrive to separate

0043:54 - Second 'Incident begins
. 0044:52 - IC3 male with-dreads shows he's been stabbed
Main dance Floor | 546:10 - Victims shirt with blood

0050:51 - Aaron curtis seen putting in crime scene
0055:06 - Male knocks over bottles and arms himself with a carafe(seen

on camera 6)
0055:10 - people walking through crime scene
0055:25 - Staff member arrives to secure scene - No signs of security.

16

Stage 809_16_M_012017000000
) 0043:50 Incident - IC3 white shirt Stabbed (Top centre left)

page 235

0035:55 Aaron Leaves - No SlA remain_. ... . U




Location

DVR 1

Camera No.

Front Door Left

2 01_M_122016230000

12322:03 Search - reddight on wand active item not confirmed =~ .|

2322:33 Group enter

2322:48 Male not searched properly

2323:10 — Victim (IC3 White T-Shirt) out to front of venue

2322:45 — Tout? 1C3 Male blue jacket, green cap brings to IC1 females to
door.

2329:32 — Male enters not searched

2337:12 — Suspect (fur lined hood) enters, — red light on wand active item
not confirmed

3_01_M_012017000000

0045:13 - victim (IC3 male white t-shirt) out to front

0049:11 - IC3 male out to front, arguing, male in grey shirt who has been
escorted by security joins them, becomes violent, picks up rope barrier
and metal barrier,

0051:58 IC3 in grey shirt continues to argues and throws barrier again
0052:55 IC3 in grey shirt continues to argues and throws barrier again
0053:02 IC3 in grey shirt kicks out at security

0053:36 IC3 in grey shirt — two security run after him, followed by Alex and

fwo further security

0054:10 - security return

0055:01 - IC3 in grey shirt returns argues with security

0056:05 - IC3 in grey shirt continues to argues and throws barrier again

Front Door Right

7_02_M 012017000000

000031 - Two females enter, one bag searched,other not searched,
persons not searched/wanded.

0009:32 - females bag searched only.

0045:10 Victim out to front, punches male on other side of barrier

0049:14 1C3 male out to front, arguing, male in grey shirt who has been

escorted by security joins them
0050:41 - IC3 in blue shirt runs back in {later arms his self with carafe

inside by stage)

Reception Entrance

10_03_M_ 122016230000 — Reception Searching

2301:30 Only one SIA with wand, two SIA searching and Victim arrives
2302:08 Female enters — only bag searched

2302:36 Male enters not searched properly

2302:17 Item in hand not searched

2305:59 Female enters — not searched

2321:59 - victim (IC3 male white t-shirt) out to front

233630 — Suspect group arrive
2337:05 Money passed over — lack of control — discussion with manager

11_03_M_012017000000

0003:22 - Man in Red Cap, loitering

0008:50 - Man in Red Cap - out of venue

0045:13 - victim (IC3 male white t-shirt) out to front with blood on his shirt
0046:05 — Visible signs of blood on white shirt_

0050:43 — Male runs back in, Security let him go

0008:11 — Man in Red Cap, loitering

Smoking Area

page 236




Mid Stairs

42_05_M_012017000000

10045:23 — Security escorting male out,
10046:00 — Security struggling on stairs

0046:42 — further disorder on stairs

0047:18 — Victim comes upstairs, IC3 White shirt holding hottle
0047:38 — Males put security in headiock

0047:48 — male in red cap seen again

0050:45 — Suspect runs back in — Security try to stop him

Top Stairs

60_06_M_012017000000
0045:33 - Fight on stairs
0050:47 - Male running back in

Bottom of Stairs

64 _07_M_012017000000

0035:45 — people start to leave

0036:02 - Security come down stairs

0037:00 — More people leave _

0042:53 - Second incident begins, people trying to escape
0043:02 — Suspect in puffa jacket, and male in black sleeves seen
escaping holding champagne bottles

004307 — ltem dropped (Piease highlight)

00:43:08 — Male throwing various items, mop bucket

0046:05 — Victim taken upstairs, still no security of staff, lady picks up item

from floor.(Please highlight)

Mid Stairs

88 _08_M_012017000000

0043:02 - people trying to escape

0043.10 — Suspects leave in to Mezzanine

0043:29 - Fight with security on stairs

0043:56 — further struggle with security

004432 — Victim being restrained by security.
0044:42 — further fight, male tries to punch someone

Cloakroam

166_10_M_012017000000
004320 - People running to foilets for refuge.

10 .

Toilet Doors

11

iezzanine Dance Floor

170_11_M_012017000000

0043:29 - Suspects enter mezzanine
0043:31 - Suspect picks up bottle from table
0048:51 - Victim leaves

12

Mezzanine Foyer

322 12 _M_012017003929
0042:49 - Suspects leave - people pushed to the floor, male hiding.

0044:17 - Security escort male out
0045:10 - Security speak with man-holding courvoisier bottle

0048:51 - Victim Leaves

13

No Footage

14

Bar Back (Mezzanine)

15

Mezzanine Balcony .

16

Mezzanine by (Fire Doors)

384_16_M 012017000000

0042:50 - People looking over balcony
0043:38 - Suspects with manager

0047:32 - Head doorman with male with injury
0049:05 - Victim Leaves

page 237




Camera No.

L.ocation

Incident 3rd Sepf 2016 - Cris 6539297/16 - DVR2

1

No footage

Rear Stairs from Top |

35 02_M 092016034146 .
034 1:45 = Alex with bloodormshirt- -

Rear Sfairs Bottom

{CCTV DVR) 0332:00 Alex into club area

3
4

Rear Fire Escape

20_04_M 092016222953
2222.27 - Fire Escape open

VIP Area by Stage

4_05_M_092016030000
0331:12 Incident One - bottles, ice buckets punches efc, people holding
bottles

0332:09 Alex + SIA arrive

0333:24 SIA looks amale with head injury, hit over the head

0334:56 - Bottle in pocket

(0336.18 Rope Barriers

0336:20 Incident TWO

033720 Blood

0341;03 Customer demo stabbing mation

0342:35 Clean Up

VIP Area

4 _06_M_092016030000
0331:24 Fight Starts

0331:38 Arming with bottle
0332:43 - Secuwrity talking - male places botte in his trousers

0336,38 - Victim with trousers down

DJ Booth towards dance
floor

4_07_M_092016030000

0330:55 - Male from group enters.

0331:47 - customers turn to look at fight, suspect with secunty then
comes back in

0334:30 Suspect leaves and barges past someone

0335:53 - Suspect back in with male with head injury

0336:20 - Suspect leaves and Sunny looks at him

0336:28 - Customers move away/leave

0336;33 - Secuirty with male with head injury

0336:36 - Staff hit by something - customers leave

No footage

10

Bar Front _

Footage only to 0005hrs ~ unable o see if service continues (not required)

Seats

11

No footage

12

No footage

13

No footage

14

Stage

(2_13_M_092016030000)

0102:42 - Group with champagne botties Sparklers

0104:27 - Pick up bottles

0116:14 - Large man with Bottfe on Stage

0136:32 - Male walking off stage on to seating securily then come to
check seat

0146:06 Female trying to get down from stage

02:19:34 - Male on stage with spirit bottiw walking direclty in front of

security

{4-13_M_052016030000)

0309:00 - incident on Stagse contlnue fill 0313:00
0331:08 Fight starts

0331:50 - Man with ice bucket and botile

0332:40 - Head doorman speking with victim

0333:27 - Suspect on stage walking around moving arms
0334:10 - Suspct in corner, shiny obejct seen (Possibly knife)
0336:11 - Suspect upto on stage

0336:23 - Suspect off stage.

0336:31 - Stabbing takes place

0336:58 - Man with bottle

0337:06 - People st back of stage

15

Main dance Floor

page 238




16

Siage

page 239




Camera No.

Location

DVR 1

Front Door Right

(4 01_M_160903002031)
0028:30 Promoter?

--10044:50 Group Arrive - obstruct-highway. .. .. .. - e

(11_01_M_160903025942)
0301;50 New Entry

0323:00 New Entry
0332:41 New Entry
0339:18 Suspect Leaves
0343:00 No active Dispersal
0350:00 Las Arrive

0353:50 Police Arrive

(17_02_M_160903032530)
03336:32 Male with head injury

0337.30 Suspect outside
0339:14 Suspect leaves and pushes past futher disturbance alond

2 Front Door Left Plccadilly
0341:19 Head Doorman leaves and walk along Piccadilly after suspect,
then re-emerges from inside 0342:45
Three SIA inconversation - show stabbing motion towards.thigh area.
(2-04_M 160902231520}
2316:23 - Group enter - not searched.
(6_04_M_160903014022)
0210:25 City Inspectors Visit
0236:06 - entering past last entry time - not searched

4 Reception Entrance 0240:50 - entering past last entry time - not searched
(7_04_M_160903025951) ‘
0301:40 - male entering past last entry time - not searched
0302:35 entering past last enfry time - not searched
0322:55 - group enter past last entry time - not searched
0323;11 - Suspect enters

3 Smoking Area

5 Stairs From reception  [(Footage only to 0035)

6 Mid Stairs
31-08_M 160903032101
0334:24 Security rushing in
0334:50 male with blood on his shirt
0336:18 male with botile

) 03336:55 suspect pushes past

8 Bottom of Stairs 143337.53 Suspect back in
0338:58 Suspect return along with male with head injury
03338:49 - 03339:03 suspect leaves(wearing bomber jacket), returns/

{ leaves drops/picks up something? (Please highlight)
31_07_M_160903033137
0335:00 - Male with blood on shirt
(33_07_M_160903033137)
. A 0337:09 - Suspect leaves

4 Mid Stalrs 0337:49 - Suspect returns with maie with head injury
35_07_M_16020303829
0338:49 - 0339:03 - Suspect leaves picks something up held in right hand
{Please highlight) '

10 Cloakroam ]

9 Toilet Boors

11 Mezzanine Foyer

12 Mezzanine Dance Floor

13 No Footage

14 Bar Back (Mezzanine)

15 Mezzanine Baicony

16 Mezzanine by (Fire

Doors)

page 240




EXHIBITS

page 241




EFN0IT 2o ™
Guerra, Reaz: WCC , ¥

From: Tony Flynn <tony@interguidegroup.com>

Sent: . 07 September 2016 13:06 ' :

To: ' Deweliz, Adam: wWce

Cc: Guerra, Reaz: WCC; Arron Curtis; Alan Dugard

Subject: RE: Police Incident - 03/09/2016 :

Attachments: RRR Accident & Incident Investigation 030916.doc; Management & Security
Statements 030916.pdf

Adam/Reaz,

Here are the Management & Security statements & our investigation report. If you have any further
recommendation you would like me to bring into all manager meeting or staff/security refresher training please let

me know.

you have what you need, In relati
down asap {expect it to be by the end of this week) to swapped the back offi

use throughout the rest of the company as it is far more user friendly and
to review the whole system whil
request,

1 will also discuss the ID scan with Arron and Al
using at Penthouse is stjil operational.

Kind Regards,

Tony Flynn

Group Financial Controlier

Interguide Group Head Office: 03333 660 698
Mobile: 07956 868322

Emuil: to nv@interguidegfo u-p.com
Websites: www.interguidegroup.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may cortain confidential
and/lor privileged material. Any review, re-fransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. if you are not the
intended recipient please return it to us via e-mail then delete it

from your system.

From: Deweltz, Adam: WcC [maHto:adeweftz@westminster.gov.uk]

sent: 06 September 2016 14:27

fo: Tony Flynn <tony@interguidegroup.com> :
:c: Guerra, Reaz: WCC <[gLuerra@westminster.gov.uk>; Arron Curtis <arron@interguidegroup.com>; Alan Dugard

1
page 242




<alan@interguidegroup.com=>
Subject: Police Incident - 03/09/2016

Hello Tony,

Thank you for the meeting today. We appreciate any assistance you can give us.

In relation to the CCTV footage, Reaz will come and collect it tomorrow afternoon as discussed. However,
would it be possible to include some more footage please? o

Basically we require footage of the whole night. We need to see footage of the front door,‘showing people
entering and leaving, and footage from the back door, showing people leaving.

Staff areas on the CCTV is NOT necessary.

If you could do from the time the club opens in the evening until 04:00am please. We need all footage

from these times please, including what we viewed today please.

| appreciate this may take some time to do and if it’s not done by tomorrow then fair enough. Reaz can

pick it up during the week.
Could you cc Reaz into your response please?
- Many thanks,

Adam. \

PC Adam Deweltz

Westminster Police Licensing Unit
Westminster City Hall

4th Floor

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

***********************************************************************************

Did you know, your two-year-old could qualify for up to 15 hours of free childcare a week? Apply

now at www.westminster.qov.uklinformation—childcare

Keep making a Real Change to the lives of rough sleepers in Westminster. Report their location
via www.streetlink.org.uk, text REALCHANGE plus the amount you wish to give to 70500, or visit

www.westminster.gov.uklreal-change .
X K ""**************************************************

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

wkkkRREAERER

Westminster City Council switchboard: +44 20 7641 6000.
www.westminster.gov.uk : ,

****************************xﬁainannnnnanxi nnnnnnnnnn
This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from

disclosure.

.2
page 243




Interguide grou
ngerg! group,
. —-.E%-r

T,
St S
: CATRAS
Belale Hausce

CRMISIT RGG/0LA

Ref: A1

ACCIDENT & INCIDENT INVESTIGATION FORM

Bar Name

Bar Address

Your Name &
Job Title

Evidence
Reviewed

Details of incident
- including specific
iocation where
appropriate

Actions &
Recommendations

Reported:

Date incident

page 244




Police/Council
Licensing
Recommendations
& Requests

Name: Tony Flynn
Date: 5% & 6" September 2016

page 245




90T UEp ;] i 0T (005194 Ifag L

LT KGGOT (b

[y o o

R _v\ ¢ 3eq stley
10d LHOd
wuzmnzommwmmoo FUISIA BOIOd '
Sadwos mou ISHET nok USYL STA, Ja
. »LDBAOAU| lendsoy o} og
aoljod ay) alapn uesiad sy piq
LSAED £ uBL Bi0W Jog ,
S9RNP B Uo Jo yom Lo Wepouy
84 0} paoadxs Uosled 10 JUepIooy )
ey} st ‘sadoldius g 10 8l g 2yec i
LMoY 'os ) ]
LPsuniu paajoau) A
uosiad sy} seppn
2teudoldde
R 2JaYM UORBDs} .
ke 2] cuwads Suipniou;

Wspioul o sjimiaq

ia|gelieas
S|IB}ap SsaU

(oquisw yes 4
34 qof Buipriow)
PSAIOAU[ UoS1ad 10
SS8IPPY 7 Blen

TOA K
01 palioday SjlLqor
Wapiau sjeq B SweN oA
? Jant e FEs S83UpPY Jeg :
ups . :
¥ ) swep Jeg

WHO4 LNIQIONI 8 INJaIDOV
MY 1oy

L R
cnoub opibio}




é%rn&n-txqblk:

sa0(f joEoy (Z107/20/90) WY T 20ss]

safed 1 yo 71afeg ,
189¢€ £66 8020 03 Adoo xe,] "sestmiexd snwe A U 30y 3 0f [PUIBHD

SUIBN WL "PouTIg

UMW G JuSHaSeuey

ﬁ.a,w%ﬁuu__aﬁuﬁ%xzagu:ﬁ:os ‘ wSIg ) Wmﬂu ‘oN 28peg
o) (g ety yas T 4wl
word poradl@ © P ond =t v d 2 vy .ﬂus:?‘_
Ko i «U D] greg PUD wm___g. e et rasisd
n.T_?vm_d .EQ._N \ - .m,\ £ VR Pezid Rt Blew v mer |
Twie wmep d_usQ.ui sp Sl v 8 Ene v |
bpsejg s Spvoned sy 9 (U2 foat ow Tiap 7y 0
o ﬁfv%@q.\ﬁ Py D Mk AL N e ﬂwsxﬁ.

WA Fagre 2mM Aeizif 2 o T\\&QW?CBE {7 A\HA,H...\GUA
Tvon Ao Prjpe | eyl yoem Lréin%i P webap

~a?] i Y
- 05_ vy ﬁ.mﬂw ! %._\ Wu ?s+ .ueMus B o \_.:,l
P70 f7 poniend 2q o P> wosg awy [eqviaa
(515 3nap ‘FEOdEeM) VoG aABY NOX SUATE 6 HORATowp THd-
{00} JJE35 3210 PUB N0A WOROE 1B M
Aes Aoty ForqAue pov nondiosap Mg B 90U 31 PRAJOAL] STOANE 30 SISSAIPPE PUE SAUTEn 2pqrssod 31-
peuaddey ey - S5omIM AY - ouml pwe 8(J - v }{sespsid o 1o B0} ToneoT-

pemep oidoad
SSOMEQRGHID &
oS Sy T
SHSTA B
oI
SEEDIU PRERIAIL B
§)IATICWNG PAFAIL S0 [T
A1 WG Tr32H) S3[0TLIB JARY O (F}70TH0ISHY &

N3 Iy X7 9k
persle (srmepny o

L.,,i.:\swkm v&qr o rad) w2 ﬁf.saw.\.gi xo.mxn Q.m. hgw.

uSTHRA(Y,, T 10U 69 01 ST PIPSSL TORNULIOHI]

\wk.o ﬁww D@ - O wx m\# D AM\.EOQ (yonpron 30 3p0o T8 g) BLIS)ITD DURIpdmony

ey wva A Werg) YD anNEA

LITAS DO INTAIONI
N ALTANOHES SSL

.page247'



9TGT UBf 1

7z \M_ :ajeq

10d Lodas
IONIANQESIHHCD /LISIA 30006
2)ajdwio2 mou TR nok wiy «STA. 3

Bibes

wCPBAJOAL]

Exrng 2 pifel

£SABP © UBY) BloW Jog
SN B UO 10 y1om Yo
24 0} payadxs uosied
el s ‘aadoidwa 4|

TIOA
0] pstieday
usplout ajeq

07L SWOBIIA og Y
PweN

Jlexdsoy o} op
Uossad su3 pig

juspioul
10 Juepoy
0 3 @ S

cmoy ‘os |
Lpaunful panoau)
uosiad sy} sepp

ajeudoidde
SJsUm Lofeo0|
oHtosds Buipniou)

uepisL; §o siigleq.

Lojqejene
S|IBYEp SSetA

(Jequiaw yeys &
®Ag qof Suipniour)
Panjoauf Ussiad 10
SSAUPPY P dUBN

8ty gor
® BWeN oy

sseIppY Jeg

sweN Jeg

.

page 248



Bar Name

Bar Address

Your Name &
Job Title

Name & Address
Of Person Involved
{including job titls
if staff member)

Witness details
available?

Details of incident:
including specific
location where
appropriate

Was the person
Invelved injured?
If so, how?

Date & time of
Accident or
Incident

Did the person
Ge to hospital?

Name:
ABeBalle Version: 1,0

- Tty .
a5 0 £

Ref: >L
ACCIDENT & INCIDENT FORM ,_

Cate incident
Reported to

If employes, is that
person expected to be
off work or on light duties
For more than 3 days?

Hs

page 249

Were the police
Involved?

*If .<mw.. then you must now complete
POLICE VISIT/ CORRESPONDENGE
. REPORT PG4

Date: m‘\%\\m

1% Jan 2016

@/t@/jja M diHn=



SRORIT R 0Yal

Guerra,.Reaz: WCC

From: Tony Flynn <tony@interguidegroup.com>
- Sent: 08 September 2016 17:34 :
To: Guerra, Reaz; WCC
Subject: RE: Police Incident - 03/09/2016
Hi Reaz,

I've been trying to arrange someone to drop the memory stick off but they are tied up with an event so I'm not
confident it will get to you tonight. [t is available if you want to ask someone to collect it tonight or a manager will

‘be on site from 3pm tomorrow. Feel free to contact me if you need anything else.

Kind Regards,

Tony Flynn
Group Financial Controller
Interguide Group Head Office: 03333 660 698

Mobile: 07956 868322

Emuail: tony@interguidegroup.com

Websites: www.interguidegroup.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
retiance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. if you are not the
intended recipient please return it to us via e-mail then deiete it

from your system.

From: Guerra, Reaz: WCC [maiito:rguerra@westminster.gov.uk] -
Sent: 08 Seéptember 2016 12:10

To: Tony Flynn <tony@interguidegroup.com>

Subject: RE: Police Incident - 03/09/2016

Tony,

| got your message that the CCTv is ready, | might struggle to collect it today, what time will
someone be at the venue tomorrow? Or alternatively you could arrange for it to be dropped off at

Westminster City Hall for my attention — (PC Guetra Police Licensing Team)

Thanks
Reaz

From: Tony Flynn [mailto:tony@Interguidegroup.com]

Sent: 07 September 2016 13:06
To: Deweltz, Adam: WCC

pabe 250




Cc: Guerra, Reaz: WCC; Arron Curtis; Alan Dugard
Subject: RE: Police Incident - 03/09/2016 T

Adam/Reaz,

Here are the Management & Security statements & our investigation report. if you have any further
recommendation you would like me to bring into all manager meeting or staff/security refresher training please let
me know.

Reaz, As per our conversation ! will advise you when we have finished burning off each camera individually to ensure
you have what you need, In relation to the CCTV at Rah Rah Room | have instructed our company supplier to go
down asap (expect it to be by the end of this week) to swapped the back office system we use to the same one we

use throughout the rest of the company as it is far more user friendly and faster to work with. I have also asked him
to review the whole system while he is there to try to ensure that we do not have any blind spots as per your

request.

| will also discuss the 1D scan with Arron and Alan that you mentioned and look into whether the system we were

using at Penthouse is still operational.
Kind Regards,

Tony Flynn
Group Financial Controller
Interguide Group Head Office: 03333 660 698

Mobile: 07956 868322

Email: tony@interguidegroup.com

Websites: www.interguidegroup.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, re-fransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. !f you are not the
intended recipient please return it to.us via e-mail then delete it

from your system.

From: Deweltz, Adam: WCC [mailto;adeweltz@westminster.gov. uk]

Sent: 06 September 2016 14:27
To: Tony Flynn <tony@interguidegroup. com>

Cc: Guerra, Reaz: WCC <rguerra@westminster.gov.uk>; Arron Curtis <a rron@mtergu;degroug com>; Alan Dugard
<alan@interguidegroup.com>

Subject: Police Incident - 03/09/2016

Hello Tony,
Thank you for the meeting today. We appreciate any assistance you can give us.

In relation to the CCTV footage, Reaz will come and collect it tomorrow afternoon as discussed. However,
would it be possible to include some more footage please?

2
page 251




Basically we require footage of the whole night. We need to see footage of the front door, showing people
entering and leaving, and footage from the back door, showing people leaving.

Staff areas on the CCTV is NOT necessary.

If you could do from the time the club opens in the evening until 04:00am please. We need all footage
from these times please, including what we viewed today please.

" | appreciate this may take some time to do and if it’s not done by tomorrow then fair enough. Reaz can

pick it up during the week.

Could you cc Reaz into your response please?
Many thanks,

Adam.

PC Adam Deweltz .
Westminster Police Licensing Unit
Westminster City Hall -

4th Floor

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

B L T g T e L T O T O L I S g R R R S R 2

Did you know, your two-year-old could qualify for up to 15 hours of free childcare a week? Apply
now at www.westminster.gov.uk/information-childcare

Keep making a Real Change to the lives of rough sleepers in Westminster. Report their location
via www.streetlink.org.uk, text REALCHANGE plus the amount you wish to give to 70500, or visit

www.westminster.gov.uk/real-change

khkhkkkhikbkbhkbbidbhbhkkbhkrdfdihbhkkdhkkhhrhkddbhdhihhihbhkibihhhbkidhhkrkidhkd i iy

Westminster City Council switchboard: +44 20 7641 6000.
www.wesiminster.gov.uk

LAttt bt bttt e e e S RS s e e R Rt SR 2 R R e e bt

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from

disclosure. o _
If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster

City Council immediately on receipt.
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.

Lt e st s e s et R T L S R a T e e ]

***********************************************************************************

‘Did you know, your two-year-old could qualify for up to 15 hours of free childcare a week? Apply
now at www.westminster.gov.uk/information-childcare

page 252




Keep making a Real Change to the lives of rough sleepers in Westminster. Report their location
via www.streetlink.org.uk, text REALCHANGE plus the amount you wish to give to 70500, or visit

www.westminster.gov.uk/real-change

B T LT L T L L L Lt e e e T A T e e T 2

Westminster City Council switchboard: +44 20 7641 6000.
www.westminster.gov.uk '

Rk khhhkikdkkhhhhikhkkihhkhhkkkhkkhhhhhhkihbkdkhkkhkkkdikkkhhkkkkkrkbvhiikhbhdbhdkbbhhbiibidsx

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from

disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient

City Council immediately on receipt.
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.

FkkkhkkkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhhhhihhkhhkkkihkhhhhhkRhhRkRRRhkhihbhhkkdhkkihddkkhhbihibkikrhddki

of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster

?Jage 253




Srrarn  ECC [
Guerra, Reaz: WCC

Arron Curtis <arron@interguidegroup.com>

From:

Sent: 16 September 2016 15:35

To: Guerra, Reaz: WCC

Cc: Hoppe, Paul: WCC

Subject: Response from todays meeting.
Dear Reaz,

Thank you for your time earlier today today at City Hall, it was unfortunate that our DPS Tony Flynn could
not attend the meeting due to a train derailment, also with Paul being delayed meant we were pushed for

time to go through issues raised.

As i said in the meeting and as per your request, please see below the list of actions we have already taken
and will implement again this weekend to prevent further incidents taking place.

1. A full security and staff briefing held along with security operation manager to address the issues of the

‘incident and to hi-light to all their roles and responsibilities
2. This weekend extra security including an operations manager from TSS to be onsite. Both DPS and

Operations Manager to be onsite.
3. A enhanced door search policy implemented including metal detector wands on both enirance and

customers re-entering the premises.
4. A lights up policy which will cut off music and turn all lights on full to prevent any further escalation of

similar incidents.
5. We have implemented a secure area for VIP tables which has now permanent security position, and is

clearly roped, this is to stop glass bottles from exiting that area.

6. We already have poly carbonate cups and mixer jugs and will no longer serve beer in bottles to VIP

tables.
7. Training with VIP waitress team & bus Boys to ensure quick removal of any empty champagne or spirit

bottles as soon as possible, making sure the area is kept clean at all times as per our policy.

Further to the above measures we have arranged the following to take place, secondary interviews with all
staff involved , clarity on their initial statements and review of CCTV with all concerned.
We have asked for detfailed statements from TSS of all security involved, Tony Flynn sent Lawrence our

head doorman badge 3680 incident report on an email along with statements from
S . the 7/9/16, agreed the hand writing is difficult to read, these will be addressed.

The completion of a CCTV transcript will be made with a detailed break down of the whole mghts
operation leading to the incident for future training and prevention purposes.

I would like to mention that in the meeting you said that we had not called the emergency services, i can
confirm that we have a log from our system which shows a call was made by SIS 2{ 03.39 on
04/09/16 and the duration of the call was approx. 6 minutes. .

We-would like to send all our managers on the crime scene preservation course which i believe is held at
City Hall, please can you provide us with the details of how we can book them in ASAP.
All managers have recently completed and passed the Personal Licence exam and are awaiting their ID

cards to return.

paglge 254




We have arranged for a senior management meeting to held on site Monday the 19th of September with
Alan Dugard, Tony Flynn and myself to review all policies and discuss staff performance and re-training to

help further prevent any incidents of this nature.

We hope that our stepped approach and measures imﬁlememed have reaffirmed our willingness to work
with all authorities and that we can continue to build a good relationship with yourselves moving forward.

I will be on site from 8pm today should you wish to see me, my mobile number is below should you wish to
speak to me in the meantime. '

-Kind Regards
Arron Curtis

Interguide Group www.interguidegroup.com

Email: arron@interguidegroup.com

Mobile: +44(0) 7767204205

Head Office 01252 222 114

2
page 255




C
Guerra, Reaz: WCC EExnIRIT £ /c;g

Jack Neil <jack@tsssecurity.com>

From:
" Sent: © 15 September 2016 1357
To: Guerra, Reaz: WCC
Cc: Douglas Thomson
Subject: TSS Security Statements
Attachments:; Security Profiles working 02.09.2016.pdf; Lawrence Serrano Statement. pdf

Good Afternoon Reaz,

I apologise for the delay please find attached a list of all Operatives working on the 02/09/2016 and the statements

of MG ,( the head doormend I

| am currently chasing the other operatives who were present on the night for their statements. Their statements

will follow shortly

If you need anything else please do not hesitate to ask

Kind Regards

Jack Neil
Operations Manager

TSS Security UK,

Unit 1 Portal West Business Centre,
6 Portal way,

Acton,

London,

W3 6RU

Direct: 020 3780 5719

Tel: 020 8992 4499

‘Mob: 07807 598 282
" Fax: 020 8993 3681

Email: sammie@tsssecurity.com

o

ke i mi E = . o
This email including any fi Jes and attachments transmltted WIth it are confidential andlor privileged. They are intended solely for the

use of the intended recipient. The content of this emall and any file or attachment transmitted with it may have been changed or
altered without consent of the author. If you are not the infended recipient, please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure,
alteration, printing, circulation, transmission or retention of this email and/or any file or attachment tfransmitted with it is forbidden
and may be untawiul. If you have received this email or attachment in error please delefe it and notify TSS immediately on
+44(0)20 8992 4499,

paglge 256




it 15/09/2016
Page 1

Nickname =i
o
Date of Birth: Contracted:
G From:  08/06/2004
00:00:00

Height: To:

Weight:

Notes:

13ph @ Rah Rah Rm a/0 16,08.15

13ph @ Sushl Samba 3/024.05.15

12ph @ Sushl Samb4 al617.05.15

13ph @ Elec.Carous. afo 26.04.15

“3ph @ Bodos a/o 15.06.14

-4ph @ Raffles afo 16/02/14, 10ph all others

Sundance Security Ltd No. 5300349 until 10.01.13

pp expired copy of di in file

Verified: o Training Details:
Y Photocopy Passport Training Date: 10/10/2004
Y Passport Photos SIA Application No: ghiidiileap
Y Proof of Address 42
Y Badges Results Date: - 17/10/2004
Y Code of Conduct Certificate 1 No: 1002516328
Y All Badges Verifiad Certificate 2No: -~ 1002516328
Y Training Certificate National Certificate: 1002516328
Y SIA Badge Date Requested: NA
Y TSS ID Badge Date Received: N/A
Y Limited Company Details Date Submitted: 28/02/2008
Y Certificate of incorporation Date Returned: N/A

SIA Badge No: G

page 257 _




Nickname (ST

Contracted:

Date of Birth:
G From:  14/12/2015
10:16:50
Height: To:
Weight:
Notes:
Verified:
Y Photocopy Passport
Y Passport Photos
Y Proof of Address
Y Badges
Y Code of Conduct
Y All Badges Verified
N Training Certificate
Y SIA Badge
Y TSS ID Badge
Y Limited Company Details
Y Certificate of Incorporation

page 258

15/09/2016
Page 1

Training Detalis:

Training Date: 06/09/2015
SIA Application No:
Resilts Date: 14/09/2015

Certificate 1 No:
Certificate 2 No;
National Certificate: @D

Date Requested: N/A
Date Received: NIA
Date Submitted: N/A
Date Returned: N/A
SIABadge No:  (NEEENENNNY




Nickname = ¢ NGEGEG_—__—_—:
Date of Birth: Contracted:
i From:  25/04/2014
00:00:00
Height: To:
Weight:
Notes:
Verified:
Y Photocopy Passport
Y Passport Photos
Y Proof of Address
Y Badges
Y Code of Conduct
N All Badges Verified
Y Training Certificate
Y SIA Badge
Y TSS ID Badge
Y Limited Company Details
Y  Certificate of Incorporation

156/09/2016
Page 1

Training Detalls:

. Tralning Date: N/A _
SIA Application No: (EEEER:
. 01
Results Date: 01/05/2005

Certificate 1 No:

Certificate 2 No: , '
National Certificate: (D
Date Requested: N/A

Date Received: N/A

Date Submitted: N/A

Date Returned: N/A

SIABadgeNo: (NS

page 259




i —
Nickname = (uENmeS

Date of Birth: Confracted:
G From: 01/04/2015
00:00:00

Height: To:
Woeight:
Notes:
Verified:

Y Photocopy Passport

Y Passport Photos

Y Proof of Address

Y Badges

Y Code of Conduct

Y All Badges Verified

Y Training Certificate

Y SIA Badge

Y TSS ID Badge

Y Limited Company Details

Y Certificate of Incorporation

page 260

15/08/2016
Page 1

Training Detalls:

Training Date: NIA

SIA Application No: N/A
Resuits Date: 17/09/2009
Certificate 1 No:

Certificate 2 No:

National Certificate: (D
Date Requested: N/A
Date Received: N/A
Date Submitted: N/A
Date Returned: N/A

SIA Badge No:  (NNMNRENNNED




Page

Nickname = iSO JEEnEy
oy
Date of Birth: Contracted:
12/08{1983 From:  29/02/2016
12:16:45
Height: To:
Weight:
Notes:
Verified: . Training Detalls:
Y Photocopy Passport Training Date: 11
Y Passport Photos SIA Application No:
Y Proof of Address Results Date: 25/09/2015
Y Badges Certificate 1 No:
Y Code of Conduct Certificate 2 No:
Y All Badges Verified National Certificate: (SN
Y Training Certificate Date Requested: N/A
Y SIA Badge Date Received: N/A
N T$S ID Badge Date Submitted: N/A
Y Lintited Company Details Date Returned: NIA
Y Certificate of Incorporation SIA Badge No: o

page 261

1

15/09/2016




18/08/2016
Page 1

Nickname ~NENS: P
o

Date of Birth: Contracted;
’3 ' From:  29/09/2011
_ . 00:00:00
Helght: To: |
Welght:

Notes:

9.50 > 10 p./h'alo 05.10.14
pp expired copy of dfi in fiie

Training Detalls;

Verified:
Y Photocopy Passport Training Date: NIA
Y Passport Phofos SIA Application No: nfa :
Y Proof of Address Results Date: 21/07/2011
Y Badges ~Certificate 1 No: nia
Y Code of Conduct Certificate 2 No: nla
Y Al Badges Verified National Certificate: (D
Y -Tralning Certificate Date Requested: N/A
Y SIA Badge Date Received: NIA
Y TSS ID Badge _ Date Submitted: N/A
Y Limited Company Details Date Returned: N/A
Y Certificate of Incorporation SIA Badge No: QRN

i page 262




Nickname = i

Date of Birth: Contracted:

Gu—— From:  05/11/2014
00:00:00

Height: To:

Weight:

Notes:

9.50> 10p/h @ all venues afo 28.06.15

UTR: 73872 60915
“ferified:

Photocopy Passport
Passport Photos'

Proof of Address

Badges

Code of Conduct

All Badges Verified
Training Certificate

SIA Badge

TSS ID Badge

Limited Company Details
Certificate of Incorporation

I I R R e

16/09/2016
Page 1

Training Details:

Training Daté: N/A

S1A Application No:

Results Date: 08/07/2014

Certificate 1 No:

Certificate 2 No:

National Certificato: (NN
5

Date Requested: N/A

Date Receaived: N/A

Date Submitted: N/A

Date Returned: = N/A

SIA Badge No: C

page 263




.mckname“' "
o
Date of Birth: Contracted:
“— From: 22/08/2016
13:02:00
Height: To:
Weight:
Notes:
Verified:
Y Photocopy Passport
Y Passport Photos
Y Proof of Address
Y Badges
Y Code of Conduct
Y All Badgeés Verified
Y Training Certificate
Y SIA Badge
N 7SS 1D Badge
Y Limited Company Details
Y Certificate of Incoiporation

page 264

15/00/2016
Page 1

Training Details:

Tralning Date: {1

SIA Application No:

Results Date: -04/09/2014
Certificate 1 No:

Certificate 2 No:

National Certificate: ~
Date Requested: NIA .

Date Received: N/A

Date Submitted: N/A

Date Returned: N/A

SIA Badge No: —




‘Guerra, Reaz: WCC éwrjngrr ZGQ/C’LF

" From: Jack Neil <jack@tsssecurity.com>

Sent: 15 September 2016 14:02
To: : Guerra, Reaz; WCC

Cc Dougias Thomson

Subject: RE: TSS Security Statements

My name is NII. On the 2nd of September 2016. | worked at Rahrah Room night club, Around 03:20 am

| notice there fighting on the ground floor of the club very close to the fire exit where | manned. Myself and other
security around were ali around to address the situation. | managed to contained the group in which one of them
was stab and asked one of the management staff to asked the other group to out. But they refused to leave. One of
the group | hold came from now where with his trouser opened and | saw blood gushing out and all his mate are
furious about this. Security advice Manager to call for Ambulance which he did. Very shortly ambulance arrived and
fater a group of police attended the incident. | did not see or identified the one that carry out the stabing. Thank

you.

From: Jack Neil

Sent: 15 September 2016 13:58

To: 'rguerra@westminster.gov.uk' <rguerra@westminster.gov.uk>
Cc: Dougias Thomson <douglas@tsssecurity.com>

Subject: RE: TSS Security Statements

IR statement:

The incident that happen on Friday 2nd September 2016 involved a (group 1) of 3 IC1 and 2 IC3 and 1 IC4 which they
had an altercation with another (group 2) of IC3 males. This incident occured around 3.30 am. My position at the
time was on the stage | did not see how it started but from what { saw group 1 was throwing bottles and | quickly
jumped if the stages with another colleague and called code red as | saw another member of my team trying to calm
the situation down while he was doing that { was trying to calm group 2 down. As | was doing that lights came on
music stop group 1 was still [nstigating situation by throwing there cups and bottles at group 2. While | was caiming
group 2 down the manager was speaking. To group 2 they did apologise to the manager. Eventually they started

walking out.

From: Jack Neil

Sent: 15 September 2016 13:57

To: 'rguerra@westminster.gov.uk' <rguerra@westminster.gov.uk>
Cc: Douglas Thomson <douglas@tsssecurity.com>

Subject: TSS Security Statements

Good Afternoon Reaz,

| apologise for the delay please find attached a list of all Operatives working on the 02/09/2016 and the statements

of (NN :nd the head doormen (ENEREENG_G—_—EG

| am currently chasing the other operativeé who were present on the night for their statements. Their statements
will follow shortly .

f)age 265




If you need anything else please do not hesitate to ask

Kind Regards

Jack Neil
Operations Manager

TSS Security UK,

Unit 1 Portal West Business Centre,
6 Portal way,

Acton,

London,

W3 6RU

Direct; 020 3780 5719

Tel: 020 8992 4409 .
Mob: 07807 598 282

Fax; 020 8993 3681

Email: sammie@tsssecurity.com
;" Euta 3 ’ 5y i é? N‘
) [ oy

W L W hERe LS T il t b TR B S
This email including any files and attachments transmitted with it are confidential and/or privileged. They are intended solely for the
use of the intended recipient. The content of this email and any file or attachment transmitted with it may have been changed or
altered without consent of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure,
alteration, printing, circulation, transmission or retention of this email and/or any file or attachment transmitled with it is forbidden
and may be unlawful. If you have received this email or attachment in error please delete it and notify TSS immediately on

+44(0)20 8992 4498.

2
page 266




Guerra, Reaz: WCC EXHNIRIT QGG / 05

From: =~ Guerra, Reaz: WCC
Sent: : ST 29 September 2016 17:22 -~ == -
To: ' 'Alan Dugard’; "Arron Curtis'
Cc: ‘cw-licensing@met.police.uk’; Met Police Licensing Team: WCC
Subject: Incident rah Rah Rooms - 03/09/16
Tracking: Recipient Read

"Alan Dugart_i'

"Arron Curtis'

‘cw-licensing@met.police.uk’

Met Police Licensing Team: WCC
Read: 29/09/2016 17:24

Read: 25/09/2016 17:34
Read: 30/09/2016 10:12
Read: 29/09/2016 19:55

Deweltz, Adam: WCC
Day, Michael: WCC -
Walker, Jackie: WCC
Lewis, Bryan: WCC

Alan, Arron

| have read through your comments and also spoken with PS Hoppe, he confirms that althdugh you had a discussion -
regarding these conditions, nothing had been agreed.

For clarity and avoidance of doubt | have numbered the conditions.

Condition 1 — Your comment is accepted, and is covered by existing licence condition 43.

Conditions 2, 4, 10, 12, 14 —You have agreed as proposed by police. '

Condition 7 — Your amendment is accepted and the condition is agreed.

Condition 11 — Your comment is accepted, last entry time shall remain at 0230hours.

Condition 5 - Please see comment below, - your comment is accepted and condition will not appfy
Condition 13 — Please see comment below, the police would suggest that street teams/touts are not used.

For conditions 3, 6, 8, 9, 13 :-
These conditions are considered entirely appropriate and proportionate given the seriousness of this incident and

the subsequent failings that have been identified. | fully appreciate that the imposition of these conditions may
have a financial impact, however the emphasis is on your premises to promote and uphold the licensing
objectives. The police suggest that these conditions as below be added by way of minor variation to your premises
ficence, if you choose not to do so the Police will have to consider a review of the premises licence.

Please provide a response by Monday 3 October and reply to all on this email.

Conditions
1. There shall be a personal Iu:ence holder on duty on the premises at all timés when the premises are

authorised to sell alcohol. Condition 47 states the same after 23.00. Before this time we trade as private
functions and cabaret etc. The incident occurred at the end of the trading and | do not feel this is relevant.

2. The premises shall instail and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of
the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remainh on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of

i
page 267




recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the preceding 31 day period. Agreed

3. A minimum of two SIA staff shall be deployed with Body Worn Video, capable of recording audio and video -
* in any light condition. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time -
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. As discussed we do not feel this is necessary at
this point in time. Qur door CCTV has good coverage and is HD quality. —
Many premises are implementing body worn video (BWV), paiticularly as it records audio and video, captures

best evidence, thus providing a further safeguard for your customers and staff.

A means of capturing audio recordings of any threatening, abusive and insulting language you are subjected

to.
BWV equipment generally has a deterrent effect on abusive members of the public who otherwise may think

"its my word against theirs". Its important to stress that legally persons you deal with must be made aware
that BWV is in use and that it has been switched on and that the evidence produced may be passed to the
Police. for them to consider prosecution. ‘

BWYV captures very good facial images as it is set at the perfect height and distance from the suspect.

BWYV provides evidence that can be used in court to achieve a successful prosecution.

BWYV ensures that Door Supervisors exercise more self control and decorum as they are being recorded

" themselves, - _
BWYV enable CCTV evidence to be captured in areas where there is no fixed CCTV cameras

BWV provides a first person account as it is what the staff member is experiencing in audio and visual terms.

In relation to this incident whilst | accept that it may not have captured how the injury was sustained, it could
have shown how the premises dealt with the aftermath.

4. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or
authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when

requested. Agreed

5. There shall be an electronic search arch installed and every patron entering the premises when in use under
this licence shall pass through the search arch. This is a condition we would not be happy to add, they are
large object and we would have no room to store when not in use, we would prefer the use of search wands
as a compromise. As discussed & agreed, we do not feel that this is an appropriate step at this point in time.

We have implemented wands as part of our enhanced search policy. -

After 23 0Ohrs all persons entering or re-entering the premises shall be searched by an SiA-trained member
of staff and monitored and recorded by the premises CCTV. system. The searchmg will be supplemented by

‘the use of two functional metal detecting wands. Amended & Agreed °

| accept the rationale for not implement search arches. It is essential that all customers are searched upon
entry/re-entry, and not just after 2300 hours to minimise the risk of any weapons being brought into the

venue. At our initial meeting on 06/09/12 Police were told that all persons entering the venue are searched with
the exception of customers who leave and return within ten minutes. From viewing CCTV customers are clearly
not being searched. Allowing persons to leave and re-enter without being searched negates any previous

- searching that has taken place.

7. After 23 00 hrs all security employed at the premises shall wear high viz jackets or tabards. Security outside

‘ w:l! wear Yeliow & inside wear biack high viz (This appears to work better with our CCTV) - Agreed -

- All customers entering the premises shall have their ID scanned on entry, save for a when biometric
scanning system is in place {when fingerprint scanning will be required for ali customers who have
previously shown identification at the premises.), The details recorded by the ID scanner system shall be

2

page 268




made available to the Police upon request. As discussed & agreed we do not feel this is appropriate step at

this time.

Specifically in relation to this incident. The victim received a life threatening injury. No persons were detained
and subsequently any potential suspects-could not be identified.. 1D scan systems provide further safeguards by
highlighting the following:-

¢ fake/fraudulent identification

¢ persons who have been barred from other premises

¢ Persons ejected for viclence/drunkenness etc. and potentially pose a danger to others.
Such systems are being used by many venues, not just late night venues aliowing them to make a more informed

opinion about the customers entering there venue.

9. All drinking containers used within the premises shall be polycarbonate. All glass bottles to be decanted into
polycarbonate glassware or polycarbonate glassware carafes, with the exception of champagne and bottles
of spirits of a minimum size of 70¢cl, supplied by waiter/waitress service to tables. Staff will clear all empty
champagne and spirit bottles from the tables promptly. Customers will not permitted to self-serve or
remove bottles from the tables. Customers wiil not be permitted to drink directly from champagne or spirit
bottles. As discussed we aiready as this and at this point in time | would like to be given the opportunity to
continue without adding this condition to the licence. I am wiiling to provide a Policy document to confirm

how we trade with Polycarbonate.
At the meeting, on 06/09/12 police were told that the venue operates a polycarbonate policy, however from the

CCTV it is evident that customers were not only drinking from beer bottles, _but allowed to drink directly from
champagne/spirit bottles and at no time are they challenged or prevented from doing so by staff. This condition
looks to address this issue by restricting ready access and availability of such bottles.

10. An.incident log shall be kebt at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the
City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

{a)  all crimes reported to the venue

(b)  any complaints received regarding crime and disorder

(c)” anyincidents of disorder

{d}  any faults in the CCTV system

{e)  any refusai of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. Agreed

11. No entry / Re-entry (excluding persons exiting to smoke) to the premises after 02:00 hours or such time as
agreed in writing by Westminster Police Licensing Unit (and a copy of any agreement to be held at
reception) As discussed we do not feel it necessary to change our last entry time at this point in time.

12. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall not be
permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. Agreed

13. There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licence holder to any person for bringing customers
to the premises. As discussed this is not relevant to the incident that took place and we trade as a cabaret

that uses ticket agents etc.
One of the groups involved in this incident had been touted prior to coming to you venue, further to this they had

been refused entry at two other venues prior to being allowed into yours.

14. In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises {or appears to have been committed) the
management will immediately ensure that:

(a}  The Police {and where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are called without delay, using
emergency telephone number 999; ‘

3
‘page 269




(b}  All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects pending the arrival
of the Police;
{c)  Asisreasonably practicable, the crime scene is preserved s0 as to enable a full forensic investigation

to be carried out by the Police; and
~{d)~Such other measures-are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the: safety of ali persons presenton”

the premises.”

'Serious assault' includes (but is not limited to} any assault in which emergency medical treatment is
required and any assault in which a weapon is used. very vague and is hard to place on the licence as there
are grey areas in which is considered serious assauit, our policy and training will cover these points and will
not be needed as a condition on the license. As discussed, we confirmed and provided evidence that we did
call the emergency services on the night of the incident. We have also sent staff on an external Crime Scene

Preservation training. Held on 22/09/16..

At the meeting, on 06/09/12 police were told :-
¢ The incident was over in 40 seconds,

e There was no apparent crime scene, there was no blood within the venue.

¢ There were no serious injuries. _
There was a concerted effort made to clear up any crime scene within the venue minutes after the incident took

place, as well as stating that lquid on the floor was Cranberry juice and not blood. Please provide me with a list
of all the staff (and their job title/position) who attended this training.

Regards,

PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW
Westminster Police Licensing Team
Waestminister City Hall

4th Floor, 64 Victoria Street
London SW1E 6QP

Tel - 0207 641 1708

4
page 270




LONDON AMBULANCE REPORTS

page 271




e e L1 B, 2 (TTTTTIT)

HRSl'Nﬂ

Ac“"a"c'"defaf's B T [21217] o, a0 24, (0) .FUM. Digaeh P31} Joe [ . usmm:,emmmlmwﬁg_ Z. S Folct]
Erete (S/Q A e ([ 1 1307 11 528, 5 ot S Yot T b5

EmelgenCY  Dispatched by pﬁ'&t S o‘h«wi:][:]w«s

Odgn flme ] : . i
Sabtes ISy Ny - sty [ |48 IR e 1 mO
S N 7/ SO 7

|
1tDr@
E,

M Cancelled call rme] [ ] ] , sronaa| | T ]
L QQJT‘Q l ""“"‘“1"\'*58‘“ I [ ] 12160aecs

Past medical history Medication Homal ECG (I

%)"7)
) s A ) e J ng ~f Inferior Ml
ineideot i omsetofsiproms [Resprate] | o \G o Dot oy

Fatients degie—
Last name

Tiené, ‘ ' rao Respdepth N : . . mi‘“w
D‘“]OII C) | ) 4 I 0. TG - 7 e

T H 9§>.Ozsats ﬁ 3‘ . s ngﬂ -

f G Peak fiow / = | Otterabrormatity
Ohtatod o | bt ] ol ] | iondusiers [

Breathing Pulie | ¢ FAST, . .
' Biesent M m,te qz‘ qo ’_alcialmakg‘ 255 mY N ﬁhm;w: %ﬁ*ﬁ‘m D _Mﬁ’iii
o ofife| (€3 09 " A, O rtoc O

e B L1357, Admnsainess YN CIRIEY wphoions [ |
| B [ e _

aretation | <atow [P | Poi {4 m“‘" "lr'“mf:' Y e S

. e ﬂﬁ.m@,ﬂq

e ey i B
"Dﬁhlmmmgi Eafno.-ﬂirﬁ.. m'OBETjjjBD WW Q
v mﬁmw&uf&il;H
oss_ R

S [Pssee| £

Mestal Heslth Team Sieating ¥ —E
TEoN Abittp e pugds Hf‘ UN

Coiki <

R e LR | reecive e ]

of Y. . = N Y K
ot e e | eti [ L et GCs [(LSION
Name of School ) y — F’E{ ﬂk’f B

g : == o il BICE N ey

Patlent g : = EG Tyt
accomapaen‘}ed _ m _ c‘ “ thythm | B

Alrway and Respliritofy menagement " '
&M_ig__. muc Ny, Nih ' -
»;;g«;;;m s “Fff] AL | oy i,
m.m@ a1 | (indnf ] (IN]o] ]

EJH“‘"HIDID@

"L—l— Cordiac et €P% mam
‘metwiinesitl  Cousbofeadiacament Lsepa [ v]n]

adix] |1
by other Réspiratory)
By crew, Initad arrest shyttre

' VEIVT
T Naystole
PEA

e TL L0 oo ot s _[]

mmﬁ»ﬂ

"“"“*“.nkf‘“ﬁ i IN]
Paupm : npi_ggmf _:
Phyxicaldisawny- mmm:y. |
Am{aufmcePamnm}

Splints

Chilar Rescue Brard, b e
¥ED/RD[ | BowsVacuum| Deaypaiian qods
“Taclion | { Pebvicspiint [ || bAW

Brent mmpleto

o e |

Toumicquet used D >




T SR e e T

Actlvalion de::::lsmm F .;..EI ‘ ,N‘i?";, Ago Z(_).F UK D‘.‘,ﬁi‘h' ' mmwnsemmmlﬁw : ? S P:::;E]
Alsponsceng =
Emamnc%d g l Enrouie 13 : ol E-‘[:foﬂbulrmder ..\-
e Cspatchedby i i otherias [ [[ ] was

Oﬁglnflme - . - .
SV _ ety QI  potyca | U IR0 e | | el ]
— / C f{/é . fm‘*ﬁ‘m& LAV . f¥2- Cancelied cal| 'nm'el l 1 ] l I!yilnmm)l [ ] I
 Preseiiting coniplaint __Obsepations  ~ [Rfegies _"'“"'__‘ : Kncmin\njuéus ‘ D 12 Lead EGG
g 2h-ASgALTC e ’L“LQZJJ [ Past medlca!ﬁistor’y Medita'tl.u‘n Normal ECG 4
s | A1 Ao Nory . IfertorMI g
O

tedest e oasetotymiptons Resprate| \ B | by Ao
m@l@; womient] 1) T : et

D“‘!O” 0 1/ %Ozsatsqm', o 1‘% O ] STdeprEision
M » Ly i Twave changes only

Clear  Peak fiow yd Oiferabriomofity

;‘t‘:::f"z’t::“’“““ co: / ot L] oveinl] | tacoichisveecs

J Breathing e 142 190 [ Chest pain (] Shones
! = - jal WE kl‘l . m m Candiad I nekgied ofbneath
m‘ ﬁ ch'_;l:'arsceter f‘ec’) [\Qq Ea? Ve e e YiN D Rt ?p“;f;,mhm[_] T-toce [

7 fnode sk T BP ll‘]:s i . ; %mefmmsﬂsfﬁh D’Palpliauons J
Unable to assess. L ; ’ dos lf S . - , ,
uéisrctﬂation " colowr [P0AF| Par B wg?ﬁﬁwmues«wm OJ E romprnaic ] g

e B P L LTS, Bt e R
- Jhez Brﬂﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂwmm»i«w&?éﬂm‘

Capliaryrefil > 298] fied’ Te‘f“p. T ol

| Didstgise [ ] [Paing-10 %

: Other: TRIETR TS -
e (9 (2t 101G e ENNERERNN! A
?m"'k — l Fitting [ el mﬂg‘ _::{IGI'J:@?\H: '_—
mp::ac;fy!gm =" | Warbrvttits Q_ bl GCS 5% LISE :

Narie of School _ g [ Mo
aTﬁursery / ) Buims IE% e t“j’r——’

Patlent ted j ishythm
accou':,paer:}ed m i thythm

D Alrway and Respiratary mansgemant

mad[um £F sue N@ﬁ wer[ ] i |
Malntenance ] N.qumsfu! mh:umu:fu
e SO e e | (R (S
e e a N s s nsnnl [Neninnan

L—I Enrdlac srrest; CPR; Defib, AHOSC
‘mestwinesied  Causeofeardiacarmst BreLASCRR | ¥ .m uscea[v[N] ]

Cardiac TramMB

Byuthéria Respiratory] | Othes

.- . MWDID o]_] [t contoteg ed Dru sm@ Witnessed
‘ ™ . L3 Defib ¥ [ W] l : |
] ——*'-““"—J;E ol B mﬁ%@, i (0 L[]

amount W
=D

precLA _ .
et Asystote ‘g,"gd o] n&‘ (PTR] we [ [ ] [ remsoomesmen
s - ' oS susaned o orgitl[ V[N yedd

g

T mmnib\;fm : Conﬁnuaﬁons!mD)fD

Lffﬁnylndlmnmb‘ﬁsaﬂon -T." % HaspltalDestloy

' "'”'::;-*szf

dew L= 1 @ P""Tfaﬁ?dm' . Primary code h ¥;|
Mmgarm ¢ i Physkaldfsablmyj Leammgdiubmw. im0 o IG s

Spllnts

Caltar Rescue board
WERREDE | Box/Vacuum]

Ambulance Pemonnei’
* Tracilon Pelvic splint j

e [ ] | |

e (1 I

"Ilf.’!ll -

ot Palicé ewstody ::g::' 'é‘/dm e § ‘ ﬂopadenimde! I
Taurnlquet used f:] m E} 4 Other - E“'?‘”'“““’ L‘ L*ﬂ’i

page 273




i

m mmm"" London [WZH Patient Report Form (LA4) NHS CONFIDENTIAL

Ambulance

S 58 [NOE] o FITTIZR1, 5ITRIR) st GEETE] b [T TTTTTT]
Acltvatlon de::i:onw I I [ [ | I l gw‘w Aea__g®F u Cieela oM sm usmponseonscenellstkngigl_ﬁ_. ‘h:‘c-l "::’:
"““‘9‘"”5' TeQMurd STEET 42 €75 smpbing ™ (O[Z | Tl] & 0D 18I0 aer T omm rriwser B
T 2R 4o vispiched ] M 0 [T || A 0]1 SO 1" othertas ] ] was
26 HoM sty [ [H{]f | oohycote B ol RS, sorvien e[
v e 00 Cancelted call “""I_‘_L_U W(lnl}hli)U_L]

Presenting complalnt Observations Aliargias D eDf - Krxown Infectious D 12 Lead ECG |
ARBING S Time [Ci:30]0Z1S
STHRAING Past medical history Medication Hormal €06 O
CAVRU 12 A - T [Ny Tiferior Mi
E Incdent time / anset of ’_:minoms fesprate] L. 1& . f.“mﬁu
— a ?
Male|v¢] Femate[ | _ “““I—.— iz Respdeptn] a3 - | 00 Posterdor MI
I o O 1 [O]1 | V6] WO [ R | e
NHSNO‘I l " l ! ! J Airway %02 5ats ED' T wave changes only
s Cexe T | peakow e — — Other abeorrnatity
Pariisfy cbsiructed con T - trossntin L brosgheial] | mconciusivetcs ]
Breathing | Pube {2 | oS | EAST VB R | hestpan [T} Shortoess ]
postcode[ B[ T T[] | frem E ol [ 1 faslslweakmess e LIRIL]] Grersymmoms [] rroc []
Tel o, ra A e pelnaiinodio
__:e } beed : Cotopiatea senterce BP IS %2, 12 T GRInesS e D Palpitations [l
£ fKin Unable to assess £l ngs - gﬁl Asymplomatic !g
Relationship Girculation Colour 0_‘{ w¢ ing drfficlties or thomed speach, .m E] Ej

Contact
details

B yorased [ A B lque
N o - H -1-1 unel DB! H l ] , Im{ﬂmaym::lﬁm“ HQ
GPName =N Copllary ceit> 23] | ] e ]

Ha fouch tachodiue
Address Uy " Distal pulse Pain0-10| < a4 Unez Bl H ] } I |W1YIN'WDM'“WHB

Ascene [ Jvistiac]Jehoned[ o viskf JLetie] ] QOther — . T R[LIR[L

o g [T P ok Lf'@ Fiuid and dup administration  Creeo] 7 ]Rm['[a [TT] |[;]
™ Puplls - __Coe Kams Amount Doso Time
Sontas -~ Vomiing CIp] | reaive DVDMDNON| (T[] o eqcerd st [N InR]el2f Je]
Rtting -l

N HV. —
7 Primary Gare temborctfes [ GCs M‘;Jf’ l’f’gj‘" ]
N f Schoof 1 .
aT&t?rsery - Buems _‘% .

Patlent timatad rhEr%th it Thythm
accompanied by - aoodioss . ||

|

D Alrway and Respiratory mmgement

Malntenance “!’[Ijj_- Namwgml ED
o ;ﬁt"é - ;ﬁ_J 2| (i) (Ao -
el sl T (T (T O

Cardiacarrest, CPR, Defib, & ROSC
rrestwitnessed

Castse of cardiac arrest L_._ .M B i
l
B | D (e N —— i
Intial arcest reast chythm

By othet Detn( v 10
LAS DeRi
By crew|
P | W e 11| iohates [YTN] oo Rmmm w {4 ]

o&mm vena Thne i ¢ MD ﬂetumm‘ Hemsoundsabs:nlD Asystofic thythm stip]_|
R Ao BLLITT | e i (18] pureis
Aotlonce PEA L .o 0% Bl [ HﬂSlenedto [¥[n] dlialedpupl[sl:f |
20 ~STABBING s et il

ofn = HeEdC oS FOTEL LAS, X2 PTS defel To fac 2359043\ ° foe 20 T

HEC— £ ASSROUTED, STRReED x2 , | TD Lowet O 600 + 1 o D (B SALK ~ LOMBAL EEC;ION

Ole - 0T ST Lot HEDIL ONG BEFOLE SULWAL, ASED 10 CNVEA BoTH (T Toaemel |
118 WtoscATed BOT MAALENBLE, N imfi_ BLOOD (658, FPned is AN HCM:;M«{:S\G {/

Oz=CaPaeD | O3 DECLLIVED ONTIC -Pa)u.uﬁ\—\. 53] )
g e e R o ARBNO S0E T AON TEUDER . omg chP
TR - BLLOE IO ST HAMHS i THL e + UGS oM ATO (Lep O O OTE .

P

B LwATED TEMES N chu oATA 1 WHT PO, PEN ~TAPEA U . Torotinal |2 jOlo | res| Ol 2301 ]
Lifting and inmobiHsation Amveuospruuoesunaﬂon “'*a%@ Trestmenchelore [V To1] - spanuat caprety | RN ML:*:WET:“P‘&M Conﬁnuatlonsheetlj ]

%WEE Gepaciytool was2 [} uaan (7] Primary code IIIQ

piysiatdabiity [V]  teamngabins[V] | wam[JwwJ | i cose| JE]S

Tren:
e 0 e
Ortho Carry sheet Ty mm

Mangar Elk Other

Cotla o board( ] P“‘"‘":) ooctot [ ] .®\ ama” T g g | SR Eoce
i B Lo % — PSR 1 - IV I o o
Taction || petvicsptit | |11 B0 i _.A‘i 2 . 213[s S IO 2] ufa | /renick
} Drtver = Nopalkntcodem
- L_—l bgm 3 Other
Toumlquetusad [ ] Hos%ﬂh! I 4 Othar Event complete z@mi‘




N iz Patint Report o (L)

" I "m Ambulance
235840451

s SHeledl o [oh 20T Sl ole] et [aflefof eamn LT T T T T T

-~ - - Colsgmt
Dispatch Poli
Activation de&iﬁmmpm s he g (AYF UK thee Ql 27| f'gr.ﬁ | i Msmpomeonmnc['lst 2:@@ M (ki m‘:ﬂ@’
&mmw% Seron STieet _ w1 A0S smapwc LOUZO same OIS o "o
lfﬂf)' ‘@ Q&q&{o'\’ 6“{—&:( v 2.Q WM Dispatched by} 14 3 Y] F'?t'iieveﬂt (& :L 56 MWE]DVM
Origln time 26 MOM . Aczepted by is[ E' _mze:vtode g &DMW Fre[ ]
E@] Cﬁ)‘fd vede o, Cancelled call Timel I I I | By Gritiak) ] ] l
P ting cotrplaint Obwse"'“ﬁ""‘ol‘ < Aflergies rodon - Known [nfectious l 42 Lead ECG
TORED - Time |6} +90 o -
S Past medical history Medication Nommal ECG 0
AVRU = . Y N Infecior
mddentlime.fnn;eto?ﬁrrnptoms Resprate| 2 | I, , uum:.rl
Male '] femate|_| Race . Respdepth] ~3 | NN g;emm
ECEHENN s B[O | A ] O e
sl T 1 1L LT L] wovsas| gl 7 | = prsson
e Ay ctneatmemay
address e o Chear Peakliow | - =
Pty dhtricad o 1= et L1 broughtia[] | theonclsieics [
_ Brsthing Pee |ge | - | RS e 1) fel)
Posteode[ Il | | 1] | " pse [T | — | DSENERE et ORI s 5 1
Absent character . Ipalnm:hwing 1-toc ]
_‘j’elno. —_— Conplesetenc ap I%L‘B -~ Armweakness jy]MD]RILI balpt rl
A FKin Unable toassets d ¢ Asymptomatic
Relatlonship LEESER ‘Circulation Colour wif | waf &&mwwwh I:] D L D

St . L—‘;’%? LRS! me_wﬂmmj’jj@mmmmﬁg

GP Name (ZEFDaEh Capillary vefill > 2 sec ] Temp — -
Address s [gL] [panoto] — | Bmﬂﬂ.ﬂ MWBDE

aseena[ Jvisned[ JPhoned[ Jrovisk[ Jretcer[ ] Other Pupils size FRTLIRTT el ion “"“"“'I | i l ] " ! ] I I ”:
Mental Health Team Sweating hantt B Soutd D M‘m—“-‘“”—
7 CPN / AMHP Vomiing 4 Pupils R t R i
s CR e S

Fitting

esyerer wrosats [ ] [ ] G5 [Hale]0l5k]
Nar}ﬁﬁgfrécwhoof s g ot

: . ECG inifiol ehythm
acco;apt»]:t{}:d by m P rhythen
D Almyandﬂespimo:ymmgmem

_.N_mx_lm_tl E‘I‘scms mﬁ Loy mh! !

"ff....'“.“_..u....?’::..ﬁ Clestance ﬁ By NCrsuocE;]sﬁr! $Th sucoessful

I
Head dit Suction :I; m’il;i-—.—l rm&&l_ M B’D WD
peowsJwou s} (T T (TIT] ﬂ"ﬂ‘lﬁ:ﬂ]gﬂ : |

[_-I Cardiac arvest, CPR, Defib, &ROSC
tmnwrlmsud Cause amest M M

L' —d
N - | : H H“MB i i i “EYET“!N! “““WEEEDB”D Tnta!Conhv“eg ] L Sgned  Winesed D
ayoﬂm plratory Other, amount wa
By crew Ieltial arpest chythm B'.?.‘ ”{:I M"'"'“ Tioe I t l I

VEANT _-._.Esﬁ.. uem;oundnhsentD Asystolic shythen stfp]_]

[ bl S [P ] MR "“‘"’""’ nm
Ambilce PEA ] e VTN Mmsulnedwhosplul YN Fbceddﬁaudwpﬂs m[:]
{C -STALHBED | NEE T 1O 0BS5S ad ZOUVTE oL ¢aT ond Mg &QWQ, by eX  Hrecuent |
c ' teEsen CETALS: AT J-alflESsive Towers folllic bk e

o
(?is*:e:mc b4 OTUE LAS ons, s . VEAM TIMDIETIAG: O TO A+E Blachmae u\ouw
WeC - Ffﬁg: ﬂxz:;:ureu sweiéf‘ VEGEOT Pouce LEGURSTED BU HSHC .

OBS EACHE Youe Y WEDT U oy . gHL 016 S0P

1o towel @ea00, minitA L gLk

. Suniert
LOBS. miAnMadg GEST(S | KLRMAL BLED 1Y « €T WOV noT AN ’W‘(C{U%nw‘s
OJE - MEDW | ANTEY 7o TLARERER | T~ TEAMSFEN TO MTC i MEMS + Youle . Ui TED 1
XL PTS L ETUELTO mTC A, TIMAES o CALL PATAE AS Pepur APt Qa3 Sanaporting d ]
STERA L PT idLh MNOT AelOund /Lot scend l I i I I"'“"“I I t

VIR o] [ e | o 1]

V[R] ey (VIR s [ wan (] pamoryode | 1[G

Physical disabilky (Y]  Leaming dtsstany[ ¥ | wis[(Jum(] | e FTek]| .
mAmbu!mce Personnel o o] i i

{ifting and immobllisation

Aniva Hospital/Destinal
- ctamive_ AVPU
e
brtho Canry sheett, |{ Fgioiiol fTacaiy name

Mingarglk[ ] Othar e
| i
Splints I

cmdnl:;eo mﬁ:: ‘%U‘_T- 1 Atend ¥4 LOSSELN FERREREN 'ﬁ%l [ 7
Teactkin PeMuple: & 8@ [ — X 2 Diver 5. oA TELMAN 9555652 n efer i ]
o ﬂ%mm | 3 Gther . Nop‘wmde[

) Event complete EE“H

henmemr—Es A —— Foroed
Toumlquelusedtl *b‘;agm& . L l o ﬁ4 Wﬁﬁﬁ Y75 -

Puv\l =1 J




fM.N hﬁul.uwmob_bﬁ \NM.

0

BUSIS DALLTY

Sqon

LA

A pardasoyr
4q pauoredsiy

st pagoedsig

p—
v

<

o)
Q

oum uleg

-

. T
il i AT i

_b+ \.\%\w mQU lmwnw

Nﬁoﬁwﬂ !

s,l

«.&ﬁ \xi%mu% Py %&& Uy

o

St —

HHYT

3.

[

(O
w.ﬂ_& 1= sREpEI] fo uopmooY N_
' : A Q
,\<¢\H4mﬁw|§z§m 1T | dwmma H...? 3\& v
* 200 RPNV TN Oleoq s reme |-
i
““ : :
iy omoy 5q yunousy #pog Srug nmovuty 2po) Sug
apod Lnfuyjssoupy Lrepucses’ \w h.\\ 9poy Anfugssaupy tepy ~ apo7) JAPLIUY Q \u% g d\%ﬁ nuedmes funwesang
IIEER I N*u _g %p\q < 1@ vspuz
wrmi D VP NG, = X Yl O o | [9) AR && S RS AT
L S N N e g e R I RS ﬁ_ By [oav] [ suo
T .z —d - H -
"t LG VRS WIS e E T TIFT N T [0 ane BI00 A |

P02 4240pUDE] jusyDd Lapuodsay a8 1Sy SEN S¥T

i




ONLINE VENUE REVIEWS

page 277




Aoy LA

R el Lﬂ htips/fwww.designmynight.com/london/clubs/sohofrah-rah-roomyrah-rah-presents-luminous-in-associatian-with-dom-perignon []

b AR gl gk g

1PErsONn found this beipfut

REFORT AN ERROR

Kuznal visited Rak Rat Room o 30 Dec 2016

f W G" @ £'02 Jan 2017 by Kunal

R * gk dh kg

1 PEISON found this heigiut

Victor visited Ralr Rah Reom on 30 Dec 2016

Yictor 02 Jan 2017 by Victor
Wiritten L radewE .
1 helphd rerlerw’s

Chanells
Wratan | sengvrs
O halphd monews

Chanelle visrted Rak Ral Room on 27 Dec 2016
02 Jan 2017 by Chanelle

IR SR AR A gL g g

Tamsin visited Rat Hah Room on 31 Dec 2016 FOUND THIS HELPFUL?
Tamin 02 Jan 2017 by Tamsin
Wiritien 1 seviews s
@ halphd renzws ﬂ E

page 278




€ > C | # htpsyfwwwdesignmynight.com/london/cubs/soho/rah-rah-room/rah-rah-presents-duminaus-in-association-with-dom-perignon

. QADDTO VasSH LIST

REPORT At ERROR ;

wq:steventinadublhavee\herbeento.ﬁwioex%? *ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
t

Fight brike i peopts were strarided inside the club, tookus”
almast 2h o-be able todteave, fisbple were'in danger. and the:
secirty guys were ot abile to dest with U sitiation property:
Witl never again be stepping foot inside

Peter

Viriten § reviows

Gheinhd rerizas Petervisited Reh Rah Room on 31 Dec 2016

02 Jan 2017 by Peter

This way a very good evening, very enjoyable and staff were
wery welcoming. It had a really lovely atrosphere in there and
everyona seemad to enjoy themselves. The entertzinment was

good also.

peta YT e visited Reh Rah Roont on 02 Dec 2016
Ohelpht e 02 Jan 2017 by Elena

HIDEALL

I .
f ’ Get the coolest and newest events worth knowing about delivered directly to your inbox.
|
|
i
f

Your ematl ' SUBSCRIBE ;

page 279




ttps-//wwwgoogle €O, uk/search?q rah+rah{-new+year&oq rah+rah+new+year+&aqs chmme 69i57,8856)0j48esourceid=chrome8ie=UTF-B#g= rah+rah+mom+lom

LI T B S B e K ST

Rah Rah Room S

217 Piccadily, London
fRah F\df“ H

Pt 2'8 odrdr d o 2 reviews Sott by: Mostrecent

Caltiin GODFREY
a week ago

**)‘:A’t memusicwasqoodandmalwasabomh.

Diana Amiri

¥ aweek ago - |

&k k% Me and my fiends decided to go mhrah mom for New Years Eve, we had pald for a table

wﬂchendeduphavhgmiitﬂesmaﬂcwchﬂﬂchcmldmiyfﬁSpeopleonmdlhaemSofus

and an incredibly small table. Ihavenevermtnessedsuchappﬂﬁxg sevice in m) liretoapohtwtme
i ok

Faoceboot

LTI A a phat

EHlocr docent deinka

il Helpful?
dace fs fir. aed they
Nikhil Manchar
2 waeks ago .
: faanager anc the
%kkk & Proper kala club. Good music all night. aut of food ©
1ile Helpfu?

LA e

RA “Hatwm\, atFa F< 1Raom at Ra'*: Rah Rongs, ._0:130#{"0161

[EFEp [

page 280




-abed sy jo 10w 998 0] susC B)eaId

¥ooqaded o3 ul Buibbo| Aq uopuo wooy yey yey Jo alow a9g

S SSl- BllaqRSEIRD OZUSIUA,

auBys o
“Bugiou Joj spunod O pred spusiy Aw pue ap “uogenys
Ui aDuEW 0] JIGE 10U 43401dUI0D LEIS B Yl SDISU PICIQ 353M AW 1200 33 40}

ananb Inoy uo 30 asnessq 1o o6 Lupinod A “sieel St uo poolg ‘sroumliaas
_“Buuunu pue Bunuesios sydoad asam aR by sy dojs o wge Jou asam

UED NOA JUN0ID. YOOGeIe B SARY LUOD NOA 31 "s10ul pue susAs Bunwoddn noge wes| ‘sbey siy) abessapy

aliey e ajeasy
TR

. paay welbeysyy
MEBIQ A

-AUES}RUAISSI0I € 10U SeM Ainoos “siayy Apoghisas 30} snousiuep Ages)
Apue papes WBY Biq e v 239m 3w oy S50 .__,

woy fevosssaoidun Aopeiduioo sem egs SUL [AN Jof soeid SIY) W) UISG DARY

16 Em s

9 = SIBYST

07 e i) L

£5; e SIS

LPD — 1215 G

I S - 82018 Aenyep ¢
L €19 — uopuoy W00 YEY Yeyd pemalAad oSy elly

............ -11-. Saamel N L
ONUVHBWIS  INEOTWISON INdTSH LSOM SEssp0Y
MCN Y00g \ A 0N - | eYS ¢ m 2 P
: i . i} L S

uopuoT
wooy yey yey

X - UOpUOT ooy ey yey. B &

page 281



L10/10/0T ﬂ y

_

abed sy jo alow 89s o suo fleorn
UBD NOA JUNOIOR ¥OOGITIES B SABY LUOR NOA i "9i0u puB sjuBA9 BunLoddn jnoge wies ‘sbeyd sy ohessaly

Yooqgsaey o3 ut Sulfifo) Aq uopuo wooy yey yey jo aiol aag

Iy O O O O U Yy O U o ws e SAEW ey} U TS (U SronLr L2y

i ? .w afied © ajeasn
E SEM 3UOQ) SIOB f MBS 98 ‘Ul 318M oM Jet) SINQY T Ul "S19J0 3L leym Jo) padlidiaan

2 - TCF0 I Q10T I2quadeq 21
€I — UCPUOT WY UeH HBH PoMSING] JaLaT w

aneys 4

"ASUOW JNOA 31SEM LUOP "0} UD3G JOAS BAL AP 1sI0M "2y 0f Luop “peis
Peq "Jishu peq osie "ayeISI & apeul Aayg une) Al sem T J1 se aw pajean Aay)

awn Burso Jlun yem o] aney pnom | astniaUlo pasisiad | asnedaq Ajuo “su o)
%¥eq ¥ fumab si05eq noy 3 yem aw apew pue 1908 Aw iso; Aay; ‘aoeid siguuioy

. ’ 9 - 9L0Z J5QUBAON 07 |8
) . €D - uopuo wWooy yey HEY DoMaInel stuels eue 4R

aleys ¢

"SRR San); uooeg SN

3lens ¢
: {307 seam 331 Anua 1ep1Eo) 301 Joy
uj 190 o) pefieuew sB- jovon paoog-aid Ang Luop Aisnosueiods a1y off Aup

" ey 1ea4b Lusie suup Lemoepads WA} &) S MOUS "PUSLIIcIa) Jouuen
iii " Rdwa sem qniybiv Jsye usas SI3M9% Plos Alentoe spuiw isey al] fjun . COU COl_
SIN2R PIOS 1N PRSOR GO 3wy Alleuy “~Buppe) Sem uoRenys au} 1noge uoRetLIojul WoCY yey yey
“Osfy "UORENINS wied 0} abzuews Lupp peis PUE 0:3u03 Jo 10 ARjepatuug ] :
Sesm uohens By e 03 9np 1o disnw 2 uo Juas By sy uBiupna soye y
&1 ‘pauodisod sinoy Z sem Buuado-Aped “a1a1 IAN Jusds am “pasuelio yam Jou

@ . oot e enuer | BT
€D ~ uopuot wooy UEY yey pomaingl Jayunz eull

e .06 Luom fevosiad | Ing soususdxs ue : N g
S IBISAG AEYO SEM MOUS 3Ly 191e Sisnu 2yl -ubnoua ueseard asom Buiss 510

.\u?wsmhcovcoim._;E\m&ES.v_oonwomwg\\uaﬁ; J s R ¥

X - UOPUOT Wooy uey uew BN &



RAH RAH ROOM’S INCIDENT LOG

page 283




ingerguide group,

3 p - N .

Realair Elouaw

Ref: Al1

ACCIDENT & INCIDENT FORM

Bar Name

Bar Address

Your Name & : : Dafte incident
Job Title : Reported to

You.

Name & Address
Of Person Involved
(including job title
if staff member)

available? houmert Rd London SE1>4AB

Details of incident
including specific
location where
appropriate

Was the person
Involved injured?

if so, how?
Date 7& time of . 2 If employee, is that
Accident or person expected to be

R Belle Version: 1.0

L
i
i




. off work or on light duties
For more than 3 days?

Incident : ‘

Were the police

Did the person

Go tohospital? Involved?*
*if “YES” then you must now complete
POLICE VISIT/ CORRESPONDENCE
REPORT PC1

Name: Arron Curtis Date: 01/0117

W2 B fump
R Belle Version: 1.0 : . 1% Jan 2016
~ page 285 -




Incident Report 2017.01.01
Incident Report

Date/Time: ©1/01/2016 - 1:15am
Persons involved: Approx. 15 males (early/mid 20's)

Police/ambulance called: ambulance (8103)

bDetails:

I have heard a call on the radio which was not at all clear so security at the
front door could not understand the message. I heard a female and a male trying
to communicate and screaming so I sent 3 members of security from the front door
to the club area and I have called a manager to cover my position so I could
make my way downstairs.

When I arrived downstairs I saw 2 groups males trying to attack each other
around the centre of the club area. Other security were present (0la, Joel,
Darren, Kah, Koon, Waneton) and we approached all males and tried calming them
down. One or two picked up a bottle from a table and threw others so we moved
some of them upstairs. I tried to keep a few of them inside the venue (for
police investigation and avoiding further conflict outside). They refused to
stay in or give us any details about themselves; they pushed themselves away

from me and ran away.
Management had stopped the music and to turn all 11ghts on and I have asked all

security to clear the venue and keep stairs clear.

When I was going back downstairs, I found a male near the lounge door and he was
making his way down to the club. I stopped him and I told him that the club was
being evacuated, he told me to 'get the fuck away' and to 'fuck off' a few
times, so I held him by the arms and I told him to go upstairs and outside. I
saw some blood on his shirt so I called management and 1 more member of security
and I took him for first aid. I noticed that he was bleeding and I tried calling
an ambulance but I had no phone reception. I have asked his details; if he had
friends in the club/whether he got hurt on or off premises - but he refused to
answer my questions. Myself, Ola, Monique and Joel took him through the back
door to the outside area for phone reception and easier paramedlcs access and I
called an ambulance again.

Emergency staff instructed me over the phone in how to help and position the
male until ambulance arrival. They asked for the male's details and he said that
his name is and he is 21 years old. Soon after the emergency
call, another male came out from the same back door (Jermyn Street) and he was
speaking to Stefan and they seemed to know each other. Monique was keeping the
other male inside the door away from Stefan. Monique said that the male was
intoxicated.

A police van arrived approximately 8 minutes after my phone call and paramedics
arrived approximately 5 minutes after police arrived.

I went back to the club area and I instructed Ola (security) to keep people away
from the club whilst I helped management preserving the area for investigation.
When the club was empty, security and management provided police officers w1th

CCTV v1ew1ng and written reports.

Lawrence Serrano,

Page 1

page 286




Manager @ Rah Rah Room : :

From: Arron Curtis <arron@interguidegroup.com>

Sent: 03 January 2017 13:12
To: : RAH Manager
Subject: Fwd: Nye

Kind Regards
Arron Curtis

interguide Group www.interguidegroup.com

Email: arron@interquidegroup.com

Mobile: SNEGGG—G—

Head Office 01252 222 114

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joanne Ronan <jmec ronan@vahoo com>

Subject: Nye
Date: 3 January 2017 10:31:44 GMT
To: Arron Curtis <arron@interquideqroup.com>

Hi,
We have full names for two tables on the L shape. One Amy knew and sent so didn't take
their names.

Esssx table was booked on night so we do not have their. NAmes.

‘The names I have from the L shape:

plage 287




| couldi‘il't locate any on Facebook to look through for friends I may recognise from the night.

The table upstairs I don't have names. The name of booking was Morgan Peters. Email
morganpfitness@gmail.com and his number 07404731689

Kind regards,

Joanne Ronan L.L.B.

o VV
' %

TEaras







EMAILS BETWEEN POLICE AND VENUE

page 290




Deweltz, Adam: WCC

From: Guerra, Reaz; WCC
-~ Sent: - : o 29 September 2016 17:22
To: Alan Dugard; Arron Curtis
Cc: cw-licensing@met.police.uk; Met Police Licensing Team: WCC
Subject: Incident rah Rah Rooms - 03/09/16
Alan, Arron

I have read through your comments and also spoken with PS Hoppe, he confirms that although you had a discussion
regarding these conditions, nothing had been agreed. :

For clarity and avoidance of doubt | have numbered the conditions.

Condition 1~ Your comment is accepted, and is covered by existing licence conditlon 43,

Zonditions 2, 4, 10, 12, 14 - You have agreed as proposed by palice.

Condition 7 — Your amendment is accepted and the condition Is agreed.

Condition 11 - Your comment is accepted, last entry time shall remain at 0230hours.

Condition 5 - Please see comment below, - your comiment is accepted and condition will not apply.
Condition 13 — Please see comment below, the police would suggest that street teams/touts are not used.

For conditions 3, 6, 8, 9, 13 :-
These conditions are considered entirely appropriate and proportionate given the seriousness of this incident and

the subsequent fallings that have been identified. | fully appreciate that the imposition of these conditions may
have a financial impact, however the emphasis is on your premises to promote and uphold the licensing
objectives. The police suggest that these conditions as below be added by way of minor variation to your premises
licence, if you choose not to:do so the Police will have to consider a review of the premises licence.

Please provide a response by Monday 3" October and reply to all on this email.

Conditions ‘
1. There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all times when the premises are

authorised to sell alcohol. Condition 47 states the same after 23.00. Before this time we trade as private
functions and cabaret etc. The incident occurred at the end of the trading and | do not feel this is relevant.

2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of
the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points wili be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any iight condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
Ail recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout

the preceding 31 day period. Agreed

A minimum of two SIA staff shall be deployed with Body Worn Video, capable of recording audio and video
in any light condition. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. As discussed we do not feel this is necessary at

this point in time. Our door CCTV has good coverage and is HD quality. -~
Many premises are implementing body worn video {(BWV), particularly as it records audio and video, captures

best evidence, thus prowdmg a further safeguard for your-customers and staff,

page 291




A means of capturing audio recordings of any threatening, abusive and insulting language you are subjected

to.
BWV equipment generally has a deterrent effect on abusive members of the public who otherwise may think

"its my word against theirs". Its important to stress that legally persons you deal with must be made aware

* that BWV is in use and that it has been switched on and that the evidence produced may be passed to the

Police. for them to consider prosecution.
BWV captures very good facial images as it is set at the perfect height and distance from the suspect.

BWY provides evidence that can be used in court to achieve a successful prosecution.

BWV ensures that Door Supervisors exercise more self control and decorum as they are being recorded

themselves. _
BWV enable CCTV evidence to be captured in areas where there is no fixed CCTV cameras

BWYV provides a first person account as it is what the staff member is experiencing in audio and visual terms.

In relation to this incident whilst | accept that it may not have captured how the injury was sustained, it could
have shown how the premises deait with the aftermath.

4. Astaff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or :
authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when

requested. Agreed -~

There shall be an electronic search arch instalied and every patron entering the premises when in use under

5.
this licence shall pass through the search arch. This is a condition we would not be happy to add, they are
large object and we would have no room to store when not in use, we would prefer the use of search wands
as a compromise. As discussed & agreed, we do not feel that this is an appropriate step at this point in time.
We have implemented wands as part of our enhanced search policy. -

6. After 23.00hrs all persons entering or re-entering the premises shall be searched by an SlA-trained member

of staff and monitored and recorded by the premises CCTV system. The searching will be supplemented by
the use of two functional metal detecting wands. Amended & Agreed -~

I accept the rationale for not implement search arches. It is essential that all customers are searched upon
entry/re-entry, and not just after 2300 hours to minimise the risk of any weapons being brought into the

venue. At our initial meeting on 06/09/12 Police were told that all persons entering the venue are searched with
the exception of customers who leave and return within ten minutes. From viewing CCTV customers are clearly ’-f\
not being searched. Allowing persons te leave and re-enter without being searched negates any previous

searching that has taken place.

7. After 23.00 hrs all security employed at the premises shall wear high viz jackets or tabards. Security outside
will wear Yellow & inside wear black high viz (This appears to work better with our CCTV) - Agreed .

All customers entering the premises shall have their ID scanned on entry, save for a when biometric
scanning system is in place (when fingerprint scanning will be required for all customers who have
previously shown identification at the premises.), The details recorded by the ID scanner system shall be
made available to the Police upon request. As discussed & agreed we do not feel this is appropriate step at

this time.

Specifically in relation to this incident. The victim received a life threatening injury. No persons were detained
and subsequently any potential suspects could not be identified. 1D scan systems provide further safeguards by

highlighting the following:-
» fake/fraudulent identification
+ persons who have been barred from other premises
* Persons ejected for violence/drunkenness etc, and potentially pose a danger to others.
Such systems are being used by many venues, not just late night venues allowing them to make a more informed

opinion about the customers entering there venue.

page 292




9. All drinking containers used within the premises shall be polycarbonate. Ali glass bottles to be decanted into
polycarbonate glassware or polycarbonate glassware carafes, with the exception of champagne and bottles

of spirits of a minimum size of-70¢, supplied by waitér/waitress service to tables. -Staff will clear all empty
champagne and spirit bottles from the tables promptly. Customers will not permitted to self-serve or
remove bottles from the tables. Customers will not be permitted to drink directly from champagne or spirit
bottles. As discussed we already as this and at this point in time | would like to be given the opportunity to
continue without adding this condition to the licence. [ am willing to provide a Policy document to confirm
how we trade with Polycarbonate.

At the meeting, on 06/09/12 police were told that the venue operates a polycarbonate policy, however from the

CCTV it is evident that customers were not only drinking from beer bottles, but allowed to drink directly from

champagne/spirit bottles and at no time are they challenged or prevented from doing so by staff. This condition

looks to address this issue by restricting ready access and availability of such bottles.

10. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the
City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a)  ali crimes reported to the venue

{(b)  any compiaints received regarding crime and disorder
{c) any incidents of disorder

{d)  anyfaults in the CCTV system

(e)  anyrefusal of the sale of alcohol
(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. Agreed

11. No entry / Re-entry {excluding persons exiting to smoke) to the premises after 02:00 hours or such time as
agreed in writing by Westminster Police Licensing Unit (and a copy of any agreement to be held at
reception) As discussed we do not feel it necessary to change our last entry time at this point in time,

12. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall not be

permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. Agreed .-

There shall be no payment made by or on behaif of the licence holder to any person for bringing customers

13.
to the premises. As discussed this is not relevant to the incident that took place and we trade as a cabaret

o that uses ticket agents etc.
One of the groups involved in this incident had been touted prior to coming to you venue, further to this they had

been refused entry at two other venues prior to being allowed into yours,

14. In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to have been committed) the
management wiill immediately ensure that:

{a)  The Police {and where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are cailed without delay, using

emergency telephone number 999;
(b)  All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects pending the arrival

of the Police;
(c) As is reasonably practicable, the crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation

to be carried cut by the Police; and
(d)  Suchother measures are taken {as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all persons present on

the premises.”
'Serious assauit' includes (but is not limited to} any assault in which emergency medical treatment is
required and any assault in which a weapon is used. very vague and is hard to place on the licence as there

are grey areas in which is considered serious assault, our policy and training will cover these points and will
not be needed as a condition on the license. As discussed, we confirmed and provided evidence that we did

page 293




call the emergency services on the night of the incident. We have also sent staff on an external Crime Scene

Preservation training. Held on 22/09/16..
At the meeting, on 06/09/12 police were told :-
e The incident was over in 40 seconds,

» There was o dpparent crime scene, theré was no blood within the venue,

s There were no serious injuries.
There was a concerted effort made to clear up any crime scene within the venue minutes after the incident took
place, as well as stating that liquid on the floor was Cranberry juice and not blood. Please provide me with a list

of all the staff (and their job title/position) who attended this training. -

Regards,

PC Reaz Guerra 1614CW
Westminster Police Licensing Team
Westminister City Hall

4th Floor, 64 Victoria Street
London SW1E 6QP

Tel - 0207 641 1708

page 294




Page 1 of 10

Deweltz Adam $ - Westminster

From: ~ Hoppe Paul - Westminsier

Sent; O6-danuary 20171718 -
To: - Daweltz Adam S - Westminster

Cc: Janes Toby B - Westminster; Day Michael - Westminster

Subject: Incident rah Rah Rooms - 03/09/16

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Red
Chaps,

Excellent work again today in getting the suspension.of Rah Rah Rooms.

I have noted the fact that Alan spoke about me in Committes so please see the email chain below regarding this
conversation. Note that on 7th October 2016 he apologises for mis-quoting me.

I shall write a statement on this email chain for the review should you wish? 1 will take your advice Adam.

Regards

Paul

From: Alan Dugard [mailto:alan@buryfarmestates.co.uk]j
Sent: 07 October 2016 15:39

To: Hoppe Paul - Westminster
Cc: Guerra, Reaz: WCC; "ARRON CURTIS'; tony@interguidegroup.com

Subject: 'RE:‘Incident rah Rah Rooms - 03/09/16

Sorry paul
This has gone to Reaz at the same time as yourself this morning.

4

Kind Regards,

) Alan Dugard
Group CEO
Telephone: 01525 222114

Email:  alan@buryfarmestates.co.uk
Websites: www.belairhouse.co.uk www.buryfarmestates.co.uk  www.thepenthouselondon.com

www.electricsocial.com www.eastcoastsocial.co.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-
transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient please return it to us via
e-mail then delete it from your system.

From: Paul.Hoppe@met.pnn.poiice.uk [mailto:Paul.Hoppe@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2016 10:23 AM .

page 295
09/01/2017




Page 2 of 10

To: alan@buryfarmestates.co.uk
Cc: Reaz.Guerra@met.pnn.police.uk; Sarah.).Marrison@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: RE: Incident rah Rah Rooms - 03/09/16

Good merning Alan,

I must again be clear - | have said throughout this is Reaz's job and you must deal with him on all aspects of it. It
was only by accident that we had a conversation the ather week while | was collecting the CCTv from your venue,
but nothing was agreed. '

While | appreciate the fact that you have agreed to some of the Conditions Reaz has suggested, | am not aware
of any direct contact being made with him over which Conditions were most appropriate and proportionate in
dealing with this matter.

It is important that you make contact with Reaz on Monday when he is back in the office to discuss your

comments below - Reaz has made clear in his email on 29th September 2016 what his feelings are regarding the
conditions he has offered. This must be dealt with as a matter of urgency as this incident happened more than

6 weeks ago.
Regards

Paui

From: Alan Dugard [malito:alan@buryfarmestates.co.uk]
Sent: 07 October 2016 08:29

To: Hoppe Paul - Westminster
Subject: RE: Incident rah Rah Rooms - 03/09/16

Good morning paul

I'm sorry if I miss understood your comments .

I fully appreciate what reaz has said and have already replied to all requests

I would have hoped that as per our conversation which I hope I did not misunderstand this part
was to work together

We have never had any issues at the venue nor since to which you are fully aware

We have updated and strengthened our policy's and also done refresher courses were necessary

for staff
I would have hoped that 9 requests out of 14 shows that our commitment to work together I feel

that the other 5 have no relavance to the issue on the night

So will not be adopting these to the license

I hope that we can go amicably forward with you

And that you can also see our want to help and work with licencing

Please could you tell me if you wish for me to proceed re the minor variations

Many thanks
Alan Dugard

On 6 Oct 2016 17:27, <Paul. Hoppe@met.pnn.police.uk> wrote:
Afternoon Alan,

| believe you may have misunderstood my comments. Quite rightly Reaz has offered a full range of
conditions which could go towards dealing with the problems you experienced in September. | would
strongly suggest that you contact him (and copy me in) to ask him which conditions he feels are key to the

solution.

As we are now another week on (the incident happened over a month ago), and there has yet not been an
official measurable response to the incident, | would suggest someone form your organisation does very

quickly.

Regards

page 296
09/01/2017




Page 3 of 10

Paui

From: Alan Dugard [mailto:alan@buryfarmestates.co.uk]
Sent: 05 October 2016 16:22

To: 'Guerra, Reaz: WCC'
Cc: Hoppe Paul - Westminster; 'ARRON CURTIS'; tony@interquidegroup.com
Subject: RE: Incident rah Rah Rooms - 03/09/16

Dear Reaz
Thank you for your response and views,

I’m sorry but I still believe the further conditions requested are not appropriate or
proportionate. Whilst a financial implication is of obvious concern to any type of business,
my priority has always been to promote and uphold the licensing objectives. I feel that
adding seven conditions fo the licence is more than proportionate and therefore I am happy
to add the agreed conditions by way of minor variation but not the others. Sergeant Hoppe
was very clear during our meeting that the conditions proposed by police were ‘merely a

wish list’.
The venue has continued to trade without incident following the measures implemented by

us. I hope that a formal review is not necessary and we can both move forward and
continue to work together to promote the licensing objectives.

Kind Regards,
Alan Dugard

Group CEO
Telephone: 01525 222114

Email: alan@buryfarmestates.co.uk
Websites: www.belairhouse.co.uk www.buryfarmestates.co.uk

www.thepenthouselondon.com www.eleciricsocial.com www.eastcoastsocial.co.uk

The information transmitted is intended only
for the person or entity to which it is

- addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, re-
fransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient piease return it to us
via e-mail then delete it from your system.

From: Guerra, Reaz: WCC [mailto:rguerra@westminster.gov.uk]

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 5:22 PM
To: Alan Dugard; Arron Curtls

Cc: ew-licensing@met.police.uk; Met Police Licensing Team: WCC

Subject: Incident rah Rah Rooms - 03/09/16

Alan, Arron

09/01/2017 page 297




Page 4 of 10

I have read through your comments and also spoken with PS Hoppe, he confirms that

although you had-a discussionregarding these corditions; nothing - had-been-agreed.—————————

For clarity and avoidance of doubt I have numbered the conditions.

Condition I — Your comment is accepted, and is covered by existing licence condition 43,
Conditions 2, 4, 10, 12, 14 —You have agreed as proposed by police.

Condition 7 — Your amendment is accepted and the condition is agreed.

Condition 11 — Your comment is accepted, last entry time shall remain af 6230hours,

Condition 5 - Please see comment below, - your comment is accepted and condition will
not apply.

Condition 13 — Please see comment below, the police would suggest that street teams/touts
are not used.

For conditions 3,6, 8, 9, 13 :-

These conditions are considered entirely appropriate and proportionate given the
seriousness of this incident and the subsequent failings that have been identified. I fully
appreciate that the imposition of these conditions may have a financial impact, however
the emphasis is on your premises to promote and uphold the licensing objectives. The
police suggest that these conditions as below be added by way of minor variation to your
premises licence, if you choose not to do so the Police will have to consider a review of the

premises licence.

Please provide a response by Monday 3'4 October and reply to all on this email.

Conditions

1. There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all times
when the premises are authorised to sell alcohol. Condition 47 states the same after
23.00. Before this time we trade as private functions and cabaret etc. The incident

occurred at the end of the trading and I do not feel this is relevant.

2, The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per

2
09/01/2017 page 298




Page 5 of 10

the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst

09/01/2017

remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the

preceding 31 day period. Agreed

3. A minimum of two SIA staff shall be deployed with Body Worn Video, capable
of recording audio and video in any light condition. All recordings shall be stored
for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. As discussed we do not
fee] this is necessary at this point in time. Qur door CCTV has good coverage and is

HD quality. —

Many premises are implementing body worn video (BWV), particularly as it records
audio and video, captures best evidence, thus providing a further safeguard for your

customers and staff.

s A means of capturing andio recordings of any threatening, abusive and
insulting language you are subjected to.

«  BWYV equipment generally has a deterrent effect on abusive members of the
public who otherwise may think '"its my word against theirs". Its important to stress
that legally persons you deal with must be made aware that BWV is in use and that it
has been switched on and that the evidence produced may be passed to the Police.

Jor them to consider prosecution.
o BWYV captures very good facial images as it is set at the perfect hezght and

distance from the suspect.
BWYV provides evidence that can be used in court to achieve a successful

prosecution, .
s BWV ensures that Door Supervisors exercise more self control and decorum as

they are being recorded themselves.
o BWV enable CCTV evidence to be captured in areas where there is no fixed

CCTV cameras
«  BWV provides a first person account as it is what the staff member is

experiencing in audio and visual terms.

In relation to this incident whilst I accept that it may not have captured how the injury
was sustained, it could have shown how the premises dealt with the aftermath.

4, A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTYV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies
of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when

requested. Agreed

5. There shall be an electronic search arch installed and every patron entering the
premises when in use under this licence shall pass through the search arch. This is a

page 299

the-premises-is-open-for-licensable activities-and-during-ali-times when customers —————




Page 6 of 10

condition we would not be happy to add, they are large object and we would have
no room to store when not in use, we would prefer the use of search wands as a
compromise. As discussed & agreed, we do not feel that this is an appropriate step

— e this point i titre We lrave implemented wands as part-of our-enhanced search————————

policy. -

6. After 23.00hrs all persons entering or re-entering the premises shall be searched
by an SIA-trained member of staff and monitored and recorded by the premises
CCTYV system. The searching will be supplemented by the use of two functxonal
metal detecting wands. Amended & Agreed

I accept the rationale for not implement search arches. It is essential that all

customers are searched upon entry/re-entry, and not just after 2300 hours to minimise
the risk of any weapons being brought into the venue. At our initial meeting on
06/09/12 Police were told that all persons entering the venue are searched with the
exception of customers who leave and return within ter minutes. From viewing CCTV
customers are clearly not being searched. Allowing persons to leave and re-enter
without being searched negates any previous searching that has taken place.

7. After 23.00 hrs all security employed at the premises shall wear high viz jackets
or tabards. Security outside will wear Yellow & inside wear black high viz (This

appears to work better with our CCTV) - Agreed

8. All customers entering the premises shall have their ID scanned on entry, save
for a when biometric scanning system is in place (when fingerprint scanning will be
required for all customers who have previously shown identification at the
premises.), The details recorded by the ID scanner system shall be made available to
the Police upon request, As discussed & agreed we do not feel this is appropriate

step at this time,

Specifically in relation to this incident. The victim received a life threatening injury.
No persons were detained and subsequently any potential suspects could not be
identified. ID scan systems provide further safeguards by highlighting the following:-

s fake/fraudulent identification
s persons who have been barred from other premises

e Persons ejected for violence/drunkenness etc. and potentially pose a
danger to others.

Such systems are being used by many venues, not just late night venues allowing them
to make a more informed opinion about the customers entering there venue.

: page 300
09/01/2017




Page 7 of 10

9. All drinking containers used Wlthm the prem:ses shall be polycarbonate All

 — -glass-bottiesto-be-decanted-intc

09/01/2017

glassware carafes, with the exccptxon of champagne and bottles of spmts of a
minimum size of 7001 supplied by waiter/waitress service to tables. Staff will clear
all empty champagne and spirit bottles from the tables promptly. Customers will
-not permitted to self-serve or remove bottles from the tables. Customers will not be
permitted to drink directly from champagne or spirit bottles. As discussed we
already as this and at this point in time I would like to be given the opportunity to
continue without adding this condition to the licence. I am willing to provide a
Policy document to confirm how we trade with Polycarbonate.

At the meeting, on 06/09/12 police were told that the venue operates a polycarbonate
policy, however from the CCTYV it is evident that customers were not only drinking
from beer bottles, but allowed to drink directly from champagne/spirit bottles and at

no time are they challenged or prevented from doing so by staff. This condition looks
to address this issue by restricting ready access and availability of such bottles.

10. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the

following;

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue

(b)  any complaints received regarding crime and disorder
(c) any incidents of disorder

(d)  any faults in the CCTV system

(e)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol

® any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. Agreed

11. No entry / Re-entry (excluding persons exiting to smoke) to the premises after
02:00 hours or such time as agreed in writing by Westminster Police Licensing Unit
(and a copy of any agreement fo be held at reception) As discussed we do not feel it
necessary to change our last entry time at this point in time,

12. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. Agreed

page 301




Page 8 0of 10

13. There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licence holder fo any
person for bringing customers to the premises. As discussed this is not relevant to
the incident that took place and we trade as a cabaret that uses ticket agents etc.

One of the groups involved in this incident had been touted prior to coming to you
venue, further to this they had been refused entry at two other venues prior to being

allowed into yours.

14, In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to
have been committed) the management will immediately ensure that:

(a)  The Police (and where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are
called without delay, using emergency telephone number 999;

(b)  All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any
suspects pending the arrival of the Police;

(c) As is reasonably practicable, the crime scene is preserved so as to enable a
full forensic investigation to be carried out by the Police; and

(d)  Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of
all persons present on the premises."

'Serious assault' includes (but is not limited to) any assault in which emergency
medical treatment is required and any assault in which a weapon is used. very vague
and is hard to place on the licence as there are grey areas in which is considered
serious assault, our policy and training will cover these points and will not be
needed as a condition on the license. As discussed, we confirmed and provided
evidence that we did call the emergency services on the night of the incident. We
have also sent staff on an external Crime Scene Preservation training. Held on

22/09/16..
At the meeting, on 06/09/12 police were told :-
e  The incident was over in 40 seconds,

e There was no apparent crime scene, there was no blood within the venue.

¢ There were no serious injuries.

There was a concerted effort made to clear up any crime scene within the venue

" minutes after the incident took place, as well as stating that liquid on the floor was

09/01/2017

Cranberry juice and not blood. Please provide me with a list of all the staff (and their
job title/position) who attended this fraining.

page 302




———————PERear Guerra I6HEW

Page 9 of 10

Regards,

Westminster Police Licensing Team
Westminister City Hall

4th Floor, 64 Victoria Street
London SWI1E 6QFP

Tel - 0207 641 1708

wekddeddedodkhk ok dokok dode koo o e o s o ok e e ok ok e e e ok e ok e e e o o Rk R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R Rk ko ek ok ke

Did you know, your two-year-old could qualify for up to 15 hours of free childcare a
week? Apply now at www.westminster.gov.uk/information-childcare

Keep making a Real Change to the lives of rough sleepers in Westminster, Report
their location via www.streetlink.org.uk, text REALCHANGE plus the amount you

wish to give to 70500, or visit www.westminster.gov.uk/real-change

How will you quit smoking this Stoptober? Join Stoptober and find that support
that's right for you.

L e b 2 bt L b e e e e T P e s S T S Rt bt e b

Westminster City Council switchboard: +44 20 7641 6000.
www.westminster.gov.uk

bt 2 d g e R e L T e R LR S SR R b e e et et b S

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected
from disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please

telephone Westminster City Council immediately on receipt.
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.

ki ok e dedod dedohodkedode de ket de de e de v ok R e R e R R i R ek ek e ek ek e A e v o e e ok e e v o o e e e el ke i e e o

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make

our capital safer,

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely hecessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright andfor legal privilege
and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. if you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not
distribute or copy the information in this emall without the permission of the sender. MPS communication
systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Conseguently, any email and/or attachments may
be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement
on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached
with other employees or agents. The security of this emalil and any attachments cannot be guaranteed.
Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can stili
occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or.opinions expressed in this communication are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service

(MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

| page 303
09/01/2017




Page 10 of 10

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject fo copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. if you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the
information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the
extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only
specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS
accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of
this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious
software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the internet. Any views or
opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those

of the Melropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoticeuk

page 304
09/01/2017




Lewis Bryan - Westminster

From: Tony Flynn [tony@interguidegroup.com]
To: Lewis Bryan - Westminster

Sent; 04-January 2017 14:24

Subject: Read: Rah Rah Room

Your message

To:

Subject: Rah Rah Room

Sent: Wednesday, January 04,
London

2017 3:34:44 PM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon,

was read on Wednesday, January 04, 2017 2:24:12 PM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh,

Lisben, London.

page 305




CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE

page 306




e ST SR R ESNE Y S

City of Westminster

64 Victoria Street, London,
SW1E 6QP

WARD: St James's

Schedule 12
UPRN: 010033541003

Part A

Regulation 33, 34
Premises licence

Premises licence number:

16/12870/LIPVM

Original Reference:

05/10870/LIPN

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Rah Rah Room
215-217 Piccadilly
London

WH1J 9HF

Telephone Number: 0203 588 1111

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance
Performance of Live Music
Playing of Recorded Music

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Perfermance of Dance

Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance
Monday fo Sunday:

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Sunday:

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday:

10:00 to 04:00
10:00 {0 03:00

10:00 to 04:00

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of

Dance
Monday to Sunday: -

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

10:00 to 04:00

23:00 to 04:00

page 307




Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 03:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 09:00 to 04:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Part 2

Name, {registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Mr Tony Flynn

15 Plymouth Grove
Tattenhoe
Milton Keynes
Buckinghamshire
MK4 3BP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (whefe
applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Anthony Flynn

Please note: If is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
detalls of a designated premises supetvisor.

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number:  05/01740/LAPER
Licensing Authority: Chiltern District Council

Date: 4" January 2017

This licence has been authorised by Miss Yolanda Wade on behalf of the Director -
Public Protection and Licensing.

page 308




Annex 1 — Mandafory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence,

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person

who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promeotions in relation fo

the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the |
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the

premises—

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed io
reguire or encourage, individuals to; .

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply

alcohol), or
{ii} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time flimit or

otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a -group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undemining a

ficensing objective;
provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining

a licensing objective;
selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers

on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the

effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another {(other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason

of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to

customers where it is reasonably available.

2,

3.

4, )
(2)
(2)
{b)
(c}
(d)
(e)

5.

8. N

@)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation

to the sale or supply of alcohol. :

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohal at the premises is carried on in accordance

with the age verification policy.

page 309




(3) The policy must reguire individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
{b) an uliraviclet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(it stili wine in a glass: 125 mil;

(b these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other prfnted material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcoho! to be soid, the customer is made aware that these measures are
dvailable.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in -respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence hoider or designated

premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of

alcohol. :

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

B(ii) For the purposes of the condition sef out in paragraph 8(i) above -

{a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1879,

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

)] P is the pemmitted price, .
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,

and
(ifi) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the aicohol

" as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(¢} ~  ‘“relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the-premises licence,

page 310




8(iif).

8(iv).

(d)

(e)

{ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a

licence, or
iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises cerlificate, any member or officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent

the supply in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraﬁh 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up fo the

nearest penny.

(N

)

‘Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitied price given by

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day (“the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to

the rate of duty or value added tax. _
The permitted price which would appiy on the first day appfies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14

days beginning on the second day.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the

Security Industry Authority.

page 311




Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

From 21:00 untfl 30 minutes after close of business, a minimum of 2 SlA.iicensed
door staff to be stationed at the entrance on Piccadilly whose tasks will include:

Reminding customers that this is a residential area and to respect the needs of
neighbours

To maintain an orderiy queue where necessary
To ask customers leaving the premises to do so quickly and quietly

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which glves rise to a nuisance,

The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shalf not
exceed the following:

Mezzanine - 100
Basement Auditorium - 300.

With a maximum capacity of 400.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open, This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Gouncil or the Police, which will record the following:
(a} all crimes reported to the venue

(b) any complaints received regarding crime and disorder

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

{(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all imes when customers remain on the premises,
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

After 23.00hrs all persons entering or re-entering the premises shall be searched by
an SlA-trained member of staff and monitored and recorded by the premises CCTV
system. The searching will be supplemented by the use of two functional metal

detecting wands.

After 23.00hrs all security employed at the premises shall wear high viz jackets or
tabards

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

page 312




18.

In the event that a serious assaulf is committed on the premises (or appears to have
been committed) the management will immediately ensure that:
(a) The Police (and where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service} are called

without delay, using emergency telephone number 998;
(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any

suspects pending the arrival of the Police;
(c) As is reasonably practicable, the crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full

forensic investigation to be carried out by the Police; and
(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all

persons present on the premises."
‘Serious assault’ includes (but is not fimited to) any assault in which emergency

medical treatment is required and any assault in which a weapon is used.

h

7y

page 313




20.
21.
22,
23.
24,

25,

26,

27.

28,

29.

30.

31.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

There shall be no admissions to the premises after 02:30 hours.

No children under the age of 16 shall be pemmiited on the premises after 21:00 hours.

No children under the age of 14 shall be admitted on the premises.

No striptease, no nudity and alj persons to be decently attired at all fimes.

The highway in the vicinity of the premises shall be swept at regular intervals and
also at the close of business. Litter and sweepings collected shall be stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangement.

No unauthorised advertisements of any kind shall be inscribed or affixed upon the
surface of the highway, or upon any building, structure, works, street furniture, free or
any other property, or is distributed to the public, that advertises or promotes the
establishment, its premises or any of its events, facilities, goods and services.

No payment shall be made by or on behalf of the premises for distribution of fiyers or
tickets within public areas in the Licensing District of Westminster.

An attendant shall be on duty in the cloakroom during the whole time that it is in use.

A daily log is to be maintained to ensure that any capacity limit set for the various
floors and the overall capacity of the premises is recorded hourly and can be propery
monitored. Information regarding the capacity will be given to an authorised officer or

Police Officer on request.

On any evening where the premises or part of the premises are open for public
music, dance and entertainment, alcohol may not be sold or supplied fo persons

admitted after 23:00 other than to:

(a) Persons taking a table meal; or

(b) Persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of at least £5 for music, dancing
and entertainment (not to be credited against consumables)

{c) Persons who have paid a minimum annual membership fee of at least £150
payable in advance for music, dancing and entertainment (not to be credited against
consumables) and their bona fide guests. A list of all people who have paid an annual
membership fee and their guests will be held at reception for inspection by relevant -
authority; or .

(d) Persons given free membership and their bona fide guests where there has been

an interval of at least 24 hours between application for membership. A list of all
persons who have free membership will be held at reception for inspection by the

-relevant authotity; or

() Persons who are bona fide guests of the license holder or management, a list of
whom shall be kept at reception for inspection by the relevant authorities; or
(f) Artistes and persons employed by the premises; or

* (g) Persons attending at private function; the function organiser's name and address

fo be kept at reception for inspection by the refevant authorities

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, inciuding water, shall be available
throughout the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is

gold and supplied for consumption on the premises.

The sale of intoxicating liguor must be ancillary to the use of the premises for music
and dancing and substantial refreshment.

page 314

i




32.

33.

34,

35.

386.

37,

38.

39.

40.

41,

42.

43,

44,

45,

No payment shall be made by or on behalf of the licensees to any persons bringing
customers into the premises.

A noise limiter located in a separate and remote lockable cabinet from the volume
control must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level determined by
and fo the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental Health Service's
Community Protection Depariment so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused
to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the noise limiter shall then
be secured to the satisfaction of officers from the Environmental Health Service. The
keys securing the noise limiter cabinet shall be held by the applicant only, and shall
not be accessed by any other person. The limiter shall not be altered without prior

agreement with the Environmental Health Service.

No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be effected
without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Health Service.

Any additional sound generating equipment shall not be used on the premises without
being routed through the sound limiter device. '

All entrance doors to be kept closed except for people's immediate access and
egress.

No speakers shall be located in the entrance area.
Al refuse will be paid, properly presented and placed on the street 30 minutes before

any agreed collection time. Every endeavour will be made to prevent refuse being left
on the street for more than 2.5 hours.

No bottles will be moved, removed or placed in outside areas between 23:00 and
08:00.

No persons shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or performance
of hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which produces or is intended
to produce in any other person any form of induced sleep or trance in which
susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction is increased or

intended to be increased.

NOTE: This rule does not apply to exhibitions given under the provisions of Section
2(1A) and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions,
fire warning and fire fighting equipment, the electrical installation and mechanicaf
equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full working

order,
The certificates listed below shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority annually.

(a) Any émergency lighting battery or system
{b) Any electrical installation
(c) Any fire alarm system

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed,
free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with

the plans provided.

All exit doors shall be available at all times without he use of a key, code, card or
similar means.

All fire doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not half open other than
by an approved device.

page 31'5'




46

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

Fire doors to ducts, service shafts and cupboards shall be kept locked shut.

The edges of the {reads and steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

Only hanging, curtains, upholstery and temporary decorations, complying with the
relevant British Standard shall be used. Where necessary these shall be periodically
tested for flame resistance and re-treated as necessary.

Curtains and hangings shail be arranged so as not to obstruct fire safely signs, fire
extinguishers or other fire fighting equipment.

Staff with specific responsibilities in the vent of fire or other emergency, together with
deputies, shall receive training and written instruction appropriate to their role.

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and sorted so as to
minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special
effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the Licensing Authority

where consent has not previously been given.

- dry ice and cryogenic fog

- smoke machines and generators
- pyrotechnics and fog generators
- firearms

- Jasers

- explosives and highly flammable substances

- real flame
- strobe lighting

52,

53.

Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the premises will not be permitted
to cause a nuisance to nearby properties (save insofar as they are necessary for the

prevention or crime).

After 23:00, at least one Personal License Holder shall be on duty on the premises
while intoxicating liquor is being sold or supplied.

page 316




3Hld AHL HiM NORVIYASHGD:
U3325¢ ¥, NOUISCaMEMED . HORE
au%ﬁ.#m Y

IURAUED ) YU W Wi
o0 Mz} sepunts wiory wig n_.._uhu.om:. @

" ubpo e i
SISP Sif 30 S8 Jeuns M AKRSU SaviS3 ey,

00-0000

Y [daquiny Buimesq |

$LOZ ANAP




.
*

-VCID -

View down t& basement

JUNE 2014

D:ay:ihg Number:| Rev:
0000-00

100
AZ:

4

1

Scale

Sib Mezianine Floor Lével

-
ENTRANCE




Schedule 12 WARD: St James's

?@ Part B UPRN: 010033541003

City of Westminster Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Sireet, London, SW1E 6QP summary

Premises licence number: 16/12870/LIPVM

Part 1 — Premises detalls

Postal address of premises:

Rah Rah Room
216-217 Piccadilly
Lendon

W1d 9HF

Telephone Number: 0203 588 1111

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04:00
Performance of Live Music

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 03:00
Playing of Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04:00
Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance '

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 04:00 -
L.ate Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 te 04:00
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 03:00

page 319




The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 09:00 to 04:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Mr Tony Flynn

15 Plymouth Grove
Tattenhoe

Milton Keynes
Buckinghamshire
MK4 3BP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Anthony Flynn

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

~ Date: 4" January 2017

This licence has been authorised by Miss Yolanda Wade on behaif of the Director -
Public Protection and L.icensing.

page 320




SHADOW PREMISES LICENCE

page 321




14

City of Westminster

64 Victoria Sfreet, London, SW1E 6QP

Premises licence number:

Original Reference:

Part 1 —~ Premises details

Schedule 12
Part A

WARD: St James's
UPRN: 010033541003

Premises licence

Regulation 33, 34

12/10870/LIPN

12/10870/LiPN

Postal address of premises:

Le Pigalle
215-217 Piccadilly
London

W1J 9HF

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicabie

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance
Performance of Live Music
Playing of Recorded Music
.| Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance
Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Sunday;
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday:
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

11:00 fo 04:00
11:00 to 00:00
See condition 59 -

11:00 to 03:00
11:00 to 00:00-
-See condition 59

11:00 to 04:00
11:00 to 00:00
See condition 59

page 322




Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday:
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday:
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

23:00 to 04:00
23:00 to 00:00
See condition 60.

11:00 to 03:00
11:00 to 00:00
See condition 59

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:
Nen-Standard Timings: .

09:00 to 04:00
09:00 to 00:00
See condition 59

Where the ficence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off

supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and emait (where relevant) of holder of

premises licence:

The Crown Estate Commissicners
16 New Burlington Place

London

W1S 2HX

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where

applicable)

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the

premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Graham Robert Simon Clack

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

page 323




Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcchol:

Licence Number: 10/039337/LAPER
Licensing Authority: Sevenoaks District Council

Date: 11" March 2013

Signed: pp
Operational Director - Premises Management

page 324




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions -

1. " No SUppiy of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4, 1)

(2)

(a)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The responsible person shall take all reasohable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantiaily similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance,

or harm to children--

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply

alcohol), or
{ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

otherwise),

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual
in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section

159 of the Act);

provfsion of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period

of 24 hours or less;

provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the fikelihood of anything occurring or not oceurring,

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotionail posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the

effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to

drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to

customers where it is reasonably available.

page 325




(1)

)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation fo the sale or

supply of alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age {(or such older age as may be specified in the
policy} to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
hearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

(@)

(b}

where any of the following alcoheiic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks solfd or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder
or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate,
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which

enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the

Security industry Authority.,

page 326




Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None.

page 327




Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10. The sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the use of the premises for music and
dancing and substantial refreshment. :

11. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including water, shall be available
throughout the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is

sold and supplied for consumption on the premises.

12. On any evening where the premises or part of the premises are open for public
music, dance and entertainment, alcohol may not be sold or supplied to persons

admitted after 23:00 other than to;

(a) Persons taking a table meal; or

{b) Persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of af least £5 for music,
dancing and entertainment (not to be credited against consumables)

(c) Persons who have paid a minimum annual membership fee of at least £150

payable in advance for music, dancing and entertainment {not to be credited
against consumables) and their bona fide guests. A list of all people who
have paid an annual membership fee and their guests will be held at
reception for inspection by relevant authority; or

(d) Persons given free membership and their bona fide guests where there has
been an interval of at least 24 hours between application for membership. A
list of all persons who have free membership wili be held at reception for

inspection by the refevant authority; or

{e) Persons who are bona fide guests of the license holder or management, a list
of whom shall be kept at reception for inspection by the relevant authorities;
or

(H Artistes and persons employed by the premises; or

{9) Persons attending at private function; the function organiser's name and

address to be kept at reception for inspection by the relevant authorities

13. The number of persons accommodated at any one time {excluding staff) shall not
exceed the following:

Mezzanine - 100
Basement Auditorium - 300

With a maximum capacity of 400.

14, Arrangements will be made to ensure that any capacity limit set for the premises can
be properly monitored. Information regarding the capacity should be given to an

authorised officer on reguest.

15. From 21:00 unti! 30 minutes after close of business, a minimum of 2 SIA licensed
door staff to be stationed at the entrance on Piccadilly whose tasks will include:

Reminding customers that this is a residential area and to respect the needs

of neighbours
» To maintain an orderly queue where necessary ) '
+ To ask customers leaving the premises to do so quickly and quietly

18. There shall be no admissions o the premises after 02:30 hours.

17. A sound limiting device located in a separate and remote lockable cabinet from the
volume control shall be fitted to any musical amplification system and set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental
Health Service to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents. The
operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured to the satisfaction of

page 328




18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

24,

25,

26,

27.

28.

29.

30,

31

32.

officer from the Environmental Health Service. The keys securing the noise limiter
cabinet shall be held by the licence holder or authorised manager only, and shall not
be accessed by any other person. The limiter shall not be altered without prior

agreement with the Environmental Health Service.

No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be effected

without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Health Service.

Any additional sound generating equipment shall not be used on the premises without
being routed through the sound limiter device.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the enirance lobby or outside the premises
building.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise fo a nuisance.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or
placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the
premises, including gutterfchannel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be swept
and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the

approved refuse storage arrangements.

An attendant shall be on duty in the cloakroom during the whole time that it is in use.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions,

emergency warning and emergency equipment, the electrical installation and
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and

full working order.

The certificates below shall be submitted to Westminster Council Consultation Team
upon written request:

a) Any emergency lighting battery or system.
b) Any electrical installation.
c) Any emergency alarm system.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed,
free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with

the plans provided.

All emergency doors will be maintained effectively self-closing, and not held open
other than by an approved device.

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct safety signs other
emergency equipment.

Only hanging, curtains, upholstery and temporary decorations, complying with the
relevant British Standard shall be used. Where necessary these shall be pericdically
tested for flame resistance and re-treated as necessary.

The edges of the treads and steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
CONSpicuous.

page 329




33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

38.

40.

41,

42.

43.

44.

45,

46.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licence holder to any person
for bringing customers fo the premises.

No payment shall be made by or on behalf of the premises for distribution of flyers or
tickets within public areas in the Licensing District of Westminster.

No person shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or performance of
hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which produces or is intended to
produce in any other person any form of induced sleep or trance in which
susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction is mcreased or

intended to be increased.

NOTE: (1) This rule does not apply to exhibitions given under the provisions of
Section 2(1A} and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

Unless the premises are operating under the benefit of a Sexual Entertainment
Venue licence there shall be no striptease, no nudity and all persons to be decently

attired at all times.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as satisfactory
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been removed
from the Licence.

Before the premises are open to the public, the plans as provided with the application
will be checked by the Environmental Heaith Consultation Team to ensure they are

an accurate reflection of the premises and this condition has been removed from the
Licence. Where the premises layout has changed from the plans provided a variation

application may be required.
No children under the age of 16 shall be permitted on the premises after 21:00 hours.
No children under the age of 14 shali be admitted on the premises.
No unauthorised advertisements of any kind shall be inscribed or affixed upon the

surface of the highway, or upon any building, structure, works, street furniture, tree or
any other property, or is distributed to the public, that advertises or promotes the

' establishment, its premises or any of its events, facilities, goods and services.

A daily log is to be maintained to ensure that any capacity limit set for the various
floors and the overall capacity of the premises is recorded hourly and can be properly
monitored. Information regarding the capacity will be given to an authorised officer or

Police Officer on request.

All entrance doors to be kept closed except for people's immediate access and
egress.

Doors to ducts, service shafts and cupboards shall be kept locked shut.

Staff with specific responsibilities in the vent of fire or other emergency, together with
deputies, shall receive training and written instruction appropriate to their role.

page 330




47,

48,

49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and sorted so as to
minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special
effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the Licensing Authority

where consent has not previously been given.

dry ice and cryogenic fog

o
» smoke machines and generators
« pyrotechnics and fog generators
e firearms
e lasers ‘
« explosives and highly flammable substances
¢ real flame
L ]

strobe lighting

Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the bremises will not be permitted to
cause a nuisance to nearby properties (save insofar as they are necessary for the

prevention or crime).

After 23:00, at least one Personal License Holder shall be on duty on the premises
while intoxicating liquor is being sold or supplied.

A challenge 21 scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable
forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a

driving licence or passport.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted fo take drinks or glass containers with them.

External doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 hours, or at any time when regulated
entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persons.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting '
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises which forms
outside the premises is orderly and supervised by door staff so as fo ensure that
there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

{b) all ejections of patrons

{c) any complaints received regards crime and disorder
{d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

{f) " any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) ~ any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a
key, code, card or similar means.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public.
This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent
data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

No advertisements of any kind (including placard, poster, sticker, fiyer, picture, letter,

sign or other mark) that advertises or promotes the establishment, its premises, or
any of its events, facilities, goods or services shall be inscribed or affixed upon the

page 331




58.

59.

60.

surface of the highway, or upon any building, structure, works, street furniture, tree, or
any other property, or be distributed to the public.

The exit to Jermyn Street will only be opened and used in the event of emergency.

The opening hours, regulated entertainment and the sale of alcohol from the start
time on New Year's Eve until the finish time on New Year's Day.

Late Night refreshment shall be permitted from 23:00 on New Year's Eve untit 05:00
on New Years Day.

page 332




14

City of Westminster

64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP

Premises licence number:

Part 1 — Premises details

Schedule 12
Part B

WARD: St James's
UPRN: 010033541003

Premises licence
summary

Requlation 33, 34

12/10870/LIPN

Postal address of premises:

Le Pigalle
215-217 Piccadilly
London

W14 9HF

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance
Performance of Live Music
Playing of Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance
Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Sunday:
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday:
Sunday:

Nonp-Standard Timings:

11:00 to 04:00
11:00 to 00:00
See condition 59

11:00 to 03:00
11:00 to 00:00
See condition 68

11:00 to 04:00
11:00 to 00:00
See condition 59

page 333




Late Night Refreshment:
Monday fo Stunday:
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

23:00 to 04:00
23:00 to 00:00
See condition 60

Sale by Retall of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday:
Sunday:

Non-Standard Timings:

11:00 to 03:00
11:00 to 00:00
See condition 59

The opening hours of the premises:

09:00 to 04:00
09:00 to 00:00
See condition 58

Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:
Non-Standard Timings:

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises.

Name and {registered) address of holder of premises licence:

The Crown Estate Commissioners
16 New Burlington Place

London

W1S 2HX

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not Applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol: .

Name: Mr Graham Robert Simon Clack

page 334




Annex 4 —Plans

Attached

page 335




State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted
Date: 11" March 2013
Signed: pp

Operational Director - Premises Management

page 336




MINOR VARIATION

page 337




A R N AT =S T

Westminster

club licence
Licensing Act 2003

Application for a minor variation to a premises or

For help contact.

licensina@westminster.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 7641 6500

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference 14/11474/LIPT

Are you ah agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Y Yes & No

Applicant Details

*lFirst name ]Anthony

* Family name fF!ynn

* E-mail - tony@interguidegroup.com
Main telephone number 01525222114

Other telephone number

5] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Y Applying as a business or organisation, including as a soie trader

(& Applying as an individual

* required information

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, stich as
following a hobby.

page 338

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page,..
Address official correspondence should be

Your Address
sent to.

* Bullding number or name ’215 -217

* Street ,Piccadilly
* City or town ,London

|
|
District I |
|
|

County or administrative area l

* Postcode lw1j 9hf

* Country iUnited Kingdom I

"PREMISES DETAILS

Refer to the guidance notes while completing this form.

Premises licence number/club
premises certificate number ,14/1 1474/LIPT '

* Name of premises \ lRah Rah : I

Premises Location

* Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(® Address O OSmap reference (O Description

# Building number or name ’215 =217

* Street lPicca_dil ly
* City or town ILondon

|
|

District l I -
|

County or administrative area l

Postcode " |w1jonf

* Country |United Kingdom j

Premises Contact Details

E-mail tony@interguidegroup.com

Telephone number 01525222114

Other telephone number

* Brief description of premises (See Guidance Note 2)

Cabaret & Bar

page 339

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

APPLICANT DETAILS

* Are you the premises licence holder/club premises certificate hoider?

(® Yes O No

Are the applicants address and contact details the same as the premises
address and contact detalls given in section 27

(® Yes O No

PROPOSED VARIATION

Would you like the variation to take effect from as soon as possible?

7~ Yes O No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?
O Yes ® No See guidance note 3,

Describe the proposed variation(s) in detail in the box below and explain why you consider that they could not have an
adverse effect on the promotion of any of the licensing objectives. (See Guidance Note 1) This should include whether new

or increased levels of licensable activities will be taking place indoors or outdoors (indoors may include a tent).

Details of proposed variation(s) (See Guidance Note 4)

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of the
Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shalf continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. Alf recordings shall be stored for a minimum period
of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of
Palice or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day petiod.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all
timas when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies
o\ ‘ent CCTVimages or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. Agreed

After 23.00hrs all persons entering or re-entering the premises shalf be searched by an SIA-trained member of staff and
monitored and recorded by the premises CCTV system, The searching will be supplemented by the use of two functional
metal detecting wands.

After 23.00hrs all security employed at the premises shall wear high viz jackets or tabards.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the City Council or
the Police, which will record the following:

{a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) anycomplaints recelved regarding crime and disorder

{c) anyincidents of disorder

{d) anyfaultsin the CCTV system

{e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

{f)  any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. Agreed

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks

or glass containers with them.
In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises {or appeats to have been committed) the management

will immediately ensure that:
{a) The Police {and where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are called without delay, using emergency

telephone number 999;
(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are takep to appreherd any suspects pending the arrival of the Police;

Puuu JITU

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
(Y Asis reasonably practicable, the crime scene 15 preserved so as to enable a fuli forensic investigation to be carried out

by the Police; and
(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate} to fully protect the safety of all persons present on the premises."

'Serious assault' includes (but is not limited to})
assault in which a weapon is used.

any assault in which emergency medical treatment is required and any

OPERATING SCHEDULE
Select those parts of the Operating Schedule which would be subject to change if this application to vary were successful

{check all that apply)

Provision of regulated entertainment
[ a plays
1 b.films
c. indoor sporting events
d. boxing or wrestling entertainments
e. live music

f. recorded music

0000

g. performance of dance

[1 h.anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, {f} or (g)
Provision of [ate night refreshment and alcohol’

[] i late night refreshment
This can only relate to reducing licensed

j. sale by retai - . .
L y retail of alcohol hours, or moving them without any overall
increase betwe

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION A )

Are you able to submit the premises licence/club premises certificate (or
relevant part)?

O Yes ® No

Are you able to submit a copy of the plan?

This is necessary if the proposed variation
will affect the layout.

) Yes ® No

Reasons why you have failed to submit the premises licence/club premises certificate or relevant parts, and a copy of the
plan (if the proposed variation will affect the layout)

Licence 14/11474/LIPT held on Westminster server

Any further information to support your application. You should use this box to provide any additicnal evidence to support
your claim that the proposed variation is “minor* and could not have an adverse impact on the promeotion of the licensing

objectives. ~
page-s

1
L

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

NOTES FOR GUIDANCE
1. General Note: The minor variations process can only be used for variations that could have no adverse impact on the
promotion of any of the four licensing objectives. (These are: the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the
prevention of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm.)

It cannot be used to:

. extend the period for which the licence has effect;

) vary substantially the premises to which it relates;

. specify, in a premises licence, an individual as the designated premises supervisor;

. add the sale by retail or supply of alcohol as an activity authorised by a licence or certificate;

authorise the sale by retail or supply of alcohol at any time between 11pm and 7am;
authorise an increase in the amount of time on any day during which alcohol may be sold by retall or supplied;

* include the alternative licence condition referred to in section 41D(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 in a premises
licence.

2. Description of premises: For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information
which couid be relevant to the licensing objectives, This should include any activities in or associated with the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of

gaming machines etc.

3. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid becoming liable to
the late night levy.

4. Give full details of all the proposed variation{s}. Fallure to provide sufficient information may lead to the refusal of your

application. Details should include a description of the proposed variation(s) In terms as precise as possible. If you are not
precise, the licensing authority may decide that the changes you propose would be potentlally broader in scope than you
intend and reject your application as not being a “minor' variation. You should aiso include a statement about why you

c{‘u)der the variations proposed could not have an impact on the licensing objectives fisted in section 4(2} of the Act. You

should cover each of the objectives that could possibly apply to your proposal {or if more than one, to each proposal) and
say why you think there could be no adverse impact on that objective. Your application will be assisted by including as
much information as you can about this. (However, there is a box at the end of the form for “further information', and

this should be used for any relevant background information not directly related to the variation.) Relevant
information includes:

a) Variations to licensable activities/licensing hours (all timings should be given in 24 hour clock e.g: 16.00. Only give
details for the days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity}, such as:

Whether new or increased levels of licensable activities will be taking place indoors or outdoors (indoors may
include a tent);

. Relevant further details, for example whether music will be amplified or unamplified;
) Standard days and timing when the activity will take place, including start and finish times;
. Any seasonal variations in timings, e.q. additional days during the summer; and
. Non-standard timings, e.g. where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day such as Christmas
Eve. '
page 342

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 200%




Continued from previous page...
b} Variations to premises/club layout: If you are applying for a variation to the layout of your premises, you must include a
revised plan. You should be aware that your application is likely to be refused if the proposed variation couid:

. increase capacity for drinking on the premises;
affect access between the public part of the premises and the rest of the premises or the street or public way, e.
g. block emergency exits or routes to emergency exits; or
s impede the effective operation of a noise reduction measure.

c} Revisions, removals and additions of conditions: The minor variation process may be used to remove conditions which
are out of date or invalid and to revise conditions which are unclear (as long as the intention and effect remains the same). It
can also be used to add a new condition volunteered by the applicant or mutually agreed between the applicant and a
responsible authority, such as the police or the environmental health authority (subject to impact on the licensing

objectives).

d) Variations to opening hours; Details of any changes to hours when the premises or club is open to the public.

5. Further information; You should use this box to provide any additional evidence to support your claim that the proposed
variation is "minor’ and could not have an adverse impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

6. Signatures: The application form must be signed.

7. Authorised agent: An applicant's agent (e.g. solicitor) may sign the form on thelr behalf and, in so doing, will be
confirming that they have actual authority to do so.

8. 2nd Applicant: Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

9. This is the address which we shall use to corresﬁbnd with you about this application. This might not be the same as the
address of the premises or applicant, but these addresses must also be provided.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £89

DECLARATION ;o
» [/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of tne |
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This sectlon should be completed by the applicant, uniess you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on

behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name lAnthony Flynn I
* Capacity ops |
* Date [2]/11] /] 2006 |

dd mm yyvy

page 343

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




J.
i

1
by
q

b

Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2, Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/club-licensing/westminster/change-3 to upload this file and continue

with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION

WITH THIS APPLICATION

Applicant reference number ,1 4/11474/LIPT

_Fee paid

Pavment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

l

|

|

f |

Payment authorisation code |
|

f

l

Approvai deadline

Error message
Is Digitally signed O
<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 |Next>
—(_
page 344

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




MINUTES FROM COMMITTEE

page 345




AsD 10

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE No. 4

 Friday 6" January 2017

Membership: Coungcillor Jean-Paul Floru (Chairman), Councillor Nick
Evans and Councillor Murad Gassanly

Legal Adviser: Barry Panto

Policy Adviser: Chris Wroe
Committee Officer: Jonathan Deacon
Presenting Officer: Sumeet Ahand-Patel

Applicant; Metropolitan Police.

Present: PC Adam Deweltz, PC Mike Day and PC Toby Janes (Metropolitan
Police), Mr Andrew Woods (Solicitor, representing the Licensee),
Mr Tony Fiynn (Licensee and Designated Premises Supervisor), Mr
Alan Dugard (Chairman of company which owns premises) and Mr
Arron Curtis (Operations Director).

Initial consideration for any interim steps pending the full review of the
1 premises licence for Rah Rah Rooms, 215-217 Piccadilly, W1
15/04320/LIREVX

The Sub-Committee heard from PC Deweltz. He stated that the application had
been submitted by the Police on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder
and public safety. On Sunday 1 January from 00:33 hours, serious crime and
disorder had taken place. Three males, one of whom is a 17 year old juvenile, had
received stab wounds at the venue which was operating as a nightclub. [t was
believed that the injuries were caused by a knife or a bladed article. The Police were
currently investigating the matter and as yet no knife had been found. PC Deweltz
advised those present that the injuries were consistent with that of a knife. No
fragments of glass had been found in the room. The Police had requested medical
reports from the Ambulance Service which would be received in due course. As yet
no arrests had been made as part of the on-going investigations. Two of the victims
had been identified as members of the Mozart Gang by the Westminster Gangs Unit.
PC Deweltz added that the Police were requesting the suspension of the premises
licence pending the full review hearing where they expected to request a revocation

of the premises licence.

PC Deweltz explained that what had taken place on 1 January was the second
example of a serious incident at the venue where a stabbing had occurred. On
Saturday 3 September 2016, a male had received stab wounds to his right upper leg.
The Police Licensing Team had spoken with representatives of the venue and had
advocated a ‘stepped approach’ with recommended operational improvements and
conditions in order to prevent further incidents, such as that on 3 September, taking
place in the future. PC Deweltz informed those present that many failings had been
found following the 3 September incident. These included that patrons had not been
searched to the levels that would have been expected, the suspects carrying out the
disorder had not been detained and the crime scene had not been preserved. He

| page 346




made the point that by staff mopping up the blood in the Club, they had removed the .
forensic evidence. He also stated that staff had told Police that the blood on the floor
had been cranberry juice. The Police had subsequently been able to confirm it was

blood.

PC Deweltz advised the Sub-Committee that there were conditions proposed by the
Police following the 3 September incident that were not accepted by those
responsible for the venue. These were an ID scan system, polycarbonate drinking
vessels and search arches. He expressed the view that if the safety measures had
been implemented, the incident on 1 January 2017 could have been prevented. This
included that the 17 year old who had been stabbed would not have gained entry to
the venue. PC Deweltz also believed that by not agreeing the conditions those
responsible for the premises had not adequately considered the safety of their
customers and staff members.

The Sub-Committee was then shown CCTYV footage from a number of the venue’s
cameras of what had taken place on the morning of 1 January 2017. PC Day
referred to disorder breaking out from 00:34 onwards when two males began to
dance with a female on the dance floor. Ancther male, who was in a group with this
female, punched one of the males. There was a man in a black suit who was a
member of the security/operations team in the venue .and he was located near to the
female’s group in the seating area throughout the evening. It was the Police’s
perception, having viewed the footage, that the actions of the man in the black suit
were not decisive enough in separating the groups or bringing other members of
security to the scene of the altercation at any early stage. PC Day referred o one of
the two men who had attempted to dance with the female (the colleague of the man
who received the punch) being held in a headlock by another man and he believed
this was in full view of a security guard. There was a second incident at 00:36.31
when another fight began between the two groups. PC Day stated that the Police
were of the view that this could have been avoided if the security had been more
proactive with the first incident and dispersed the individual who had thrown the
punch. The groups are seen using bottles and other objects such as a champagne
flute to assault each other. Security was seen to detain the group at the seating area
and also members of the other group on the opposite side of the venue.

The Sub-Committee saw that following the second incident lighting was put on and
the Operations Director, Mr Curtis had made an announcement to the patrons in the
venue. The Police believed that he had advised them to stay calm and that the
Police had been called. PC Day then showed footage from 00:43.53. He made the
point that there were members of the seated group who were able to roam around
the Club freely. He then moved the footage on to where the black male with
dreadlocks who had thrown the original punch came into view. He had received two
stab wounds which PC Day advised had resulted in life changing injuries. A wound
to his back could be seen. There was also a wound to the front of his body. A
female had taken off his shirt and.blood was clearly visible on his clothing.

The Police had then showed footage from the same camera at 00:51:13 which PC
Day stated displayed numerous failings in terms of preserving the crime scene where
the man with dreadlocks had been stabbed. PC Day provided the information that
staff had been given crime scene preservation training by an external company in the

page 347




[presence of PC Russell after the incident in September 2016. The inability to
preserve the crime scene had been contrary to the training given. The security and
management had gone elsewhere to deal with other issues in the Club and there
were no security or management overseeing the crime scene. PC Day referred to
members of the public still freely drinking within the venue then leaving through the

crime scene.

Footage was shown from another camera which showed a ramp on the other side of
the seating area. The man who received the punch was seen at 00:36.03 being led
up the ramp by Mr Curtis and a member of security. PC Day referred to the
aftermath being seen of the man’s friend being in a headlock which involved
members of the public moving away‘fro’Fn the altercation in fear of their safety.
Security had then started to detain the suspects. From 00:43.37 in the footage PC
Day indicated a black male with a jacket with a fur collar and a colleague of his with
dark sleeves who were upstairs during the course of the booking. The Police were
trying to identify these men as part of their investigations. These two men had
approached one of the groups, one of them had swung a bottle and another fight
started. PC Day showed footage at 00:45.09 of the man who had held the man from
the other group in the headlock still being armed with a bottle. He stated that at no
stage during the footage is the bottle removed from his hand although he was
identified and stopped by security officers. PC Day informed the Sub-Committee that
a man had been stabbed off camera in the abdomen and subsequently went upstairs

in an attempt to gain revenge for the attack. :

A further camera showed members of the public rushing to escape after the first
incident. In respect of the second incident PC Day showed objects being picked up
from the venue with the intent to arm. From 00:42.13, he referred to the group from
the booking upstairs, including the male who was about to swing the bottle. The
male can then be seen again following the incident with the bottle above his head in
fear of the other group. PC Day also showed that staff had attempted to clean where
the original incident had occurred. A mop and an industrial unit were subsequently
used as weapons during the fighting. One of the men using these as weapons was
allowed by a security guard to run past him and towards the foot of the stairs.

CCTV footage from the bottom of the stairs showed the second incident with the
bottle. The second man from the upstairs group could be seen leaving with a bottie.
There was a man with injuries in the stairs area who was a member of the public and
not involved with any of the groups. He was hit in the face by a man armed with the
mop. The mop is picked up by a member of the cleaning team which PC Day stated
was contrary to the crime scene preservation training as it was a weapon used in an

assault.

Finally the Sub-Committee was shown footage from cameras either side of the front
doorin Piccadilly. This included one of the stabbed men seeking reprisal at
00:45.16. PC Day advised Members that he had identified the male he believed was
responsible for the stabbing and had attempted to punch him. He was restrained by
staff, members of the public and his group. At 00:50, the member of the public hit in
the face could be seen. PC Day stated that his friend was visibly unhappy with how
the situation had been dealt with. He was aggressive in his manner for the next
quarter of an hour, grabbing items such as the barrier. PC Day added that members

page 348




of the public were injured in the process. He believed that the footage showed that
the handling of the friend of the injured man had been badly managed.

The Sub-Committee asked the Police a number of questions. The Police were able
to advise in response to the questions that the Premises had first made contact at
00:50 hours and the first Police had arrived at the premises at 01:11. Multiple units
had attended the venue. The Police Licensing Team had arrived at 01:31, having
been first informed of an incident involving a bottle at 00:56. They were then
informed of a stabbing at 01:26. The Police Constables emphasised just how busy
an evening New Year's Eve is for them and that they had been dealing with a
previous matter. They were of the view that there had been a delay between the first
incident at 00:34 and the Police being ¢alled. It was believed that an ambulance was
called from the premises. The Police Constables were of the view that Mr Curtis’
announcement a number of minutes prior to 00:50 when the lights had been turned
on had suggested that the Police had aiready been called which had not been the
case. They informed Members that they would have expected those who were
responsible for the incidents of disorder to be detained or taken somewhere safe and
not allowed out of the venue. Members were also advised that in the Police’s opinion
there was a lack of urgency on the part of some members of security to deal with
issues as they arose and that events had been badly handied. In some cases, they
had perceived from the CCTV footage that some members of security were avoiding
confronting the perpetrators whilst the incidents were taking place which they

believed to be unacceptable.

The Sub-Committee heard from Mr Woods, representing the Licensee. He stated
that the incidents were not what anyone wanted to see take place in Westminster.
He was, however, seeking to persuade the Sub-Committee that a suspension of the
premises licence pending the full review hearing was not necessary. He made the
point that it was easy to view CCTV with hindsight. At the time though Mr Curtis and
the security team had been required fo respond to events as they arose. Those
responsible for the premises had not been aware prior to the current hearing that
there had been gang members involved in the incidents.

Mr Woods explained that Mr Curtis had been on duty on 1 January. Mr Flynn, the
Licensee and DPS had not been present. Mr Woods emphasised the experience of
the management who he stated had been invoived with the operation at 1 Leicester
Square over a 12 year period without any serious incidents taking place. They had
commenced running the premises at 215-217 Piccadilly on 1 July 2015. Rah Rah
Rooms is a cabaret venue which on certain nights operates as a nightclub. Mr
Woods advised that there were a number of corporate bookings scheduled during .
January 2017. He expressed the view that the premises did not attract trouble on a
regular basis. He sought to differentiate Rah Rah Rooms from other premises who
were the subject of reviews and where there had been a number of escalating
crimes. He emphasised that there had not been any incidents of note from 1 July

2015 to 3 September 2016.  ~

Mr Woods addressed Members on matters from 3 September 2016 onwards. He
commented that on 3 September the crime scene had not been preserved as an
inexperienced member of the team had cleaned it up. Within a few days of the
incident staff had been booked on a crime scene preservation training course. In

page 349




| respect of the Police’s ‘stepped approach’ following the stabbing in September, Mr
Dugard advised that there had been 13 conditions proposed by the Police and on
behalf of the owners of the premises he had agreed 9 of them. He added that the
conditions had been the subject of a minor variation application and there had been
no objections to this. It was his view that search arches were not appropriate for a

cabaret premises.

Mr Woods stated that in respect of New Year's Eve, there had been 12 SIA qualified
door supervisors on dufy at the premises. Additional TSS security staff were also
employed and they had previously been employed when management had worked at
1 Leicester Square. Two members of the management team at Rah Rah Rooms
were SIA qualified. There were five:managers on duty. Mr Woods brought to
Members' attention that there was a ratio of 1 door staff to 25 customers which was
considerably more than would usually have been employed. Details of the booked
tables and tickets were being handed over to the Police as had all the CCTV footage.
There were ne special promotions and some of the tables booked had been
particularly expensive, including the group with the male who had thrown the initial
punch. Mr Woods commented that PC Day and PC Deweliz had attended the
premises at 22:25 on 31 December, a couple of hours before the incident and had

seen the search wand in action.

Mr Woods explained the incidents of 1 January from his client’s point of view. The
seated group which included the woman dancing and the man who had thrown the
initial punch were a celebrity group. Following the punch being thrown, Mr Curtis had
heen called and was assessing the extent of the injuries to the man who had been
the subject of it. Af that stage he had not considered this o be a serious assault and
so had not contacted the Police. From 00:386, it was clear that there were issues
between the celebrity group and a second group. At that stage security had detained
the celebrity group and the other group had been taken to the other side of the Club
and were told to.calm down. Mr Curtis took the decision to turn the lights on and turn
off the music. Mr Curtis added that his announcement was to calm down and he had
told those present at the venue that he would call the Police if there were further

issues.

Mr Woods informed Members that it was his client’s view that the problems were
contained until 00:44 when the two men from the upstairs booking appeared and
used bottles. They had not been detained as they had left the venue quickly before it
was known who had caused this incident. It was not known yet whether they were
connhected to anyone involved with the incidents in the previous few minutes. Mr
Curtis stated that after the use of bottles he had instructed a member of staff to call
Police. It was his belief that the Police had actually been called at 00:46.10. The
Ambulance Service had also been called. Mr Dugard stated that it was his
understanding that the first two groups who had clashed initially were detained for 16
minutes and there was only. so long that it was possible to detain ten to fifteen males.

Mr Woods stated that Mr Curtis had placed barriers around the crime scene. He
accepted that 8 people should not have been allowed to walk through the crime
scene and that a member of staff should have overseen the area.

The Sub-Committee asked those responsible for the premises a number of

page 350




questions. Mr Curtis was asked whether the male who threw the initial punch had
been detained. Mr Curtis replied that the man who had been struck by the punch
had not known who had thrown it. 1t was Mr Curtis’ priority to assess the injuries. He
had brought a manager to the scene and then a further incident had taken place. Mr
Dugard was asked why he had rejected the Police’s conditions in respect of the 1D
scan system and search arches. Mr Dugard replied that Rah Rah Rooms is
predominantly a cabaret and burlesque dance venue with corporate and private
events. A safety wand was used because search arches would look out of place. He
added that the search arches tended to go off when any females walked through
whereas the safety wand was moré specific. In respect of an ID scan system, Mr
Dugard made the point that theré had not previously been issues with gangs at the
premises. He was not convinced that I® would have picked up the gang members or
that they would have prevented the incidents on 1 January. He was however
committed to installing the ID scan system now. Mr Curtis confirmed that the safety
wand was used for everyone entering the premises. Mr Dugard volunteered the
information that polycarbonate vessels were already used throughout the premises.

In response to further questions, those responsible for the premises clarified that
there had been two inexperienced cleaners employed on 3 September 2016 who had
cleaned the crime scene. The failure to preserve the crime scene on 1 January had
been a momentary lapse. it was also clarified that Rah Rah Rooms is a cabaret
venue until 23:00 or midnight. Other activities, including the premises becoming a
bar, took place after that time.

Mr Woods was also asked whether consideration was given fo eject everyone
present after the coming together of the two groups at 00:36. Mr Curtis replied that it
was seen at that time as a containment operation as there were no visible injuries.
After the use of the bottles and staff being aware of injuries, everyone was told to
leave the premises. Mr Dugard commented that when the two men came downstairs
it was very difficult to find out who was who. He did not believe that any security had
seen the bottle swung. The two men had disappeared through the fire escape before
they could be detained. Those responsible for the premises were also asked
whether those involved with the initial incidents should have been ejected. Mr Curtis
replied that the two groups had been separated and requiring them to leave would
have been a mistake. Mr Dugard added that there is only one entrance and a fire
exit at the premises and all would have had to leave via the same stairs. It was also
the position of those responsible for the premises that it was doubtful whether the
security guard positioned by the celebrity group’s table had seen the original punch

being thrown

The Police were given the opportunity to respond to the comments of those
responsible for the premises. PC Deweltz stated that there was extra security
employed and additional conditions had been attached to the premises licence after
3 September 2016. However, despite this management had lost control on 1
January. Three people had been:stabbed. People could have died. One of the
injuries was very serious and was described as a life changing injury. The Police had
no faith that management were able to keep members of the public or staff safe.
Staff had not been sufficiently proactive, including hiding behind the bars. It was
proportionate and necessary to suspend the premises licence.

page 351




Mr Woods summed tip that on 363 days in the year the premises had been run
exceptionally well. There had been two incidents. He disputed that there had been
any delay in calling the Police. Staff had looked to calm down the two groups who
had had the initial altercation. He made the point that if the two men from upstairs
had not become involved that likely would have been the end of the incidents. Mr
Woods expressed concerns that suspension of the premises licence could lead to the
‘Club closing. The track record did not show that Rah Rah Rooms was a troublesome

venue.

The Sub-Committee had carefully read the report and listened to the representations
made at the hearing. Members took the view that the Police and those responsible -
for the premises had explained their positions well. They appreciated the Police’s
investigation was on-going. Based however on the information provided to the Sub-
Committee at this stage, Members decided it was necessary to suspend the
premises licence, pending the full review hearing. The Sub-Committee shared the
view of the Police that they lacked confidence in the way that management had
responded to the incidents of 3 September 2016 and 1 January 2017. Members
considered that given the seriousness of the events of 3 September 2016, those
responsible for the premises should have agreed to ID scan and search arches
conditions. Management had not appeared to sufficiently learn the lessons from the
incidents of September 2016 and apply them to the issues raised on 1 January.

The Sub-Committee agreed with the position of the Police that there was a lack of
urgency on the part of some members of security to deal with issues as they arose
and that some members of security were avoiding confronting the perpetrators whilst
the incidents were taking place. One such example was the footage that showed the
man who had held the man from the other group in the headiock still being armed
with a bottle. The footage showed him still holding the bottle as a potential weapon
even though he had been confronted by security officers. The Sub-Committee had
also seen the footage at the front of the premises of the friend of the member of the
public who was hit by the mop where little was done to calm him down.

A further concern was that the crime scene and the mop which had been used as a
weapon had not been guarded despite there being a large number of security staff
employed on the night. Whilst the crime scene not being preserved could be viewed
as a momentary lapse, it was an example of management not responding adequately
to the incidents which arose on 1 January and not applying what should have been
learnt from the stabbing incident on 3 September.

page 352




UNUSED MATERIAL

page 353




LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE No. 4
Thursday 24 January 2013

Membership: - Councillor Jean-Paul Floru (Chairman), Councillor
Andrew Havery and Councillor Patricia McAllister

Legal Adviser: Barry Panto
Policy Adviser: Chris Wroe
Committee Officer: Jonathan Deacon

Relevant Representations: Environmental Health Service & 2 x Interested
Party.

Present: Mr James Rankin (Barrister, Representing Applicant), Mr -
Andrew Bolton (Environmental Health) and Mr Michael Bromiey-
Martin QC (Representing Lord David West, David West Junior

and Mr David Salui).

Le Pigalle, 215-217 Piccadilly, W1
12/10870/LIPN

1. | Regulated Entertainment: Indoors

Performance of Live Music Monday to Saturday 11:00 to 03:00
Sunday 11:00 to 00:00

Playing of Recorded Music Monday to Saturday 11:00 to 04:00
_ Sunday 11:00 to 00:00 '
Monday to Saturday 11:00 to 04:00

Performance of Dance
Sunday 11:00 to 00:00

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

None.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

The Sub-Committee granted the application, subject to conditions as set out
below. Paragraph 2.1.7 of the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy states
that ‘in cases where licences have lapsed through insolvency or death, the
Council will generally grant a new licence on similar terms to the lapsed licence
as a replacement. However, the Council will take into account the previous
history of the premises, the length of time the premises have been closed, and
any problems at the premises, and will impose conditions that reflect current
good practice for the type of business proposed at the premises’. The Sub-
Committee considered that there had not been any significant issues at the

page 354




premises in the past and the licence had lapsed in July 2012 prior to an interim
authority being submiitted by the appointed administrator. Conditions had been
proposed by Metropolitan Police and Environmentai Health and been agreed by
the Applicant, the Crown Estate Commissioners. Members of the Sub-
Committee in reaching their decision noted that the Applicant had agreed in
correspondence with the Responsible Authorities to reduce the terminal hour for
licensable activities on Sundays from those on the existing licence. This had
been a factor in the Metropolitan Police withdrawing their representation.
Members considered that the conditions attached to the licence would promote
the licensing objectives. Mr Bolton stated at the hearing that Environmental
Health were relatively content with the application, subject to specific conditions
being attached to the licence. The particular difference between this application
and the new premises licence application at Le Pigalle submitted by the
appointed administrator being that there was a proposed change of layout in this
case. Environmental Health required works conditions to be applied to the

licence.

Mr Rankin, representing the Crown Estate Commissioners, stated at the hearing
that his client was very unhappy that the licence for Le Pigalle had lapsed and
been put at risk. He was requesting a ‘shadow licence’ which would protect the
freeholders in case the licence was surrendered or the licence holder company
went info administration. He did not believe that the representations of Lord
West and David West Junior were relevant on the grounds that they did not refer
to the likely effect of the granting of the application on the licensing objectives.
He asked Members to make a ruling on whether these representations were
relevant which would leave Environmental Health as the only remaining

representation.

Mr Bromley-Martin QC representing Lord West and David West Junior
addressed the Sub-Committee on the point of the relevance of his client's
representations. He stated that the e-mail set out on page 67 of the report was
refevant. It was the case that those who were entitled to apply for a premises
licence were those persons who carried on or proposed to carry on a business
which involved the use of the premises for licensable activities. The Crown
Fstate Commissioners were the freeholders of Le Pigalle and they had no
intention of carrying on a business and undertaking licensable activities at the
premises. He expressed the view that the only reason the Applicant had
submitted the application was in order to create the leverage to introduce a
different lessee. Mr Bromley-Martin stated that it had come to his clients’
attention that the Crown Estate Commissioners were in negotiations with
Brompton Brands Limited to operate Le Pigalle. He queried whether Members
of the Sub-Committee were content for there to be two different premises
licences held by two different licence holders with different conditions applied to

the licences.

Mr Panto, the Legal Adviser, advised Members that he was reluctant to say that
the representations were not relevant although he did believe they were of
dubious relevance. He made the point that there was nothing uniawful in the
freeholder submitting a licensing application and not carrying on the licensing
activities at the premises. All that was required was an intention fo carry on a

page 355




business which would involve the use of the premises for licensable activities. It
was correct that the Crown could then transfer the licence to an operator subject
only to challenge from the police but that was the structure of the legislation
which applied to the grant of any premises licence. The Sub-Committee decided
that the West's submissions would be considered on their merits.

Late night Refreshment: Indoors

Monday to Safurday 23:00 to 04:00
Sunday 23:00 to 00:00.

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

None.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

Granted, subject to conditions as set out below (see reasons for decision in
Section 1).

Sale of Alcohol: On the premises

Monday to Saturday 11:00 to 03:00
Sunday 11:00 to 00:00.

Amendments fo application advised at hearing:

None.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

Granted, subject to conditions as set out below (see reasons for decision in
Section 1).

Non Standard Timings:

Performance of Live Music, Playing of Recorded Music, Performance of Dance,
the: Sale of A!cohol and Opening Hours: !

From the start time on New Year's Eve untif the finish time on New Year’s Day.

Late Night Refreshment:

From 23:00 on New Year's Eve until 05:00 to New Year's Day.

page 356




Amendments to application advised at hearing:

None.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

Granted, subject to conditions as set out below (see reasons for decision in
Section 1).

Opening Hours

Monday to Saturday 09:00 to 04:00
Sunday 09:00 to 00:00.

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

None.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in repoft):

Granted,'subject to conditions as set out below (see reasons for decision in
Section 1).

page 357




Conditions attached to the Licence

Mandatory Conditions

1.

No supply of alcochol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is

suspended.

" Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

(1)

(2)

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public

safety, public nuisance, or harm to children-—

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a guantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is

authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time

limit or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by
a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at
a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

provision of free or discounfed alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of

alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing
on the premises of a sporting event, where that prowsson is

dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or

page 358




process, or
(i)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring,

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in

any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request
to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation |

to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a

hofographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following

measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor
(if any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence
holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premlses
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or
against outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be

licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

page 359




Additional Conditions

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

~ (f) Artistes and persons employed by the premises; or

- licensed door staff to be stationed at the entrance on Piccadilly whose tasks

The sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the use of the premises for music and
dancing and substantial refreshment.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including water, shall be
available throughout the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where
intoxicating liquor is sold and supplied for consumption on the premises.

On any evening where the premises or part of the premises are open for public
music, dance and entertainment, alcohol may not be sold or supplied to

persons admitted after 23:00 other than to:

(a) Persons taking a table meal; or
(b) Persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of at least £5 for music,

dancing and entertainment (not to be credited against consumables)

(¢) Persons who have paid a minimum annual membership fee of at least £150
payable in advance for music, dancing and entertainment (not to be credited
against consumables) and their bona fide guests. A list of all people who have
paid an annual membership fee and their guests will be held at reception for

inspection by relevant authority; or
(d) Persons given free membership and their bona fide guests where there has

been an interval of at least 24 hours between application for membership. A list
of all persons who have free membership will be held at reception for

inspection by the relevant authority; or
(e) Persons who are bona fide guests of the license holder or management, a

list of whom shall be kept at reception for inspection by the relevant authorities;
or

(g) Persons attending at private function; the function organiser's name and
address to be kept at reception for inspection by the relevant authorities

The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall
not exceed the following:

Mezzanine — 100
Basement Auditorium - 300

With a maximum capécity of 400.

Arrangements will be made to ensure that any capacity limit set for the
premises can be properly monitored. Information regarding the capacity

should be given to an authorised officer on request.

From 21:00 until 30 minutes after close of business, a minimum of 2 SIA

will include:

» Reminding customers that this is a residential area and to respect the

page 360




16.

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.
|22
23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

* Any additional sound generating equipment shall not be used on the premises

“placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours.

needs of neighbours
» To maintain an orderly queue where necessary
+  To ask customers leaving the premises to do so quickly and quietly

There shall be no admissions to the premises after 02:30 hours.

A sound limiting device located in a separate and remote lockable cabinet from
the volume control shall be fitted to any musical amplification system and set at
a level determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the
Environmental Health Service to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to -
local residents. The operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured
to the satisfaction of officer from the Environmental Health Service. The keys
securing the noise limiter cabinet shall be held by the licence holder or
authorised manager only, and shall not be accessed by any other person. The
limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with the Environmental

Health Service.

No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be
effected without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental

Health Service.

without being routed through the sound limiter device.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lebby or outside the
premises building.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through |
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier
than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the
premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements.

An aftendant shall be on duty in the cloakroom during the whole time that it is
in use.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape
provisions, emergency warning and emergency equipment, the electrical
installation and mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained

in good condition and full working order.

The certificates below shall be submitted to Westminster Council Consultation

page 361




28.
29.
30.
31.

32.

33.

34.
35

36.

37.

Team upon written request:

a} Any emergency Jighﬁng battery or system.
b) Any electrical installation.
¢} Any emergency alarm system.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly

identified in accordance with the plans provided.

All emergency doors will be maintained effectively self-closing, and not held
open other than by an approved device.

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct safety signs
other emergency equipment.

Only hanging, curtains, upholstery and temporary decorations, complying with
the relevant British Standard shall be used. Where necessary these shall be
periodically tested for flame resistance and re-treated as necessary.

The edges of the treads and steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to
be conspicuous.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer.
All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually
record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer

throughout the preceding 31 day period.

There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licence holder to any
person for bringing customers to the premises.

No payment shall be made by or on behalf of the premises for distribution of
flyers or tickets within public areas in the Licensing District of Westminster.

No person shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or
performance of hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which
produces or is intended to produce in any other person any form of induced
sleep or trance in which susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion

or direction is increased or intended to be increased.

NOTE: (1) This rule does not apply to exhibitions given under the provisions of
Section 2(1A) and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

Unless the premises are operating under the benefit of a Sexual Entertainment
Venue licence there shall be no striptease, no nudity and all persons to be

page 362




38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45,

46.

47.

decently attired at all times.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition

has been removed from the Licence.

Before the premises are open to the public, the plans as provided with the
application will be checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to
ensure they are an accurate reflection of the premises and this condition has
been removed from the Licence. Where the premises layout has changed from

the plans provided a variation application may be required.

No children under the age of 16 shall be permitted on the premises after 21:00
hours. :

No children under the age of 14 shall be admitted on the premises.

" No unauthorised advertisements of any kind shall be inscribed or affixed upon

the surface of the highway, or upon any building, structure, works, street
furniture, tree or any other property, or is distributed fo the public, that
advertises or promotes the establishment, its premises or any of its events,

facilities, goods and services.

A daily log is to be maintained to ensure that any capacity limit set for the
various floors and the overall capacity of the premises is recorded hourly and
can be properly monitored. Information regarding the capacity will be given to

an authorised officer or Police Officer on request.

All entrance doors to be kept closed except for people's immediate access and
egress.

Doors to ducts, service shafts and cupboards shall be kept locked shut.

Staff with specific responsibilities in the vent of fire or other emergency,
together with deputies, shall receive training and written instruction appropriate

to their role.

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and sorted so
as to minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following
special effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the
Licensing Authority where consent has not previously been given.

- dry ice and cryogenic fog

- smoke machines and generators

- pyrotechnics and fog generators

- firearms

- lasers

- explosives and highly flammable substances
- real flame

- strobe lighting

page 363




48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

| 63.

54,

55.

56.

57.

Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the premises will not be
permitted to cause a nuisance to nearby propetties (save insofar as they are

necessary for the prevention or crime).

After 23:00, at least one Personal License Holder shall be on duty on the
premises while intoxicating liquor is being sold or supplied.

A challenge 21 scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification

cards, such as a driving licence or passport.

Patrons permitted to temporarily ieave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

External doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 hours, or at any time when
regulated enterfainment takes place, except for the immediate access and

egress of persons.

Notices shall be prominenily displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area

quietly.

The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises which
forms outside the premises is orderly and supervised by door staff so as to
ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the

following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received regards crime and disorder
(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use
of a key, code, card or similar means.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open
to the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised
council officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when

requested.

No advertisements of any kind (including placard, poster, sticker, flyer, picture,
letter, sign or other mark) that advertises or promotes the establishment, its

page 364




58.

premises, or any of its ev'ents, facilities, goods or services shall be inscribed or
affixed upon the surface of the highway, or upon any building, structure, works,
street furniture, tree, or any other property, or be distributed to the public.

The exit to Jermyn Street will only be opened and used in the event of
emergency.

page 365




Appendix 3

RAH RAH ROOM, 215-217 PICCADILLY, LONDON

APPEAL AGAINST THE DECISION TO SUSPEND THE LICENCE AS AN INTER!IM MEASURE FOLLOWING THE

SECTION 53A LICENSING ACT 2003 EXPEDITED REVIEW

1. Background

This Appeal has been lodged against the decision of the Westminster City Council Licensing Sub-
Committee on Friday 6 January 2017 to suspend the Premises Licence in respect of Rah Rah
Room, 215-217 Piccadilly, London, W1l 9HF following an expedited review served by the

Metropolitan Police on 4 lanuary 2017.

The interim measures hearing took place on the 6 January 2017 when CCTV evidence was shown
by officers from the Metropolitan Police relating to an incident at the premises during the trading
hours commencing on 31 Becember 2016 and when reference was made to another incident on
3 September 2016. Whilst noting in their decision that the defence had put up a “very strong
case” and that the investigations were ongoing the Licensing Sub-Committee felt it necessary to
suspend the licence in order to protect the public and expressed no confidence in the way the

September or December evenings had been handled.
The purpose behind lodging the Appeal is to enable the Premises Licence holder to:

a) show different CCTV evidence to the Licensing Sub-Committee which highlights the way
in which the New Years Eve incident was dealt with by management and the door team —
some of this CCTV evidence was not shown to the Licensing Sub-Committee on 6 January

2017 who felt that enough CCTV evidence had been shown to them by the Police; and
b) correct some errors relating to the facts of the case presented to the Licensing Sub
Committee on the 6™ January which the Premises Licence holder is now aware of having

been able to look into matters in more detail.

¢) confirm the action taken by the Premises Licence Holder at the New Years Eve event and

in particular by the Management Team and Door Supervisors which it is submitted can be

page 366




seen to be promoting the Licensing Objectives and therefore to give the Licensing Sub

Committee confidence in Management and Door Staff.

d) Invite the Licensing Sub Committee to assess the fact that this Operational Team have
operated approximately 9 New Years Eve nights in this area and cperated successfully

and without issue in 2015.

e) ask the Licensing Sub- Committee to find that the Premises Licence Molder did promote
the Licensing Objectives and to therefore allow the premises to re-open on Monday 16"
January following refresher training to all staff and door supervisors commencing on

Friday 13" January.

f) The review application by the Met Police will of course still he considered at the final

review hearing and any issues can be dealt with at that stage.

The following submissions made by the Premises Licence holder on 6 January 2017 were not

disputed:

- The premises have been running as Rah Rah Room since July 2015 with the current

operational team in place.

- The current operational team consists of three individuals who are experienced Westminster
operators; Tony Flynn who is the DPS and has worked in the industry maost of his life, has
been a DPS at many premises and worked as part of the management team at Penthouse, 1
Leicester Square, London since 2009; Arron Curtis who is the Operations Director of the
company and who was in operational charge on the evening of New Years Eve and who also
has many years experience in the industry and was part of the management team at
Penthouse and Alan Dugard who also had worked in the industry most of his life , is Chairman

of the group and for 8/9years was responsible for running Penthouse.
- The operaticnal team also run other premises in Dulwich, Milton Keynes and Brixton.

- These are not premises which have attracted trouble or incidents regularly. The police

application for an expedited review referred to one other incident on 3 September 2016 and

page 367




during the seventeen months that this operational team has been in place the only incidents

referred to are the incidents on 3 September 2016 and New Years Eve 2016.

- There have been eighteen months of this operational team promoting the licensing

objectives ( July 2015 ~ December 2016).

- Until the incident on 3 September 2016 the police have not requested any meeting or
dialogue with the operators which again highlights that the premises have been run well and

promoting the licensing objectives.
Rah Rah Room

Rah Rah Room operates as a cabaret restaurant and bar with tables available for customers and
for private hire and corporate events. There is a stage in the premises and there is cabaret on
until 11:00pm/Midnight. There is live music with famous acts such as Alexander O'Neal booked

and the premises work with a well established door company namely TSS Security.

in December 2016 there were 21 days booked as fully corporate evenings and other corporate

bookings were planned for January.

There is a new supper club launch on 26 January 2017 with a cost of £69 for premium dinner and

show and £99 for a VIP package.

New Years Eve 2015 was a successful evening which ran without incident and the premises are

not connected or associated with crime or disorder.

The incidents which occurred on 3 September and 31 December 2016 are incidents which would
appear to have been sparked off because of a dispute between customers and not because of the
way in which the premises are run, a lack of management control, promotions which may lead to
over-intoxication or any other reason. The incidents could have occurred in any premises and did

hot occur in these premises because of any management or door staff issues.

[t is regrettable that serious incidents do occur in premises but those incidents are not always

caused by the way in which the Premises operate or because of a lack of strong and effective

page 368




management. Those matters will be dealt with at the Full Review Hearing and it is submitted that

it is not necessary to suspend the licence until that hearing.

New Years Eve 2016

In preparation for New Years Eve 2016 the management team employed 12 door staff from T5S
Security Limited and ensured that there were 5 managers including Arron Curtis working at the

premises that evening.
There were 300 customers in the premises during the evening which is a ratio of one door staff to

25 customers which can only be seen as promoting the licensing objectives extremely well given

that the general reqguirement on numbers of door staff to customers would be 1,100 or 1;75.

This highlights good practice.

Approximately 100 people booked tables and alt booking details have been retained and handed

to the police.

There were 168 online tickets sold and all bocking emails/social media details have been

retained.
There were no special promotions during New Years Eve.
There were no special deals in terms of alcoho! purchases.

The Premises were operating with Polycarbonate drinking vessels — this was introduced by Alan

Dugard at the premises.

Some of the guests attending the premises were spending significant amounts of money and up

to £3,000 per table.

At 10:25pm there was a police licensing visit from Michael Day and Adam Deweltz. Michael Day
was actually searched with a wand as he entered the premises as the premises were ensuring

that everyone was searched coming into the premises.

page 369




The premises had no issues up to 00.30.

New Years Eve at midnight passed well and the premises were running an enjoyable evening with

all door staff and management controfling the premises.

At 00:30am the premises were absolutely fine and there was no suggestion or indication that the
incidents which followed would occur at the premises. The CCTV clearly shows a happy well run
club with people enjoying the New Years Eve festivities. At 00.30am there are door staff
positioned through the club monitoring customers. The club is being well run and promoting the

ticensing objectives.

New Years Eve Incident

At 00:33am there is a group on the dance floor from a well known television programme “the
celebrity group” and this group includes a girl who is dancing to the music. Twoe men not from
“the celebrity group” but from another group “the other group” start dancing with the girl. One
member of “celebrity group” punches one of the two men from “the other group” who is

attempting to dance with the girl.

Door staff are in exactly the right position. Door Staff are positioned on the dance floor. it is now
clear from the CCTV that the door man who is next to the incident has his back to the incident.
He did not witness a punch. We have also spoken to the member of the door team involved and
he has confirmed that he did not see the actual punch but realises very quickiy that something

has happened and that the man (who threw the punch) is clearly animated.

Door staff calm this man down but are not aware at this stage that he has thrown a punch. Arron
Curtis is immediately called to the scene and speaks with the person who was assaulted and who
advises Arron that it was nothing and that he just wants to get on with the night. The CCTV shows
Arron walking with the ‘ victim’ and the door staff talking to the person who threw the punch. At
this stage therefore one member of the door staff is speaking to the alieged assailant and Arron

has spoken to the alleged victim and even at this stage there is nothing to suggest that anything

page 370




else needs to be done. The victim confirms that he does not know who threw the punch, does

not want any action taken and wants to continue the night.

AT THIS STAGE THERE HAS NOT BEEN A SERIOUS INCIDENT, STAFF HAVE DEALT WITH THE
INCIDENT WELL AND THERE CANNOT BE ANY SUGGESTION THAT ANYTHING ELSE COULD OR
SHOULD HAVE BEEN DONE.

00:36am there is a coming together of “the celebrity group” and “the other group” which by now
contains friends of the 2 men who initially tried to dance with the girl from the Celebrity Group.
What can be seen on the CCTV cannot be seen by the Management Team and Door Staff. There
can be seen a man swinging a bottle in the direction of others but it does not break and he does

not let go of it (in fact he still has hold of i several minutes later).

Having spent hours looking at the CCTV there is no evidence of a serious assault, there is nothing

that would normally require police presence as it is dealt with by the premises.

ARRON TAKES IMMEDIATE ACTION AND CALLS FOR THE MUSIC TO BE TURNED OFF AND THE
LIGHTS ON. THIS IS EXACTLY THE ACTION THAT THE OPERATIONAL MANAGER SHOULD TAKE.
ARRON MAKES AN ANNOUNCEMENT ASKING EVERYCNE TO STAY CALM. THERE HAS NOT BEEN
A SERIOUS ASSAULT AT THIS STAGE.

The CCTV shows that the groups are contained and dealt with in a way which would be expected
to be dealt with. “The celebrily group” are kept at cne end of the club and told to calm down and
“the other group” are taken to the other end of the club and told to calm down and are being

told that they wili have to leave the premises because of their behaviour.

MANAGEMENT ARE AT THIS STAGE ASSESSING WHAT HAS HAPPENED, ASSESSING WHETHER
ANY OFFENCE HAS TAKEN PLACE AND CONSIDERING THEIR ACTIONS. THE DECISION 15 TO
REQUIRE ‘THE OTHER GROUP ‘ TO LEAVE THE PREMISES AS THEIR DEMEANOUR IS AGITATED
AND EXCITABLE.

It is not the right approach for door staff to simply manhandle all of this “other group” out of the

premises. This would not have promoted the licensing objectives and is not the correct way to

page 371




deal with this. “The other group” were being calmed down and would then have been escorted

from the premises.

Arron Curtis takes the decision to keep the music off and puts the lights on and makes a second

announcement to try and calm everybody down.
There is no need for police presence at this stage.

IT IS AGAIN SUBMITTED THAT AT THIS STAGE THE APPROACH OF THE MANAGEMENT TEAM
AND DOOR STAFF IS EXACTLY WHAT WOULD HAVE BEEN EXPECTED. THEY HAD DECIDED TO
ASK ‘THE OTHER GROUP’ TO LEAVE AND THEY WERE TRYING TO ENSURE THAT THIS WOULD
HAPPEN IN A WAY THAT PROTECTS MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.

At 00:36am to 00:44am all is well. The premises have contained the dispute and are handling the
dispute . The premises are not aware of any sericus offence at all that would require the police

being called. The CCTV shows that the incidents are contained.

At 00:44am two men enter the area holding bottles and throw the bottles at one of the groups.
These two men immediately run back upstairs and down a side exit and are out of the premises
within sixty seconds. It is impossible for any action to have been taken at the time with regard to
these two men. It would have heen impossible to detain these two men because of the speed at

which this happened and the door staff at this stage are dealing with the two groups.

It is soon after this that Arron notices there is an injury (blood} and immediately radios upstairs
for his assistant manager (Sunny) to call the police and an ambulance. Arron cannot call the
police and ambulance himself because he has no reception on the dance floor but as soon as
Arron is aware that there is blood and therefore a serious incident Arron calls the police and an
ambulance service. Arron also makes the decision on New Year Eve to inform everyone that the

premises are being closed.

THE DECISION TO CALL THE POLICE IS TAKEN IMMEDIATELY THAT ARRON IS AWARE THAT
THERE 1S BLOOD. AN AMBULANCE 15 ALSO CALLED. THE DECISION IS ALSO TAKEN TO
ANNOUNCE THAT CLUB IS CLOSING. IT IS SUBMITYED THAT THIS IS EXACTLY WHAT WAS

page 372




REQUIRED AND TO TAKE THAT DECISION ON NEW YEARS EVE SHOWS STRONG MANAGEMENT
PROMOTING THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES.

Arron realises that the area in which there is blood needs to be cordoned off and puts two
barriers around this area. It is right to say that a member of staff was not positioned on these
harriers as the staff were dealing with exiting all customers in a safe and orderly manner and it is
accepted that up to 8 members of the public walk through this potential crime scene. The CCTV
does show that as soon as a member of the management team ( Joanne Ronan} realises this she
runs over and gets everybody out of the area. Clearly this area should have been marshalled but

management and door staff were dealing with other issues.

No weapon has ever been discovered and it is unclear what caused the injuries at this stage. The

premises continue to work with the Police to ascertain this.

The police took approximately 20 minutes to attend at the premises. The ‘Celebrity Group’
remained in the premises. The ‘Other Group’ were asked to remain outside the premises and
some were still there when the Police arrived. It was not clear and is still not clear who had
committed any offence. The 2 men who caused the 3 incident escaped although all known

information has been handed to the police.

There is reference made to a 17 year old at the premises. Although investigations are still

continuing it would appear that the 17 year old had valid I.D for a 21 year old on him at the time.

The premises were closed voluntarily and remained closed at the instigation of the Premises

Licence Holder until consideration was given to Interim measures.
Injured Persons
There are three people who were injured during the disturbances.
1) The gentleman with dreadlocks was dealt with by Monique who is a member of the

management team and handed over to a paramedic. Monique stayed with this

gentleman until the paramedics came and ensured that the gentleman was comfortable.

page 373




2) There is a gentleman who had a cut and was dealt with by Arron himself. This injury

required a plaster and the gentleman left on his own volition.

3) A third gentleman who was injured was attended to by a member of the door staff called
Laurence and he was speaking to the paramedics who were on route to ensure that he

was administering the correct first aid.

All three injured people were dealt with correctly by management. One Incident is referred to on
the CRIS Report as “first aid was required as the victim had a wound on his mid level thigh of his
right leg. According to the consultant at St Mary’s the wound was most likely punctured by a
“non-descriptive blade”. This victim wanted to leave hospital and did not provide any more

details.

The ambulance reports appear to suggest the following.

- First victim - two stab wounds to lower abdomen.
Second victim had lacerations to back, walking wounded.

Danny Sharp stated with regard to another victim “possibly life changing if any of the glass

had gone into his bowels”.

Action following New Years Eve
All CCTV evidence was immediately prepared and handed over the police. In fact the CCTV
evidence shown by the police to the Licensing Committee on 6 January 2017 was all the CCTV

evidence handed to them by the operators.

All booking information and personal details have been handed over to the police and the

premises have worked with the paolice in providing all information relating to the evening.

PC Adam Deweltz commented that the premises have done a very good job in providing alt of the

information to the police. This was done very quickly and is very good practice. The Premises

page 374




have also handed over all information held by them on Individuals to the Police to assist with

[dentification.
3 September 2016 Incident

There is reference to another incident on 3 September 2016. This is the only other incident

referred to by the police and the only other incident of note at the premises.

The Premises Licence holder has not had any update on this incident other than the report which
confirms that the injury required one stitch. There was no evidence of a weapon being used as far

as we are aware. The victim did not want any action taken.

It is accepted that there was an error by a cleaner in cleaning up the crime scene. This is against
policy and against the advice of the Premises Licence holder and the cleaner in question was

dismissed.

The Premises Licence holder also arranged for all staff to undergo crime scene preservation

training within five days of 3 September.

There was email correspondence with the Police with regard to additional conditions being
placed on the licence. Thirteen conditions were sought by the Police and nine conditions were
agreed to by the Premises Licence holder. It is entirely standard procedure in Westminster for
there to be discussions between the Police and the Premises Licence holder with regard to
conditions. 1t is also very common for a Premises Licence holder to not necessarily agree with all
the conditions proposed by the Police and that is not in any way meant to be discourteous to the

Police or to be a sign of not working in partnership. In this case nine conditions were agreed to.

The ‘Search Arch’ was not agreed as the premises used search wands to search customers and

this is as effective if not more.
Summary

The New Years Eve event was well prepared for and the Premises Licence holder more than

promoted the licensing objectives with a number of door staff and management team on duty.

page 375




The behaviour of the clientele had been exemplary up to 00:30 hours and at that stage the whole

evening was being managed by the Premises Licence holder.

What happened next all started with two men trying to dance with a girl and provide
unwarranted attention. There was a punch which was unseen by door staff and management and
at that stage management and door staff dealt with the initial instance at 00:33 hours in an
entirely appropriate way. The disturbance which foliowed at 00:36 hours was then dealt with as
the two groups were kept separate whilst management assessed what had happened and were

making decisions.

Members of the management team can be seen to be looking for any crime and the instant
decision was taken {quite rightly} to turn the music off and put the lights on. This was entirely the

correct approach by Arron who was in charge operationally during the evening.

During the next six or seven minutes Arron assessed the situation and the decision was taken to
evict “the other group” due to their excitable and agitated behaviour. Best practice dictates that
this is not done by manhandling the group from the premises as this would potentially put other
members of the public in danger. The eviction is carried out by calming the group down and then

managing the group from the premises in an orderly fashion so as not to disrupt other people.

This would have bheen achieved had it not been for the third incident caused by the two men

running into the dance floor with botties and then escaping from the premises.

The instant management are aware of blood and a serious incident the Police and the ambulance
services are called. All three people found with an injury are dealt with by management and
handed over to paramedics. Management attempt to keep “the other group” at the premises and
some are still at the premises when the Police arrive but nobhody is making a complaint and there

is therefare nobody to arrest.
As there were no direct claims by an injured person and as no serious assault can be seen on the

CCTV we understand that there have been no arrests. As the incidents which may have caused

the injuries were not witnessed the Premises Licence Holder can do no more that hand over all

page 376




CCTV and all information held about customers in the venue. This has been done and the

Premises Licence Holder will continue to work with BC Bradshaw.

An Search Arch would not have improved the situation as the Search Wands were being used.
The CCTV shows the Management and Door Staff acting swiftly and decisively.
Had any member of the door team seen any person holding a bottle then it would have been

removed.
The crime scene was preserved although it is accepted that it was contaminated due to some

customers walking through it. Management responded immediately.
Independent Refresher Training and Audit and ID Scan

The Premisas Licence holder has instructed Mark Halton to undertake refresher training at the
premises for all staff and door staff prior to the 16 January 2017. Mark Halton’s CV is attached to

this note.

Mark Halton will also be undertaking a full independent audit of the premises and the way in
which the instance on New Years Eve was dealt with and a full report will be available for the

Licensing Committee at the ultimate review hearing.

The Premises will immediately and prior to opening have ID Scan System in operation at the

premises.

page 377




WITNESS STATEMENT (CJ Act 1967. 5. 9, MC Act 1980, s.5.5A {3a) and 5B MC Rules 1981, r70}

Witness Statement of Mr. Mark HALTON (MJH LICENSING CONSULTANTS).

1. 1 have been instructed to review independently, CCTV footage from the venue Rah Rah
Room 217 Piccadilly London W1] 9HN and initial evidence provided by police for the
expedited review hearing on the g January 2017 that resulted in the premises licence for
the venue being suspended because of an interim step imposed. | am aware that the venue
may wish to make representation against the hearings imposed interim step and therefore
this is an interim report, an updated full report will be available for the full committee

hearing.

2. | have recently retired from the Metropolitan Police Service, completing 30 year’s
exemplary service. | served for 9 years within the Central Clubs & Vice Unit and dealt with
street prostitution, brothels, massage parlors, illegal gaming/casino crime and both licensed
and unlicensed venues for the sale of alcohol. Serving as a field intelligence officer within
€014 Clubs & Vice | conducted covert policing and surveillance operations. | became a drugs
test purchasing officer and financial investigator used primarily in the night club economy

specializing in nightclubs and bars.

| then became employed as a police licensing officer within the Clubs & Vice Licensing Unit.

Supervising and dealing with licensing prosecutions, administration and applications.

After this | was selected as the Westminster Borough Licensing Co-ordinater. Supervising all

licensing teams within the Borough, modifying police process’s particularly prosecutions.

page 378




This directly led me to set up the Westminster police licensing unit in which | supervised. |
wrote the crime reduction management plan and assisted with the first Westminster

Statement of Licensing Policy.

| was then appointed the Police Licensing Advisor to the Home Office on secondment.
Running and supervising the Home Office Intensive Support Visit program (ISV) supplying
training on legislation, powers and practical implementation. Completed submissions on
Prime Ministerial Questions (PMQs)}, advice to various ministers including the Home
Secretary. Wrote the Home Office guidance on expedited reviews and section 19 closure
notices. Sat on the boards of Best Bar None, Pub Watch and Purple Flag. During this time

assisted in the licensing of the Olympics 2012.

In 2013 | returned to the Met. Police and supervised and organized the police licensing for

the Rugby World Cup 2015.

A Home Office qualified Crime Reduction Officer, Crime Prevention Design Advisor,
Architectural Liaison Officer and CCTV system approved officer. An expert in crime reduction
measures, desighing out crime and getting venues experiencing such problems back on

track.

3. | have viewed the venues CCTV images. The image is clear and visibility is very good. | am

informed that the running time on the image is slow by three (3) minutes.

CAMERA 15 — Shows the dance floor and seating area. Persons seem to be enjoying the
night until 0036:27 when two males approach a female who is with persons within the
seating area. One of these males seems to have what appears to be a lump or abscess on his

left cheek. A conversation is attempted by the males with the female. The males’ attention

page 379




seems to be unwanted and results in a male from the seated party speaking with the two
males and what appears to be an argument ensues. Security at this point are aware and get
in between the parties. Whilst security has his back turned on the male from the seated
party, this male throws a punch at one of the males. This punch does not fully connect and
appears to glance the side of the face of the male, it is not seen by security, who has his
back to the male. A scuffle ensues on the dancefloor, from this image there is pushing and

holding back. There are champagne flutes being held by males, these are plastic.

At 0036:57 {thirty (30) seconds after incident) the lights are on and | am informed the music
is turned off. This action was done by the manager on the night Aaron Curtis. Both parties
have been split by security to either ends of the venue and the situation is contained very
quickly in seconds. There appears at this stage to be no injuries and no serious crime or
disorder. Parties are split and contained whilst a decision is being made by management and
security as to just exactly what they have got at this moment in terms of crime, ejections,

allegations and possibly closing the venue.

At 0040:10 Security can be seen ejecting a group of males who are arguing and pushing

security.

At 0046:10 A male who was with the seated party with long dreadlock style hair can be seen
sitting down and having his top and vest removed by a female. It appears there is blood on

his vest.

CAMERA 08 — At 0036:39 there is a scuffle on the dance floor, a male attempts to kick but
misses. There are no images of persons being struck with objects. The groups are quickly
segregated by security. At 0039:09 persons are being moved out of venue. At this point a

scuffle, no apparent victims and no injuries seen. The managers Aaron and Joanne are seen

page 380




proactively looking on the floor for any signs of blood or articles but can it appears find
none. At 0041:41 the groups are still segregated and appear to be calming down. At 0043:44
two males walk up to the group. They have walked through from the bar, | have not seen

either previously. They start to argue and throw bottle of champagne, they miss.
At 00:51:00 a cordon is placed around the seating area.

CAMERA 07 — At 00:36:30 the scuffle can again be seen. | do see the dreadlocked male | saw

previously with blood on his t-shirt fall over onto his back.

A male is seen throwing a mop squeezer at a male leaving the venue, this stays at the

bottom of the stairs.

At 045:12 security seen detaining people and bringing them back into club. The manager

Sonny is seen on his mobile phone.

At 046:10 the dreadlocked male with injury is stopped by security from leaving.

4. | further viewed the evidence submitted by police for the initial expedited review hearing.

] wish to stress before making comment that I in no way believe that the police have not
acted appropriately. They have. The mere fact that they honestly believe serious crime has
occurred at the venue and needs further investigation, is reason in my opinion to launch
such action. However facts often come to light as a result of those investigations that were
not available at the time of launching the review, that show a venue has done all it can
during the incident and that there may be reasons why certain action was and was not

taken.

page 381




Within form 693 (police application for summary review) Pc Adam DEWELTZ mention that
three (3) males received serious stab wounds. From the CCTV and speaking with the
manager on the night Mr. Aaron CURTIS it cannot be ascertained that these are all stab
wounds. The dreadlocked male that is seen falling onto his back is injured this may have
been caused by this. A little unfair to state evidentially that these are definitive stab
wounds. We simply do not know this is the case at this moment in time. What we do now

know, is that these are not as serious as first thought.

PC DEWELTZ further states that during an ensuing scuffle bottles are used to assault each
other. | do not see this. There are bottles in hand, only once do | see bottles being used
threateningly and this does not make contact. Other items | observe, flutes etc. | am

informed are polycarbonate. The males throwing the bottles do not make contact.

There is also mention that there was a full seventeen {17) minutes between the police being
called and the incident. This is deceptive. Police were called as soon as the venue believed
this was serious. Up until ascertaining this, they were dealing with what appears to be a
scuffle. There is no apparent injury, allegation or serious offence until 0046:10, this timing is
out by three minutes and therefore the real time is 0049:10 when manager Aaron CURTIS is
aware that the dreadlocked male has been injured. He ensures the male is prevented from
leaving and first aid is tendered. He then asks manager ‘Sonny to call the police’. The images
show dreadiocked male taken back into venue and as management state Sonny calling
police. Therefore, the call is immediate. As throughout the incident this has happened
quickly as soon as manager Aaron Curtis is aware. Police state Suspects being ‘allowed’ to
leave. Again, at this point, the venue knows of no serious incident. Ten minutes previous to

this manager Aaron Curtis had placed the lights on, turned the music off and gone onto the

page 382




venue PA system requesting calmness. The security had divided clientele and averted
further injury. Up until the injury being brought to his attention there is no indication of a
serious offence and the matter had been dealt with extremely well and quickly. At an early
stage, the management have done far better than many clubs in my experience would have
done so0, even to the extent of looking for any evidence of injury within the venue. A job well
done at this stage. A scuffle — yes. Common assault — yes. Serious crime — no. Serious
disorder — no. As soon as this became serious, police were called. Up to this point the

incident was not serious and had been dealt with well.

Information is given that one of the males injured is seventeen (17}. | am informed that he
produced ID showing he was older than 17. The venue does not want persons of this age
within but to state ‘and therefore should not have been in the venue ‘is misleading, due

diligence measures had been taken. This is not an offence and is not conditional.

Further mention is made of an incident in September 2016 where the police took a stepped
approach in working with the venue and agreeing various conditions. Quite rightly the police

state the venue did not accept ali the police proposals.

There is further mention as to the DPS Mr. Tony FLYNN, his lack of contact with police and

his not being at the venue on New Year’s Eve. They are correct this is not acceptable.

Crime scene management is further mentioned. On New Year’s Eve the seating area was
cordoned off as soon as the venue were aware that dreadiocked male was injured (although
as stated this could have been due to a fall}, this cordon was not well managed. There was
no other scene as the venue were not aware that any serious assault had taken place, |

helieve because of what | have observed, no fault of their own.

page 383




In September, there was a major issue in the management of the venue by not preserving a

crime scene. This issue needs to be dealt with.

Conclusion.

It is my opinion that the police were correct in launching this review, with the evidence they

had at the time.

It is my opinion that they are not correct at this stage in requesting a continuance of the

interim step suspending the licence and definitely not a revocation of the premises licence.
The venue could not have dealt with the incident any better than they did on the night.

To promote the licensing objectives and get this venue back on track, the police have
mentioned that they have in the past worked with the venue. | would ask that this continues
and that these issues will be addressed by the following actions and steps that fall within

the powers of the licensing subcommittee.

I.  Conditional. ID Scan. All persons entering.

[l.  Conditional. All persons searched upon entry. | do note that the current condition 16
on the premises licence requires searching after 11pm. The current condition is not
strong enough and requires a much earlier in the evening start time.

il Conditional. Risk reduction training inclusive of crime scene preservation to be
carried out within 3 days of the hearing and refresher training every 6 months

thereafter.

page 384




This is the second incident at the venue, | believe within 18 months.

These crime reduction measures as those already implemented by the venue can achieve
significant results. Offences happen at the best run venues and premises. They will in my
opinion never be zero, it's impossible but as the venue is attempting, the continuing crime
reduction is very possible. During all my police service with the metropolitan police a stance
of zero crime has never been requested of a nightclub venue, such requests must be
achievable. The venue and security have dealt with the matter well, there were 12 security
and 5 managers engaged on the night, extremely good for a 300-capacity venue: The
aspects they can improve upon are prevention and communication. The crimes alleged are
low when compared to admissions and capacity. | believe the DPS removal and conditions
added to the recent measures implemented to reduce crime will have a positive effect. This
will not reduce crime to zero, as this is never achievable, but will have a marked effect on

reducing such crime at the venue.

| understand that my duty is to the court and this statement has been completed in
compliance with that duty. All matters relevant to the issues on which my expert evidence is
given have been included within my statement. | believe the facts and statements are
honest and true and that the opinions | have expressed are correct to the best of my
judgement. The fee for my independent service is not conditional on the outcome of the

case in any way whatsoever.

Mark HALTON

page 385




page 386




Mark Halton - Personal

Mark Halton has recently retired from the Metropolitan Police Service, completing 30
year's exemplary service. He served for 9 years within the Central Clubs & Vice Unit
and dealt with street prostitution, brothels, massage parlors, illegal gaming/casino
crime and both licensed and unlicensed venues for the sale of alcohol.

Serving as a field intelligence officer within CO14 Clubs & Vice he conducted covert
policing and surveillance operations.

He became a drugs test purchasing officer and financial investigator used primarily
in the night club economy specializing in nightclubs and bars.

He then became employed as a police licensing officer within the Clubs & Vice
Licensing Unit. Supervising and dealing with licensing prosecutions, administration
and applications. After this he was selected as the Westminster Borough Licensing
Co-Coordinator. Supervising all licensing teams within the Borough, modifying police
process’s particularly prosecutions. This directly led him to set up the Westminster
police licensing unit in which he supervised, wrote the crime reduction management
checklist and assisted with the Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy.

He was then appointed the Police Licensing Adviscr to the Home Office on
secondment.

Running and supervising the Home Office Intensive Support Visit program (ISV)
supplying training on legislation, powers and practical implementation. Completed
submissions on Prime Ministerial Questions (PMQs), advice to various ministers
including the Home Secretary.

Wrote the Home Office guidance on expedited reviews and section 19 closure
notices. Sat on the boards of Best Bar None, Pub Watch and Purple Flag. Puring
this time assisted in the licensing of the Olympics 2012.

in 2013 he returned to the Met. Police and supervised and organized the police
licensing for the Rugby World Cup 2015.

A Home Office qualified Crime Reduction Officer, Crime Prevention Design Advisor,
Architectural Liaison Officer and CCTV system approved officer. An expert in crime
reduction measures, designing out crime and getting venues experiencing such
problems back on frack.

page 387




MUH LICENSING CONSULTANTS

The Licensing Consultancy

Company Address
59 PRINCE RUPERT DRIVE
AYLESBURY
BUCKINGHAMSHIRE HP19 9RA.

page 388




Appendix 4

LICENSING SUB-CONMITTEE No. 4
Friday 6" January 2017

Membership: Councillor Jean-Paul Floru {Chairman), Councillor Nick
Evans and Councillor Murad Gassanly

l.egal Adviser: Barry Panto

Policy Adviser: Chris Wroe
Committee Officer: Jonathan Deacon
Presenting Officer: Sumeet Anand-Patel

Applicant: Metropolitan Police.

Present: PC Adam Deweltz, PC Mike Day and PC Toby Janes (Metropolitan
Police), Mr Andrew Woods (Solicitor, representing the Licensee),
Mr Tony Flynn (Licensee and Designated Premises Supervisor), Mr
Alan Dugard {Chairman of company which owns premises) and Mr
Arron Curtis (Operations Director).

Initial consideration for any interim steps pending the fuli review of the
premises licence for Rah Rah Rooms, 215-217 Piccadilly, W1
15/04320/LIREVX

The Sub-Committee heard from PC Deweltz. He stated that the application had
been submitted by the Police on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder
and public safety. On Sunday 1 January from 00:33 hours, serious crime and
disorder had taken place. Three males, one of whom is a 17 year old juvenile, had
received stab wounds at the venue which was operating as a nightclub. i was
believed that the injuries were caused by a knife or a bladed article. The Police were
currently investigating the matter and as yet no knife had been found. PC Deweltz
advised those present that the injuries were consistent with that of a knife. No
fragments of glass had been found in the room. The Police had requested medical
reports from the Ambulance Service which would be received in due course. As yet
no arrests had been made as part of the on-going investigations. Two of the victims
had been identified as members of the Mozart Gang by the Westminster Gangs Unit.
PC Deweltz added that the Police were requesting the suspension of the premises
licence pending the full review hearing where they expected to request a revocation
of the premises licence.

PC Deweltz explained that what had taken place on 1 January was the second
example of a serious incident at the venue where a stabbing had occurred. On
Saturday 3 September 2016, a male had received stab wounds to his right upper leg.
The Police Licensing Team had spoken with representatives of the venue and had
advocated a ‘stepped approach’ with recommended cperational improvements and
conditions in order to prevent further incidents, such as that on 3 September, taking
place in the future. PC Deweltz informed those present that many failings had been
found following the 3 September incident. These included that patrons had not been
searched to the levels that would have been expected, the suspects carrying out the
disorder had not been detained and the crime scene had not been preserved. He

page 389




made the point that by staff mopping up the blood in the Club, they had removed the
forensic evidence. He also stated that staff had told Police that the blood on the floor
had been cranberry juice. The Police had subsequently been able to confirm it was
blood.

PC Deweliz advised the Sub-Committee that there were conditions proposed by the
Police following the 3 September incident that were not accepted by those
responsible for the venue. These were an ID scan system, polycarbonate drinking
vessels and search arches. He expressed the view that if the safety measures had
been implemented, the incident on 1 January 2017 could have been prevented. This
included that the 17 year old who had been stabbed would not have gained entry to
the venue. PC Deweliz also believed that by not agreeing the conditions those
responsible for the premises had not adequately considered the safety of their
customers and staff members.

The Sub-Committee was then shown CCTV footage from a number of the venue’s
cameras of what had taken place on the morning of 1 January 2017. PC Day
referred to disorder breaking out from 00:34 onwards when two males began to
dance with a female on the dance floor. Another male, who was in a group with this
female, punched one of the males. There was a man in a black suit who was a
member of the security/operations team in the venue and he was located near to the
female's group in the seating area throughout the evening. It was the Police’s
perception, having viewed the footage, that the actions of the man in the black suit
were not decisive enough in separating the groups or bringing other members of
security to the scene of the altercation at any early stage. PC Day referred to one of
the two men who had attempted to dance with the female (the colleague of the man
who received the punch) being held in a headlock by another man and he believed
this was in full view of a security guard. There was a second incident at 00:36.31
when another fight began between the two groups. PC Day stated that the Police
were of the view that this could have been avoided if the security had been more
proactive with the first incident and dispersed the individual who had thrown the
punch. The groups are seen using bottles and other objects such as a champagne
flute to assault each other. Security was seen to detain the group at the seating area
and also members of the other group on the opposite side of the venue.

The Sub-Committee saw that following the second incident lighting was put on and
the Operations Director, Mr Curtis had made an announcement to the patrons in the
venue. The Police believed that he had advised them to stay calm and that the
Police had been called. PC Day then showed footage from 00:43.53. He made the
point that there were members of the seated group who were able to roam around
the Club freely. He then moved the footage on to where the black male with
dreadlocks who had thrown the original punch came into view. He had received two
stab wounds which PC Day advised had resulted in life changing injuries. A wound
to his back could be seen. There was also a wound to the front of his body. A
female had taken off his shirt and blood was clearly visible on his clothing.

The Police had then showed footage from the same camera at 00:51:13 which PC
Day stated displayed numerous failings in terms of preserving the crime scene where
the man with dreadlocks had been stabbed. PC Day provided the information that
staff had been given crime scene preservation training by an external company in the

page 390




presence of PC Russell after the incident in September 2016. The inability to
preserve the crime scene had been contrary to the training given. The security and
management had gone elsewhere to deal with other issues in the Club and there
were no security or management overseeing the crime scene. PC Day referred to
members of the public still freely drinking within the venue then leaving through the
crime scene.

Footage was shown from another camera which showed a ramp on the other side of
the seating area. The man who received the punch was seen at 00:36.03 being led
up the ramp by Mr Curtis and a member of security. PC Day referred to the
aftermath being seen of the man’s friend being in a headlock which involved
members of the public moving away from the altercation in fear of their safety.
Security had then started to detain the suspects. From 00:43.37 in the footage PC
Day indicated a black male with a jacket with a fur collar and a colleague of his with
dark sleeves who were upstairs during the course of the booking. The Police were
trying to identify these men as part of their investigations. These two men had
approached one of the groups, one of them had swung a bottle and another fight
started. PC Day showed footage at 00:45.09 of the man who had held the man from
the other group in the headlock still being armed with a bottle. He stated that at no
stage during the footage is the bottle removed from his hand although he was
identified and stopped by security officers. PC Day informed the Sub-Committee that
a man had been stabbed off camera in the abdomen and subsequenily went upstairs
in an attempt to gain revenge for the attack.

A further camera showed members of the public rushing to escape after the first
incident. In respect of the second incident PC Day showed objects being picked up
from the venue with the intent to arm. From 00:42.13, he referred to the group from
the booking upstairs, including the male who was about to swing the bottle. The
male can then be seen again following the incident with the bottle above his head in
fear of the other group. PC Day also showed that staff had attempted to clean where
the original incident had occurred. A mop and an industrial unit were subsequently
used as weapons during the fighting. One of the men using these as weapons was
allowed by a security guard to run past him and towards the foot of the stairs.

CCTV footage from the bottom of the stairs showed the second incident with the
bottle. The second man from the upstairs group could be seen leaving with a bottle.
There was a man with injuries in the stairs area who was a member of the public and
not involved with any of the groups. He was hit in the face by a man armed with the
mop. The mop is picked up by a member of the cleaning team which PC Day stated
was contrary to the crime scene preservation training as it was a weapon used in an
assault.

Finally the Sub-Commitiee was shown footage from cameras either side of the front
door in Piccadilly. This included one of the stabbed men seeking reprisal at
00:45.16. PC Day advised Members that he had identified the male he believed was
responsible for the stabbing and had attempted to punch him. He was restrained by
staff, members of the public and his group. At 00:50, the member of the public hit in
the face could be seen. PC Day stated that his friend was visibly unhappy with how
the situation had been dealt with. He was aggressive in his manner for the next
quarter of an hour, grabbing items such as the barrier. PC Day added that members

page 391




of the public were injured in the process. He believed that the footage showed that
the handling of the friend of the injured man had been badly managed.

The Sub-Committee asked the Police a number of questions. The Police were able
to advise in response to the questions that the Premises had first made contact at
00:50 hours and the first Police had arrived at the premises at 01:11. Multiple units
had attended the venue. The Police Licensing Team had arrived at 01:31, having
been first informed of an incident involving a bottle at 00:56. They were then
informed of a stabbing at 01:26. The Police Constables emphasised just how busy
an evening New Year’s Eve is for them and that they had been dealing with a
previous matter. They were of the view that there had been a delay between the first
incident at 00:34 and the Police being called. |t was believed that an ambulance was
called from the premises. The Police Constables were of the view that Mr Curtis’
announcement a number of minutes prior to 00:50 when the lights had been turned
on had suggested that the Police had already been called which had not been the
case. They informed Members that they would have expected those who were
responsible for the incidents of disorder to be detained or taken somewhere safe and
not allowed out of the venue. Members were also advised that in the Police’s opinion
there was a lack of urgency on the part of some members of security to deal with
issues as they arose and that events had been badly handled. In some cases, they
had perceived from the CCTV footage that some members of security were avoiding
confronting the perpetrators whilst the incidents were taking place which they
believed to be unacceptable.

The Sub-Committee heard from Mr Woods, representing the Licensee. He stated
that the incidents were not what anyone wanted to see take place in Westminster.
He was, however, seeking to persuade the Sub-Committee that a suspension of the
premises licence pending the full review hearing was not necessary. He made the
point that it was easy to view CCTV with hindsight. At the time though Mr Curtis and
the security team had been required to respond to events as they arose. Those
responsible for the premises had not been aware prior to the current hearing that
there had been gang members involved in the incidents.

Mr Woods explained that Mr Curtis had been on duty on 1 January. Mr Flynn, the
Licensee and DPS had not been present. Mr Woods emphasised the experience of
the management who he stated had been involved with the operation at 1 Leicester
Square over a 12 year period without any serious incidents taking place. They had
commenced running the premises at 215-217 Piccadilly on 1 July 2015. Rah Rah
Rooms is a cabaret venue which on certain nights operates as a nightclub. Mr
Woods advised that there were a number of corporate bookings scheduled during
January 2017. He expressed the view that the premises did not attract trouble on a
regular basis. He sought to differentiate Rah Rah Rooms from other premises who
were the subject of reviews and where there had been a number of escalating
crimes. He emphasised that there had not been any incidents of note from 1 July
2015 to 3 September 2016.

Mr Woods addressed Members on matters from 3 September 2016 onwards. He
commented that on 3 September the crime scene had not been preserved as an
inexperienced member of the team had cleaned it up. Within a few days of the
incident staff had been booked on a crime scene preservation training course. In

page 392




respect of the Police’s ‘stepped approach’ following the stabbing in September, Mr
Dugard advised that there had been 13 conditions proposed by the Police and on
behalf of the owners of the premises he had agreed 9 of them. He added that the
conditions had been the subject of a minor variation application and there had been
no objections to this. It was his view that search arches were not appropriate for a
cabaret premises.

Mr Woods stated that in respect of New Year's Eve, there had been 12 SIA qualified
door supervisors on duty at the premises. Additional TSS security staff were also
employed and they had previously been employed when management had worked at
1 Leicester Square. Two members of the management team at Rah Rah Rooms
were SIA qualified. There were five managers on duty. Mr Woods brought to
Members’ attention that there was a ratio of 1 door staff to 25 customers which was
considerably more than would usually have been employed. Details of the booked
tables and tickets were being handed over to the Police as had all the CCTV footage.
There were no special promotions and some of the tables booked had been
particularly expensive, including the group with the male who had thrown the initial
punch. MrWoods commented that PC Day and PC Deweltz had attended the
premises at 22:25 on 31 December, a couple of hours before the incident and had
seen the search wand in action.

Mr Woods explained the incidents of 1 January from his client’s point of view. The
seated group which included the woman dancing and the man who had thrown the
initial punch were a celebrity group. Following the punch being thrown, Mr Curtis had
been called and was assessing the extent of the injuries to the man who had been
the subject of it. At that stage he had not considered this to be a serious assault and
so had not contacted the Police. From 00:36, it was clear that there were issues
between the celebrity group and a second group. At that stage security had detained
the celebrity group and the other group had been taken to the other side of the Club
and were told to calm down. Mr Curtis took the decision to turn the lights on and turn
off the music. Mr Curtis added that his announcement was to calm down and he had
told those present at the venue that he would call the Police if there were further
issues.

Mr Woods informed Members that it was his client’s view that the problems were
contained until 00:44 when the two men from the upstairs booking appeared and
used bottles. They had not been detained as they had left the venue quickly before it
was known who had caused this incident. |t was not known yet whether they were
connected to anyone involved with the incidents in the previous few minutes. Mr
Curtis stated that after the use of bottles he had instructed a member of staff to call
Police. It was his belief that the Police had actually been called at 00:46.10. The
Ambulance Service had also been called. Mr Dugard stated that it was his
understanding that the first two groups who had clashed initiaily were detained for 16
minutes and there was only so long that it was possible to detain ten to fifteen males.

Mr Woods stated that Mr Curtis had placed barriers around the crime scene. He
accepted that 8 people should not have been allowed {o walk through the crime
scene and that a member of staff should have overseen the area.

The Sub-Committee asked those responsible for the premises a number of

page 393




questions. Mr Curtis was asked whether the male who threw the initial punch had
been detained. Mr Curtis replied that the man who had been struck by the punch
had not known who had thrown it. It was Mr Curtis’ priority to assess the injuries. He
had brought a manager to the scene and then a further incident had taken place. Mr
Dugard was asked why he had rejected the Police’s conditions in respect of the ID
scan system and search arches., Mr Dugard replied that Rah Rah Rooms is
predominantly a cabaret and burlesque dance venue with corporate and private
events. A safety wand was used because search arches would look out of place. He
added that the search arches tended to go off when any females walked through
whereas the safety wand was more specific. In respect of an |D scan system, Mr
Dugard made the point that there had not previously been issues with gangs at the
premises. He was not convinced that ID would have picked up the gang members or
that they would have prevented the incidents on 1 January. He was however
committed to installing the ID scan system now. Mr Curtis confirmed that the safety
wand was used for everyone entering the premises. Mr Dugard volunteered the
information that polycarbonate vessels were already used throughout the premises.

In response to further questions, those responsible for the premises clarified that
there had been two inexperienced cleaners employed on 3 September 2016 who had
cleaned the crime scene. The failure to preserve the crime scene on 1 January had
been a momentary lapse. It was also clarified that Rah Rah Rooms is a cabaret
venue until 23:00 or midnight. Other activities, including the premises becoming a
bar, took place after that time.

Mr Woods was also asked whether consideration was given to eject everyone
present after the coming together of the two groups at 00:36. Mr Curtis replied that it
was seen at that time as a containment operation as there were no visible injuries.
After the use of the bottles and staff being aware of injuries, everyone was told to
leave the premises. Mr Dugard commented that when the two men came downstairs
it was very difficult to find out who was who. He did not believe that any security had
seen the bottle swung. The two men had disappeared through the fire escape before
they could be detained. Those responsible for the premises were also asked
whether those involved with the initial incidents should have been ejected. Mr Curtis
replied that the two groups had been separated and requiring them to leave would
have been a mistake. Mr Dugard added that there is only one entrance and a fire
exit at the premises and all would have had to leave via the same stairs. It was also
the position of those responsible for the premises that it was doubtful whether the
security guard positioned by the celebrity group’s table had seen the original punch
being thrown

The Police were given the opporiunity to respond to the comments of those
responsible for the premises. PC Deweltz stated that there was extra security
employed and additional conditions had been attached to the premises licence after
3 September 2016. However, despite this management had lost control on 1
January. Three people had been stabbed. People could have died. One of the
injuries was very serious and was described as a life changing injury. The Police had
no faith that management were able to keep members of the public or staff safe.
Staff had not been sufficiently proactive, including hiding behind the bars. It was
proportionate and necessary to suspend the premises licence.

page 394




Mr Woods summed up that on 363 days in the year the premises had been run
exceptionally well. There had been two incidents. He disputed that there had been
any delay in calling the Police. Staff had looked to calm down the two groups who
had had the initial altercation. He made the point that if the two men from upstairs
had not become involved that likely would have been the end of the incidents. Mr
Woods expressed concerns that suspension of the premises licence could lead to the
Club closing. The track record did not show that Rah Rah Rooms was a troublesome

venue.

The Sub-Commitiee had carefully read the report and listened to the representations
made at the hearing. Members fook the view that the Police and those responsible
for the premises had explained their positions well. They appreciated the Police’s
investigation was on-going. Based however on the information provided {o the Sub-
Committee at this stage, Members decided it was necessary to suspend the
premises licence, pending the full review hearing. The Sub-Committee shared the
view of the Police that they lacked confidence in the way that management had
responded to the incidents of 3 September 2016 and 1 January 2017. Members
considered that given the seriousness of the events of 3 September 2016, those
responsible for the premises should have agreed to ID scan and search arches
conditions. Management had not appeared to sufficiently learn the lessons from the
incidents of September 2016 and apply them to the issues raised on 1 January.

The Sub-Committee agreed with the position of the Police that there was a lack of
urgency on the part of some members of security to deal with issues as they arose
and that some members of security were avoiding confronting the perpetrators whilst
the incidents were taking place. One such example was the footage that showed the
man who had held the man from the other group in the headlock still being armed
with a bottle. The footage showed him still holding the bottle as a potential weapon
even though he had been confronted by security officers. The Sub-Committee had
also seen the footage at the front of the premises of the friend of the member of the
public who was hit by the mop where litile was done to calm him down.

A further concern was that the crime scene and the mop which had been used as a
weapon had not been guarded despite there being a large number of security staff
employed on the night. Whilst the crime scene not being preserved could be viewed
as a momentary lapse, it was an example of management not responding adequately
to the incidents which arose on 1 January and not applying what should have been
learnt from the stabbing incident on 3 September.

page 395




Lawrance, Heidi: WCC

Appendix 5

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status;

Hi Sumeet/Heidi

Andrew Woods <andrew@woodswhur.co.uks>

10 January 2017 15:55

Anand-Patel, Sumeet; WCC; Lawrance, Heidi: WCC

Licensing: WCC; Andrew Woods

FW: Representation against the taking of interim steps in respect of the LA2003
premises licence for Rah Rah Room 215-217 Piccadilly WLJ SHF

Follow up
Flagged

Please accept this email as the premises licence holder's representation under LA2003 s53B(6) against the interim
step taken by Westminster City Council’s Licensing Suk Committee in respect of the premises licence for Rah Rah
Room on Friday 6™ January 2017 , namely immediately to suspend the licence.

The licence holder submits that this step is not appropriate or necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and that it should be withdrawn or amended.

Please list a hearing to consider this representation as soon as possible and, in any event, no later than 48 hours
after receipt of this email (allowing for the provision in s53B{10}}, in accordance with 553B(6B),

Yours sinceraly,

Andrew Woods

pBoE%BHa




Appendix 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE No. 5
Thursday 12" January 2017

Membership: Councillor Angela Harvey (Chairman) and Councillor
Susie Burbridge.

Legal Adviser: Barry Panto
Policy Adviser: Chris Wroe
Committee Officer: Jonathan Deacon
Presenting Officer: Heidi Lawrance

Present: Mr Andrew Woods (Solicitor, representing the Licensee), Mr Tony
Flynn (Licensee and Designated Premises Supervisor), Mr Alan
Dugard (Chairman of company which owns premises), Mr Arron
Curtis (Operations Director), Ms Joanne Ronan (Events Manager),
Mr Mark Halton (Licensing Consultant), Mr Dougie Thompson
(Operations Director, TSS Security), PC Reaz Guerra and PC Toby
Janes (Metropolitan Police).

Additional information: Councillor Rita Begum had also been a Member of the
Sub-Committee until 17:00 but was required elsewhere on Council
business.

To consider the representation received against the interim step determined at
the Licensing Sub-Committee on 6™ January 2017 pending the full review of
the premises licence for Rah Rah Rooms, 215-217 Piccadilly, W1
15/04320/LIREVX

In the early hours of the morning on New Year's Day, serious crime and disorder took
place at the premises. Three males sustained serious injuries, which the Police
believe to be stab wounds. An application was made by the Metropolitan Police on 4
January 2017 for a summary review of the premises licence pursuant to section 53A
of the Licensing Act 2003. A hearing of the Licensing Sub-Committee took place on
6 January 2017 within 48 hours of the Police submitting the application. The Sub-
Committee was required to consider whether it was necessary to take interim steps
pending the determination of the review applied for. Members decided to suspend
the premises licence pending the full hearing which will take place within 28 days of
the Police submitting the summary review application. On 10 January 2017 the
Licence Holder submitted representations against the interim step. A hearing was
therefore scheduled for the Sub-Committee to consider those representations on 12
January 2017.

At the beginning of the hearing the Metropolitan Police requested that the public and
press were excluded as the Police investigation into the events of the early hours of 1
January was on-going and they were keen that any disclosure of information did not
prejudice the investigation. The Sub-Committee decided to approve this request and
the public and press were therefore excluded from the hearing.

The Sub-Committee initially heard from Mr Woods, representing the Premises

page 397




Licence Holder. He had set out his reasons for his clients making the
representations against the Sub-Committee's decision to suspend the premises
licence pending the full hearing which had been taken on 6 January 2017. He
confirmed that his clients wished to show different CCTV evidence to that shown by -
the Police at the interim steps hearing. The Premises Licence Holder had not shown
CCTV evidence at that meeting. He wished to demonstrate that those running the
premises on the night of New Year's Eve / New Year's Day were promoting the
licensing objectives and that Rah Rah Rooms should remain open until the full review
hearing. Mr Woods referred to the supporting evidence from Mr Halton, the
Licensing Consultant, which had been submitted prior to the hearing and had
concluded that the venue ‘could not have dealt with the incident any better than they
did on the night. Mr Thompson was available at the hearing to provide an
assessment of how security had behaved.

Mr Woods wished to emphasise that following the incident the venue had handed
over all the relevant CCTV footage and had been commended by the Police for doing
s0. It was the Premises Licence Holder's hope that management would be able to
work in partnership with the Police. Mr Woods explained that there were matters that
could be seen on the CCTV which management had said they were not aware of at
the time. This included a young man holding a bottle for the duration of the footage
being shown. Mr Woods confirmed to Members that the champagne flutes and
drinking vessels used on the night of 31 December / 1 January were polycarbonate
whilst the bottles used were made of glass.

Mr Woods stated that the premises had been trading since July 2015 and until
September 2016 there had not been any incidents of note. On 3 September 2016, a
male had been taken to hospital and had required a stitch to an injury in the thigh.
He added that following e-mail correspondence between Mr Dugard, on behalf of the
company which owns the premises and Sergeant Hoppe of the Metropolitan Police,
nine out of thirteen of the Police’s proposed conditions had been agreed. However, It
was Mr Dugard’s position that a safety wand was more effective as search arches
tended to go off indiscriminately whereas the safety wand was more specific. Mr
Dugard also had not believed that the search arches were appropriate for a cabaret
premises. Mr Woods also made the point that the [Ds of the patrons of the venue
were checked. It was however the preference of the management not to use an |ID
scanner. Mr Woods wished to refute the Police’s point that an ID scanner would
have prevented one of the victims from entering the premises on the night of 31
December because he was seventeen years of age. This was because it was
understood that he had produced ID on the night showing he was older than
seventeen.

Mr Woods also wished to emphasise the numbers of door staff that were operating
on the night of 31 December / 1 January, that there had been no drinks promotions
or any promotional material used which might encourage anti-social behaviour and
that the management were experienced with many of them having run this premises
and 1 Leicester Square over eight or nine New Year's Eve evenings without incident.

Mr Curtis, who had been in charge of the premises on the night of 31 December / 1
January in Mr Flynn's absence, showed the CCTV footage and explained the events
from his point of view. He began with CCTV footage of the front door area where Mr

page 398




Curtis had spoken with the Police. During the evening PC Mike Day, as well as both
a first group described as a celebrity group and a second group (other group) who
were involved in the incidents all appeared to be searched with the safety wand
before entering the premises.

Next Mr Curtis showed footage of the first incident from camera 15 at 00:36.27
onwards where two men from the second group attempted to dance with a woman
from the celebrity group. Mr Curtis believed that a door supervisor who was close to
the first incident (when a male from the celebrity group punched one of the two men),
had not seen the punch although he had recognised something had happened. Mr
Curtis had then spoken with the male who had been punched (Mr Curtis and the -
male were shown on camera 7). This male had said that he had not known who had
thrown the punch. Mr Curtis had then told a security officer and manager of the
incident. A second incident occurred a few minutes after a scuffle had then ensued
on the dance floor with one male pushing another male backwards. It was believed
that one of the males from the celebrity group went to hit a male from the other group
with a plastic champagne flute.

Mr Curtis advised that the second incident had been contained within seconds.

Thirty seconds after the incident he had put the house lights on and turned off the
music (the house lights being turned on were also shown on camera 8). A number of
managers, security and other staff had arrived at the scene and the two groups were
separated and kept at either end of the venue. Members of the Sub-Committee were
informed that the other group were calmed down and by 00:39 the other group were
being moved towards the exit of the venue whilst the celebrity group were kept at the
table they had booked. Mr Curtis added that there had been no sign of injuries at this
stage.

The Sub-Committee then saw footage from camera 8 of what was described as the
third incident when two men from a third group, known as the Mac group,
approached the celebrity group. There were at least three members of this group
seen on CCTV. One threw a champagne bottle at the celebrity group. Mr Curtis
explained that the men were not detained because they fled the venue via the fire
escape within approximately 40 seconds of the incident. Their departure could be
seen on camera 7. '

A man from the celebrity group (victim A} had received an injury and he could be
seen on the CCTV footage being brought to the seated area.

The Sub-Committee gave the Police and those responsible for the premises the
opportunity to comment whilst the other party was showing CCTV footage. The
Police commented at this stage that management should have called the Police after
the initial punch was known about as this was an assault. It was the premises
management’s position as set out by Mr Woods that the first incident would have
merited an entry in the incident book but was not sufficiently serious to warrant a call
to the Police. Mr Curtis also made the point that the incidents had occurred
instantaneously. He believed the two assailants responsible for the third incident had
been through the search wand.

There was a difference in opinion between those responsible for the premises and

page 399




the Police as to whether a man who threw a mop bucket who had sought to chase
the Mac group had struck another male on the stairwell. The Police believed that it
had whilst those responsible for the premises believed it had struck the wall.

Mr Curtis was of the view that there was a three minute delay on the camera footage
and that a manager had phoned the Police at approximately 00:45.39. Mr Curtis also
referred to members of the celebrity group being detained and brought back inside
the venue.

On camera 4, a man could be seen in the stairwell with a stab wound to the
abdomen. Another man who was injured from the celebrity group was escorted to
the back of the venue. Mr Curtis advised that Jermyn Street was the best place for
those who were injured to receive paramedic help. '

During the showing of the CCTV, the Sub-Committee asked Mr Curtis whether there
were any members of the staff viewing the CCTV footage live. He replied that there
were not but that the CCTV was reviewed afterwards.

The Sub-Committee were then addressed by the Police. PC Janes stated that Police
investigations had found that a sharp implement had been used at least in two of the
injuries, and they did not believe they were caused by broken glass. The Police
indicated that the LAS reports characterised the two injuries as stab wounds.

He emphasised that during the incidents fighting had taken place and objects had
been used as weapons.

PC Guerra provided a commentary to the Sub-Committee whilst he showed CCTV
footage. It was the Police’s view that the security man had been seen the initial
punch as he had intervened quickly to try and stop the fighting. He made a further
point that the footage demonstrated that a man had been able to hold a bottle
throughout the period of the incidents and no one had challenged him. There were
people drinking from bottles generally without being challenged.

PC Guerra stated that the Police believed that four people had been injured on the
night of 31 December / 1 January. Victim A had a wound in his back and his
abdomen. Victim B had an injury to the front of his abdomen. Victim C had a cut to
his hip and Victim D was believed to have had a cut to his head which the Police
described as a minor injury.

PC Guerra referred to the scene where the blood of victim A had been left
unmanned. People had been able to walk through this area which had resulted in
the scene being contaminated.

On footage from an outside camera he showed an aggressive male being violent
over a period of time, including picking up a barrier. The Police did not believe
anyone had been injured but they were of the view that security should have made
an effort to detain him. '

PC Guerra also showed footage of women who had re-entered the premises at
around midnight and had appeared not to be searched with the wand. He added that

page 400




weapons could be brought into the premises on others’ behalf.

One of the victims with an injury had also been able to go outside the venue and
attempt to throw a punch at another male. Mr Curtis, in response to this point, stated
that the outside area was being manned by security. This had taken place at 00:45
when the full seriousness of the incidents was not known. The man was taken back
inside and detained with the celebrity group.

The Police showed footage from camera 12 which showed the route through the fire
escape of the males from the Mac group involved in the third incident. PC Guerra
showed footage of members of the public at approximately 00:43 being knocked to
the floor as the males escaped. One of the assailants was still carrying a bottle.

Following the conclusion of the showing of the CCTV footage, Mr Woods was asked
whether there were any further differing views on the part of those responsible for the
premises to those expressed by the Police. Mr Woods replied that there were one or
two of the Police’s comments that he did not agree with, notably the suggestion that
Mr Curtis and Ms Ronan had lost control of the venue.

PC Janes provided some further information as to why the Police had submitted an
expedited review. There had been three incidents over a period of 16 minutes which
the Police believed had escalated because they had not been dealt with swiftly. The
Police were concerned in terms of how long those involved with the incidents had
been detained and that they had not been held for the Police to arrest. Following
Police investigations Police had identified that there was known gang involvement in
the incidents and the Police were concerned about the potential for reprisals if the
premises remained open. The contaminated scene had prevented evidence being
available to the Police during their investigations. It was the Police’s view, as had
been recommended by the September incident that search wands were not
sufficient. A search arch would have provided greater assurance that an object
would be identified.

PC Janes referred to the incident of 3 September. He stated that the failings then
had been that suspects had not been detained and that the area roped off believing
crime scene had not been preserved as this was where the blood. He added that the
blood on that occasion had been mopped up and the Police had been told it was
cranberry juice. The Police had later been able to confirm it was blood. Following
the incident, those responsible for the premises had not agreed conditions to
introduce an 1D scan or search arch. It was the Police’s position that an |D scanner
acted as a deterrent and the search wands should be used as a complement to the
search arch and not instead of it. PC Janes added that if the safety measures had
been introduced they may have prevented stabbings taking place. He expressed the
view that lessons from 3 September had not been learnt. There had been no
reported stabbings elsewhere in venues in Westminster over the last three years and
there had been four in Rah Rah Rooms inside five months. He had no confidence
that the venue would be run safely by the management.

The Sub-Committee asked the Police and those responsible for the premises what
their thoughts were on whether appropriate conditions could be attached which would
negate the need for the premises licence to be suspended pending the full review

page 401




hearing. The Police were specifically asked whether the sale of alcohol concluding
after the cabaret show ended around midnight would address their concerns. PC
Janes responded that such a condition would not absolutely prevent further incidents.
He emphasised that the stabbings could have led to a fatality and that some previous
conditions attached to the premises licence had not been adhered to. Mr Woods
advised that Mr Dugard had now ordered an ID scanner. There would be three days
refresher training for staff.

In response to questions from the Sub-Committee, Mr Dugard wished fo refute the
Police’s comment that management of the venue had said that the blood which had
been cleaned up on 3 September 2016 had been cranberry juice. He believed the
Police had been informed that staff had thought it had been fluids from the tables. In
response to the incident he had sent all the staff on a crime scene preservation
fraining course.

Those responsible for the premises were asked about the carrying of bottles. Ms
Ronan replied that staff had received specific training that bottles were kept on
tables, including empty bottles and that customers should be told to go back to their
table rather than carrying the bottles. It was agreed that the carrying of bottles was
not acceptable. Mr Curtis replied in response to a question as to how management
would prevent a situation happening where members of the public had run towards -
the fire exit and fallen over as they locked to avoid the Mac group that there were a
lot of iessons to be learnt and it would be necessary to put further policies in place.

Mr Woods was given the opportunity to make some concluding comments. He
stated that whilst the case did not hinge on the extent of the injuries, there had been
minimal blood loss in respect of the three victims. The Licence Holder had been
unaware until 6 January that there had been any involvement by a gang. Anyone
who had caused crime or disorder on the night of 31 December / 1 January (and the
Licence Holder had facial pictures) would not be allowed back in the venue. He
emphasised that the Club did not attract incidents on a regular basis and the
experienced management had not faced incidents in the past 9 to 10 years at the
previous premises. These premises had operated for 12 months without any
incidents at all. Management held their hands up that the crime scene had not been
preserved on 3 September. Mr Woods disputed that management had lost control of
the venue on the night of 31 December / 1 January. He summarised the timing of the
events and said that the events had not lasted for 16 minutes because the
management had retained initial control. He believed there had been strong
management in separating the two groups and putting the house lights on and
turning off the music. He was of the view that the second incident would have been
the end of the problems until two people that were unknown to security had
approached the celebrity group carrying bottles at approximately 00:43. Mr Curtis

| had decided to close the venue after the third incident and call the Police when he
was aware there was at least one injury. Door staff had detained some of those
involved with the disorder but none of the three victims wanted to make a complaint.

Mr Woods explained that it had been difficult to find who had committed the incidents
and that management had done a good job in exceptional circumstances. The
difficult decisions taken at 00:33, 00:36 and 00:43 had all been taken in order to
promote the licensing objectives. They were confident that they had made the right

page 402




calls. All the CCTV had then been forwarded to the Police. He made the point that
had staff seen the bottles been carried they would have removed them. This was
taking place whilst staff was seeking to contain the incidents. He also clarified that
no door staff had been with one of the victims (victim A) because the area had been
cleared and there was no one there. Mr Woods believed that staff had taken the
man to this area because it was quiet. He also commented that there were concerns
that the revocation and even the suspension of the premises licence could lead to the
venue closing.

Mr Woods updated the Sub-Committee on his clients’ thoughts regarding possible
conditions to attach to the premises licence in order to try and negate the need for
the premises licence being suspended pending the full review hearing. The
conditions offered were the introduction of an ID scanner finked to other clubs, a ratio
of 1 door staff to 25 patrons being employed on club nights and a knife arch being
introduced in addition to the use of the search wand. There would also be three
complete days of refresher training for staff, including door staff, with Mr Halton
before the premises was allowed to open.

Mr Woods was asked whether his clients would be willing, in the light of the
seriousness of the issues that had arisen, to offer a reduction in hours, corporate or
private events only or live CCTV coverage being actively monitored in the period up
until the full review hearing was held. He replied that he did not believe there was a
problem with having live CCTV coverage being actively monitored. Mr Dugard
stated that if purely corporate or private events were held or the hours were reduced,
it would mean that running the premises at its location in Piccadilly would not be
economically viable.

The Police were given the opportunity to respond to Mr Woods’ summing up. PC
Janes had concerns that as suspects had not been formally identified it would be
difficult to ensure that they did not enter the venue. He also had concerns that
despite a high ratio of security staff to patrons as was being proposed as a condition
by the Licence Holder and other measures and training being introduced, the
assaults had still happened.

Ms Ronan wished to get across to Members how committed staff were to their roles
and to ensuring that the patrons who had caused the incidents did not get into the
premises in the future. ' '

Members of the Sub-Committee listened carefully and at length to the
representations and evidence given. They had been required to consider the
position regarding the premises licence in the period until the full review hearing and
whether the decision to suspend the premises licence was appropriate in order to
promote the licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee were not of the view that the
conditions offered by the Licence Holder were appropriate or sufficient to promote the
licensing objectives given the issues which had arisen at the premises. Members
regretted that these conditions had not been brought in after the stabbing incident on
3 September 2016. There was also a concern that these premises might be the
subject of further incidents in view of the fact that those responsible for the potentially
life-threatening stabbings had not been apprehended or even identified on the CCTV
footage. In those circumstances the licensee and operators of the premises could not

page 403




guarantee that they would not be admitted to the premises if they were allowed to
reopen before the full review had taken place.

Whilst the Sub-Committee did accept that the operators.had not lost total control of
the premises, it was nevertheless of the view that for a period of time control of the
premises had been lost on the night of 31 December / 1 January. This could be

| shown in the way that members of the public had run towards the fire exit and fallen
over as they looked to avoid the Mac group. Whilst it was not known who the
assailants were or what the exact causes of the injuries were, the Sub-Committee did
take account of the fact that there had been a previous stabbing incident at the
premises and those responsible for the premises had chosen to reject some of the
Palice advice given at the time which may have reduced the risk. Mr Dugard’s
explanation regarding the use of search wands was understood, but the Sub-
Committee agreed with the Police that they still had to be used to complement the
use of the search arch which would at least identify an issue that might otherwise be
missed by the wands. The use of a search arch and the implementation of 1D
scanning would have potentially deterred the unknown assailants from entering the
premises.

The Sub-Committee had also been shown on the CCTV footage instances of failings
to uphold the licensing objectives including patrons carrying bottles and the search
wands not being effectively used. Conditions on the licence did not prevent the
premises from providing drink in glass bottles but that meant that it was essential to
ensure that customers did not carry such bottles around the premises. Whilst it was
not ascertained that any of the stabbings had actually been caused by broken glass it
was clear from the detailed CCTV evidence that some people had either used or
attempted to use glass bottles as weapons. There was also concern about customers
in the external smoking area not being properly searched when they re-entered the
premises on the basis that management regarded the external smoking area to be a
part of the premises, although items could easily have been passed from the other
side of the barriers. .

The Sub-Committee recognised that the operators of the premises did engage in
some good and responsible practices as would be expected from such experienced
operators. It did think that Mr Curtis acted responsibly in turning on the lights, turning
of the music and ultimately closing the premises. It also accepted that the operators
might not have appreciated that gangs were involved at the time. The main concern
was that they had not fully learned from the previous and relatively recent stabbing
incident and, in view of the fact that other measures proposed by the Police had not
been implemented they did not have as much control on New Year's Day as was
required. That was even taking into account the number of registered door
supervisors and experienced managers who were on duty that night. The operators
made the point that they operated as a cabaret but it was also clear that the use did
change as the night progressed such that the premises appeared to be operating
primarily as a nightclub when the three incidents took place. Although the Sub-
Committee gave the operator the opportunity to consider shutting the premise at an
earlier hour or resftricting entry to pre-paid corporate events, Mr Dugard said that
such restrictions would not be commercially viable. In such circumstances the Sub-
Committee decided that it was not appropriate to impose them as an interim step.
The final decision regarding the review of the licence was still {o take place but,

page 404




having regard to the very detailed submissions that had been made by both parties,
the Sub-Committee decided that it was appropriate for the interim step of suspension
of the licence to remain in place.

The Sub-Committee thanked both the parties for the professional manner in which
their representations had been made.

The hearing concluded at 20:10 hours.

page 405




Licence and Appeal History

APPENDIX 7

Application Details of Date Decision
Application Determined
05/10670/LIPN Application for a new | 10/01/2006 Granted by Licensing Sub-
premises licence Committee.
11/03826/LIPT Transfer of the 24/05/2011 Granted under Delegated
Premises Licence Authority
11/03830/LIPDPS Vary the Designated | 24/05/2011 Granted under Delegated
Premises Supervisor Authority
11/03834/LIPVM Minor Variation | 17/05/2011 Granted under Delegated
Application: Authority
1 Remove

conditions 13, 14, 23,
29, 36, 44, 45, 46
and 47. The removal
of these conditions
has been suggested
by the Environmental
Health Service and
will not impact on the
four licensing
objectives.

2. Meodify conditions
below: 12 - Replace

with Westminster
Model Condition
MC12, 15 - Replace
with Westminster

Model Conditions
MCO01, 17 - Upon
completion of works
in fine with drawing
021-Licensing 01,
021-Licensing 02 and
021-Licensing 03 the
number of persons
accommodated at
any ohe time

page 406




{excluding staff) shall
not exceed the
following: Mezzanine
- 100, Basement
Auditorium 300. With
a maximum capacity
of - 400. The
modifications of
theses conditions
has been discussed

with the
Environmental Health
Setvice, District

Surveyor and Fire
Officer and will not
impact on the four
licensing objectives.

3. Alter the layout
of the Premises, in
line with plans lodged
with the application.
021-Licensing 01,
021-Licensing 02 and
021-Licensing 03.
The Applicant  will
consider any change
to conditions
proposed by an

interested Party or

12/06828/LIIAN

Responsible
Authority.

Application for an
Interim Authority
Notice

04/08/2012

Granted under Delegated
Authority

14/01997/LIPT

Transfer of the
Premises Licence

11/03/2014

Granted under Delegated
Authority

14/02281/LIPDPS

Vary the Designated
Premises Supervisor

08/04/2014

Granted under Delegated
Authority

14/03174/LIPT

Transfer of the
Premises Licence

18/06/2014

Granted under Delegated
Authority

14/05370/LIPVM

Application for a

07/07/2014

Granted under Delegated

page 407




Minor Variation :

The applicant seeks
to regularise the
position vis a vis the
licence and the plans
attached. The
premises have
recently been re-
furbished and the
plans seek to reflect
the actual layout of
the premises and
follow a visit to site
by the EHO. No

actual layout
alterations are being
implemented.

The current plans
show fixed seating
on the mezzanine
level. The fixed
seating has been re-
configured, and the
area generally.

On the basement
level fixed seating is
shown. The current
plans indicate re-
configured fixed
seating. A stage and
DJ booth is located
at basement level
which is not currently
shown on the
existing plans. One
of the bars at this
level is configured
differently than
shown on the
existing plans.

Authority

14/11474/LIPT

Transfer of the
Premises Licence

10/02/2015

Granted under Delegated
Authority

16/01440/LIPDPS

Vary the Designated

INVALID — 05/02/2016

page 408




Premises Supervisor

16/07699/LIPDPS

Vary the Designated
Premises Supervisor

INVALID - 01/09/2016

16/07700/LIPCHT

Change of Trading
Name

INVALID — 20/07/2016

16/08335/LIPT

Transfer of the
Premises Licence

04/01/2017

Granted under Delegated
Authority

16/08340/LIPDPS

Vary the Designated
Premises Supervisor

04/01/2017

Granted under Delegated
Authority

16/12870/LIPVM

Minor Variation
Application:

The minor variation
was to add additional
Model conditions
agreed and
requested by
Westminster Police
Licensing.

-MC02

-MCO1

-MC49

-MC87

-MC92

-After 23.00hrs all
persons entering or
re-entering the
premises shall be
searched by an SIA-
trained member of
staff and

monitored and
recorded by the
premises CCTV
system. The
searching will be
supplemented by the
use of two functional
metal detecting
wands.

04/01/2017

Granted under Delegated
Authority

page 409




After 23.00hrs all
security employed at
the premises shall
wear high viz jackets
or tabards.

There is no appeal history for the premises.

page 410




	Agenda
	1 Rah Rah Rooms, 215-217 Piccadilly, W1

